
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

VRA passed 98-0. 

Looney, Andrea B. 
Thursday, July 20, 2006 6:59 PM 
Dunne, Dianna L. 
RE: Night Note 

HR 4472, the Child Predator legislation will pass by voice vote tonight. 

Judges 

The Senate confirmed Neil M. Gorsuch to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 10th Circuit, Bobby E. Shepherd to 
the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 8th Circuit, Daniel Porter Jordan III to the U.S. District Court for the Southern 
District of Mississippi, and Gustavo Antonio Gelpi to the U.S. District Court for the District of Puerto Rico. 

From: Dunne, Dianna L. 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 5:33 PM 
To: O'Hollaren, Sean B.; Fiddelke, Debbie S.; Emling, John G.; Hauck, Megan E.; Looney, Andrea B. 
Subject: Night Note 

Please send me your night note when you have a chance. Thanks! -dd 

Dianna Dunne 
Office of Legislative Affairs/Senate 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 20502 
(202) 456-2092 
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New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

780? :) 

-----Original Message-----

Moy, Edmund C. 
Thursday, July 20, 2006 8:23 PM 
Dunne, Dianna L. 
Re: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07 /20/06 

From: Dunne, Dianna L. <Dianna_L._Dunne@who.eop.gov> 
To: Wolff, Candida P. <Candida_P._ Wolff@who.eop.gov>; Wright, Liza <Liza_ Wright@who.eop.gov>; O'Hollaren, Sean B. 
<Sean_ B._O'Hollaren@who.eop.gov>; Moy, Edmund C. <Edmund_ C._Moy@who.eop.gov>; Fiddelke, Debbie S. 
<Debbie_S._Fiddelke@who.eop.gov>; Looney, Andrea B.<Andrea_B._Looney@who.eop.gov>; Emling, John G. 
<John_G._Emling@who.eop.gov>; Hauck, Megan E.<Megan_E._Hauck@who.eop.gov>; Allen, Michael 
<Michael_Allen@nsc.eop.gov>; Becker, Brenda L. <Brenda_L._Becker@ovp.eop.gov>; Swonger, Amy H. 
<Amy_H._Swonger@ovp.eop.gov>; Stewart, Margaret B.<Margaret_B._Stewart@omb.eop.gov>; Jennings, Jeffery S. 
<Jeffery_S._Jennings@who.eop.gov>; Bullock, Katja <Katja_Bullock@who.eop.gov>; Clark, David M. 
<David_M._Clark@who.eop.gov>; Christie, Jennifer K. <Jennifer_K._Christie@who.eop.gov>; Reyes, Luis A. 
<Luis_ A._ Reyes@who.eop.gov>; Kratovil, Lindley <Lindley_ Kratovil@who.eop.gov>; Ransbottom, Sarah E. 
<Sarah_E._Ransbottom@who.eop.gov>; Teague, Matthew L. <Matthew_L._Teague@who.eop.gov>; Brosnahan, Jennifer R. 
<Jennifer_R._Brosnahan@who.eop.gov>; Dixton, Grant <Grant_Dixton@who.eop.gov>; Fahrenkopf, Leslie 
<Leslie_Fahrenkopf@who.eop.gov>; Gerry, Brett C.<Brett_C._Gerry@who.eop.gov>; Klingler, Richard D. 
<Richard_D._Klingler@who.eop.gov>; Smith, John M.<John_M._Smith@who.eop.gov>; Roebke, Heather M. 
<Heather_M._Roebke@who.eop.gov>; Persinger, John M.<John_M._Persinger@who.eop.gov>; Drummond, Michael 
<Michael_ Drummond@who.eop.gov>; Courtwright, Susan M. <Courtwright_ S@who.eop.gov> 

Sent: Thu Jul 2020:17:08 2006 
Subject: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07 /20/06 

The following judicial nominations were confirmed this evening: 

#762, Neil Gorsuch to be US Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit, confirmed by voice vote 
#763, Bobby Shepherd to be US Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit, confirmed by voice vote 
#765, Daniel Porter Jordan III to be US District Judge for the Southern District of Mississippi, confirmed voice vote 
#766, Gustavo Gelpi to be US District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico, confirmed by voice vote 

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

Thursday, July 20, 2006 8:21 PM 
Hauck, Megan E. 

Subject: RE: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07 /20/06 

Correct, just judicial noms. 

Dianna Dunne 
Office of Legislative Affairs/Senate 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 20502 
(202) 456-2092 

-----Original Message----­
From: Hauck, Megan E. 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 8: 19 PM 
To: Dunne, Dianna L. 
Subject: Re: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07/20/06 

But no one else off the executive calendar, right?? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Dunne, Dianna L. 
To: Wolff, Candida P.; Wright, Liza; O'Hollaren, Sean B.; Moy, Edmund C.; Fiddelke, Debbie S.; Looney, Andrea B.; Emling, John 
G.; Hauck, Megan E.; Allen, Michael; Becker, Brenda L.; Swonger, Amy H.; Stewart, Margaret B.; Jennings, Jeffery S.; Bullock, 
Katja; Clark, David M.; Christie, Jennifer K.; Reyes, Luis A.; Kratovil, Lindley; Ransbottom, Sarah E.; Teague, Matthew L.; 
Brosnahan, Jennifer R.; Dixton, Grant; Fahrenkopf, Leslie; Gerry, Brett C.; Klingler, Richard D.; Smith, John M.; Roebke, Heather 
M.; Persinger, John M.; Drummond, Michael; Courtwright, Susan M. 

Sent: Thu Jul 2020:17:08 2006 
Subject: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07/20/06 

The following judicial nominations were confirmed this evening: 

#762, Neil Gorsuch to be US Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit, confirmed by voice vote #763, Bobby Shepherd to be US Circuit 
Judge for the Eighth Circuit, confirmed by voice vote #765, Daniel Porter Jordan III to be US District Judge for the Southern District 
of Mississippi, confirmed voice vote #766, Gustavo Gelpi to be US District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico, confirmed by voice 
vote 

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
Thursday, July 20, 2006 8:19 PM 
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

That it for tonight? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Dunne, Dianna L. 

Clark, David M. 
Thursday, July 20, 2006 8:29 PM 
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

Whip Notice (McConnell) <Whip_Notice@mcconnell.senate.gov> 
Thursday, July 20, 2006 8:10 PM 

To: Whip Notice (McConnell) 
Subject: Daily Whip Notice 7 /21/2006 

DAILY WHIP NOTICE 
Friday, July 21st, 2006 
No Votes 

The Senate will convene at 9:30 a.m. on Friday, July 21st, 2006 and proceed to S. 403, the Child Custody 
Protection Act. 

During Thursday's Session: 
H.R. 9, the Voting Rights Act, passed 98-0 
H.R. 4472, the Sex Offender Registration and Notification Act, passed by voice vote 
Executive Calendar #762, Neil Gorsuch to be US Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit, confirmed by voice vote 
Executive Calendar #763, Bobby Shepherd to be US Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit, confirmed by voice 
vote 
Executive Calendar #765, Daniel Porter Jordan III to be US District Judge for the Southern District of 
Mississippi, confirmed voice vote 
Executive Calendar #766, Gustavo Gel pi to be US District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico, confirmed by 
voice vote 

By Unanimous Consent: 
S. Res. 535, commending Patriot Guard Riders 
S. Con. Res. 112, Enrollment Correction of VA WA (technical) 
Postal Naming Bills En Bloc: 
S.2690, Harry J. Parrish Post Office 
S.3187, Richard L. Cevoli Post Office 
H.R. 2977, Paul Kasten Post Office Building 
H.R. 3440, Dr. Jose Celso Barbosa Post Office Building 
H.R. 3549, William F. Clinger, Jr. Post Office Building 
H.R. 3934, Gerard A. Fiorenza Post Office Building 
H.R. 4108, State Senator Verda Welcome and Dr. Henry Welcome Post Office Building 
H.R. 4456, Hattie W. Caraway Station 
H.R. 4561, Francisco 'Pancho' Medrano Post Office Building 
H.R. 4688, Mayor John Thompson 'Tom' Garrison Memorial Post Office 
H.R. 4 786, H. Gordon Payrow Post Office Building 
H.R. 4995, Ronald Bucca Post Office 
H.R. 5245, Matthew Lyon Post Office Building 

For more information please contact: 
Serena Underwood 
Floor Assistant 
Office of the Majority Whip 
serena_underwood@mcconnell.senate.gov 
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New Email Message 



From: Moy, Edmund C. 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, July 20, 2006 8:31 PM 
Wright, Liza 

Subject: Fw: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07 /20/06 

Not tonight! 

-----Original Message-----
From: Dunne, Dianna L. <Dianna_L._Dunne@who.eop.gov> 
To: Moy, Edmund C.<Edmund_C._Moy@who.eop.gov> 
Sent: Thu Jul 20 20:24:26 2006 
Subject: RE: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07/20/06 

No, I'm sorry. Just judicial noms tonight. No worries; we will get you confirmed soon.:-) 

Dianna Dunne 
Office of Legislative Affairs/Senate 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 20502 
(202) 456-2092 

-----Original Message----­
From: Moy, Edmund C. 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 8:23 PM 
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
<Sean_B._O'Hollaren@who.eop.gov>; Moy, Edmund C.<Edmund_C._Moy@who.eop.gov>; Fiddelke, Debbie S. 
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
<David_ M._ Clark@who.eop.gov>; Christie, Jennifer K. <Jennifer_ K._ Christie@who.eop.gov>; Reyes, Luis A. 
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
<Heather_ M._ Roebke@who.eop.gov>; Persinger, John M. <John_ M._ Persinger@who.eop.gov>; Drummond, Michael 
<Michael_ Drummond@who.eop.gov>; Courtwright, Susan M. <Courtwright_ S@who.eop.gov> 

Sent: Thu Jul 2020:17:08 2006 
Subject: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07/20/06 

1 



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

2 



New Email Message 



From: Dunne, Dianna L. 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, July 20, 2006 8:24 PM 
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
<Luis _A._ Reyes@who.eop.gov>; Kratovil, Lindley <Lindley_ Kratovil@who.eop.gov>; Ransbottom, Sarah E. 
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
<Heather_ M._ Roebke@who.eop.gov>; Persinger, John M. <John_ M._Persinger@who.eop.gov>; Drummond, Michael 
<Michae]_Drummond@who.eop.gov>; Courtwright, Susan M.<Courtwright_S@who.eop.gov> 

Sent: Thu Jul 2020:17:08 2006 
Subject: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07120106 

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

Thursday, July 20, 2006 8:22 PM 
Dunne, Dianna L. 

Subject: Re: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07 /20/06 

Thank goodness!! 

-----Original Message----­
From: Dunne, Dianna L. 
To: Hauck, Megan E. 
Sent: Thu Jul 20 20:21 :05 2006 
Subject: RE: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07120106 

Correct, just judicial no ms. 

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

Yes, only judicial noms. 

Dianna Dunne 
Office of Legislative Affairs/Senate 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 20502 
(202) 456-2092 

-----Original Message----­
From: Clark, David M. 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 8:29 PM 
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
Thursday, July 20, 2006 8:17 PM 
Wolff, Candida P.; Wright, Liza; O'Hollaren, Sean B.; Moy, Edmund C.; Fiddelke, Debbie 
S.; Looney, Andrea B.; Emling, John G.; Hauck, Megan E.; Allen, Michael; Becker, Brenda 
L.; Swonger, Amy H.; Stewart, Margaret B.; Jennings, Jeffery S.; Bullock, Katja; Clark, 
David M.; Christie, Jennifer K.; Reyes, Luis A.; Kratovil, Lindley; Ransbottom, Sarah E.; 
Teague, Matthew L.; Brosnahan, Jennifer R.; Dixton, Grant; Fahrenkopf, Leslie; Gerry, 
Brett C.; Klingler, Richard D.; Smith, John M.; Roebke, Heather M.; Persinger, John M.; 
Drummond, Michael; Courtwright, Susan M. 
Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07 /20/06 

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
Thursday, July 20, 2006 8:11 PM 

To: Whip Notice (McConnell) 
Subject: Daily Whip Notice 7 /21/2006 

DAILY WHIP NOTICE 
Friday, July 21st, 2006 
No Votes 

The Senate will convene at 9:30 a.m. on Friday, July 2Pt, 2006 and proceed to S. 403, the Child Custody 
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
Executive Calendar #766, Gustavo Gelpi to be US District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico, confirmed by 
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
S .3187, Richard L. Cevoli Post Office 
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

Cc: 
Subject: 

David.T.Best@usdoj.gov 
Thursday, July 20, 2006 7:56 PM 

Rachel.Brand@usdoj.gov; Ryan.K.Higginbotham@usdoj.gov; Kristi.R.Macklin@usdoj.gov; 
Wanda.Martinson@usdoj.gov; Brent.Mclntosh@usdoj.gov; Kyle.Sampson@usdoj.gov; 
Nancy.Scott-Finan@usdoj.gov; Courtwright, Susan M.; Brosnahan, Jennifer R. 
Mccathran, William W. 
Senate Judicial Confirmations 

Please be advised that today, July 20, 2006, by voice vote, the Senate confirmed the following Judicial Nominations: 

Gustavo Antonio Gelpi, to be United States District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico 

Neil M. Gorsuch, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit 

Daniel Porter Jordan, III, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of Mississippi 

Bobby E. Shepherd, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit, 

David T. Best 
Nominations Counsel 
Office of Legal Policy 
United States Department of Justice 
Room 4229 Main Justice Building 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20530 
voice: 202-514-1607 
fax: 202-616-3180 
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New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dunne, Dianna L. 
Friday, July 28, 2006 6:13 PM 
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

Nominations Reports 
07.28.06 Nominations Pending and Confirmed.xis; 07.28.06 Nominations Pending.xis 

Please find attached the comprehensive pending and confirmed nominations report and a report that has only pending nominations for 
the week ending Friday, July 28, 2006. If you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you. Regards, Dianna 

The following nominations were confirmed this week: 

Executive Calendar: 

#811, Stephen McMillin to be Deputy Director of OMB 
#751, Earl Wayne to be Ambassador to Argentina 
#771, R. Hunter Biden, Member of the Amtrak Reform Board 
#772, Donna R. McLean, Member of the Amtrak Reform Board 
#775, James Lambright, President of Ex-Im Bank 
#776, Linda Mysliwy Conlin, First Vice President of Ex-Im Bank 
#777, J. Joseph Grandmaison, member of the Board of Ex-Im Bank 
#778, Geoffrey S. Bacino, Director of the Federal Housing Finance Board 
#779, Frederic S. Mishkin, Member of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System 
#780, Edmund C. Moy, Director of the Mint 
#781, Lawrence A. Warder, CFO ofDoEd 
#782, Troy R. Justesen, Asst. Sec. for Vocational and Adult Ed., DoEd 
#785, Ronald S. Cooper, General Counsel of EEOC 
#764, Jerome Holmes to be U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit, confirmed 67-30. 

Dianna Dunne 
Office of Legislative Affairs/Senate 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 20502 
(202) 456-2092 
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Nominations Pending and Confirmed in the 109th Congress I 

I 

I I 
(Nominations in Bold have been confirmed.) --~--+ -=t- F-+ ~ ----
(Nominations in Italics are priorities.) I I (Nominations with an asterisk(*) have been referred to more than one Committee.) 

I 

I I I I 
- - Cominittee - · ··· · Name - - -- - - -· Position Illtent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed 

Agriculture, Nutrition, & Forestry 'Knight, Bruce I. Under Secretary, Marketing and Regulatory Programs, USDA 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.26.06 I 
Dunn, Michael CFTC 06.15.06 06.16.06 07.26.06 
Montanez-Johner, Nancy Under Secretary, Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services 06.15.06 06.i6.06 07.26.06 
McKay, Margo M. Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, USDA 06.09.06 06.12.06 07.26.06 
Strachen, Linda A. Assistant Secretary, Congressional Relations, USDA 02.16.06 02.17.06 03.14.06 03.15.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
Rutherford, Boyd Kevin Assistant Secretary, Administration, USDA )01.27.06 01.27.06 03.14.06 03.15.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
Buchanan, Gale A. ! Under Secretary, Research, Education, and Economics, USDA 01.12.05 01.18.06 03.14.06 03.15.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
Kesselman, Marc L. iGeneral Counsel, Department of Agriculture 11.15.05 11.17.05 03.14.06 03.15.06 )05.12.06 05.12.06 
Christopherson, Charle~ CFO, USDA 109.07.051 09.08.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 111.10.05 11.10.05 
Andrew, James M. Administrator, Rural Utilities Services, USDA 08.25.05 09.06.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 
Raymond, Richard Under Secretary, Food Safety, USDA 105.26.05 05.26.05 06.22.05 07.01.05 07.01.05 07.01.05 

-'-

Lukken, Walter Commissioner, CFTC, (Reapp.) 05.24.05 05.25.05 06.09.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Jeffrey, Reuben Commissioner, and upon confirmation, Chairman., CFTC 05.17.05 05.17.05 06.09.05 I 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Jeffrey, Reuben Commissioner, CFTC 05.17.05 05.17.05 06.09.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Connor, Charles F. Deputy Secretary, USDA 103.11.05 03.14.05 04.06.05) 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.27.05 

-
Dorr, Thomas C. Under Secretary for Rural Develop., USDA NIA 01.24.05 04.27.05 05.12.05 07.21.05 07.21.05 
Dorr, Thomas C. f Member, Commodity Credit Corp ! NIA 01.24.05 04.27.05 05.12.05 07.21.05 07.21.05 
Johanns, Michael 0. I Secretary, USDA 'Ol.04.051 01.04.05 01.06.05 01.06.05 01.20.05 01.20.05 

I ' I 

Armed Services Stewart, Todd I. I Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 07.20.06 07.21.06 . ---
James, Ronald J. Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Army 07.20.06 07.21.06 
McQueary, Charles E. Director, Operational Test and Evaluation, DoD 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.18.06 07.20.06 07.21.06 07.21.06 
Jimenez, Frank R. General Counsel, Department of the Navy 06.29.06) 06.29.06 07.18.06 
Wilkie, Robert !Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DoD 06.20.06 06.26.06 07.18.06 
Conway-Welch, Colleen Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06 06.06.06 
Y arington, C. Thomas Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06 06.06.06 
Laufman, David H. ,IG, Department of Defense 06.01.06 06.05.06 07.18.06 I 
Tobey, William H. Dep. Admin., Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation, NNSA, DOE 105.11.06 05.11.06 07.18.06 
Payton, Sue C. Assist. Secretary, Acquisition, Research & Development, Air Force 04.25.06 04.25.06 07.18.06 07.20.06 07.21.06 07.21.06 
Blair, Anita Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Air Force 04.13.06 04.24.06 07.18.06 
England, Gordon Deputy Secretary, DOD NIA 02.10.06 NIA NIA NIA 

-
Smith, Dorrance I Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, DOD NIA 02.10.06 NIA L NIA NIA NIA 
Cohen, Benedict S. <General Counsel, Department of the Army, DoD '02.03.06 02.06.06 : 07.18.06 I 

D'Agostino, Thomas P. Deputy Administrator, Defense Programs, NNSA, DoE 01.27.06 01.27.06 02.15.06 I 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Geren, Preston M. Under Secretary of the Army, DoD 01.17.05 01.18.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Finley, James I. Deputy Under Secretary, Acquisition and Technology, DOD 12.19.05 12.20.05 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Dominguez, Michael Deputy Under Secretary, Personnel and Readiness, DOD l l.2 l.05 12.13.05 02.15.06 06.27.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Smith, Dorrance Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, DOD I 09.22.05 09.22.05 12.13.05 12.19.05 104.07.06 04.07.06 



... Committee Name Position Intent .Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmeq 
!Assistant S~cret~ry ofD~fe~se, DOD 

" 

. _ f_l'!IA __ r 09.19.05 r .. _J I I 
.. 

(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05) Flory, Peter I 

! Under Secreta0r, Policy~ DOD----· - -·· 

(Recess Appointment: 08.09.05) Edelman, Eric S. I NIA ' 09.19.05 NIA • NIA !02.09.06 02.09.06 
Etter, Delores M. I Assist Sec. of the Navy, Research, Develop., and Acquisition, DOD 09.06.05; 09.06.05 I 10.25.05 1 10.27.05 110.28.05 10.28.05 
Wynne, Michael W. I Secretary of the Air Force, DOD 108.16.0~ 09.06.05 10.06.05 10.27.05 i 10.28.05 10.28.05 

----~- - ----- ·---··-·--- --··--08.i~os1· ·--

Winter, Donald C. Secretary of the Navy, DOD 09.06.05 10.06.05 10.27.05 111.10.05 11.10.05 
Young, John J. Director, Defense Research and Engineering, DOD 07.28.05 07.28.05 10.25.05 10.27.05 i, 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Eastin, Keith E. I Assistant Secretary, Installations and Environment, Army, DOD 06.29.05 06.29.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 107.29.05 07.29.05 -- .. 

Eggenberger, A.J. · Mem., Defense Nuclear Facilities Board and designate Chairr 06.29.051 06.29.05 NIA 10.27.05 
Bell, Phillip Jackson Dep. Und. Sec., Logistics and Material Readiness, DOD 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.28.05 I 07.28.05 i07.29.05 07.29.05 

... §eg~ Ro11..al<!M:__ __ ... ~r Secretary, Air Force, _QQQ. _ __ .2§ .. 28.05J.. 06.28.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 !07.29.05 07.29.05 
- . ·--· ----------- ~ ·-

10.21.05110.28.05 Grimes, John G. \Assistant Secretary, Networks and lnfonnation Integration, DOD 06.16.05 06.16.05 07.28.05 i 10.28.05 
Anderson, William C. Assist. Sec., Installations and Environment, Air Force, DOD 05.26.05 05.26.05 07.28.05 10.27.05 ! 10.28.05 10.28.05 
*Rispoli, James A. Assistant Secretary, Environmental Management, DOE 05.17.05 05.17.05 06.29.051 06.30.05 +07.29.05 07.29.05 

-----· ·-

(Recess Appointment: 08.09.05) Edelman, Eric S. Under Secretary, Policy, DOD 05.16.05 05.16.05 06.29.05 07.29.05 1 NA NA 
Stanley, Daniel R. Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DOD 05.13.05! 05.16.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 !06.30.05 06.30.05 
Krieg, Kenneth J. Under Sec., Acquisition, Technology, and Logistics, DOD 04.01.05 04.04.05 04.21.05 05.25.05 105.26.05 05.26.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) England, Gordon Deputy Secretary, DOD 03.31.05 04.07.05 04.19.051 07.29.05 104.06.06 04.06.06 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Turner, Sue Ellen Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA ! NA I NA NA I 

(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Skinner, Samuel Knox Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA I NA I NA NA I I 

(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Newton, Lloyd Warren Member, BRAC NA NA NA I NA I NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Hill, James T. I Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA I NA ' NA NA 

Hansen, James V. Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA 
j _____ -+ 

NA I NA (Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) i NA ! 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Gehman, Harold W. ! Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA I NA NA NA i 

(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Coyle, Philip Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA I NA I NA NA I 

(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Bilbray, James H. Member, BRAC 03.15.05
1 

03.15.05 NA +.: NA : NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.0 I .05) Principi, Anthony J. Member and Chairman, BRAC 03.04.05 03.04.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 i NA NA 

Woodley, John Paul Assistant Secretary of the Army, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.15.05 03.17.05 !05.12.05 05.12.05 
Carr, James William Member, Nat'! Security Education Board 01.24.051 01.24.05 NIA 03.17.05 :03.17.05 03.17.05 
Dennison, George M. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 03.17.05 i03.17.05 03.17.05 
McKenna, Andrew J. Member, Nat'! Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 12.19.05 
Skinner, Kiron K. Member, Nat'! Security Education Board 01.24.051 01.24.05 NIA 03.17.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05) Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 07.28.05 NIA NIA 
Penn, Buddie J. Assistant Secretary, Navy, DOD 01.24.051 01.24.05 02.15.05 02.17.05 02.17.05 02.17.05 

I ' 

Barlking, Housitlg and Rafiekian, Bijan Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 07.20.06 07.21.06 i 

Urban Affairs Padilla, Christopher A. Assistant Secretary, Export Administration, Dept of Commerce 07.13.06j 07.13.06 '1 

Mishkin, Frederic S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 06.29.061 06.29.06 07.12.061 07.19.06 07.26.06 07.26.06 
Moy, Edmund C. Director of the Mint, Treasury 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.12.06 07.19.06 i07.26.06 07.26.06 
Conlin, Linda First Vice President, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06 06.26.06 07.12.06 07.19.06 07.26.06 07.26.06 
Grandmaison, J. Joseph Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06 06.26.06 07.12.06 07.19.06 j07.26.06 07.26.06 
Bacino, Geoffrey Member, Federal Housing Finance Board 06.15.06 06.16.06 07.12.06 07.19.06 \07.26.06 07.26.06 
Kohn, Donald Vice Chairman, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 05.18.061 05.18.06 06.08.06 06.14.06 106.19.06 06.19.06 



Committee Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed 
C!ls~~athy___ !commissioner, SEC lo5.18.o6i 05.iS.06 06.08.06 06.14.06 lo6.15.o6i '06.ls.06 
Bair, Sheila C. .. khainnan, FDIC - -- ---------+-0-5-.0-l-.061o.5.o2.0_6_,._0_6.-0-8.-06-+--06-.-14-.06 lo6.15.06 06.15.06 

Name Position 

Lockhart, James B. Director, Office ofFederal Housing Enterprise Oversight, HUD 104.27.061 04.27.06 06.08.06 06.14.06 !06.15.061 06.15.06 
-------------t----~----+--~-------~~~~--~~----r---f-------t----f-------j---+--------1 

1 __________ . ____ Cox, John W. __ l.<;'..FQ, ~I)-~-----·-----·--·--------·--- ~~-.0?-Q~ __ 03 __ ._02 __ ._06 __ ,,_0_5_.1_6_.0_6+-0_5_.2_5._0_6-+-05_.26.06 05.26.06 
Rymer, Jon T. Inspector General, FDIC 02.13.06 02.14.06 05.16.06 05.25.06 06.22.06 06.22.06 
Lambright, James President, Export-Import Bank 02.13.061 02.13.06 05.16.06 07.19.06 107.26.06 07.26.06 

-------------·· Bucelo, Armando J. Director, Board of Directors, Securities Investor Prot~ctio11_ C_o~rp~·-__ __,_0_2_.0_3_.0_6+--0_2_._06_._0_6-+-_05_._l 6_._0_6+--0_5_.2_5_. 0_6_+-0_5_.2_6_.0_6+-0_5_._26_._06---l 
Farha, Todd S. Director, Board of Directors, Securities Investor Protection Corp. 02.03.06 02.06.06 05.16.06 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Lazear, Edward P. i Member, Council of Economic Advisors, EOP 01.30.06 01.31.06 02.14.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 

. _ -· ·-~arsh, Kevin _ lMe_111~e!,_!?oard of Governors,_!ederal ~eserve System 01.27 ~ _ _()_l_.2_7_.0_6--+_0_2._.1_4_.0_6 __ 02_._l 6_.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Kroszner, Randall Scott' Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 01.27.061 01.27.06 02.14.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 

!Simpson, James S. Federal Transit Administrator, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 03.14.06 06.29.06 
Couch, Robert M. President, Government National Mortgage Association, HUD 01.04.061 01.18.06 03.14.06 06.14.06 06.15.06 06.15.06 
Bernanke,BenS. --- ChaiTillan,BoardofGovernors,FederalReserveSystem 10.24.osrIT.01.05 11.15.05 11.16.05 01.31.06 01.31.06 
Bernanke, Ben S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 10.24.05 11.01.05 11.15.05 11.16.05 Ol.31.06 01.31.06 
Hyland, Gigi Member, National Credit Union Administration Board .09.29.05\ 09.29.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.07.05 11.07.05 
Baicker, Katherine Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 09.21.05 09.22.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
Slaughter, Matthew Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 09.21.05i 09.22.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 I l I.04.05 11.04.05 
Cabrera, Orlando J. Assistant Secretary, Public and Indian Housing, HUD 08.19.05 09.06.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 ---+---+----+-----!-----! 
Lavin, Franklin L. Under Secretary, International Trade, DOC 07.29.05 07.29.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 i 10.28.05 10.28.05 

(Withdrawn on 09.19.05) Neese, Terry Director of the Mint, Treasury 07.29.05 07.29.05 09.20.05 NIA NIA NIA 
Henry, Emil W. Assistant Secretary, Financial Institutions, Treasury 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.20.05 09.29.05 i 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Gottfried, Keith E. !General Counsel, HUD 07.27.05 07.27.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Gruenberg, Martin !Member, FDIC (For a term expiring 1212712012) (Reapp.) NIA 07.25.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Gruenberg, Martin I Vice Chairperson, FDIC 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Gruenberg, Martin-----rM:ember of the Board of Directors, FDIC 07.22.05 07.22.05 

07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

Nazareth, Annette Member, Securities and Exchange Commission 07.22.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
__ -----------~_C_a_m~p_o_s,_R_o_e_l_C_. __ I Member, Securities and Exchange Commission 07.22.05 07.22.05 

Williams, Darlene F. ---tAssistant Secretary, Policy Develop. & Research, HUD 07.22.05 07.25.05 
07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
09.15.05 09.29.05 i 10.07.05 10.07.05 

Nelson, Keith A. Assistant Secretary, Administration, HUD 07.11.05 07.12.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 : 10.07.05 10.07.05 
O'Brien, Patrick M. Assistant Secretary, Terrorist Financing, Treasury NIA ! 06.29.05 09.20.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Kendrick, Kim Assistant Secretary, Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity, HUD 06.29.05[ 06.29.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 I 10.07.05 10.07.05 
McCormick, David H. Under Secretary, Export Administration, DOC 06.28.051 06.28.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 I 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Jackson, Daryl W. Assistant Secretary, Export Enforcement, DOC 06.28.05! 06.28.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 : 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Cox, Christopher Commissioner, and upon confirmation, Chairman, SEC 06.02.05 06.30.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 107.29.05 07.29.05 
*Hernandez, Israel Assist. Sec. & Dir. Gen., US & Foreign Commercial Service, DoC 05.26.05 05.26.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Reich, John M. Director, Thrift Supervision, Treasury, for a term of 5 years 06.06.05 06.06.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 !07.29.051 07.29.05 
Hood, Rodney E. Member, National Credit Union Administration Board 04.29.05 05.09.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.07.05 11.07.05 

(Withdrawn on 06.06.05) Reich, John M. Director, Thrift Supervision, Treasury 04.26.05 05.25.05 NIA NIA I NIA NIA 
Montgomery, Brian D. Asst. Sec., Housing & designate Fed. Housing Comm., HUD 04.12.05 04.25.05 05.25.05 06.09.05 106.13.05 06.13.05 
Bernanke, Ben S. Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 04.01.051 04.27 .05 05.25.05 06.09.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 
Dugan, John Comptroller of the Currency, Treas. 02.28.05 02.28.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 107.29.05 07.29.05 



Committee Name Position Intent Nominated ,Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed 
I Hardiman, William 

... 
01.24.051 05.25.06 I 05.26.061 05.26.06 Me111'.' Bni_of Di!":, N~t'l_!n_stit. OfBldi~ Sc;ience~_ 01.24.05 05.16.06 

Patenaude, Pamela Assistant Sec., Community Planning and Development, HUD 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 04.15.05 [04.15.05 04.15.05 
I Rosenfeld, Ronald Member, Board of Directors, Federal Housing Finance Board 01.24.05) 01.25.05 03.01.05 03.09.05 03.16.05 03.16.05 
! ' 

----- ----- ---- ··------!----- - -·· ---~ - ··-· +··· 
Budget McMillin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06 06.12.06 NIA 07.13.06 107.28.06 07.28.06 

*Portman, Rob Director, OMB 04.18.06 04.27.06 05.11.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

l i 
Commerce, Science, and Hays, Sharon Associate Director, OSTP, EOP 07.20.06, 07.21.06 I 

I 

. Transportation . Scovel, Calvin L. IG, Department of Transportation 07.13.06 07.13.06 

---~-------

\,yienecke, l'!<it~a~iel .. . As_s_istall! S.e_c~e.!_a2,_Legislative and Intergov_em~e11t<1l_A!fairs, DOC 06.29.Q~L 06.29.06 07.27.06 [ 
. -·- -

Cohen, Jay M. Under Secretary, Science and Technology, DHS 06.27.06: 06.28.06 07.27.06 - . .(. 

Connaughton, Sean T. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 06.27.06 06.28.06 07.27.06 

B_eJ~~arr~n. Corporation for_J>ublic Broadcast_i_I:!g __ ·-· 06.20.06: 06.26.06 
---------- ------- - . -- -- -- ---~---- ---·- + ----

Boskin, Chris Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 I 

Pryor, David H. Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 ! 

! Sumwalt, Robert L. Member, NTSB 06.06.06 06.06.06 07.27.06 \ I 
----~-

I 01.21.06 [Nottingham, Charles D. Member, Surface Transportation Board 06.01.06 06.05.06 
Snelling, Charles Member, Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 06.01.06 06.05.06 I 

I Biden, R. Hunter Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 107.26.06 07.26.06 
. ··-

05.16.06/ 
- --+---

McLean, Donna R. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 i07.26.06 07.26.06 
Hill, John H. Administrator, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 05.16.06 05.16.06 I 06.08.06 07.19.06 ! 

I Kneuer, John M. R. Assistant Secretary, Communications &Information, DOC 05.01.061 05.01.06 I 
I 

----

I Martin, Kevin Member, FCC 04.25.06 04.25.06 ! I 
Rosenker, Mark V. Chairman, NTSB 04.13.06 04.24.06 06.08.06 01.19.06 I 

(Withdrawn: 04.24.06) ! Emling, John G. Assistant Secretary, Legislative & Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC 02.23.06 02.27.06 NIA NIA _J__NIA NIA 
Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) NIA 02.10.06 -~ 
Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) NIA 02.10.06 I i 

Steinberg, Andrew Assistant Secretary, Aviation & International Affairs, DoT 02.09.06 02.10.06 06.08.06 01.19.06 I 
---------

McDowell, Robert Commissioner, FCC 02.03.06 02.06.06 03.09.06 03.16.06 105.26.06 05.26.06 
Barrett, Thomas Administrator, Pipeline & Hazardous Materials Safety Admin., DoT 01.24.06 01.25.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Duvall, Tyler D. Assistant Secretary, Transportation Policy, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Nason, Nicole R. Administrator, National Highway Traffic Safety Admin., DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Karr, Roger Shane Assistant Secretary, Governmental Affairs, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 105.26.06 05.26.06 

(Withdrawn on 03.27.06) I Sanborn, David C. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 NIA I NIA NIA 
Cresanti, Robert C. Under Secretary, Technology, DOC 11.10.05 11.10.05 02.07.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Tate, Deborah Taylor Member, Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 11.09.05 11.09.05 12.13.05 12.13.05 112.21.05 12.21.05 
Copps, Michael Joseph I Member, Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 11.09.05 11.09.05 12.13.05 12.13.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 

... 

Rosch, J. Thomas Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 109.29.05 09.29.05 11.14.05 11.17.05 112.17.05 12.17.05 
Dale, Shana L. Deputy Administrator, NASA 09.09.05 09.13.05 11.01.05 11.02.05 111.04.05 11.04.05 
Higgins, Kathryn Member, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 07.28.05 07.28.05 11.01.05 11.02.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
I Kovacic, William E. Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 07.28.05 07.28.05 11.14.05 11.17.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Dye, Rebecca F. Commissioner, Federal Maritime Commission 07.11.05, 07.12.05 I NIA 07.21.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
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. ~1;a11dez, Israel . Assist Sec. & Dir. Gen., US & Foreign Commercial Service, DoC 'o5.26.05 05 .26.~~--t~:.1-~95 06.23.05 io.o7.o5I · 10.01.05 

-·· - --- - -----~-·-- ---- - - --- --
01.22.osl 01.22.05 ey, William Alan Director, NIST, DOC 05.24.05 05.25.05 06.16.05 06.23.05 

Kaveeshwar, Ashok Administrator, Research and Innov. Tech. Admin., DOT 05.24.05 05.25.05 i 06.16.05 06.23.05 06.30.051 06.30.05 

~!Jawley, J<:dm.u_11d ~· . . Asst. Sec., TraESE.C.rt~!ion_Securi~ Administratio~QHS 05.06.05 05.19.05 LO~~l~:Q5 06.23.05 07.22.0~+-07.22.05 . 
--~--- . -··---------·-·- -·-

Sullivan, John J. General Counsel, DOC 04.26.05 05.09.05 05.18.05 06.23.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Sheinberg, Phyllis F. Asst. Sec., Budgets and Programs and CFO, DOT 04.12.05 04.14.05 04.26.05 04.27.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Cino, Maria Depu.!)' Secretary, DOT 04.06.05 04.06.05 04.26.05 04.27.05 05.11.05 05.11.05 

--·--·- -------- - .. 

Sampson, David A. Deputy Secretary, DOC (Designated Acting on 05.02.05) 04.01.05 04.04.05 05.18.05 06.23.05 07.22.051 07.22.05 
(Withdrawn on 12. 13.05) Connors, Ellen Engleman Chairman, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 03.24.05 04.04.05 

I NIA I NIA NIA i NIA I 
Rosenker, Mark V . Member, National Tra11sportation Safety Board (NTSB) .. 03.24.05 04.04.05 ll 1.01.05 l 11.02.05 12.17.05i 12.17.05 

-- ----- . - ----- --- -- -· ---

04.28.osr· 04.28.05 Boardman, Joseph H. Administrator, Federal Railroad Administration, DOT 03.17.05 03.11.05 I 04.12.05 04.27.05 
Griffin, Michael D. Administrator, NASA 03.11.05 03.14.05 04.12.05 04.13.05 04.13.05 04.13.05 
Nord, Nancy~f!n Commissioner, CPSC, 7 yrs. term from 10.27.05 02.28.05 02.28.05 I 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 

-- - - - --

I 04.12.05 
---

Nord, Nancy Ann Commissioner, CPSC, for term expiring 10.26.05 02.28.05 02.28.05 04.27.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Cobey, William Mem., Brd of Dir., Metro. Wash. Airports Auth. 02.28.05 02.28.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.28.051 04.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05 01.24.05 \ I 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 

Gutierrez, Carlos M. Secretary, DOC 01.04.051 01.04.05 I 01.05.05 I 01.06.05 01.24.05 01.24.05 
I I I I 

Energy and Natural Resources Johnson, Robert I Commissioner, Reclamation, Department of the Interior 07.20.06 07.21.06 I 
I 

Pearce, Drue Federal Coordinator, Alaska Natural Gas Transportation Projects 06.09.06 06.12.06 I 07.20.06 I. I 
Spitzer, Marc Member, FERC 06.09.06 06.12.06 i 06.28.06 07.12.06 07.14.06; 07.14.06 

---· . 

Correll, John Ray Director, Office of Surface Mining Reclamation &Enforce., Doi 05.16.06 05.16.06 i 07.20.06 
Myers, Mark Director, USGS, Doi 

-· 
05.03.06 05.03.06 I 01.20.06 

Kemptlwrne, Dirk Secretary, Department of Interior 03.16.06 04.24.06 ! 05.04.06 05.10.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
"~-~ 

Moeller, Philip Member, FERC 103.07.06 03.07.06 I 06.08.06 06.21.06 07.14.06 07.14.06 
Wellinghof, Jon Member, FERC 03.07.06 03.07.06 i 06.08.06 06.21.06 07.14.06 07.14.06 
Spurgeon, Dennis R. Assistant Secretary, Nuclear Energy, DOE 02.13.06 02.13.06 03.09.06 ! 03.15.06 03.27.06 03.27.06 

--- -~--~ 

Karsner, Alexander Assistant Secretary, EERE, DOE 12.21.05 12.21.05 ! 03.09.06 I 03.15.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Orbach, Raymond Under Secretary for Science, DOE NIA I 12.13.05 I o3.o9.o6 I 03.15.06 05.26.06, 05.26.06 
Bernhardt, David Longly Solicitor, Department of the Interior 11.17.05 11.18.05 \ 03.09.06 03.15.06 I 

Sproat, Edward F. Director, Civilian Radioactive Waste Management, DOE 09.07.05 09.08.05 11.10.051 11.16.05 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Jarrett, Jeffrey D. Assistant Secretary, Fossil Energy, DOE 08.31.05 09.06.05 11.10.05 11.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
*Rispoli, James A. Assistant Secretary, Environmental Management, DOE 05.17.05 05.17.05 07.12.05 07.21.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Limbaugh, Mark A. Assistant Secretary, Water and Science, DOI 05.10.05 05.11.05 07.14.05 07.21.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 

--~ 

Sigal, Jill L. Asst. Sec., Congressional and Intergovernmental, DOE 05.06.05 05.09.05 07.12.05 07.21.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Weimer, R. Thomas Assist. Sec., Policy, Management, and Budget, DO.I ,05.02.05 05.09.05 I 07.14.05 I 07.21.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 

-· 

Hill, David R. General Counsel, DOE 04.12.05 04.14.05 07.12.05 07.21.05 07.28.051 07.28.05 
Garman, David Under Secretary, DOE 03.04.05 03.04.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 
Sell, Jeffrey Clay 

-· 
Deputy Secretary, DOE 02.08.05 02.28.05 03.09.05 I 03.16.05 03.17.05! 03.17.05 

Scarlett, Patricia Lynn Deputy Secretary, DOI 02.18.05 02.18.05 03.09.05 I 03.16.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Bodman, Samuel W. Secretary, DOE 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.19.05 01.26.05 01.31.051 01.31.05 
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Environment and Public Works I Prescott, Stephen Udall Foundation --- -t07.17.06: 07.18.06 t-·--·-·-l-1 

---iL-·--- -
- . judall, Anne Udall Foundation '07.17.06[ 07.18.06 I 

___________________ Wark, William B._ _ _I Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board __ Q<?_.20.061 06.26.06 __ 
Wright, William E. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.o6f 06.26.06 

t-------------if---~------

Kl e in, Dale Chairman, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 04.27.06 04.27.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
O'Neill,MollyA. AssistantAdministrator,Environmentalinformation,EPA 03.27.06 03.27.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 __ 
Capka, J. Richard Administrator, Federal Highway Administration, DoT 03.07.06 03.07.06 04.05.06 04.26.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Wehrum, William L. Assistant Administrator, Air and Radiation, EPA 02.27.06 02.27.06 04.05.06 I 04.26.06 
Gulliford, James B. Assistant Administrator, Toxic Substances, EPA 01.17.051 01.18.06 04.05.06 04.26.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 

- -- DePriest, Donald R. Member, TVA -12.21.051 12.21.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 
Thrailkill, Howard Member, TVA 12.21.05 12.21.05 ' 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 

,___________ Williams, S~san R. Member, TVA 12.21.05J 12.21.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 
Bottorff, Dennis Member, TVA 11.17.051 11.17.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 
Duncan, Robert M. Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 02.08.06 I 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 
Sansom, William Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 

(Withdrawnonl2.21.05) Thrailkill,Howard Member,TVA 11.17.051 11.17.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
(Withdrawn on 12.21.05) Williams, SusanR. Member, TVA 111.17.05 11.17.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

Bracy, Terrence L. Member, Board ofTrustees, Udall Foundation lo9.29.05 10.06.05 I 02.08.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Gray, Lyons Chief Financial Officer, EPA 09.06.05 09.06.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

•------------"'--B_a_r_ua_h~,_S_a_n_ta_nu K. Assist. Sec., Econ. Develop., DOC (Designated Acting on 09.15.05) 08.31.05 09.06.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
IMcGaffigan, Edward Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 07.28.051 07.28.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Gray, George M. Assistant Administrator, Research and Development, EPA 07.28.051 07.28.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.05i 10.07.05 
Hall, H. Dale Director, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services, DOI 07.15.05i 07.18.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 '10.07.05 10.07.05 
Bodine, Susan P. Assistant Administrator, Solid Waste, EPA 06.28.05! 06.28.05 07.14.05 · 07.20.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Nakayama, Granta Y. Assist. Administrator, Enforcement & Compliance Assurance, EPA 06.23.05 06.23.05 07.14.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Peacock, Marcus Deputy Administrator, EPA 06.01.05' 06.06.05 07.14.05 07.20.05 107.28.05 07.28.05 
Johnson, Stephen L. Administrator, EPA 03.04.05 03.17.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05) Lyons, Peter B. Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 102.14.05 02.14.05 04.20.05 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
(Recess Appointment: O 1.19.05) Jaczko, Gregory B. Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) I 02.14.05 02.14.05 04.20.05 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

Grisoli, William T. I Member, MS River Commission 02.08.05, 02.08.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 04.27.05 
1-------------i-------

B utl er, Michael I Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 
Rappoport, D. Michael Member, Board ofTrustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 
Riley, Maj. Gen. Don T.IMember & Pres., MS River Commission IOl.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 104.27.05 04.27.05 
Luna, Luis Assistant Administrator, EPA 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 04.27.05 
Woodley, John Paul 11Assistant Secretary of the Army, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 05.12.05 05.12.05 

(Withdrawn on 06.16.05) Skinner, Thomas V. iAssistant Administrator, EPA ~01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
(Withdrawn on 07.29.05) Konetzni, Albert Henry Member, NRC 01.04.05 01.04.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

Ffuance Paulson, Henry M_. ----+-jS_e_cr_et_ary-'-'-, D_____,ep_art_m_en_t_o_ft_h_e_T_re_as_u~ry.__ _________ +0_5_.3_0_._06-+·-0_6_.1_9_.0_6--J_0_6_.2_7_.0_6-+-0_6_._28_._0_6-+--06_._2_8._0_6:,_. _0_6_.2_8_.0_6_
1 

Solomon, Eric [Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.08.06 05.09.06 07.13.06 
Cherecwich, Paul Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 I 
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j !"l~~~_ncl,_Qon~ld V:_ _jMe~_!:i_er,_I_n_terna~Reven~e Servi~e O~ersight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 \ +-----;------ -- -- -
I West, Catherine G. I Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 
I Wince-Smith, Deborah Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.061 05.01.06 I 

' I I I 

Schwab, Susan _!JSTR,_EOP _ 04.18.06 05._0~:()_6_ I 05.16.06 05.22.06 06_i)_~.061 06.08.06 
~---- - - ---- -- ---------- ------ -- - ------ - ----~ ---+---

Basham, W. Ralph Commissioner, Customs, DHS 01.30.06 01.31.06 04.05.06 05.18.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Crowder, Richard T. Chief Agriculture Negotiator, USTR EOP 11.16.05 11.17.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05[ 12.17.05 
~ron, Daniel General Counsel, HHS 11.15.05 11.17.05 

--- ------------
Spooner, David Assistant Secretary, Import Administration, DOC 11.10.05 11.10.05 112.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 I NIA NIA I NIA I NIA I 
(Re1:es~:"'-PPO~~me11t: 04. !9:06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur.Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA I NIA I NIA I -------- -----~-- - ..-----~~--- -~~--- -·-·---- --- +----- -- + -----
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA 1 NIA I NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) I Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
_{~ec_e~s Appointment: 0'!: 19.06) I Sm1i11g, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund 11.03.05 1 i .07.05 I NIA NIA NIA t· NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

Schwab, Susan Rasinski Deputy USTR, EOP NIA 11.02.05 NIA 11.10.05 11.10.051 11.10.05 
Schwab, Susan Rasinski Deputy USTR, EOP NIA 10.06.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 10.28.05, 10.28.05 
Fratto, Antonio Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, Treasury NIA 10.06.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Bohigian, David Steele Assistant Secretary, Market Access and Compliance, DOC NIA 10.06.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Bhatia, Karan K. Deputy USTR, EOP 09.13.05 09.15.05 10.18.05 I 10.25.05 10.28.05i 10.28.05 
Halpern, James S. Judge of the United States Tax Court NIA 09.06.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 11028.051 10.28.05 --
Lowery, Clay Deputy Under Secretary, International Affairs, Treasury 108.23.05 09.06.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 10.28.051 10.28.05 
Maupin, John E. Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 08.09.05 09.06.05 I I ' I 

Lavin, Franklin L. Under Secretary, International Trade, DOC 07.29.05 07.29.05 10.18.051 10.25.05 i 10.28.051 10.28.05 
Ventimiglia, Vincent J. Assistant Secretary, Legislation, HHS 07.15.05 07.18.05 12.14.05 j 12.19.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 

_ £romer, Kevin I. Deputy Under Secretary, Legislative Affairs, Treasury 06.03.05 06.06.05 07.20.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
--~- --

(Withdrawn on 10.07.05) Morrison, Philip D. Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.26.05 05.26.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Kimmitt, Robert M. Deputy Secretary, treasury 05.03.05 06.29.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.05i 07.29.05 
Aranoff, Shara L. Commissioner, U.S. International Trade Commission 04.27.05 04.27.05 05.24.05 07.29.05 07.29.05! 07.29.05 

----- -------
Quarles, Randal Under Secretary for Domestic Finance, Treasury 04.26.05 05.26.05 I 01.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Pack, Sandra L. Assistant Secretary for Management and CFO, Treasury 04.26.05 05.16.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Johnson, Charles E. Assist. Secretary for Budget, Technology, Finance, HHS 04.21.05 04.25.05 05.24.05 07.20.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 

---·--
Portman, Robert J. USTR, EOP 04.13.05 04.13.05 04.21.05 04.26.05 04.29.05 04.29.05 
Azar, Alex M. Deputy Secretary, HHS 04.12.05 04.19.05 05.24.05 07.20.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Adams, Timothy D. Under Secretary, Treasury 04.06.05 04.06.05 I o5.24.o5 07.29.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
DeFrancis, Suzanne C. Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs, HHS 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.24.05 07.20.05 07.22.05~ 07.22.05 
Levinson, Daniel R. IG,HHS 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 04.13.05 06.08.05 1

1 06.08.05 
Damelio, Harold IG, Treasury 01.24.05 01.24.05 '02.17.05 03.09.05 03.17.05( 03.17.05 

---- -- -- ---
Wagner, Raymond T. Member, IRS Oversight Brd., Treas. 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 03.09.05 03.16.05( 03.16.05 

-
Brown, Jeffrey Robert Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB jOI.04.05 01.04.05 12.14.05 
Leavitt, Michael 0. Secretary, HHS 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.19.05 01.25.05 01.26.05[ 01.26.05 

I 
·-

Foreilin Relations • Lundsager, Margrethe U.S. Executive Director, IMF 07.25.06 07.25.06 I 
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. . I Tschetter,. Ronald_~~---rn- ~·---107.25.06 

. . i---·-t "" ~ . 

i Director, Peace Corp~·-·. _ 07.25.06 
·-- - -· ·- ----

Moss, Dianne I. Member, Board of Directors, OPIC 07.25.06 07.25.06 I 
Kunder, James R. Deputy Administrator, USAID 107.20.06 07.21.06 I I 

l I I 

Ourism(l~Jv1Y.1'¥ ~1!iJ1_ ~mbassador to Barb(ldos . 07.20.06 07.21.06 ----t - - - ---- ·---------·- ---- ·- ---- - - ----- ~ -~-~ -------
Stewart, Karen B. Ambassador to Belarus 07.20.06 07.21.06 07.27.06 

-
Bishop, Clyde Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands 07.17.06 07.18.06 
Dybul, Mark Coordinator, U.S. Govt. Activities to Combat HIV/AIDS Globally 07.17.06 07.18.06 07.31.06 -------- --· 

Graber, Richard 1Ambassador to the Czech Republic, State 07.13.06 07.13.06 07.27.06 
Paulson, Henry M. 

. 
U.S. Gov., International Monetary Fund 07.11.06 07.12.06 

E_au~Q_°', He_n_ry M~ .. U.S. Gov., Internatio[J~I BaJJ_k !or R~co_11_s_truction~~evelopmen!__ ·-··- _ 07.11.06 07.12.06 ~--- -- +·-- ---- - -- ----- -- --------
-07.12.06-

--------- -- --------
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Inter-American Development Bank 07.11.06 i 

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 
Paulson, m-mry~ _ U.S. Gov., African Development Fund 07.11.06! 07.12.06 -- .. __ I_ 

··- ···---~ 

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Asian Development Bank 07.11.061 07.12.06 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06 07.12.06 I 
Courville, Cindy Lou Representative to the African Union, State 07.11.06 07.13.06 I, 

Goldberg, Philip S. Ambassador to the Republic of Bolivia, State 07.11.06 07.12.06 I 
Rood, John C. Assistant Secretary, International Security Non-Profileration, State 07.11.06 07.12.06 08.02.06 I 
Johnson, Donald C. Ambassador to the Republic of Equatorial Guinea 06.29.061 06.29.06 I 

-·-

06.28.061 06.29.06 
I 

Foley, Thomas C. Ambassador to Ireland, State 06.15.061 06.16.06 06.29.06i 06.29.06 
Cabrera, Cesar Ambassador to the Republic of Mauritius 06.06.06 06.06.06 I 
Blake, Robert 0. Ambassador to the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka 05.24.06! 05.25.06 06.15.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 1 06.29.06 
Hoagland, Richard E. Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia 05.23.06 05.23.06 06.28.06 I 

Sobel, Clifford M. Ambassador to the Federated Republic of Brazil 05.23.06 05.23.06 06.22.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Brown, Gayleatha Ambassador to the Republic of Benin, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 

----
Coneway, Peter R. Ambassador to Switzerland, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 06.28.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Rocca, Christina U.S. Representative to the Conference on Disarmament, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 07.17.06 I 
Symington, W. Stuart Ambassador to the Republic of Djibouti 05.08.06 05.08.06 05.25.06 j 06.29.06 06.29.061 06.29.06 
Taylor, William B. Ambassador to Ukraine, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 05.12.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Liberi, Dawn M. Amb. to the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 I 
Wood, Michael Ambassador to Sweden, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Bradtke, Robert A. Ambassador to the Republic of Croatia, State 04.27.06 04.27.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06i 05.26.06 
Foley, April H. Ambassador to the Republic of Hungary, State 04.25.06 04.25.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Jacobson, Tracey Ann JAmbassador to the Republic of Tajikistan, State 04.25.06 04.25.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Vasquez, Gaddi H. U.S. Representative to the UN for Food and Agriculture 04.25.06 04.25.06 05.24.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Sullivan, Dan Assistant Secretary, Economic and Business Affairs, State 04.13.06 04.24.06 05.12.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Ford, Robert Ambassador to the Republic of Algeria, State 04.13.06 04.24.06 05.03.06: 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Rowe, Leslie Amb. to Papua New Guinea, the Solomon Islands, and Vanuatu 04.13.06 04.24.06 06.19.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Derse, Anne E. Ambassador to the Azerbaijan Republic 04.13.06 04.24.06 05.12.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Cloud, John A. 

··-
Ambassador to the Republic of Lithuania 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

Williamson, John Clint Ambassador at Large for War Crime Issues 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.24.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Bost, Eric Ambassador to the Republic of South Africa 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.25.06 1 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
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_ _: _ _ l_!!_tlghes·, Lisa . n _i A_~~~~~()t to the Republic of Suriname 04.04.06 04.05.06·· 1 05.10.06 I 05.23.06 lQ~-?§."061 05.26.06 

-lwayne, E. Anthony Ambassador to Argentina 04.04.06 04.05.06 I 05.10.06 06.29.06 !07.28.06! 07.28.06 
i Robinson, David M. : Ambassador to Co-Operative Republic of Guyana 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.10.06 i 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 

, ____________________ IJ(.irby, Michael LA_lll_b(l_s~~d()r to the Republic of Moldova,_ Sta~--------- IQ~-!?:2~' __ Q_'.?.27.06 05.17.0~ L 2?:~~-Q()_+Q~.26.Q()_ 05.26.06 
Minton, Mark 'Ambassador to Mongolia, State 03.15.06 03.15.06 04.06.06 \ 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
McCallum, Robert Ambassador to Australia, State 03.10.06 03.13.06 06.19.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 

•------------ __ !!chenor, Warren U.S. Representative to the European Office of the UN 03.07.061 03.15.06 03.28.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Ranneberger, Michael E Ambassador to the Republic of Kenya 03.07.06 03.07.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 \06.29.06 06.29.06 
Godec, Robert F. I Ambassador to the Republic of Tunisia 03.07.06 03.07.06 05.03.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
S_ta13les, George M£~a<J~Director General, Foreign Servic_e1 St~te ______________ J2~:02:Q§L _ _()3_._0_?.06 Q~28.0? c--()_5_: 10.Q~_?._l_?.06 1 05.19.0_£_ 
Sauerbrey, Ellen R. I Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State I NIA : 02_!0.06 I I 
Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation I NIA i 02. I0.06 

, ________________________ --__ --+--H--o--g--an--,~N--a--d~in~a--__ --__ --_--_u+-M--e--~-b-~, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation _________ -l ~{A __ L _Jl~l __ 0 __ .0 __ 6---+---------

Gray, C. Boyden \Representative to the European Union, State 
1 

NIA 02.I0.06 
--··----- -------

Brister, Patricia U.S. Representative, Economic and Social Council, UN 02.07.06 02.08.06 03.28.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Chellaraj, Rajkumar I Assistant Secretary, Administration, 01.24.06 01.25 .06 03.28.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Tobias, Randall Administrator, USAID 01.19.061 02.17.06 03.07.06 03.14.06 03.29.06 03.29.06 
Bernanke, Ben S. U.S. Alternate Governor, International Monetary Fund (IMF) 01.17.05 01.18.06 NIA I 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 

02.16.06 02.16.06 02.17.061 02.17.06 
NIA I 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 

IOlJZ_._()~ 01.18.06 
01.12.06 01.18.06 

Boucher, Richard A. Assistant Secretary, South Asian Affairs, State 
Bliss, Donald T. U.S. Rep., Council of the International Civil Aviation Organization 
Miller, Richard T. U.S. Representative, Economic and Social Council, UN 01.06.06 01.25.06 I 03.08.06 03.14.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Miller, Richard T. U.S. Alt. Representative, General Assembly, UN 01.06.06 01.25.06 03.08.06' 03.14.06 !03.16.06: 03.16.06 
Sanders, Jackie W. U.S. Alt. Representative, Special Political Affairs, UN 01.06.06 01.18.06 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Wallace, Mark D. U.S. Representative, Management and Reform, UN 01.06.06 01.18.06 01.25.06 03.14.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 

03.08.06 03.14.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 01.04.06 01.18.06 
-~~~ -Simon, John i Executive Vice President, OPIC ---------------+-----'-----------------------'__c__;__;__;; _________ _ 

Butenis, Patricia Amb. to the People's Republic of Bangladesh, State 01.04.06 01.18.06 02.02.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Grappo, Gary A. Amb. to the Sultanate of Oman, State 12.13.05 12.13.05 02.02.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Higgins, Bradford Assistant Secretary, CFO, State I 11.21.05 12.13.05 01.19.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Higgins, Bradford Assistant Secretary, Resource Management and CFO, State 11.21.05 12.13.05 01.19.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
McGee, James D. Amb. to the Union of Comoros, State NIA 11.18.05 NIA 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Michalak, Michael U.S. Senior Official to the APEC Forum, State 11.16.05 11.18.05 01.31.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
McMurray, Claudia A. Assist. Sec., Oceans & Intern. Environ. & Scientific Affairs, State 11.15.051 11.17.05 Ol.19.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Payne, Donald M. U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Royce, Edward Randall U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly l l.09.05j 11.10.05 NIA 11.18.05 i 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Ameri, Goli U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly I 11.09.05\ 11.10.05 NIA 05.23.06 j05.26.06 05.26.06 
Acklie, Duane U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly \ 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

NIA 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 

i 11.09.05! 11.10.05 
l l.07.05i 11.09.05 

______________ ~Brien, Robert C. U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 
Sanderson, Janet Ann Amb. to the Republic of the Haiti, State 
Kenney, Kristie Anne Amb. to the Republic of the Philippines, State 11.03.05 11.07.05 01.31.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Weisberg, Robert Amb. to the Republic of the Congo, State 11.03.051 11.07.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Browning, Steven Amb. to the Republic of Uganda, State 11.01.05 11.01.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Jackson, Jeanine Amb. to the Republic of Burkina Faso, State 11.01.05 11.01.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
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\Van Y()_orst, .Carol 
.. 

Amb. to the Republic of!celanc!,_S_~~ -110.21-=05_12~~9?_~_11.09.051 iu8.o5 11.18.05: 11.18.05 
------ - ------ -

Wilson, Ross Amb. to the Republic of Turkey, State 10.27.05 10.28.05 I 11.09.05 11.18.05 11.18.051_ 11.18.05 
Moller, Patricia Amb. to the Republic of Burundi, State 10.27.05 10.28.05 : 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06, 02.16.06 
Ware, Marilyn Amb. to the Republic of Finland, State 10.26.05 -i~~~:b~ -i bi{~'.~~ 12.14.05 12._!Z:Q5L 12.17.05 

-------- -- ----- -- -------- ~·--- -----
Jacobs, Janice Amb. to the Republic of Senegal, State 10.26.05 02.15.06 02.16.06~ 02.16.06 
Allen, Bernadette Amb. to the Republic of Niger, State 10.26.05 10.26.05 01.25.06 

---,· 
02.15.06 02.16.06! 02.16.06 

Patterson, Anne Assist. Sec., International Narcotics and Law Enforcement, State 10.19.05 10.19.05 I NIA 10.25.05 11.10.05[ 11.10.05 
- --- -- t 

McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 10.17.05 10.17.05 1 

Schlicher, Ronald L. Amb. to the Republic of Cyprus, State 10.14.05 1 10.17.05 11.09.05 11.18.05 11.18.051 11.18.05 
.. 

--jWo)ff, A.l~j_~n~!o _D~!1!el1 Dep1Jt)'_!J~~- Rep., ~I1lb. Rank, S~.:__c:_ouncil, UN~ ?!ate ___ 11.18.05' 10.14.05 10.17.05 11.08.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
-- - -- - -- - - ·----- - - -~---- --------- -- -------+ --- ' -------

10.14.05 10.17.05 11.08.05 11.18.05 11.18.051 11.18.05 Wolff, Alejandro Daniel, Deputy U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State 
[ 10.05.051 10.06.05 10.25.05 11.02.05 11.04.05: 11.04.05 Bergner, Jeffrey Thoma Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, State ___ 

McCaw, Susa_n ____ Amb. to the Republic of Austria, State 1 O.Q?.05;_J_Q._06.Q~ 10.20.05 10.25.05 10.28.05j 10.28.05 
--

l0.20.05 
----~-

Taubman, Nicholas F. Affib.-T-o R0illallia,state ____ - - 1 o.o5.o5r 10.06.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 1 10.28.05 
Spellings, Margaret U.S. Rep. for the Gen. Conf. of the UN Ed., Scien., and Cult. Org 09.29.05 09.29.05 NIA NIA 09.30.051 09.30.05 
Frazer, Jendayi Elizabeth Member, Brd of Directors, African Development Foundation 09.27.05\ 09.28.05 NIA 10.05.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
Hale, David Amb. To the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, State 09.22.05 09.22.05 10.19.05 10.25.05 10.28.05j 10.28.05 
Whitney, Benson K. Amb. To the Republic of Norway, State 09.21.05 09.22.05 j 10.20.05 10.25.05 10.28.05! 10.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, Jo.~11-~·----- ~ U.S. ~ep., UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 I -r 
--

(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 i 
Arietti, Michael R. Amb. to the Republic of Rwanda, State 09.13.05 09.15.05 I 10.06.05 10.25.05 10.28.051 10.28.05 
Martinez, Carmen M. Amb. to the Republic of Zambia, State 09.09.05 09.13.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 10.28.05! 10.28.05 

-----~------- --------~ ---
12.17.05~ *Gambatesa, Donald A. Inspector General, USAID 09.09.05 09.13.05 10.06.05 1 l.02.05 12.17.05 

Vershbow, Alexander R Amb. to the Republic of Korea, State 08.31.05 09.06.05 09.22.05 10.05.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
{Rec~s -~ppoin_!_111ent: 01.04.06) Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State 08.31.05 09.06.05 10.25.05 : 

Dunn, David B. Amb. to the Togolese Republic, State 08.25.05 09.06.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 10.28.051 10.28.05 
Shannon, Thomas A. Assistant Secretary, W estem Hemisphere Affairs, State 08.16.05 09.06.05 09.21.05 10.05.05 10.07.05~ 10.07.05 
}~h'!~on,_ B_r:.enda Amb. to Jamaica, State 08.16.05 09.06.05 09.21.05 10.05.05 10.07.05'. 10.07.05 

--··----

Chief Executive Officer, Millennium Challenge Corporati~n I 08.11.05 
-1--

Danilovich, John J. 09.19.05 09.27.05 10.05.05 10.07.05; 10.07.05 
Schafer, Jacqueline E. Assistant Administrator, Econ. Growth, Agric., and Trade, USAID 08.11.05 09.06.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 10.07.05: 10.07.05 

(Withdrawn on 10.1 ~.05) McKinnon, Mark I Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 08.09.05 09.06.05 NIA I NIA NIA i NIA 
Shiner, Josette S. U.S. Alt. Gov., International Bank for Recon. & Develop., State 07.29.05 07.29.05 NIA 10.05.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
Rooney, Lawrence F. Amb. to the Holy See, State 107.29.05 07.29.05 09.19.05 10.05.05 10.07.05i 10.07.05 
McCormick, William Amb. to New Zealand and Amb. to Samoa, State 07.28.05 07.28.05 I 09.22.05 I 10.05.05 10.07.05! 10.07.05 
Arnall, Roland Amb. to the Kingdom of the Netherlands, State 07.28.05 07.28.05 10.20.05 11.02.05 02.08.061 02.08.06 
Lowenkron, Barry F. Assist. Sec., Democracy, Human Rights & Labor, State 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 10.07.05\ 10.07.05 
Hoffman, Alfred Amb. to Portugal, State 07.27.05 07.27.05 09.19.05 10.05.05 10.07.05: 10.07.05 

~----· -··-~--

Ricciardone, Francis J. Amb. to the Arab Republic of Egypt, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Jones, Richard H. Amb. to the State of Israel, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 

~ecess Appointment: 01.17.06) Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State 07.22.051 07.25.05 09.19.051 10.25.05 ' 

Dorn, Jennifer L. Alt. Exec. Director, Inter. Bank for Reconstruction and Develop. 07.22.05 07.25.05 110.06.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Burns, William J. Amb. to the Russian Federation, State 07.21.05 07.21.05 I 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
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Timken, William Rob~rl1 Amb. to the F~deral Republic of Germany, Stat~ 

I -· , "' 

07.27.05 [ 07.29.05 107.29.05 07.19.051 07.20.05 07.29.05 
-

Cason, James C. Amb. to the Republic of Paraguay, State 07.11.05 07.12.05 10.26.05 I 11.02.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
--

Herbold, Patricia L. 1Amb. to the Republic of Singapore, State 07.11.05/ 07.12.05 09.22.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Langdale, Mark Amb. to the Republic of Costa Rica, State '06.30.051 06.30.05 09.21.0~W,·05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Frazer, Jendayi E. Assistant Secretary, African Affairs, State 06.30.051 06.30.05 07.22.05' 07.26.05 107.29.05 07.29.05 

-
Silverberg, Kristen Assistant Secretary, International Organization Affairs, State 06.29.051 06.29.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Mosbacher, Robert A. President, Overseas Private Investment Corporation 06.29.051 06.29.05 09.08.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

--

Cain, James Amb. to Denmark, State 06.29.05 06.29.05 07.18.05 I 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Shiner, Josette S. Under Sec., Econ., Business and Agricultural Affairs, State 06.28.05j 06.28.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Retzer, Michael Amb. to the Unit~d Ree~l:>l~~?f.T~nzania, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.21.05 ~7.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

-~· "----- - -- -- -- ----- --
Hillen, John Assistant Secretary, Political-Military Affairs, State 06.28.051 06.28.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Milovanovic, Gillian A. Amb. to the Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia, State 06.28.05\ 06.28.05 07.18.05 07.26.05 107.29.05 07.29.05 
Hill, Kent R. Assis_gt11! A~111i!li~1!"~t~r, Glo1J~lJie~lth, {]§AID __ _ _ ___ 06.23-=-1!.?L 0623.05 09.30.0_5J __ l 0.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

---~---- --- - - -
Tuttle, Robert H. Amb. to the United Kingdom of Great Britain and N. Ireland, 06.09.05 06.09.05 06.29.051 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Spogli, Ronald Amb. to the Italian Republic, State 06.09.05 06.09.05 06.29.05 I 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Crumpton, Henry Coordinator, Counterterrorism, Amb. at Large, State 06.09.05 06.09.05 07.14.0~t 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

---
Beyrle, John R. Amb. to the Republic of Bulgaria, State 06.03.05 06.06.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Ford, Charles A. Amb. to the Republic of Honduras, State 06.03.05\ 06.06.05 09.21.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Peterson, Katherine H. Amb. to the Republic ofBotswana,_State 06.03.051 06.06.05 07.21.051_07.26.05 i07.29.05 07.29.05 

---- - l 06.29.05 I 06.30.05 ;06.30.051 Y ovanovitch, Marie L. Amb. to the Kyrgyz Rupublic, State 06.03.051 06.06.05 06.30.05 
Eastham, Alan Walter Amb. to the Republic of Malawi, State 06.01.051 06.06.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.29.05, 07.29.05 
Schulte, Gregory L. !U.S. Rep_resentative, Vienna Office ?fthe UN, State 05.26.05[ 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 

~-

Schulte, Gregory L. U.S. Representative to the IAEA, State 05.26.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Neuman, Ronald E. Ambassador to the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan, State 05.26.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.051 06.24.05 
Boyer, Jan E. __ l).S. Alternate Exec. Director, Inter-American Develop. Bank 05.24.05' 05.25.05 09.08.05' 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

--- ------- r- --- -- -+---
Tefft, John F. Amb. to Georgia, State 05.17.05 05.17.05 05.24.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Jewell, Linda Amb. to Ecuador, State 05.17.05 05.17.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 

----~--- -
Dinger, L~!ry _Mil~s Amb. to the Republic of the Fiji Islands, Republic of Nauru, I 

Kingdom of Tonga, Republic of Kiribati, and Tuvalu, Stat 05.13.05[ 05.16.05 06.21.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Nuland, Victoria U.S. Permanent Representative, Council of NATO 05.13.05 05.16.05 05.24.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Hess, Michael E. Associatt! 8-dministrator, Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, 

--
I and Humanitarian Response, USAID 05.13.051 05.16.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.051 06.24.05 

Trivelli, Paul A. Amb. to the Republic, Nicaragua, State 05.13.05 05.16.05 05.25.05 I 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
!Wagner, Anne Amb. to the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg, State 05.13.051 05.16.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 106.16.05 06.16.05 
i McCulley, Terence P. Amb. to Republic of Mali, State 05.13.05! 05.16.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
. Bridgewater, Pamela Amb. to Ghana, State 05.11.051 05.11.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
I Eaton, William Allan IAmb. to Panama, State 05.10.051 05.11.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 

-- - -----~----~--+-

Fore, Henrietta H. I Under Secretary, Management, State 05.10.05 05.11.05 06.09.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Khalilzad, Zalmay Amb. to Iraq, State 05.09.05 05.09.05 06.07.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Derham, James M. Amb. to the Republic of Guat~!ll:a!a, §tat~-- _ 05.06.05 05.09.05 05.25.05 I 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 

·-·-- ----- - -·----:r 
Dieter, Robert Johann Amb. to Belize, State 05.06.051 05.09.05 05.25.05 I 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Vallee, Rodolphe M. Amb. to the Slovak Republic, State 105.06.05 05.09.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
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Finley, Julie U.S. Rep., Org. for Sec. and Cooperation in Europe, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 05.24.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 ------+-------+--------+---------1----l-----'----l----'--'--.:._:_::-1 
Griffin, Richard J. Assistant Secretary for Diplomatic Security, State 04.27 .05 04.28.05 06.09 .05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 

--------------t--~-------j-----~---'----------"'--'----------+------+-------+----l------+-----+------1 

Griffin, Richard J. Director, Office of Foreign Missions, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 06.09.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Wilkins, David Horton Amb. to C_a_na_d~a,'--S_ta __ te ____________ ------+0_4_.2_7_._05-+-_0 __ 4_.2_7_.0_5_ 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Mussomeli, Joseph A. Amb. to the Kingdom of Cambodia, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 06.21.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Booth, Donald E. Amb. to the Republic of Liberia, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 I 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 

·---- ~ - --------
Bordonaro, Molly H. Amb. to the Republic of Malta, State 04.27 .05 04.28.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Holland, Robert B. Exec. Director, Inter. Bank for Reconstruction and Develop. 04.21.05] 04.25.05 09.08.05 09.22.05 09.22.05 09.22.05 
Pierce, Roger Dwayne Amb. to Republic of Cape Verde, State 04.21.05 04.25.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 

__ Sta~~!e>_f!,.fr!l~g__ ___ Am_ti_. to i-;nmce, State_______ __ __ __ __ _ 04.12.05 04.14.05 05.24.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Skoden, Emil M. Amb. to the State of Brunei Darussalam, State 04.08.05 04.14.05 06.21.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 

--+-------1-------1----+-------' 

Aguirre, Eduardo Amb. to Spain, State 04.08.05 04.14.05 05.24.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
_____ _ _______ -~~or_mack, Sean Ian ~istant Secretary, Publi~Affairs, State_ _ _ ____ Q~~?.±·2~ _ 04:04.05 05.26.05 

04.11.05 
I 04.11.05 

05.26.05 05~,_05.26.05 
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State (Returned to POTUS: 7.29.05) 03.17.05 03.17.05 05.12.05 NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State (Returned) 03.17.05 03.17.05 05.12.05 NIA NIA 

Powell, Dina Habib Assistant Secretary, Educational and Cultural Affairs, State 03.14.05 04.28.05 05.26.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Hughes, Karen P. Under Secretary, Public Diplomacy 03.14.05 06.29.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Joseph, Robert Under Sec., Arms Control and International Security, State 03.11.05 03.14.05 04.13.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 

~--___________ _,_F_ri_e_d~, D_aniel _ _ ___ As~t~ Sec., European Affairs, State __ __ 03. 08.05 03 .08._0_5 ----+-0_4 __ ._13_._0_5 ~0_4_.2_8 __ .0_5-1-0_4_.2_8_.0_5+-0_4_.2_8_._05___, 
Boschwitz, Rudolph E. U.S. Rep., Human Rights Comm., Econ. and Soc. Council, UN 03.04.05 03.04.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Hill,ChristopherR. Asst.Sec.,E.AsianandPac.Affairs,State 03.04.05 03.04.05 03.15.05, 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Hanley, Christopher J. Member, ~oard of Directors, OPIC __ _ _ __ ----------1-02_._2_8._0_5,___0_2_.2_8_.0_5_1----_N_I A_---+--_0 __ 6._1_5_.0_5-+--0_6_.1_6-".0_5-1--_0_6-'-'. l-'--6:_:_.0_:__5=---i 
Welch,C.David Asst.Sec.,NearEast.Affairs,State 02.14.05 02.14.05 103.11.05 1 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Burns,R.Nicholas UnderSec.,PoliticalAffairs,State 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.11.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 

---------------1-B_e_l_li___,,nger, John B. Legal Adviser, S_tate 02.14.05 _02.14.05 03.11.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 04.06.05 
(Withdrawn on 11.01.05) Noreiga, Roger F. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05) Franco, Adolfo A. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05 02.14.05 
_____________ _?,oellick, Robert B. Deputy_Se~retary, State 02.10.05 0_2_.l __ 0_.0_5 __ f-0_2 __ .1_5_.0_5~_02_._1_5._0_5-+--0_2._1_6_.0._5-l----0_2_.1_6_.0_5--t 

Schieffer, John Thomas Amb., Extraordinary & Plenipotentiary to Japan, Stat~ ----- --- - oJ:-:-:24.05-01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03 .17.05 03.17.05 
DeTrani,JosephR. Amb.Rank,SpecialEnvoyfor6PartyTalks 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Balton,DavidB. Amb.Rank,Dep.Asst.Sec.,Oce_an!Fisheries,State ________ 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03.16.05 03.16.05 
Snyder, Jay T. Member, U.S. Advisory Comm. on Public Dip. 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Vaughn, Jack Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 
Plasencia, Jorge A. Member, Advisory Board for Cuba Broadcasting --------+O-l-.2-4 ___ 0--i51--0-l-.2-4-.-0-5-+-l -N_/_A--+--0-6-.-15-.-0-5-+--0-6.-l-6-.0-5f--0-6-.l-6-.0-5--1 

Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 

-- Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Chairman, Broadcasting Board of Governors ___ _ 01.24.05 01.24.05 ~ _ ----1------+------<I- ___ _ 
Hirschberg, D. Jeffrey Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 , 

~-----------+----~~--~--+-----'------=----------------+---+------+-----1---------+------+-------1 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 
Krongard, Howard J. IG, State __ . ___ 01.24.05 Ql:2_4_.()_5_ 1 

_ _()3.15.05 03.15.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 
Rice, Condoleezza Secretary, State 01.04.05 01.04.05 LIS-19.05 01.20.05 01.26.051 01.26.05 
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' 

107.20.06 I BEL]> Doggett, Jane Marie National Council on the Humanities 07.21.06 
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 107.17.06 07.18.06 i ---

106.27.06 Borders, Carmel National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.28.06 I 

H Uj06.27.06 
-r-----

Deshler, Donald National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.28.06 ' --- - - .L.. ______ 

Enriquez, Blanca E. National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 ! 

' 
~-- ---

Mathes, Patricia National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 106.27.06 06.28.06 I i 
McFadden, Eliza National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 
Shanahan, Timothy National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 
Hunt, Roger L. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 
_!(idde, Jo1m E. ]:!~_SJi:iim_a!l Sch~l~~~ip Fo_ll_ndation _________ 06.22.06 06.26.06 I 

- ------- -- -·-- -----· -· - .. - -- ·- -+------ ------
Peyton, John Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 I 

Abbott, Mark R. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I i ----
'Be_nbO\v,_<:::amilla .. ~afioi:ial Sci enc~ ~o!1fd, f.JSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I ------ - ------ . - --- - --- ---- ----- ------- -- - .. r------____ T _____ 
Bruer, John T. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Galloway, Patricia National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 
Griffiths, Jose Marie National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 +----
Hess, Karl National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Taylor, Thomas National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 

Tho~son--'-_!lich~rd F. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 J_ I 

----~-- ------- - - --- - -------- --- - --------+- +-
Bunting, Josiah National Council on the Humanities 106.15.06 06.16.06 I i 

I 
·-+----·-

Habeck, Mary National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 l 
Marti_n_,__llobert S. National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I I ' I 

-~---~ - - -- - --

McClay, Wilfred National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Piccolomini, Manfredi National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 

Wi!_li_k, J~)'_ ___________ National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 
- --- --- - -

106.15.06 
---- -- --~----

Weinstein, Kenneth National Council on the Humanities 06.16.06 I 

Dougherty, Elizabeth Member, National Mediation Board 05.24.06 05.25.06 NIA 07.19.06 i I 

Vaughn, John R. -~ber, National Council on Disability __ 05.08.06 05.09.06 I --· - - ----- -· C--· --f--- ]·-------

Carlson, Victoria Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 I 

' 

Colley, Chad I Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 I 

_Mattheiss, Lisa __ Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 i -

Justesen, Troy R. Assistant Secretary, Vocational and Adult Ed., Education 05.08.06 05.08.06 NIA 07.19.06 07.26.06 07.26.06 
Berger, Katherine Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 

I 

I I 
Brosius, Karen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I 

---,-
Miaoulis, Ioannis Member, National Museum and Library Services Board \05.03.06 05.05.06 

1 Pickett, Sandra Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 i .. 

Orr-Cahall, Christina Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I ·- ·-

Starr, Kevin Owen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I ' 

Warder, Lawrence A. CFO, Department of Education 04.25.06 04.25.06 NIA 07.19.06 07.26.06 07.26.06 
Cooper, Ronald General Counsel, EEOC 103.27.06 03.27.06 NIA I 07.19.06 07.26.06 07.26.06 

-- --~--- ----------- ----- - ---· 
.. ·103.27.06 r-Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06 

Hoglander, Hany Member, National Mediation Board 103.27.06 03.27.06 NIA 07.19.06 
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jv~n Eshenbach, ~ndre~ Jcommissioner, FDA, HHS 03.15.06 03.15.06 OS.O 1.06 \ ·r ... 

·---- --- -- -~---

I Stagg, J.C.A. I Member, Brd. of Trust., James Madison Mem. Fellowship Found. 03.13.06 03.13.06 NIA 05.17.06 05.19.06 05.19.06 
Chiles, Jonann E. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Legal Services Corporation 03.13.06 03.13.06 NIA I 06.28.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
_Bridges, Jerry Gayle __ gg, Corporation for National and Community Service 03.07.M 03.07.06 I NIA 05.17.06 05.19.061 05.19.06 - --- .. - --- - -- --
Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 I 
Schaumber, Peter i Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 

------·· 
Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 
Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service NIA 02.10.06 
Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 
.Q~ldsn1}!h, Stephen '_t-.!ember, Brd.ofDirect., ~!'l"CS NIA 02.10.06 -L ------------ -- ---- .. - -------
DeCamp, Paul Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, DoL 01.30.061 01.31.06 08.01.06 I 

Juaristi, Vince J. Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS 12.21.05 12.21.05 NIA 05.17.06 05.19.061 05.19.06 
_@ecess Appointment: 0!:_04:06) _ Golds1!1i!_h,_§~_ph_ei:! __ Member, Brd.ofDirect., CJJCS 12.19.05 12.20.05 

- --- ------ -- --- - - f--- --~ 

Clark, Michell C. Assistant Secretary, Management, Education 12.13.05 12.13.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Radice, Anne-Imelda Director, Institute of Museum and Library Services 12.13.05 12.13.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) ! Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board 11.15.05 11.17.05 
Silver, Ron Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05 10.06.05 I 
Van Rest, Judy Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05 10.06.05 
Singleton, Sarah M. Member,_Brd. OfD~rectors, Legal S~v~ces Corporation 09.29.05 10.06.05 I NIA i 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Elshtain, Jean B. Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05 10.17.05 NIA I 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Guelzo, Allen C. Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05 10.17.05 NIA I 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 

(Withdrawn on 01.18. 06) Hickok, Eugene Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05 10.17.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
----- ~ 

Talbert, Kent D. General Counsel, Education 09.27.05 09.28.05 NIA I 05.17.06 05.19.06 05.19.06 
\Thompson, Horace A. Member, Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission 09.27.05 09.28.05 NIA 05.17.06 05.19.06 05.19.06 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 09.19.05 
- -- ---- - -- -- ----c-- ·-C--- -~ -----

Stickler, Richard Assistant Secretary, Mine Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05 09.15.05 01.31.06 03.08.06 
Foulke, Edwin G. Assistant Secretary, Occupational Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05 09.15.05 01.31.06 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Hofflund, Mark Member, National Council on the Arts 07.29.05 07.29.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 

·---------- --
Earp, Naomi C. Member, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (Reapp.) NIA 07.29.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Griffin, Christine M. Member, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 07.28.05 07.28.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Madras, Bertha K. Dep. Director, Demand Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 NIA NIA 
Schneider, Mark S. Commissioner, Education Statistics, Education 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Ashworth, Sandra F. Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Cellucci, Jan Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Rivers, Sherry D. Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05 07.27.05 

I NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 I 
_(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 07.21.051 07.21.05 

I Cole, Bruce I Chairperson, National Endowment for the Humanities 07.15.05 07.18.05 NIA 11.18.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05i 06.29.05 

Agwunobi, John 0. Assistant Secretary, Health, HHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA 10.19.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

-~~---- ----- -- f-----· -

Halaska, Terrell Assistant Secretary, Congressional Affairs, Education 06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA 07.27.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Monroe, Stephanie Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, Education 06.23.05 06.23.05 NIA 12.14.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
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---~- ___ · __ -_-_-~ _____ J-!
0

o
1

hs-__ enn_s'oK!1,_aHt_he
1

·neryL.Louis 11 A~slstant Secretary, EJementary.and Seco~dar;, Education, Ed /06.01.0SI 06.06._05 __ +-i _N_l_A_+-0_7_.2_7_._05--+_07_._2_8_.0_5+-f _0_7_.2_8_._0_5--1 
_ j Deputy Director, National Science Foundation 05.24.05 05.25.05 NIA 07.21.05 07.22.051 07.22.05 

I Luce, Tom I Assistant Secretary, Planning, Eva!., and Policy Develop., Education \05.20.05 05.23.05 NIA 06.29.05 06.30.05f 06.30.05 
__________________ -----+-H __ o_le_n_,_A_r_le_n_e ____ r--M_e_m_be_r_, F_e_de __ ral Mine Safety and Health Review Commission ____ ___,_0_5._2_0_.0_5,___0_5_.2_3_.05 1 NIA 03.08.06 --n~ 

-------------+"'-·C_ic_c_ol_e_H_a,~C_h_ar_l_es_S.--+A_ss_is_ta_n_t_Se_c_re_t_ary~,~V_e_te_r_an_s_'E_~m~pl_o~ym_en_t_an_d_T_r_a_in_in~g~,_D_O_L_--+0_5_._1_7._0_5~0_5_._1_7_.0_5--+_N_IA_--+---_07_._2_9_.0_5-1~-07.29.05 
Sullivan, Kevin F. Assistant Secretary, Communications and Outreach, Education 04.28.05 04.28.05 NIA 07.27.05 07.28.05/ 07.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01. 17.06) __ Wa~hz Dennis..f:_ Member, National Labor Relations Board 04.27.05 04.27.05 I 
Simon, Raymond Deputy Secretary, Education 04.15.05 04.15.05 NIA 05.18.05 05.26.051 05.26.05 
Dolan, Michael Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 03.29.05 04.04.05 I I 

----1 

03.29.05 04.04.05 1 NIA NIA NIA ! NIA 
--- ~ 

____ (_\Vit__~draWJ1C)!! __ Q4.06.06~ ___ Duncan, ~obert ~_. _ _ ~~_!J_ei:_,_ J?!d.ofD_ir~c:_t., _<:::_}JC_§ _ ____ __ _ ____ _ 
----- -- ~---1-------~---

Wang, Kim Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 03.11.05 03.14.05 NIA I 05.25.05 05.26.051 _ 05.26.05 
Crawford, Lester M. Commissioner, Food & Drugs, HHS 02.15.05 02.15.05 03.17.05 06.20.05 07.18.05[ 07.18.05 

_J_~_i_t__~dra\Vn~n 12.13.05) _ ~Fli)Jpen, Ed_\V~~_!--,___:__ IG, __ f_()f)J_Oratiol! f()~_N __ ~t2 and~omm_ll~ty Services 01.24.05 02.10.05 
---~--- ----- --------- --

i---------------i--r--R_u_c_h_,_C_h_a_rl_e_s_P_. __ ----+-M_e_m_b_e_~_B_r_d._o_f_T_ru __ s_te_es_,_B_a_rry~G_o_ld_w_a_te_r _______ ----+-------t---------+----+------+---~! ____ _ 
05.25.05 05.26.051 05.26.05 

Homeland Security ~d 
GovernmentalAf[airs 

I 
'-M-cM_il_li_n,-S-te_p ___ h_e_n_S_._________,_D_ep_u_ty--D-ire-c-to--r,O_M_B ----- - --------------------~~__:--r--o--=_6-=_.o--=.9=.0=6+----_0--6_._12_--:-_o_6_--+--07_~_l_i_o_6+--0_7_.2_5_.0_6-----+---0_7_.2_8_.0_6~i_0_7_._2S-_._06-----< 

Beyer, Wayne Member, Federal Labor Relations Authority 06.06.06 06.06.06 ~---_________, 
Blackbume-Rigsby, Anna Associate Judge_ for the DC Court of App_e_a_ls _____________ 0_5_._2 ____ 5_._0----16~0_5_.2_5_._0_6 ____j__Q_Ll_l_.0_6-+---_0_7_.2_7_.0_6----+-____ i 

---------------~I-------=---"--~----+----- i·----
Thompson, Phyllis Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06 05.25.06 I 07.11.06 07.27.06 
Williams, Ellen C. Governor, United States Postal Service 05.08.06 05.09.06 06.28.06 07.27.06 
*Portman, Rob Director, OMB 04.18.06/ 04.27.06 05.17.06 0_5_.2_2_.0_6---+-05_.2_6_.0_6~;1 _0_5_.2_6_.0_6----1 
Denett, Paul Administrator, Federal Procurement Policy, OMB 04.17.06 04.24.06 06.20.06 07.27.06 I 

1-------------~P_a_u_li_so_n~,_R_._D_a_v_id __ +U_n_d_e_r_S_e_cr_e_ta~ry~,_F_e_d_er_a_lE_m_er~g~e_nc~y_M_an_a~g~e_m_e_nt~,_D_H_S_---t_04_._0_6._0_61----0_4_.0_6_.0_6_~0_5_.2_4_.0_6---+---_0_5._2_5_.0_6--+---0_5._2_6_.06J_05.26.06 
Doan, Lurita Alexis Administrator, General Services Administration (GSA) 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.22.06 05.25.06 05.26.06! 05.26.06 
Barnett, Mickey D. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 07.27.06 1 

1---------------t---~--------"-----+-----'----------------------~1------+--------o------+------+----~----~ 

Tobin, Katherine C. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 07.27.06 I 
Cusick, Robert I. Director, Office of Government Ethics 02.13.061 02.13.06 05.18.06 05.22.06 05.26.061_ 05.26.~ 

I Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness~-D-HS--- -+-------N-IA-~l-0-2-.1-0-.0-6--:-------
Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS NIA I 02.10.06 i 

01.11.06 01.25.06 

1Norquist, David L. CFO, DHS 01.17.06 01.18.06 
1----------------t--~~--------+---~------------------------------

Gray, S. Pamela Judge of the D.C. Superior Court 
05.08.06 05.22.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 

--,--------~ 

I 
Dhillon, Uttam Director, Counternarcotics Enforcement, DHS 11.10.05 11.10.05 03.31.06 05.02.06 05.12.061 05.12.06 
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I D~lton, Carol ~-- ____ IAssoci~te Judge of the D.C. Superior Court I I i I . ... 

-
NIA 11.09.05 ----- ·- - ----- - - --- -

Acton, Mark : Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 11.03.05 11.07.05 03.31.06 05.02.06 
i *Gambatesa, -Donald A. I Inspector General, USAID i 

·--

NIA NIA NIA 12.14.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Foresman, Georg~~· Under Secretary, Infonnation & Infrastructure Protection, DHS 10.21.05 10.21.05 12.08.051 12.15.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 

-·~------- -------- - -- --
*Opfer, George J. Inspector General, Veterans Affairs NIA 10.18.05 NIA 11.07.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 

----
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Henke, Tracy A Director, State and Local Govt, Coordination & Preparedness, DHS 07.13.05 07.14.05 12.08.05 

Baker, Stewart A. Assistant Secretary, Policy, DHS 07.13.05 07.14.05 09.15.05 09.22.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 --------- --
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau oflmmigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 09.15.05 10.07.05 

Thorson, Eric M. Inspector General, Small Business Administration 06.28.051 06.28.05 03.01.06 03.29.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 
~iko, C_<>_ll_~n_ Duffy r~e_neral Co.11_nse!, !1,RA __ _ __ __ . _ _ ___ -· 06.23.05 06.23.05 09.13.05 09.22.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 ---- .. -
Rose, Mary M. Member, Merit Systems Protection Board )06.23.05 06.23.05 09.13.05 12.15.05 12.17.051 12.17.05 

. Fisher, John R. iAssoc. Judge of the DC Court of Appeals NIA 06.06.05 09.13.05 09.22.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

- - - -- ~!Jawle~,__!dm_ll_I!~ S. ·-~s~t. Sec._, Tran_Sj)~rtatjsm Security.Ad~ini_s!fat~()E,DHS_ 1o5.06.05 05.19.05 07.18.05 07.21.05 07.22.05) 07.22'.Q_5_ - ·--~ . - - ----- --~·-------------- !---

Skinner, Richard L. Inspector General, DHS 04.28.05 04.28.05 07.18.05 07.21.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Perry, Philip J. General Counsel, DHS 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.19.05 I 05.25.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Springer, Li_nda M. Director, OPM )03.18.05 04.04.05 06.15.05 [ 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Combs, Linda M. Controller, Fed. Finan. Management, OMB, EOP 02.28.05 02.28.05 05.25.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Jackson, Michael Deputy Secretary, DHS 02.18.05 02.18.05 03.09.05 03.09.05 03.10.05 03.10.05 
Anders.SJn, Jennif~M. .. Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC \02.14.05 02.14.05 01.1 i.06 I 01.21.06 

·- --------
-- - --Toi.14.05 ·-

Cordero, Laura A. Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05 06.15.05 I 06.22.05 [06.24.05\ 06.24.05 
McKenna, Juliet JoAnn Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05 02.14.05 I o9.13.o5 09.22.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Kramer, A. Noel Anketell As_~oc. Judge of the DC Court of Appeals 102.14.05 02.14.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.05[ 06.24.05 

.. 

Chertoff, Michael Secretary, DHS 01.31.05 01.31.05 02.02.05 02.07.05 02.15.051 02.15.05 
Weinstein, Allen US Archivist, National Archives and Records Administration 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.07.05 02.07.05 02.10.05 02.10.05 

(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) *Flippen, Edward L. .!Q,_C_Q~~ration for Nat'! and Community Services 01.24.05 02.10.05 03.09.05 03.09.05 NIA I NIA 
·- --------

Conboy, Stephen T. U.S. Marshal, D.C. Superior Court 01.24.05 01.24.05 
Giuliano, Louis J. Gov., US Postal Service, term expiring 12.08.05 01.24.05 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 
Giuliano, Louis J. qov., US Postal Service, term expiring_ }2.08.14 _ 01.24.05[ 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 

·- - -"~~~ 

Hammond, Tony Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 01.24.05 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Gallagher, Carolyn Gov., US Postal Service 01.24.05 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 
Miller, Brian David IG, GSA 01.24.05 01.24.05 07.18.05 07.21.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Damelio, Harold I IG, Treasury 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 03.09.05 03.17.051 03.17.05 
Levinson, Daniel R. ,IG, HHS 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 04.13.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Krongard, Howard J. 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 03.15.05

1 

03.15.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 :1G, State 

I 
Judiciary. ·Heaton, Rodger A. U.S. Attorney for the Central District of Illinois NIA 07.27.06 

Rhodes, Deborah Jean _!U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of Alabama _!_NIA I 07.27.06 I - --- ~·-- -
Fischer, Nora Barry U.S. District Judge for the W. District of PA I NIA I 07.13.06 l I 

Lioi, Sara Elizabeth U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OH NIA 07.13.06 
Keisler, Peter D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit NIA 06.29.06 pi8.0_!.06 I _ 
Bailey, John Preston --i·u.s. District Judge for the N. District of ViV--

·- ~.~ - ---- ---

I I 
NIA 06.28.06 

Donohue, Mary 0. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of NY NIA 06.28.06 I I 
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_ -~!arve)',_ -!9hn Alfred ___ ~_ .. .!:J:§._DistrictJudge for the S.District of low~ . I NIA i 06.28.06 I .. - -~'~---tr-' ____ , 

1Jonker, Robert James U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA 06.28.06 I I 
, ____________ . 1Jordan, Kent A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit I NIA 06.28.06 I ---~I -_-_-_-_-+-!----• 

----------

Committee 

IKethledge, Raymond M U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Ci_rc_u_it __________ +--_N_IA _______ 0_6 __ .2 __ 8 __ ._0_6_---+----+------- -~--- ---+i ___ ___, 
fii~ingston, Debra Ann U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit NIA 06.28.06 
Maloney, Paul Lewis U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA 06.28.06 

jMurph,27, Stephen Joseph U.S. Circuit Judge for t __ h ___ e_S_e_co_n_d_C_i_rc_u_it ______ --l_N_l_A_+--0_6_.2_8_._06_+--------+------c--I __ _,___ ____ , 
!Neff, Janet T. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA 06.28.06 i 

l Wood, Lisa Godbey U.S. District Judge for the Southern District of Georgia NI A 06.12.06 1 
j 

jAc9sta2-_R. Alexander __ 1=J.~. At!__orneyJ_s>! the S~ll!_~e_r:n Distrl~ of_EI-: _______ NI~ ~ _0_6_.02_.Q~_~l_A __ _J[J._2_7._Q§ L __ --i--------1 
!Eid, Troy A. U.S. Attorney for the District of CO I NIA 06.09.06 i 1 

Green, Phillip J. U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of Illinois NIA 06.09.06 ---r 
_____________ --~ing_, G_eo_rg_e __ \.f.S. A_t1:_orn_e_y_fo_r_t_h_e §_aste_rn_Di~trict Q_f_N_C _ __ ·l---NN_l

1
_AA_ T __ 

0
0
6
6 .. 

0
0?
9

_· ___ 
0
0_6

6
_ 1

1 

.. _____ .. ___ - l _ -i- ----• 
i Potter, Sharon L. U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of WV 1 1 

-----·------ ----- -

1------------+-T_o_lm_a_n~,_B_r_et_t_L_. __ -+---U_.S_._A_tt_o_rn_e_,,__y_fo_r_t_he_D_is_tr_ic_t_of_U_ta_h _______ -+-_N_I A_+-_06_._09_._0_6-+-_N_/ A_--+--_07_._13_._06 _ _i{)Zl l.06i 07.21.06 
I Howard, Marcia M. U.S. District Judge for the Middle District ofFlorida NI A 06.06.06 i : 

Southwick, Leslie U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS --r---- i 
1------------r----~-----+------~----------------t----+-----t-----+-----~1 __________ , 

Frizzell, Gregory Kent U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK I 
NIA 06.06.06 
NIA 06.07.06 
NIA 05.18.06 

---~-----

NIA 05.18.06 
NIA 05.18.06 

Baker, Valerie L. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of CA I NIA 05.04.06 08.01.Qi __ \_ ____ L----
Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. CircuitJudge for the Tenth Circuit [N71\ 05.04.06 06.15.06 07.13.06 107.25.06\ 07.25.06 
,Rosenberg, Charles P. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of VA NIA 05.04.06 NIA 06.08.06 lo6.13.06 06.13.06 
iTydingco-Gatewood, Frances Judge for the District Court of Guam NIA 04.25.06 07.11.06 ! i 

i---------------1,~G~e-lp~i,-G-u-st-a-vo~A-n-to_n_i_o+--U-.~S~. D-is-tr-ic_t._Ju_d_g_e_n_or_t_h_e_D_i-str-i-ct_o_f_P_u_e_rt_o __ Ric-o----+--N-1 A---+--04-.-24.06 06.15.06 07.13:06 t 07 .2o~o6l-01-.-20-.-06---1 

Gutierrez, Philip S. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California NIA 04.24.06 08.01.06 ! ! 
Jordan, Daniel Porter U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS NIA 04.24.06 06.15.06 07.13.06 107.20.06! 07.20.06 

-f---~------+------~---------------+----r-------f-----+----+-- I 
I Peterson, Erik C. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of WI NIA 04.24.06 NIA 05.25.06 105.26.06, 05.26.06 
Orton, Gary D. U.S. Marshal for the District of Nevada NIA 03.30.06 NIA 05.25.06 !05.26.061 05.26.06 
i *Wainstein, Kenneth L. Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06 03.13.06 05.02.06 06.15.06 ! ! 

I Smith, Patrick Carroll U.S. Marshal for W. District ofN. Carolina NIA I 02.27.06 NIA 04.27.06 105.12.061 05.12.06 
i--------------11-J-u-nk-e-'-r-, -T-im-ot_h_y_A-.--+-U-.-S-. -M-a-rs_h_a_l:D_o_r_N_. -D-is_tr_i-ct_o_f_I-ow-a---------+---N-1-A--+I 02.27 .06 NI A 04.27.06 I 05-.12.06! 05.12.06 

1Kustoff,DavidF. U.S.AttorneyfortheW.DistrictofTN NIA 02.17.06 , NIA 03.16.06 103.16.061 03.16.06 
-----------~l_R_k_h-te-r~,-J-oh_n_C_h_a_rl_e_s-+-U-.-S-.A-tt-orn.~ey~fo_r_ili_e_W_._D_i_~_i_ct_o_f_O_K ________ -+-_N_l_A---~.-17-.~-~ 03.09.06 lojJ3.66; 011106 

·~---------- !Thaper, Amul R. U.S. Attorney forthe E. District of KY NIA 02.17.06 NIA 03.09.06 103.13.06! 03.13.06 
iHolmes,JeromeA. U.S.DistrictJudgefortheN.DistrictofOK NIA 02.14.06 NIA NIA ! NIA ! NIA 
Smith, Milan D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit -------+---N-l-A-+--0-2-.-14-.-06-+--0-4_.2_5 ___ 0_6+--0-5-.0-4-.0-6-T0.5.16.061 05.16.06 

(Withdrawn on 05.04.06) 

!Whitney, Frank D. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of NC NIA 02.14.06 05.24.06 06.15.06 \06.22.061 06.22.06 
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DeGabrie_lle, I>,~na~ J. U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of TX NIA 02.13.06 ! NIA 03.09.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 

- ----- -----
Ikuta, Sandra Segal U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit NIA 02.08.06 I os.02.06 OS.2S.06 06.19.06 06.19.06 

~----~ -r 
Wallace, Michael B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit NIA 02.08.06 I 

Ta"!~gg, 1V1aur~c!o_-!:_ _Chairman, Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DoJ 02.03.06 02.06.06 NIA 03.09.06 03.13.061 03.13.06 
-- -- - - ---- --

Sedgwick, Jeffrey Director, Bureau of Justice Statistics, DoJ 01.30.06 01.31.06 : 03.14.06 03.30.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 
---

Bradbury, Steven G. Assistant Attorney General, Legal CounseL DOJ NIA Ol.2S.06 I NIA 07.27.06 
Kavanaugh, Brett M U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit NIA Ol.2S.06 i OS.09.06 OS.11.06 OS.26.06 05.26.06 

----·--- ---
Bryant, Vanessa Lynne U.S. District Judge for the District of Connecticut NIA Ol.2S.06 I 

--
Bumb, Renee Marie U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey NIA Ol.2S.06 04.2S.06 OS.04.06 06.06.06 06.06.06 

~ 

\ 03.14:0~ o~:Q~-~6j_ Chagares, Michael A. U.S. Circuit Judge for th~Third Circuit NIA Ol.2S.06 03.30.06 04.04.06 
-~~------ - -- --- ------ -· --- -~-------- -04.i1.06-- ---------

Cogan, Brian M. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY NIA Ol.2S.06 03.29.06 OS.04.06 05.04.06 --
Golden, Thomas M. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of PA NIA oi.2s.06 I 03.29.06 04.27.06 05.04.06 05.04.06 

--------~ 

Guilford, Andrew J. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California NIA 01.25.06 I os.24.06 06.08.06 06.22.06 06.22.06 
-- ---- ----- -- -- -r-- ---- -------·--- - --~- ------- -- --

Hillman, Noel Lawerenc1 U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey NIA 0 l.2S.06 04.25.06 05.04.06 06.08.06 06.08.06 
Miller, Gray Hampton U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Texas NIA oi.25.06 r 03.14.06 03.30.06 04.25.06 04.25.06 

--
Wigenton, Susan Davis U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey NIA Ol.2S.06 ! 04.25.06 I OS.04.06 OS.26.061 05.26.06 --
Freeman, Sharee M. Director, Community Relations Service, DoJ 12.19.0S 12.20.0S 03.I4.06 03.30.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 

--
Barrett, Michael Ryan U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Ohio NIA I2.16.0S ! 03.29.06 04.27.06 05.01.06 05.01.06 
Lloyd, Reginald I. U.S. Attorney for the District of South Carolina NIA 12.I6.0S I NIA I 02.I6.06 02.17.061 02.17.06 

-~ 

12.I6.o5 1o3-:-oi.o6l o5.o4.o6 Smith, Norman Randy U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit NIA 
Flynn, Terrance P. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of New York NIA 12.lS.OS NIA 03.02.06 103.13.06 03.13.06 
Larson, Stephen G. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California NIA 12.lS.OS I 02.lS.061 03.02.06 \03.16.06\ 03.16.06 
Schiltz, Patrick Joseph U.S. District Judge for the District of Minnesota NIA I2.14.05 103.oi.o61 03.30.06 04.26.06

1 
04.26.06-

Zouhary, Jack U.S. District Judge for the N. District of Ohio NIA 12.14.05 02.lS.06 03.02.06 03.16.061 03.16.06 
Gordon, Leo Maury Judge, United States Court of International Trade NIA 11.10.05 02.07.06 02.16.06 03. I3.06 03.13.06 

--- ----t------ ----~ --~-

,____ ______ 
King, Stephen C. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DOJ I l.09.051 11.10.0S NIA 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Alito, Samuel A Associate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 10.31.05 11.10.0S 01.09.06 01.24.06 01.31.06 01.31.06 
Delgado-Colon, Aida U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico NIA 10.2S.OS _J_Q?_.0?.06 I 02.I6.06 03.06.06 03.06.06 

~- -
Clark, John F. Director, United States Marshals Service, DOJ 10.21.05 10.21.0S 02.lS.06 03. I6.06 03.I6.06 03.16.06 

(Designated Acting on 10.21.05) McNulty, Paul J. Deputy Attorney General, DOJ 10.21.05 11.09.0S 02.02.06 02.I6.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Vitaliano, Eric Nicholas

1
U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY NIA 10.07.05 11.01.05 11.17.0S 12.21.0S 12.21.05 --

(Withdrawn on I 0.28.0S) Miers, Harriet Ellan Associate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 10.03.05 10.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
(Withdrawn on 03.07.06) Payne, James Hardy U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit NIA 09.29.0S NIA NIA NIA NIA 

Batten, Timothy C. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of GA NIA 09.28.0S I 02.07.06 02.I6.06 03.06.061 03.06.06 
DuBose, Kristi U.S. District Judge for the S. District of AL NIA 09.28.05 I I I. IS.OS I l.17.05 12.21.051 12.21.05 
Johnston, Thomas E. U.S. District Judge for the S. District of WV NIA 09.28.05 I 02.07.06 02.I6.06 03.06.06 03.06.06 
Kendall, Virginia Mary U.S. District Judge for the N. District ofIL NIA I 09.28.0S : I 1.15.05 I 1.17.05 I2.21.05 12.21.05 
Watkins, W. Keith U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of AL NIA 09.28.0S i I I.IS.OS Il.17.05 12.21.0St 12.21.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ NIA 09.I9.05 
Van Tatenhove, Gregory U.S. District Judge for the E. District of KY NIA 09.13.0S 1 I 1.01.os I 11.17.0S I2.21.05 12.21.05 

-~ 

Roberts, John G. Chief Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 09.0S.05 09.06.0S 09.12.05 09.22.05 09.29.05 09.29.05 
Gonzalez, Emilio T. I Director, Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration Services, DHS 08.31.05 09.06.05 10.18.05 I l.17.05 12.21.051 12.21.05 
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(Designated Act~ng on 09.22.05) 1 Barnett, Thomas 0. Assistant Attorney General, Anti-Trust, DOJ 108)3.051 09.06.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 02.10.06 02.10.06 

Roberts, John G. Assosciate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court (Withdrawn) ,07.19.051 07.29.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
I Mattice, Harry Sandlin U.S. District Judge for the E. District of TN 107.28.05 07.28.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.24.05 10.24.05 
Bianco, Joseph F. [U.S. District Judge for the E. District ofNY j07.28.051 07.28.05 11.01.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Burgess, Timothy M. --r U.S. District Judge for the District of Alaska 07.28.05 07.28.05 11.01.05 11.17.05 ! 12.21.05 12.21.05 

. 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19. 06) O'Gara, James F. X. Deputy Director, Supply Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.28.05 07.28.05 10.18.05 NIA NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 10.18.05 11.07.05 

Garcia, Michael J. U.S. Attorney for the S. District of New York, DOJ NIA I 06.30.05 NIA 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
(Returned on 12.22.05) Bradbury, Steven G. Assistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ 06.23.05 06.23.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 NIA i NIA 

S~.aim, J?eter Ma_n~on ]U:S.:.J\1arshal for the S. DJ~~j~t oflndiana, DOJ I NIA 06.23.05 NIA 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 ---·- - -- -- - -· ·--- --·-1- NIA I I (Withdrawn on 10.07.05) Flanigan, Timothy E. I Deputy Attorney General, DOJ , I 06.20.05 07.26.05 NIA I NIA NIA 
Wooldridge, Sue Ellen I Assistant Attorney General, Environment&Natural Resources, DOJ 06.20.05\ 06.20.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 I 11.10.05 11.10.05 
Kim, WanJ. Assist~nt Att~_IT1ey Q..e!1~ral, Cjvil_B:igh!Sz Q.QJ_ _ ... 1 0.~.16.Q5L 06.16.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 j} 1.04.05 11.04.05 

------------~---- . -- - - - ----- -
Sweeney, Margaret S. Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims I NIA 06.14.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Wheeler, Thomas Craig Judge of the United States Court ofFederal Claims NIA 06.14.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Dinkins, Carol E. Chairman, Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board 106.10.05 09.28.05 11.08.05 02.16.06 02.17.06, 02.17.06 
Raul, Alan Charles Vice Chairman, Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board 106.10.05 09.28.05 11.08.05 02.16.06 02.17.061 02.17.06 
Smoak, John Richard U.S. District Judge for the N. District of Florida NIA 06.08.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.27.05 10.27.05 
Wa~nstein, Kennet!!L. U.S. Attorney for the District of Columbia ___ Ll"ll~ 06.08.05 NIA 09.08.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Rosenstein, Rod J. U.S. Attorney for the District of Maryland, DOJ 105.23.05 05.23.05 NIA 06.30.05 f07.0l.05 07.01.05 
Letten, James B. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of Louisiana, DOJ 05.13.05 05.13.05 NIA 06.30.05 07.01.05 07.01.05 
Hanaway, Catherine!:-.: ~Attorney for the E. District of Missouri, DOJ -~1~~28.0~ 04.28.05 NIA 11.17.05 12.17.05, 12.17.05 
Brand, Rachel Assistant Attorney General for Legal Policy, DOJ 03.29.051 04.04.05 05.12.05 06.16.05 i07.28.05 07.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.12.05 06.16.05 NIA NIA 
Schofield, Regina B .. __ ,'\ssistant Attorney General for Justice Programs, DOJ 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.12.05 05.26.05 ~08.05 06.08.05 

- - - -~-·--~ -

Clement, Paul D. Solicitor General, DOJ 03.14.05 03.14.05 04.27.05 05.26.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Sandoval, Brian Edwan U.S. District Judge, Nevada 03.01.05 03.01.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.24.05 10.24.05 
Murphy, Stephen_ .. _ .!:J.S. Attorney for the E. District Michigan, DOJ 102.17.05 02.17.05 NIA 05.26.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 ------
Jenkins, Anthony J. U.S. Attorney for the District of Virgin Islands, DOJ 02.17.05 02.17.05 NIA 05.26.05 06.08.05, 06.08.05 
Boyle, Terrence W U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 06.16.05 i 
Brown, Janice R. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 04.21.05 106.08.05 06.08.05 

··--· -

Griffin, Richard A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 05.26.05 06.09.05 06.09.05 
Griffith, Thomas B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 I o3.o8.o5 04.14.05 06.14.05 06.14.05 
Haynes, William James U.S Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 07.11.06 I 

(Returned on 12.22.05) Kavanaugh, Brett M U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 I NIA NIA I NIA NIA 
I McKeague, David W. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.051 02.14.05 NIA 05.26.05 i 06.09.05 06.09.05 
1Myers, William Gerry !U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit . 02.14.05! 02.14.05 03.01.05 03.17.05 i-~-..C. 
Neilson, Susan Bieke U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05i 02.14.05 I NIA 10.20.05 10.27.05 10.27.05 
Owen, Priscilla R. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit 02.14.051 02.14.05 NIA 04.21.05 05.25.05 05.25.05 
Pryor, William H. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Eleventh Circuit 02.14.051 02.14.05 NIA 05.12.05 06.09.05 06.09.05 

--· ~-~-~--- - .. t - . 
I (Withdrawn on 03.27.06) 1 Saad, Henry W U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05i 02.14.05 NIA NIA i NIA I NIA 

Conrad, Robert J. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of NC 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 04.14.05 104.28.05 04.28.05 
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Ju.S. District Judge- for the E.· Disu-"ict of MI 

.... . . . 
_Cox~-~~~!!__¥_._ ___ 02.14.05 02.14.05 I 05.02.06 05.11.06 lo6.08.06i 06.08.06 

----
Crotty, Paul A. I U.S. District Judge for the S. District of NY -- 02.14.05 02.14.05 I NIA 03.17.05 04.11.05\ 04.11.05 
Dever, James C. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NC 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 I ;:;-;:! 0 04.14.05 104.28.051 4.28.05 
Ludington, Thomas L. U.S. District Judge for the E. District oflvfl __ 02.14.05 02.14.05 I 05.02.06 05.11.06 \06.08.06] 06.08.06 

--------- -- - - - -- -- --- ----
(Withdrawn on 03.30.06) Ryan, Daniel P. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of Ml 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

·-

Seabright, J. Michael U.S. District Judge for the District of HI 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 03.17.05 04.27.05 04.27.05 

Sheridan, Peter G. U.S. District Judge for the District of NJ 02.14.05 02.14.05 04.25.06 05.04.06 06.08.06 06.08.06 
Shappert, Gretchen C.F U.S. Attorney for the W. District of NC, DOJ 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 05.26.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 

'Aguigui, Earl C. U.S. Marshal for the District of Guam and N. Mariana Islands, DOJ 02.14.05 02.14.05 I 
- ·-----

~~~in_, Dayid B. ~_emb_er, l):§:f or~~ll-Cl~ms_?.ett!.e.n:'.ell! Commission 01.24.05 01:24.05 __ ~-- ' I 
·-·------~ ---- --- --- ----

Gonzales, Alberto R. Attorney General, DOJ 01.04.05 01.04.05 i 01.06.05 01.26.05 2.1-3.051 02.03.05 

j 
Rules and Administration Lenh_ard, Rol:>ert !:>: ____ f e_<!~~!_Elec!ion C~mmis~()~ (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 

1----
' 

·- .. . -- ~---------- ----+-
Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 I 

Spakovsky, Hans Von Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 I .,_ 

Mason, David M. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 12.16.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 12.16.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 12.16.05 I 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) \J~pakovsky, Hans Von Federal El~ction C~mmission (FEC) 12.16.05 12.16.05 I , 

--- . -----I 
. Davidson, Donetta Member, Election Assistance Commission 07.21.05 07.21.05 NIA 07.28.05 07.28.05\ 07.28.05 

Small Business· Preston, Steven C. Administrator, Small Business Administr~tio_n_ 04.25.06 04.25.06 06.21.06 06.29.06 06.29.06! 06.29.06 

\Thorson, Eric M. 
- -

Inspector General, Small Business Administration 06.28.05 06.28.05 03.01.06 03.09.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 
1, 

Veter~ Affairs Harvey, Thomas E. Assistant Secretary, Cong~ssion~ VA _____ 06.22.06 06.26.06 I 0121.06 
---· - - - ---- ------r----~ --~-----~ 

Dunne, Patrick Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, VA 05.24.06 05.24.06 07.27.06 
Cooper, Daniel Under Secretary, Benefits, Department of Veterans Affairs 03.30.06 03.30.06 NIA 04.27.06 ~~:~~:~ ~~:~~:~~ *Opfer, George J. -~pector General,__yeterans Affairs 09.06.05 09.06.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 

-----------
(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) Molino, John M. Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, Veterans Affairs 08.23.05 09.06.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 NIA NIA 

Mondello, Lisette M. Assist. Sec., Public and Intergovernmental Affairs, VA 08.23.05 09.06.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 10.26.051 10.26.05 
Tuerk, William F. Under Secretary, Memorial Affairs, Veterans ~_[fairs 07.29.05 07.29.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 10.26.051 10.26.05 

----
Henke, Robert Joseph Assistant Secretary, Management, Veterans Affairs NIA 07.29.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 10.26.05 10.26.05 
*Ciccolella, Charles S. Assistant Secretary, Veterans' Employment and Training, DOL 05.17.05 05.17.05 07.14.05 07.28.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Terry, James Philip Chairman of the Board, Veterans' Appeals 04.26.05 05.09.05 07.14.05 07.28.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 

--
Perlin, Jonathan Brian Under Secretary for Health, Veterans Affairs 02.18.05 02.18.05 04.07.05 04.26.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Nicholson, Jim Secretary, Veterans Affairs 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.24.05 01.24.05 01.26.05 01.26.05 

I 
L___ -------- -----1-- -~ 

futelligence .. Fort, Randall M. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Research, State 06.09.06 06.12.06 I 

Hayden, Gen. Michael Director, CIA 05.08.06 05.08.06 05.18.06
1 

05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 

*Wainstein, Kenneth L. Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DO~- 03.13.06 03.13.06 05.16.06 06.22.06 I 
I .. _,._ --- i--·-Rizzo, John A. General Counsel, CIA 03.15.06 03.15.06 

Powell, Benjamin A. General Counsel, Office of the Director ofNational Intelligence NIA 02.10.06 I NIA NIA NIA I NIA 



.. Committee . Name Position ·Intent Nominated Hearing Reported, .Floor Confirmed 
Meyerr~e,p_~l~W. IChiefI~f~~atio~ Officer, Office of th~ DNI 108.25.051 09.08.05 11.17.05 11.17.05 .12.17.05! 12.17.05 

r-------~~--·· 

Redd, John S. I Director, National Counterterrorism Center, Office of the DNI 06.10.05) 06.30.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.28.051 07.28.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Powell, Benjamin A. ! General Counsel, Office of the Director of National Intelligence \06.09.05: 06.09.05 07.19.05 07.26.05 04.06.06\ 04.06.06 

Gardner, Janice B. I Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Analysis, Treasury 05.16.05/ 05.16.05 06.16.05 07.26.05 07.28.05i 07.28.05 
-----~- - -- --· . -

Hayden, Michael v. --- ·r Principal Deputy Directo~· of National Intelligence 04.11.051 04.21.051 04.11.05 04.14.05 04.14.05 04.21.05 
Negroponte, John D. I Director of National Intelligence 02.17.05/ 03.17.05 04.12.05 04.14.05 04.21.05/ 04.21.05 



Nominations Pending in the 109th Congress I I 

I I I I 
(Nominations in Italics are priorities.) I I 
(Nominations with an asterisk(*) have been referred to more than one Committee.) 

. I I ---t 
Coillinittee . ·· ··· Name · · · · Position Intent Nominated He~flig ·Reported . Floor 

•. 
Confinned -. ~ ·-

06.:29.061 Agriculture, Nutrition, & Forestry Knight, Bruce I. Under Secretary, Marketing and Regulatory Programs, USDA 06.29.06 07.26.06 -+ I Dunn, Michael CFTC 06.15.06 06.16.06 07.26.06 I 

Montanez-Johner, Nancy Under Secretary, Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services 06.15.06 06.16.06 07.26.06 
McKay, Margo M. Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, USDA 06.09.06 06.12.06 07.26.06 

I I I 
Armed Services Stewart, Todd I. 1 Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 07.20.06 i 07.21.06 I I I 

James, Ronald J. Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Army 07.20.06 1 07.21.06 I I ~- _L_ _L ____ --
Jimenez, Frank R. I General Counsel, Department of the Navy 06.29.06f 06.29.06 07.18.06 ! l 

' 
Wilkie, Robert ,Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DoD 06.20.06 06.26.06 : 07.18.06 
Conway-Welch, Colleen Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06 i 06.06.06 I I 

I 

Y arington, C. Thomas Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06 06.06.06 ---r-
I 

Laufman, David H. IG, Department of Defense 06.01.06 I 06.05.06 07.18.06 i 
Tobey, William H. Dep. Admin., Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation, NNSA, DOE 05.11.06' 05.11.06 07.18.06 I 

Blair, Anita Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Air Force 04.13.06 04.24.06 07.18.06 i 
Cohen, Benedict S. General Counsel, Department of the Army, DoD 02.03.06 02.06.06 07.18.06 l I 

-+-Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD NIA 09.19.05 

I 
I I 

(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05) Flory, Peter !Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA I 
I 

I I 07.28.05 --+ Eggenberger, A.J. \Mem., Defense Nuclear Facilities Board and designate Chairr106.29.05 06.29.05 NIA i 10.27.05 i 
Mc Kenna, Andrew J. I Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.051 01.24.05 I NIA ' 12.19.05 I 

' 
! I 

Banking, Housing and Rafiekian, Bijan Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 07.20.06 07.21.06 
Urban Affairs Padilla, Christopher A. I Assistant Secretary, Export Administration, Dept. of Commerce 07.13.06, 07.13.06 

Simpson, James S. Federal Transit Administrator, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 03.14.06 06.29.06 ; 

.. 
Budget None. 

i 
I 

Commerce, Science~ and Hays, Sharon Associate Director, OSTP, EOP 07.20.06 07.21.06 ! 
I 

· Transportatio~ Scovel, Calvin L. IG, Department of Transportation 07.13.06 07.13.06 ' 
i 

Wienecke, Nathaniel Assistant Secretary, Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC 06.29.06 06.29.06 I 07.27.06 I 
Cohen, Jay M. Under Secretary, Science and Technology, DHS 06.27.06 06.28.06 07.27.06 : I 

! 

Connaughton, Sean T. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 06.27.061 06.28.06 07.27.06 i 
I 
I 

Bell, Warren Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 ! I 

I ! 
Boskin, Chris Corporation for Public Broadcasting 106.20.06 06.26.06 ' 

·- --+ Pryor, David H. Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 I 
.. 

Sumwalt, Robert L. Member, NTSB 06.06.06 06.06.06 07.27.06 i 

Nottingham, Charles D. Member, Surface Transportation Board 06.01.06 06.05.06 07.27.06 
Snelling, Charles Member, Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 06.01.06 06.05.06 I 

Hill, John H. Administrator, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 05.16.061 05.16.06 i 06.08.06 07.19.06 -t 
Kneuer, John M. R. \Assistant Secretary, Communications &Information, DOC 05.01.06 05.01.06 I i 



Committee Name Position Intent Nominated . Ii~aring Reported Floor Confirmed 
,. <~ .... ~ , 

Martin, Kevin Member, FCC 04.25.06 04.25.06 h : 
---------------- f.----.----- -- ---·- - - ~-----

Rosenker, Mark V. Chairman, NTSB 04.13.06 04.24.06 I 06.08.06 07.19.06 I 
-----i-------------

Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) NIA 02.10.06 I 
Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) NIA 02.10.06 i ----- ------------ --- --
Steinberg, Andrew Assistant Secretary, Aviation & International Affairs, DoT 02.09.06 02.10.06 06.08.06 l 07.19.06 

·-~-

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 
I 

_(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Hall, Floyci_ ____ Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 
--- I 

I 
I 

Energy and Natural Reso).lfce,s · Johnson, Robert Commissioner, Reclamation, Department of the Interior 07.20.06 07.21.06 
+-----
1 

--

~ear~e, Drue l'_~~ra_l_ C<i_ordinator, ~las~~~at11ral ~~!ransport__a_tio_11_~£9lec_ts 06.09.06 06.12.06 07.20.06 - _l -----· --- ------~----- - - ------
Correll, John Ray Director, Office of Surface Mining Reclamation &Enforce., Dol 05.16.06 05.16.06 I 07.20.06 I -
Myers, Mark Director, USGS, DoI 05.03.06 05.03.06 07.20.06 

I 

-
~emhardt, Da'\'id_Lo_rl_g_!y §olicitq~, D~(l1!!J1e!1_1_ of Qie Interior _ 11.17.05 11.18.05 03.09.06 03.15.06 

_J_ -------------- - - ----- - - ----- -- ------
-f--- ---r- -

I 
--------

Environment and Public-Works Prescott, Stephen Udall Foundation 07.17.06 07.18.06 
Udall, Anne Udall Foundation 07.17.06 07.18.06 I 
Wark, William B. 

-+ 
Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06 06.26.06 -+ Wright, William E. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06 06.26.06 

I O'Neill, Molly A. Assistant ~dmirl_i~trator, Environmental Information, EPA 03.27.06 03.27.06 05.17.06 \ 05.23.06 ,-- --~- -- --
I W ehrum, William L. Assistant Administrator, Air and Radiation , EPA 02.27.06 02.27.06 04.05.06 04.26.06 1 

Butler, Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 -L--
Rappoport, D. Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 i 04.13.05 

-- ------ - ---
i 1-

Finance . Solomon, Eric Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.08.06 05.09.06 07.13.06 I 
Cherecwich, Paul Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversig~t Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 I 

- ·- - --+-- ----~ 
Hammond, Donald V. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 I 
West, Catherine G. !Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 -t Wince-Smith, Deb~ah Member, Internal Revem1e_S_ervice Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 -+-

~-------~-- -i---Meron, Daniel . General Counsel, HHS 11.15.05 11.17.05 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust, Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA 1 NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19. 06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur.Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA i NIA NIA NIA 

--

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust, Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA I NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust, Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA I NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA I NIA NIA i NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04. I 9.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust, Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

Maupin, John E. Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 08.09.05 09.06.05 

I Brown, Jeffrey Ro_bert Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 01.04.05 01.04.05 12.14.05 -+-----
I : 

Foreign Relations 
-,- . ~ 

• Lundsager, Margrethe U.S. Executive Director, IMF 07.25.06 07.25.06 
~ -· ' . 

Tschetter, Ronald A. Director, Peace Corps 07.25.06 07.25.06 I +--~--___ ,._ 
c---------~ t-------- --~-r--~-~-

Moss, Dianne I. Member, Board of Directors, OPIC 07.25.06 07.25.06 I I 

Kunder, James R. Deputy Administrator, USAID 07.20.06 07.21.06 i 
I 



Committee Name Position Intent Nominated Hearing 'Reported Floor Confirmed . .. 
I Ambassador to Ba~bados 

-·-· .. 
Ourisma!!, Marx I'v!_artin 07.20.06 07.21.06 I 

-- -- --- ----
Stewart, Karen B. 1 Ambassador to Belarus 07.20.06 07.21.06 07.27.06 : ---· 

Bishop, Clyde i Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands 07.17.06 07.18.06 I 
Dybul, Mark Coordinator, U.S. Govt. Activities to Combat HIV/AIDS Globally 07.17.06~ 07.18.06 07.31.06 i --------- _. 

07.27.06 I 
-----------------,--

Graber, Richard Ambassador to the Czech Republic, State 07.13.06 07.13.06 I --· 
-~--==r= Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Monetary Fund 07.11.06 07.12.06 

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06 07.12.06 
--

Paulson, Henry M. 1 U.S. Gov., Inter-American Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 
I Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 
I Pa~s_on, Henry M__:_ _ IU.S. Gov., African Development Fund 07.11.06 07.12.06 

--- -·' -----·--- -· -+- ·- -· - - -~--- ------ -- ---- ---- -- -- ------ ~--- -----
'Paulson, Henry M. /U.S. Gov., Asian Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 i I 

Paulson, Henry M. ! U.S. Gov., European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06 07.12.06 
----1 

I I 

Courville, C::_i_11dy LC>_!.! __ Re_pre_'.ie_ntative to the African Union, S~ate 07.11.06 07.13.06 I I 
---------- - -- --- ·- - -· - ------ ---- --- ------~-------· t-- - ... --r-

Goldberg, Philip S. Ambassador to the Republic of Bolivia, State 07.11.06 07.12.06 I 

Rood, John C. Assistant Secretary, International Security Non-Profileration, State 07.11.06 07.12.06 08.02.06 \ : 
Johnson, Donald C. Ambassador to the Republic of Equatorial Guinea 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Cabrera, Cesar Ambassador to the Republic of Mauritius 06.06.06 06.06.06 I 

Hoagland, Richard E. Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia 05.23.06 05.23.06 06.28.06 
Rocca, Christina U.S. Represe_JJtative to the Conference on Disarmament, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 07.17__:_~-- - i I 

I ! --- I 
Liberi, Dawn M. Amb. to the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 ' I ---'---

Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State NIA 02.10.06 
Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation NIA 02.10.06 I --- --

Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation NIA 02.10.06 I 
Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State NIA 02.10.06 I 

I 

McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Q_c>Vemors 10.17.05 10.17.05 I -A---------i----------
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State NIA I 09.19.05 I 07.27.061 ; ' 
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 ! 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Populat~o~, Refugees, and Migration, State 08.31.05 09.06.05 10.25.05 .j_ --
(Recess Appointment: Ol.l 7.06) Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State 07.22.051 07.25.05 09.19.051 10.25.05 I 
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05) Franco, Adolfo A. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05 02.14.05 i 

' 
Vaughn, Jack !Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation Ol.24.051 01.24.05 I 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05\01.24.05 
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 ~ 
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Chairman, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 ' 
Hirschberg, D. Jeffrey Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 
I I 

HELP Doggett, Jane Marie !National Council on the Humanities 07.20.06 07.21.06 I 

" 

Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 07.17.06 07.18.06 
Borders, Carmel National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 

·--~-- ----~·---- . -

I Deshler, Donald National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 
Emiquez, Blanca E. National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 106.27:06 06.28.06 



Committee Name Position Intent Nominated Hearing 
Mathes, PaU-icia National Institute f~ Literacy Advisory Board -----+-0_6_.2_· 7_~_0_61,_ 06.28.06 I . 

Reported . Floor Confinned 
! ___ ___, 

··---------------+M_c_F_a_d_d_en~,_E_l_iz_a ___ +N_m_io_n_a_lI_n_st_it_u_re_f._o_r_L_ite_r_ac~y_A_d_v_i_so_ry.__B_o_ar_d _______ +0_6_._27_._0_6+-1 _0_6_.2_8_.0_6_~-----+----+----i---·~ 
Shanahan, Timothy National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 I 

_ --·· . ____________ __,_H_un_t_,_R_og~r L_ -------+-H_arry~_S __ · Ii:!:1man Sch_olarship Foundation ------+-0_6_._2_2_.0_6+- _062~.-Q~-.L-----,c--------+--------------
Kidde, John E. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 I I 

1---------------+---'--------+---~----------'---------------+---+---·---t-------+----+----_Lll -----· 
Peyton, John Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06

1 
06.26.06 

__ . ________ ____,_A_b_b_ott,~M_ar_k_R_. ___ +N_a_ti_o_na_l Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.0~----+-----+----+------1 
Benbow, Camilla National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I I 
Bruer, John T. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I ; 

=-----=-----_-_--------+--G-a_ll_o-'-w-a-y,-P-a_tr_i_c-ia-----+N-at-io_n_a_l_Sc-i-en-c-_e_-.B-_o_-~-rcI.-'-,_-1')-~-F-__ -_-.. -_-.---.-------.-----.----+0-6-.-l-5.-0-6+-11 _Oil.1_6.~6~-------+------+--·-·~-------1 
Griffiths, Jose Marie National Science Board, NSF 06.15.061 06.16.06 J_ _i -·---• 
Hess, Karl National Science Board, NSF 06.15.061 06.16.06 i 

~--------------+------------+-------------------·----+-----+-----+-----f------t----~---------; 

-·-- ____ ---------+T~ay~l_o~r,_T_h_o_m_a_s_ National Science_B~a~d_,_1'JSF __ __ _ _ -··-- 06.15.061 06.16.06 
1
1 

Thompson, Richard F. National Science Board, NSF 06: i5:o61 06.16.06 - -
Bunting, Josiah National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 
I Habeck, Mary National Council on the Humanities 06.15.061 06.16.06 +1-~---~~---+:~--~~--~~_:-~~--~~--f+--, ------1 
Martin, Robert S. National Council on the Humanities 06.15.061 06.16.06 J 
\McClay, Wilfred Nationa!CouncilontheHumanities 06.15.061 06.16.06 I I __J_--------1 

.I ' I Piccolomini, Manfredi National Council on the Humanities _. -----·- --t-0_6.1_5.06~_06 . .!_~:96 -+-I ----+-----+-·-- +--------i 

Winik, Jay National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06) 06.16.06 ' 

07.19.06 
Weinstein, Kenneth National Council on the Humanities 06.15 .06 06.16_.0_6_e------+----+-----+---------1 
Dougherty, Elizabeth 1Member, National Mediation Board 05.24.06 05.25.06 NIA 

--~-----+----·--+-· 

\Vaughn, John R. Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06; 05.09.06 
Carlson, Victoria Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 

05.08.06 ·-- ----;-----;-__j__ __ _ Colley, Chad Member, National Council on Disability 
-------------+-~~-------+------- ----~-------

05.09.06 
----+------t----

I Mattheiss, Lisa Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 
-------------t-----'-----------1----'-------------~--------+------+-----+----t-------+----+------; 

Berger, Katherine Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 
-------------+--~~------+---~----------~-------~-----1------+-----+-------1----+------1 

Brosius, Karen Member, National Museum and Library Service~ _B_o_a_r_d ___ -+--0_5_.0_3_.0_6 _Q.5_.Q?.OL~--------+----+------ [_ ____ ___, 
Miaoulis, loannis Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 
Pickett, Sandra Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I 
Orr-Cahall, Christina Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I 
Starr, Kevin Owen \Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.061 05.05.06____, ____ ---r-___ __,_ ___ l_ 

1-------------r~------t--~---~---t--------t--------+----t---------+---+--____, 
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06 03.27.06 I 

1-
~------------+---H_o=g_la_n_d_er-'-, _H_arry~----+' -M_e_m_b_er-'-, _N_a_ti o_n_a_l _M_e_d i_fil_i o_n_B_o_a_r d ___________ -+-0_3._2_7_.0_6+--_0_3_ ._2_7_. 0_6--+ __ N_l A_--+-_0_7_.1_9_. 0_6-+-----+I ____ ~ 

von Eshenbach, Andrew Commissioner, FDA, HHS 03.15.06 03.15.06 I 08.01.06 

---------------+K_rr_sa_n_o_w~,.-P_e_te_r_N_. __ ~M_em_be_r~,N_m_io_n_a_lL_a_b_o_r_R_e_la_ti_on_s_B_o_ar_d ________ --+--_N_IA_--+-_02_._l_0._0_6__, ___ --+--------+--·--t------~ 
Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board NI A 02.10.06 : t-------------------+----------t-------------------- - ------+---.,__ ____ --i---------j------;----~----·~ 
Meis burg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board NI A I 02. l 0.06 I [ i l 
Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service NIA 02.10.06 I 
Walsh, Dennis P. !Member, National Labor Relations Board -------+-·-NN_

1
1.AA ___ ~- _

0
02
2
_ .. _

1
I
0
Q-._()

0
6
6
_ 4------+------~-- L _____ _ 

Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS I I ____ ____, 
DeCamp, Paul !Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, DoL 01.30.06 01.31.06 I 08.01.06 I 



Committee Name Position Intent Nominated. ·Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed 
(Recess Appointment: 01.0~.06) Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS 

1
12.19.05 12.20.05 f I r 

----~ --· 

(Recess Appointment: 0 l.04.06) Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board 11.15.05 11.17.05 
--

Silver, Ron Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05 10.06.05 I I 
Van Rest, Judy Member, United States Institute of Peace \ 10.06.05 10.06.05 i 

--~--- - -- - ---

lNIA (Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board 09.19.05 
Stickler, Richard Assistant Secretary, Mine Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05 09.15.05 01.31.06 I 03.08.06 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Madras, Bertha K. Dep. Director, Demand Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 07.21.05 07.21.05 
(Recess Appointment: 0 l.04.06) Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05 06.29.05 

Holen, Arlene _ ~e111be!:c_F_ederal l\1_ine ~af~_ty and .!:lea1Qi Revie~ Corr1~~s_io? 05.20.05 05.23.05 NIA I 03.08.06 
·------- - -- --- -

(Recess Appointment: 01.17 .06) Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board r4.27.05 04.27.05 i 
I 

Dolan, Michael Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 03.29.05 04.04.05 

--~------ -·------------ --- -~-- -------- --- . -- - -·------~ --
Homeland Security and Beyer, Wayne Member, Federal Labor Relations Authority 06.06.06 06.06.06 i 

Govef!Jlllental Af'fairs . .. . Blackbume-Rigsby, Anna \Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06 05.25.06 07.11.06 07.27.06 
Thompson, Phyllis Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.061 05.25.06 07.11.06 07.27.06 
Williams, Ellen C. Governor, United States Postal Service 05.08.06 05.09.06 06.28.06 07.27.06 - --
Denett, Paul Administrator, Federal Procurement Policy, OMB 04.17.06 04.24.06 06.20.06 07.27.06 

-
06.28.06 I 07.27.06 I Barnett, Mickey D. Governor, United States P_ostal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 

--- ---- -----1-·------~-
Tobin, Katherine C. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06: 07.27.06 I 
Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS NIA 02.10.06 I -
Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau oflmmigration and Customs Enforcement,_[)_~---- I NIA 02.10.06 

-
Gray, S. Pamela Judge of the D.C. Superior Court 01.11.06 01.25.06 
Dalton, Carol A. Associate Judge of the D.C. Superior Court I NIA 11.09.05 I 
Acton, Mark Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 11.03.05 11.07.05 03.31.06 05.02.06 

------- -· -
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS 07.13.05 07.14.05 12.08.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, OHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 09.15.05 10.07.05 

Anderson, Jennifer M. ,Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05 02.14.05 07.11.06 07.27.06 
---

Conboy, Stephen T. I U.S. Marshal, D.C. Superior Court 01.24.051 01.24.05 

I 
Judiciary ··Heaton, Rodger A. U.S. Attorney for the Central District of Illinois l NIA 07.27.06 

Rhodes, Deborah Jean U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of Alabama-- -T NIA 07.27.06 I 
Fischer, Nora Barry U.S. District Judge for the W. District of PA NIA 07.13.06 
Lioi, Sara Elizabeth U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OH I NIA 07.13.06 
Keisler, Peter D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit TN/A I 06.29.06 08.01.06 
Bailey, John Preston U.S. District Judge for the N. District of WV NIA 06.28.06 
Donohue, Mary 0. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of NY NIA 06.28.06 ' - - +----" 
Jarvey, John Alfred 'U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Iowa NIA 06.28.06 I i 
Jonker, Robert James U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan I NIA 06.28.06 i 
Jordan, Kent A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit LNIA 06.28.06 ) 

----~-~ T----Kethledge, Raymond M U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit i NIA 06.28.06 i --
Livin)!:ston, Debra Ann U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit NIA I 06.28.06 



Committee Name Position Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor · Confirmed 
~ -- . • ·'1 I 

--· __ _______ ____ _ __ M~oney, Paul Lewis_ U.S. DistrictJudge for the W. District of Michigan NIA 06.28.06 I 1 
NIA 
NIA I 

Murphy, Stephen Joseph U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit 06.28.06 I I 
~---------+----~~-~--~-+-------=-------------------+----1---------+-----+--------+---------r--------I 

Neff, Janet T. 'U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan 06.28.06 i I 
NIA I Wood, Lisa Godbey U.S. District Judge for the Southern Distr_ic_t._o_f_G_e_or_g_~ia __ -+--__ _____, __ 0_6_.1_2_.0_6------<------+--------.-1 __ ------;i _____ , 
NIA Acosta, R. Alexander U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of FL 06.09.06 NIA 07.27.06 
NIA Eid, Troy A. U.S. Attorney for the District of CO 06.09.06 

--------- NIA Green, Phillip J. U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of Illinois 06.09.06 
NIA 
NIA 

Holding, George U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District ofN<:;: ______ +-------+---0_6_.0_9_._06_+--------+-----+----r------i 
!Potter, Sharon L. U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of WV 06.09.06 1 

NIA 
NIA 

(I:Iow~rd, ~arcia M~ _ .!!:~ J:)i~tric! Judg~_f~r th~ Midi!~ J2~tr_i~t of~lorida___ 06.06.06 _j___·----+-----+l ___ +i -------1 

\Southwick, Leslie U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS 06.06.06 I I 
NIA !Frizzell, Gregory Kent U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK 06.07.06 

I NIA 
NIA 

I Moore, Kiml:J<:.r!JJ An!!___ Q.S. Circ:11!t_Judge for t_h~ F~er~ gircuit . _ _ _ ---------+-------'1----0 __ 5_. l 8.06 I 06.28.06 07.27 .04 _______ +--l ------1 

~a, Francisco Augusto U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico 05.16.06 08.01.06 i 
·--------------- -

NIA Baker, Valerie L. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of CA 05.04.06 08.01.06 
NIA 
NIA 

Tydingco-Gatewood, Frances Judge for the District Court of Guam 04.25.06 07.11.06 
1------------t--~~----

Guti errez, Philip S. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California 04.24.06 08.01.06 i 
03.13.06 *Wainstein, Kenneth L. Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06 . 05.02.06 06.15.06 I 

NIA ! 

NIA I 
1 Wallace, Michael B. !U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit 02.08.06 

·-----------~1-B-r-ad_b_ury_,_S_t_ev"en G.--]A.ssistant Attorney General, Legal co-;:;-nsel, DOJ-- 01.25.06 -+1--N-IA---+----
I 

07.27.061 ___ ' 

NIA Bryant, Vanessa Lynne U.S. District Judge for the District of Connecticut 01.25.06 : 
NIA 
NIA 

Smith, Norman Randy U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit 12.16.05 03.01.06' 
------- ------+--------T-----

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ 09 .19 .05 i 
l-'-------'--'--------'----+-------'---------+---------"---------------'-----1------+------'----------+---~ 

05.04.06 : 

i 
07.28.05 (Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) O'Gara, James F. X. Deputy Director, Supply Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.28.05 10.18.05 NI A i NIA ! NIA 
06.29.05 I 
02.14.05 I 

I 

02.14.05 I 
02.14.05 _j_ 
02.14.05 i 
01.24.051 Rivkin, David B. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DOJ 01.24.05 I 

I I 
I 
I 

--------
NIA 02.10.06 Rules and Administration I _,Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 

I 
I NIA 02.10.06 Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 

Spakovsky, Hans Von Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 I I i 
Mason, David M. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.051 12.16.05 I i I 

t--
i 

I 

12.16.05 12.16.05 
12.16.05 12.16.05 

------
12.16.05 12.16.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 
!-'----~~-----~~-+--~~~------+------

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Spakovsky, Hans Von Federal Election Commission (FEC) 
! 

--
I 
I -r I - ------ -~ ---- r-~------t-----------i-i---

Small Business ,_N_o_n_e_. ---------+-1 ____________________________ _ 

Veterans' Affarrs Harvey, Thomas E. Assistant Secretarv, Congressional, VA 06.22.06 06.26.06 01.21.06 I I 
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----· : _ __ . ·-- __ _.. __ tl)_unne_,~~trick .Assistant Secn~t~,_!'Qlicy and Planning, VA ·--- _ ---~05.24.061 · 05.24.06 I 07.27.06: 1 +----• 
Intelligence ~F_o_rt_,_R_a_n-da_l_l _M-.---+-A_s_s-is-ta_n_t_S_e_cr_e_t_a-ry, Intelligence and Research, Sta~- --to6-.-09-.-0-6:f---0-6-.-12-.-0-6~1 ---~l-----+----r--··--

1 *Wainstein, Kenneth L. Assistant Attorney G~[\eral, National Security Division, DOJ _ 103.13.061 03.13.06 I 05.16.06 I 06.22.06 
IRizzo,JohnA. Genera!Counsel,CIA [03.15.061 03.15.06 i I 



New Email Message 



From: Courtwright, Susan M. 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 8:37 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

Kelley, William K.; Dixton, Grant; David.T.Best@usdoj.gov 
FW: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07 /20/06 

Any other objections to appointment? 

I spoke with Richard and Leslie on this issue earlier this week since they wouldn't be in the office today. 
Per Richard, we'll have to wait until October to appoint Shepherd. The vacancy doesn't occur until Judge Arnold retires 
on 10/09/06. 
Per Leslie, we're looking at the 2nd or 3rd week of August for Gorsuch's appointment. He needs to wrap up a few things 
at DOJ. I'll be calling Gelpi this morning regarding his appointment. 

From: Dunne, Dianna L. 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 8:17 PM 
To: Wolff, Candida P.; Wright, Liza; O'Hollaren, Sean B.; Moy, Edmund C.; Fiddelke, Debbie S.; Looney, Andrea B.; 
Emling, John G.; Hauck, Megan E.; Allen, Michael; Becker, Brenda L.; Swonger, Amy H.; Stewart, Margaret B.; Jennings, 
Jeffery S.; Bullock, Katja; Clark, David M.; Christie, Jennifer K.; Reyes, Luis A.; Kratovil, Lindley; Ransbottom, Sarah E.; 
Teague, Matthew L.; Brosnahan, Jennifer R.; Dixton, Grant; Fahrenkopf, Leslie; Gerry, Brett C.; Klingler, Richard D.; 
Smith, John M.; Roebke, Heather M.; Persinger, John M.; Drummond, Michael; Courtwright, Susan M. 
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

Hughes, Taylor A. 
Friday, July 21, 2006 8:46 AM 
McCormack, Brian V.; Barrales, Ruben S.; Jackson, Barry S.; Keenum, Rhonda N.; Ralston, 
Susan B.; Sara Taylor; Smith, Heidi M.; Taylor, Sara M.; Wehner, Peter H. 

Subject: FW: Legislative Update 

From: Kratovil, Lindley 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 8:29 AM 
To: Carroll, Carlton F.; Graham, Ryan M.; Hughes, Taylor A.; Katz, Jeremy L.; Mamo, Jeanie S.; McDonald, Brian; Miers, 
Harriet; Roberts, John S.; Sherzer, David; Smith, Heidi M. 
Subject: Legislative Update 

HOUSE: 

THURSDAY, July 20 - The House considered the Oman FT A: 

H.R. 5684 - United States-Oman Free Trade Agreement Implementation Act (Passed by 221-205) 

Rolled Suspension votes (2): 
H.Res. 921 - Condemning the recent attacks against the State of Israel, holding terrorists and their state­
sponsors accountable for such attacks, supporting Israel's right to defend itself, and for other purposes 
(Passed by 410-8, with 4 Members voting 'present) 
H.Con.Res. 448 - Commending the National Aeronautics and Space Administration on the completion 
of the Space Shuttle's second Return-to-Flight mission (Passed by 415-0) 

FRIDAY, July 21 - The House is not in session. 

SENATE: 

THURSDAY, July 20 - The Senate considered the following: 

H.R. 9, the Voting Rights Act (passed 98-0) 

H.R. 4472, the Sex Offender Registration and Notification Act (passed by voice vote) 

Executive Calendar: 
#762, Neil Gorsuch to be US Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit (confirmed by voice vote) 
#763, Bobby Shepherd to be US Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit (confirmed by voice vote) 
#765, Daniel Porter Jordan III to be US District Judge for the Southern District of Mississippi 

(confirmed by voice vote) 
#766, Gustavo Gelpi to be US District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico (confirmed by voice vote) 

1 



By Unanimous Consent: 
• S. Res. 535, commending Patriot Guard Riders 
• S. Con. Res. 112, Enrollment Correction ofVAWA (technical) 
• Postal Naming Bills En Bloc: 

o S.2690, Harry J. Parrish Post Office 
o S.3187, Richard L. Cevoli Post Office\ 
o H.R. 2977, Paul Kasten Post Office Building 
o H.R. 3440, Dr. Jose Celso Barbosa Post Office Building 
o H.R. 3549, William F. Clinger, Jr. Post Office Building 
o H.R. 3934, Gerard A. Fiorenza Post Office Building 
o H.R. 4108, State Senator Verda Welcome and Dr. Henry Welcome Post Office Building 
o H.R. 4456, Hattie W. Caraway Station 
o H.R. 4561, Francisco 'Pancho' Medrano Post Office Building 
o H.R. 4688, Mayor John Thompson 'Tom' Garrison Memorial Post Office 
o H.R. 4786, H. Gordon Payrow Post Office Building 
o H.R. 4995, Ronald Bucca Post Office 
o H.R. 5245, Matthew Lyon Post Office Building 

FRIDAY, July 21 - The Senate will convene at 9:30 a.m. on Friday, July 21 8
\ 2006 and proceed to S. 

403, the Child Custody Protection Act. 

2 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I am not. 

Kane, M. Lauren 
Friday, July 21, 2006 8:54 AM 
Smith, Heidi M.; OCL - Cabinet Liaison 
RE: Legislative Update 

From: Smith, Heidi M. 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 8:44 AM 
To: OCL - Cabinet Liaison 
Subject: FW: Legislative Update 

Are you all on the distro? 

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

THURSDAY, July 20-The House considered the Oman FTA: 

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
(Passed by 410-8, with 4 Members voting 'present') 

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
• S. Con. Res. 112, Enrollment Correction of VA WA (technical) 
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

FRIDAY, July 21 - The Senate will convene at 9:30 a.m. on Friday, July 2l5t, 2006 and proceed to S. 
403, the Child Custody Protection Act. 

2 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Smith, Heidi M. 
Friday, July 21, 2006 8:44 AM 
OCL - Cabinet Liaison 

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
#766, Gustavo Gel pi to be US District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico (confirmed by voice vote) 

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
o H.R. 4 786, H. Gordon Payrow Post Office Building 
o H.R. 4995, Ronald Bucca Post Office 
o H.R. 5245, Matthew Lyon Post Office Building 

FRIDAY, July 21-The Senate will convene at 9:30 a.m. on Friday, July 2l51
, 2006 and proceed to S. 

403, the Child Custody Protection Act. 
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New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nope. 

Kyle, Ross M. 
Friday, July 21, 2006 8:48 AM 
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

FRIDAY, July 21 -The Senate will convene at 9:30 a.m. on Friday, July 21st, 2006 and proceed to S. 
403, the Child Custody Protection Act. 
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New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FYI -

David.T.Best@usdoj.gov 
Friday, July 21, 2006 9:01 AM 
Courtwright, Susan M. 
RE: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07 /20/06 

Neil Gorsuch - no impediment; seat is vacant (needs to resign as a Department of Justice official, not a PAS position, should be a short 
transition period.) 

Bobby E. Shepherd - DO NOT APPOINT. His seat on the 8th Circuit (vice Morris S. Arnold, retiring) will not be vacant until 
October l 0, 2006. Judge Shepherd is a sitting federal magistrate judge. 

Daniel Porter Jordan III - no impediment; seat is vacant (Mr. Jordan is in private practice, may need a little time for transition.) 

Gustavo Antonio Gelpi - no impediment; seat is vacant (Judge Gelpi is a sitting federal magistrate judge - can be appointed right 
away with no transition period required.) 

-----Original Message-----
From: Courtwright_S@who.eop.gov [mailto:Courtwright S@who.eop.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 8:37 AM 
To: Best, David T; William_K._Kelley@who.eop.gov; Grant_Dixton@who.eop.gov 
Subject: FW: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07/20/06 

Any other objections to appointment? 

I spoke with Richard and Leslie on this issue earlier this week since 
they wouldn't be in the office today. 
Per Richard, we'll have to wait until October to appoint Shepherd. The 
vacancy doesn't occur until Judge Arnold retires on 10/09/06. 
Per Leslie, we're looking at the 2nd or 3rd week of August for Gorsuch's 
appointment. He needs to wrap up a few things at DOJ. I'll be calling 
Gelpi this morning regarding his appointment. 

From: Dunne, Dianna L. 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 8: 17 PM 
To: Wolff, Candida P.; Wright, Liza; O'Hollaren, Sean B.; Moy, Edmund 
C.; Fiddelke, Debbie S.; Looney, Andrea B.; Emling, John G.; Hauck, 
Megan E.; Allen, Michael; Becker, Brenda L.; Swonger, Amy H.; Stewart, 
Margaret B.; Jennings, Jeffery S.; Bullock, Katja; Clark, David M.; 
Christie, Jennifer K.; Reyes, Luis A.; Kratovil, Lindley; Ransbottom, 
Sarah E.; Teague, Matthew L.; Brosnahan, Jennifer R.; Dixton, Grant; 
Fahrenkopf, Leslie; Gerry, Brett C.; Klingler, Richard D.; Smith, John 
M.; Roebke, Heather M.; Persinger, John M.; Drummond, Michael; 
Courtwright, Susan M. 
Subject: Judicial Nominations Confirmed 07/20/06 

1 



The following judicial nominations were confirmed this evening: 

#762, Neil Gorsuch to be US Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit, 
confirmed by voice vote 
#763, Bobby Shepherd to be US Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit, 
confirmed by voice vote 
#765, Daniel Porter Jordan III to be US District Judge for the Southern 
District of Mississippi, confirmed voice vote 
#766, Gustavo Gelpi to be US District Judge for the District of Puerto 
Rico, confirmed by voice vote 

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

Friday, July 21, 2006 12:47 PM 

Courtwright, Susan M.; Brosnahan, Jennifer R.; Drummond, Michael; Persinger, John M. 
Saunders, G. Timothy 
4 Judges Confirmed 7 /20/06 
CONFIRMEDJUDGES .. rtf 

Please let us know when it's ok for the President to appont. 

tks, 
Clerks. 

1 



GELPI, Gustavo Antonio 

GORSUCH, Neil M. 

JORDAN Ill, Daniel Porter 

SHEPHERD, Bobby E. 

CONFIRMATIONS ON 7/20/2006 
(By Last Name) 

4 Records Processed 

United States District Judge for the District of 
Puerto Rico 

United States Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit 

United States District Judge for the Southern 
District of Mississippi 

United States Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit 

Page 1 

Nominated Confirmed Appointed 

0412412006 0712012006 

05/10/2006 0712012006 

0412412006 0712012006 

05/18/2006 0712012006 



New Email Message 



From: Byrd, Leslea T. 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 9:06 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

Kane, M. Lauren; Smith, Heidi M.; OCL - Cabinet Liaison 
RE: Legislative Update 

I'm not either and I think Elizabeth had me added to all distro lists that she was on. 

From: Kane, M. Lauren 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 8:54 AM 
To: Smith, Heidi M.; OCL - Cabinet Liaison 
Subject: RE: Legislative Update 

I am not. 

From: Smith, Heidi M. 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 8:44 AM 
To: OCL - Cabinet Liaison 
Subject: FW: Legislative Update 

Are you all on the distto? 

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

FRIDAY, July 21 - The Senate will convene at 9:30 a.m. on Friday, July 21st, 2006 and proceed to S. 
403, the Child Custody Protection Act. 
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New Email Message 



From: Arguello, Olga A. 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 9:06 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

Kane, M. Lauren; Smith, Heidi M.; OCL - Cabinet Liaison 
RE: Legislative Update 

I am not either. 

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
Monday, July 24, 2006 8:57 AM 
Perkins, Paul R. 
FW: Nominations Reports 
07.21.06 Nominations Pending and Confirmed.xis; 07.21.06 Nominations Pending.xis 

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 7:26 PM 
To: Wolff, candida P.; Wright, Liza; O'Hollaren, Sean B.; Moy, Edmund C.; Fiddelke, Debbie S.; Looney, Andrea B.; 
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
Subject: Nominations Reports 

Please find attached the comprehensive pending and confirmed nominations report and a report that has only pending nominations for 
the week ending Friday, July 21, 2006. If you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you. Regards, Dianna 

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

#767, Martin Jackley to be U.S. Attorney for the District of South Dakota 
#768, Brett Tolman to be U.S. Attorney for the District of Utah 
#786, Sue Payton to be Assistant Secretary of the Air Force 
#787, Charles McQueary to be Director of Operational Test and Evaluation, DoD 

Dianna Dunne 
Office of Legislative Affairs/Senate 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 20502 
(202) 456-2092 
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Nominations Pending and Confirmed in the 109th Congress 
I I ----F 

' 
I 

I 

I I 
I 

(Nominations in Bol~_ ~~-\'~_been confirmed.) i ___ I 

~- I i -- --+- -· ! 

(Nominations in Italics are priorities.) I i ' -----+ I _j_______ - . 

(Nominations with an asterisk(*) have been referred to more than one Committee.) I 
I I I J_ I I 

· - Committee · - · :Name ·· ·- - · Position Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed 
Agriculture, Nutrition, & Forestry . Knight, Bruce L Under Secretary, Marketing and Regulatory Programs, USDA [06.29.06[ 06.29.06 I I 

Dunn, Michael CFTC 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 

Montanez-Johner, Nancy Under Secretary, Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services 06.15.06 06.16.06 --- --- -- +-----
McKay, Margo M. Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, USDA 06.09.06 06.12.06 i 
Strachen, Linda A Assistant Secretary, Congressional Relations, USDA 02.16.061 02.17.06 03.14.06 03.15.06 /05.12.06 05.12.06 

--
Rutherford, Boyd K~ssistar-it Secretary, Administration, USDA ___ _9_!_17.O_()t-f11_7 .06 _Q3_:_14~9? 03.15.06 j05.l2J)i 05.12.06 --- -- ~- --~- -----
Buchanan, Gale A. I Under Secretary, Research, Education, and Econo~ics, USDA 01.12.05 01.18.06 03.14.06 i 03.15.06 105.12.06 05.12.06 
Kesselman, Marc L. General Counsel, Department of Agriculture 11.15.05 11.17.05 03.14.06. 03.15.06 105.12.06, 05.12.06 

-
[Christopherson, CharldCFO, USDA 09.07.051 11.10.05 j 11. 10:05 --fl-L_l 0.0~ 09.08.05 11.10.05 

--·~--

[Andrew, James M. 
-------

Administrator, Rural Utilities Services, USDA 08.25.05 09.06.05 11.10.05 ! 11.10.05 i 11.10.05 11.10.05 
Raymond, Richard Under Secretary, Food Safety, USDA 05.26.05 05.26.05 06.22.05 07.01.05 107.01.05 07.01.05 
Lukken, Walter Commissioner, CFTC, (Reapp.) 05.24.05: 05.25.05 06.09.05 06.30.05 ;06.30.05 06.30.05 
Jeffrey, Reuben Commissioner, and upon confirmation, Chairman., CFTC 05.17.05 05.17.05 06.09.05 06.30.05 i06.30.05 06.30.05 
Jeffrey, Reuben Commissioner, CFTC 05.17.05 05.17.05 06.09.05 06.30.05 106.30.05 06.30.05 
Connor, Charles F. I Deputy Secretary, USDA 03.11.05 03.14.05 04.06.05 / 04.12.05 +04.27.051 _ Q4._27.0~ 
Dorr, Thomas C. Under Secretary for Rural Develop., USDA NIA 01.24.05 04.27.05 l 05.12.05 107.21.05 07.21.05 
Dorr, Thomas C. Member, Commodity Credit Corp NIA 01.24.05 04.27.05 05.12.05 107.21.05 07.21.05 
Johanns, Michael 0. Secretary, USDA 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.06.05 I 01.06.05 \01.20.05, 01.20.05 

: 
Armed Services Stewart, Todd I. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board .. 07.20.06 07.21.06 i I 

' ! James, Ronald J. Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Army 07.20.06 07.21.06 
McQueary, Charles E. Director, Operational Test and Evaluation, DoD 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.18.061 07.20.06-fo7.21.06 07.21.06 
Jimenez, Frank R. General Counsel, Department of the Navy 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.18.06 I 
Wilkie, Robert Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DoD 06.20.06. 06.26.06 07.18.06 I 

------+--- -~-

Conway-Welch, Colleen Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06 06.06.06 i 
Y arington, C. Thomas Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06 06.06.06 ! 
Laufman, David H. IG, Department of Defense 06.01.06 06.05.06 07.18.06 I 

I 

Tobey, William H. Dep. Admin., Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation, NNSA, DOE 05.11.06 05.11.06 07.18.06 ! 
! 

Payton, Sue C. Assist. Secretary, Acquisition, Research & Development, Air Force I 04.25.06 04.25.06 07.18.06 07.20.06 (07.21.06 07.21.06 
'Blair, Anita Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Air Force 04.13.06 ~ 04.24.06 07.18.06 I 
England, Gordon Deputy Secretary, DOD NIA 02.10.06 NIA I NIA NIA i 
Smith, Dorrance 1Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, DOD NIA 02.10.06 NIA NIA ~ NIA NIA 

---
Cohen, Benedict S. General Counsel, Department of the Army, DoD 02.03.06 I 02.06.06 I 07.18.06 + -~---

D'Agostino, Thomas P. Deputy Administrator, Defense Programs, NNSA, DoE 01.27.06 01.27.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 102.17.06 02.17.06 
Geren, Preston M. Under Secretary of the Army, DoD 01.17.05 01.18.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 102.17.06 02.17.06 
Finley, James I. Deputy Under Secretary, Acquisition and Technology, DOD 12.19.05 12.20.05 02.15.06 02.16.06 :02.17.06 02.17.06 
Dominguez, Michael Deputy Under Secretary, Personnel and Readiness, DOD I 11.21.05 j 12.13.05 02.15.06 06.21.06 I 06.29.06 06.29.06 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Smith, Dorrance I Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, DOD 09.22.05 09.22.05 12.13.05\ 12.19.05 I 04.01.06 04.07.06 



Committee Name Position Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor ·Confirmed 
- -

I Flory, Peter ________ Assistant Secret~ ofD~fe~se, DOD 
,. • , - • -w· 

SRecess Appointment: 08.02.05) NIA i 09.19.05 I i 
(Recess Appointment: 08.09.05) , Edelman, Eric S. Under Secretary, Policy, DOD NIA I 09.19.05 NIA NIA 02.09.06 02.09.06 

Etter, Delores M. Assist Sec. of the Navy, Research, Develop., and Acquisition, DOD 09.06.05\ 09.06.05 I 10.25.05 10.27.05 10.28.05i 10.28.05 
_ Wynne,_!fichael Jv. __ Secretary of the Air Force, DOD 08.16.05 09.06.05 10.06.05 10.27.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 

---
Winter, Donald C. Secretary of the Navy, DOD 08.16.05 09.06.05 10.06.05 10.27.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 
Young, John J. Director, Defense Research and Engineering, DOD 07.28.05' 07.28.05 10.25.05 10.27.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Eastin, Keith E. Assistant Secretary, Installations and Environment, Army, DOD 06.29.05 06.29.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

~-

Eggenberger, A.J. Mem., Defense Nuclear Facilities Board and designate Chain 06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA 10.27.05 
Bell, Phillip Jackson Dep. Und. Sec., Logistics and Material Readiness, DOD 06.28.05\ 06.28.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Sega, Ronald M. Under Secretary, Air Force, DOD 06.28.05 1

1 06.28.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
--- ---------- ~ ·-- er-

i 07.28.05 Grimes, John G. Assistant Secretary, Networks and Information Integration, DOD 06.16.051 06.16.05 10.27.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
-

Anderson, William C. Assist. Sec., Installations and Environment, Air Force, DOD 05.26.05 05.26.05 I 07.28.05 10.27.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
---

f-05:.F0_5j_ _Q5_J7.05 *Rispoli, James A. Assistant Secretary, Env_ironm~!_a_l Man_a_gement, DqE 06.29.05 06.30.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
-- ~---

(Recess Appointment: 08.09.05) Edelman, Eric S. Under Secretary, Policy, DOD 05.16.051 05.16.05 06.29.05 07.29.05 NA NA 
Stanley, Daniel R. Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DOD 05.13.05 05.16.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.05' 06.30.05 
Krieg, Kenneth J. Under Sec., Acquisition, Technology, and Logistics, DOD 04.01.051 04.04.05 04.21.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) England, Gordon Deputy Secretary, DOD 03.31.05 04.07.05 04.19.05 07.29.05 04.06.06 04.06.06 
_(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Turner, Sue Ellen Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Skinner, Samuel Knox I Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 I NA NA NA NA 

----
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Newton, Lloyd Warren Member, BRAC NA NA I NA NA I NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Hill, James T. Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Hansen, James V. Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 

--f----
NA NA NA NA 

(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Gehman, Harold W. Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Coyle, Philip Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA NA NA NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Bilbray, James H. Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 k-NA NA NA NA 

------ f------ ----~----

(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Principi, Anthony J. Member and Chairman, BRAC 03.04.05, 03.04.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 NA NA 
Woodley, John Paul Assistant Secretary of the Army, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.15.05 03.17.05 05.12.05 05.12.05 
Carr, James William Member, Nat'! Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 03.17.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 

--~---- --~---

Dennison, George M. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 I NIA 03.17.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
McKenna, Andrew J. Member, Nat'! Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 12.19.05 
Skinner, Kiron K. Member, Nat'! Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 03.17.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05) Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 I NIA 07.28.05 NIA NIA 
Penn, Buddie J. Assistant Secretary, Navy, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.15.05 02.17.05 02.17.05 02.17.05 

Banking, Housing and ! Rafiekian, Bijan Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 07.20.06 07.21.06 
Urban Affairs __ ' Padilla, Christopher A. Assistant Secretary, Export Administration, Dept. of Commerce 07.13.06 07.13.06 

Mishkin, Frederic S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 06.29.06 06.29.06 i 07.12.06 
-~ 

Moy, Edmund C. Director of the Mint, Treasury 06.29.06 06.29.06 I 01.12.06 
Conlin, Linda First Vice President, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06 06.26.06 07.12.06 

----
Grandmaison, J. Joseph Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06 06.26.0~ __ J 07.12.06 
Bacino, Geoffrey Member, Federal Housing Finance Board 06.15.06 06.16.06 i 07.12.06 
I Kohn, Donald Vice Chairman, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 05.18.06 05.18.06 06.08.06 06.14.06 06.19.06 06.19.06 



·Committee Name Position Intent · Nominated Hearing · Reported Floor Confinned 
~~-. 

06.15.061 Case)' .. ~.iithx _ .... Commissioner, SEC 05.18.06 05.18.06 06.08.06 i 06.14.06 06.15.06 
- ·----- - -

Bair, Sheila C. Chairman, FDIC 05.01.06 05.02.06 06.08.06 i 06.14.06 06.15.06 06.15.06 
Lockhart, James B. Director, Office of Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight, HUD 04.27.06 04.27.06 06.08.06 06.14.06 06.15.06 06.15.06 
Cox, Johll.~-·- CFO, HUD 03.02.06 03.02.06 05.16.06 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

~----- - - -- - --·-- ------ - ---
Rymer, Jon T. Inspector General, FDIC 02.13.06 02.14.06 05.16.06 i 05.25.06 06.22.06i 06.22.06 
Lambright, James President, Export-Import Bank 02.13.06 02.13.06 05.16.06 
Bucelo, Armando J: Director, Board of Directors, Securities Investor Protection Corp. 02.03.06 02.06.06 05.16.06 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Farha, Todd S. Director, Board of Directors, Securities Investor Protection Corp. 02.03.06 02.06.06 05.16.06 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Lazear, Edward P. Member, Council of Economic Advisors, EOP 01.30.06 01.31.06 02.14.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Warsh, Kevin ~em~er, ~oa~~ of governors, Federal Reserve System . __ \01.27.06 01.27.06 02.14.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 

---~--- --~-- - ------ - -- - - - --
Kroszner, Randall Scott Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 01.27.06 01.27.06 02.14.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Simpson, James S. Federal Transit Administrator, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 03.14.06 06.29.06 
Couch, Robert_~'. _ f.i:esident, Government ~atioE~l ~ort_g~ge A_s~~~~i~n..._!:J._UQ __ 01.04.06 01.18.06 03.14.06 06.14.06 06.15.06 06.15.06 -----· -·· 

Bernanke, Ben S. Chairman, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 10.24.05 11.01.05 11.15.05 11.16.05 01.31.06 01.31.06 
Bernanke, Ben S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 10.24.05 11.01.05 11.15.05 11.16.05 01.31.06 01.31.06 
Hyland, Gigi Member, National Credit Union Administration Board 09.29.05 09.29.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.07.05 11.07.05 
Baicker, Katherine Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 109.21.05 09.22.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
Slaughter, Matthew Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 09.21.05 09.22.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
Cabrera, Orlando J. Assistant Secretary, Public and Indian Housing, HUD \08.19.05 09.06.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 - . 

Lavin, Franklin L. Under Secretary, International Trade, DOC 07.29.05 07.29.05 09.15.05 j 09.29.05 10.28.051 10.28.05 
(Withdrawn on 09.19.05) Neese, Terry Director of the Mint, Treasury 07.29.05 07.29.05 09.20.05 NIA I NIA NIA 

Henry, Emil W. Assistant Secretary, Financial Institutions, Treasury 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.20.05 I 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Gottfried, Keith E. General Counsel, HUD 07.27.05 07.27.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Gruenberg, Martin \Member, FDIC (For a term expiring 1212712012) (Reapp.) NIA 07.25.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Gruenberg, Martin Vice Chairp(!r~on, FD!f___ ____ . ______ 07.22.05 07.22.05 07.26.051 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

--- - -~-- ----
Gruenberg, Martin Member of the Board of Directors, FDIC 07.22.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 I 07.28.05 07.29.05! 07.29.05 
Nazareth, Annette Member, Securities and Exchange Commission 07.22.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 i 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Campos, Roel C. Member, Securities and Exchange Commission 07.22.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Williams, Darlene F. Assistant Secretary, Policy Develop. & Research, HUD .07.22.05 07.25.05 09.15.05 I 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Nelson, Keith A. Assistant Secretary, Administration, HUD 07.11.05 07.12.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 \ 10.07.05 10.07.05 
O'Brien, Patrick M. Assistant Secretary, Terroris! Financing, Treasury NIA 06.29.05 09.20.05 i 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Kendrick, Kim Assistant Secretary, Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity, HUD 06.29.05 06.29.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
McCormick, David H. \Under Secretary, Export Administration, DOC 06.28.05 06.28.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Jackson, Daryl W. Assistant Secretary, Export Enforcement, DOC 06.28.05 06.28.05 09.15.05\ 09.29.05 10.07.05\ 10.07.05 
Cox, Christopher Commissioner, and upon confirmation, Chairman, SEC 06.02.05 06.30.05 07.26.05 i 07.28.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
*Hernandez, Israel Assist. Sec. & Dir. Gen., US & Foreign Commercial Service, DoC 05.26.05 05.26.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Reich, John M. Director, Thrift Supervision, Treasury, for a term of 5 y~ars 06.06.05 06.06.05 07.26.05: 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Hood, Rodney E. Member, National Credit Union Administration Board 04.29.051 05.09.05 10.25.05: 11.03.05 11.07.05 11.07.05 

(Withdrawn on 06.06.05) Reich, John M. \Director, Thrift Supervision, Treasury 04.26.05 05.25.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Montgomery, Brian D. Asst. Sec., Housing & designate Fed. Housing Comm., HUD 04.12.05 04.25.05 05.25.05 06.09.05 06.13.05 06.13.05 
Bernanke, Ben S. Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 04.01.05 04.27.05 05.25.05 i 06.09.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 
Dugan, John Comptroller of the Currency, Treas. 02.28.05 02.28.05 I 07.26.05 i 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
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Hardiman, William ·1Mem., Brd of Dir., Nat'l Instit OfBlding Sciences 01.24.051 01.24.05 05.16.06 05.25.06 )05.26.06 05.26.06 
Patenaude, Pamela Assistant Sec., Community Planning and Development, HUD 01.24.051 01.24.05 NIA 04.15.05 04.15.05 04.15.05 
Rosenfeld, Ronald i Member, Board of Directors, Federal Housing Finance Board 01.24.05' 01.25.05 03.01.05 03.09.05 i03.16.05 03.16.05 

L I 
·-----~---

I 

Budget McMillin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06 06.12.06 
*Portman, Rob Director, OMB 04.18.06 04.27.06 05.11.06 05.23.06 05.26.06j 05.26.06 

·--· -----
Commerce, Science, and Hays, Sharon Associate Director, OSTP, EOP 07.20.06 07.21.06 

Transportation Scovel, Calvin L. IG, Department of Transportation 07.13.06 07.13.06 I 

- ----· Wienec~e, Nath~11_iel ___ ~Assista11t s_ecret<ll)'J::.eg~sl~iv~ _llfl~ Intergovemmental _Affair_s, DOC._._ 06.2_~.0.?+- 06.29.06 
Cohen, Jay M. Under Secretary, Science and Technology, OHS 06.27.061 06.28.06 I 

I 

Connaughton, Sean T. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 06.27.06 06.28.06 
Bell, Warren S~rro_rati_o12_ for Public ?ro~dc~tiJlJL ,Q6.20.06L 06.26.06 

---·-·- ·- ·~ -·-- . -- ··----·- ~--- 1--------~----!-· -

Boskin, Chris Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.061 06.26.06 ! 
Pryor, David H. Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 

i Sumwalt, Robert L. Member, NTSB 06.06.06 06.06.06 
Nottingham, Charles D. Member, Surface Transportation Board 06.01.06 06.05.06 I 

Snelling, Charles Member, Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 06.01.06 06.05.06 I 

Biden, R. Hunter Member, Reform Board (Amtr~k). 05.16.06\ 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 
-··----· 

McLean, Donna R. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.061 07.19.06 
Hill, John H. Administrator, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 
Kneuer, John M. R. Assistant Secretary, Cmnmunicatio_!l.~8,:!nformation, DOC 05.01.06 05.01.06 
Martin, Kevin Member, FCC 04.25.06 04.25.06 I 
Rosenker, Mark V. Chairman, NTSB 04.13.06 04.24.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 

(Withdrawn: 04.24.06) .Emling, John G. Assistant Secretary, Legislative & Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC 02.23.061 02.27.06 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) - - - --·--· ------ NIA 02.10.06 
Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) NIA 02.10.06 
Steinberg, Andrew Assistant Secretary, Aviation & Inte_m_ation<'l_i Affairs, DoT 02.09.06 02.10.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 
McDowell, Robert Commissioner, FCC 02.03.06 02.06.06 03.09.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Barrett, Thomas Administrator, Pipeline & Hazardous Materials Safety Admin., DoT 01.24.06 01.25.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Duvall, Tyler D. Assistant Secretary, Transportation Policy, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Nason, Nicole R. Administrator, National Highway Traffic Safety Admin., DoT 01.17.061 01.18.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Karr, Roger Shane Assistant Secretary, Governmental Affairs, DoT 01.17.061 01.18.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 

(Withdrawn on 03.27.06) Sanborn, David C. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 01.17.061 01.18.06 02.07.06 NIA I NIA NIA 
Cresanti, Robert C. Under Secretary, Technology, DOC 11.10.05 11.10.05 02.07.06 03.16.06 03.16.06! 03.16.06 
Tate, Deborah Taylor Member, Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 11.09.05 11.09.05 12.13.05 12.13.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Copps, Michael Joseph Member, Federal Communications_golI1mission (FCC) 11.09.05 11.09.05 12.13.05 12.13.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Rosch, J. Thomas Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 09.29.05 09.29.05 11.14.05 11.17.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Dale, Shana L. Deputy Administrator, NASA 09.09.05 09.13.05 11.01.05 11.02.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
Higgins, Kathryn Member, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 07.28.051 07.28.05 11.01.05 11.02.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 

~ - ---
m.28.osr 01.28.05 Kovacic, William E. Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 11.14.05 11.17.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 

Dye, Rebecca F. Commissioner, Federal Maritime Commission 07.11.05 07.12.05 NIA 07.21.05 \07.22.05 07.22.05 
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05.26.05 1 06.23.05 I 10.01.05! *Hemandez, Israel Assist. Sec. & Dir. Gen., US & Foreign Commercial Service, DoC 05.26.05 06.16.05 10.07.05 
------ ----- . 

07.22.05\ Jeffrey, William Alan Director, NIST, DOC 05.24.05 05.25.05 06.16.05 06.23.05 07.22.05 
f-----

Kaveeshwar, Ashok Administrator, Research and Innov. Tech. Ad.min., DOT 05.24.05 05.25.05 06.16.05 06.23.05 106.30.05 1 06.30.05 

·--··-----------· -+;~iii:!~~j~:~;:11 §:_ __ 
Asst.:_S_<)<;_.,_ Tr~!1sportation Security Administration, DHS 105.06.051 05.19.05 06.16.05 06.23.05 07.22.051 07.22.05 
General Counsel, DOC 04.26.05 05.09.05 05.18.05 06.23.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 

I Sheinberg, Phyllis F. Asst Sec., Budgets and Programs and CFO, DOT 04.12.05 04.14.05 04.26.05 04.27.05 04.28.05~ 04.28.05 
Cino, Maria Deputy Secreta% _DOT 04.06.05 04.06.05 04.26.05 04.27.05 05.11.05 1 05.11.05 
Sampson, David A. Deputy Secretary, DOC (Designated Acting on 05.02.05) 04.01.05 04.04.05 05.18.05 06.23.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 

(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) Connors, Ellen Engleman Chairman, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 03.24.05 04.04.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Rosenker, Mark V. M:emb_<:.l", ]'J_ational T.I"(ln~~~tio1!_Safety_B_~(lrd fr!TSB) 03.24.05 04.04.05 11.01.05 11.02.05 12.17.05 1 12.17.05 

--~--- -- --
Boardman, Joseph H. Administrator, Federal Railroad Administration, DOT 03.17.05 03.17.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Griffin, Michael D. Administrator, NASA 03.l l.05j 03.14.05 04.12.05 I 04.13.05 04.13.05 04.13.05 
Nord, Nancy Ann Commissioner, CPSC, 7 yrs. term from 10.27.05 02.28.05\ 02.28.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.28_:91~. 04.28.05 .. 

. Commissioner, c.Psc-:-Toiterm expiring 10.26.05 
. . 

- 02~2s:osr- 02--:-28»05 Nord, Nancy Ann 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.28.051 04.28.05 
Cobey, William Mem., Brd of Dir., Metro. Wash. Airports Auth. 02.28.05 02.28.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05 01.24.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05 01.24.05 

Gutierrez, Carlos M. - Secretary, DOC 01.04.051 01.04.05 01.05.05 01.06.05 01.24.051 01.24.05 
I ! l L____ ·------· ------------- i 

Energy and Natural Resources Johnson, Robert Commissioner, Reclamation, Department of the Interior 07.20.06 07.21.06 I I I 

Pearce, Drue Federal Coordinator, Alaska Natural Gas Transportation Projects 06.09.06 06.12.06 07.20.06 i 
Spitzer, Marc Member, FERC .Q6.09.0~12.06 06.28.06 07.12.06 07.14.06 07.14.06 

--- - --- -- ---~ 

I 01.20.06 I Correll, John Ray Director, Office of Surface Mining Reclamation &Enforce., Dol 05.16.06 05.16.06 ! 
Myers, Mark Director, USGS, Doi 05.03.06 05.03.06 07.20.06 I ! 
Kemptlwrne, Dirk Secretary, Department of Interior 03.16.06 04.24.06 05.04.06 05.10.06 05.26.06i 05.26.06 

--· - ----
Moeller, Philip Member, FERC 03.07.06 03.07.06 06.08.06 06.21.06 07.14.06' 07.14.06 
Wellinghof, Jon Member, FERC 03.07.06 03.07.06 06.08.06 06.21.06 07.14.06 07.14.06 
Spurgeon, Dennis R. Assistant Secretary, Nuclear Energy, DOE 02.13.06 02.13.06 03.09.06 03.15.06 03.27.06 03.27.06 
Karsner, Alexander Assistant Secretary, EERE, DOE 12.21.05 12.21.05 03.09.06 03.15.06 03.16.061 03.16.06 
Orbach, Raymond Under Secretary for Science, DOE NIA 12.13.05 03.09.06 03.15.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Bernhardt, David Longly Solicitor, Department of the Interior 11.17.05 11.18.05 03.09.06 03.15.06 i 

I 

Sproat, Edward F. \Director, Civilian Radioactive Waste Management, DOE 09.07.05 
::---r::-

09.08.05 I 11.10.05 11.16.05 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Jarrett, Jeffrey D. Assistant Secretary, Fossil Energy, DOE 08.31.05 09.06.05 11.10.05 11.16.05 12.17.051 12.17.05 
, *Rispoli, James A. Assistant Secretary, Environmental Management, DOE 05.17.05 05.17.05 I 07.12.05 07.21.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
\Limbaugh, Mark A. Assistant Secretary, Water and Science, DOI 05.10.05 05.11.05 07.14.05 07.21.05 07.22.05\ 07.22.05 
Sigal, Jill L. Asst. Sec., Congressional and Intergovernmental, DOE 05.06.05 05.09.05 07.12.05 07.21.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

. 

\Assist. Sec., Policy, Management, and Budget, DOI 12.21.05! Weimer, R. Thomas 05.02.05 05.09.05 07.14.05 07.21.05 12.21.05 
I Hill, David R. I General Counsel, DOE - ---

·-

04.12.05 04.14.05 07.12.05 07.21.05 07.28.051 07.28.05 
Garman, David Under Secretary, DOE 03.04.05 03.04.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 06.15.051 06.15.05 
Sell, Jeffrey Clay Deputy Secretary, DOE 02.08.05 02.28.05 03.09.05 03.16.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 

-~~- ~---~- -
Scarlett, Patricia Lynn Deputy Secretary, DOI 02.18.05 02.18.05 03.09.05 03.16.05 11.18.05( 11.18.05 
Bodman, Samuel W. Secretary, DOE 01.04.051 01.04.05 01.19.05 01.26.05 01.31.05 01.31.05 
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L~----- I I I I I 
!Udall Foundation 

--

Environment and Public Works Prescott, Stephen 07.17.06 07.18.06 -+ i 
)Udall, Anne i 

- ---· 

Udall Foundation 07.17.06 07.18.06 
--

Wark, William B. Member, Chemical Saft)ty and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06 06.26.06 I ---- -- ------ ---- -----
Wright, William E. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06 06.26.06 

--~------

Klein, Dale Chairman, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 04.27.06 04.27.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
-

O'Neill, Mol!~A Assistant Administrator, Environmental Information, EPA 103.27.06 03.27.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 
---

Capka, J. Richard Administrator, Federal Highway Administration, DoT 03.07.06 03.07.06 04.05.06 04.26.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Wehrum, William L. I Assistant Administrator, Air and Radiation, EPA 02.27.06 02.27.06 04.05.06 04.26.06 I 
Gulliford,_ James B. Assis!ant ~~mi_Ilistr~t~, 'J'<:?~i~ Subs~nces, EPA 01.17.05 01.18.06 04.05.06 I 04.26.06 06.29.061 06.29.06 

----------- ------- - - - -----
DePriest, Donald R. Member, TVA 12.21.051 12.21.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06\ 03.03.06 
Thrailkill, Howard Member, TVA 12.21.05 12.21.05 I 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.061 03.03.06 
Williams, Susa_~ R. _M~m1Jer, TV A 12.21.05 12.21.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06) 03.03.06 

--------------- - - - - - - -- ------ - --------- - ---- -t 
Bottorff, Dennis Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.061 03.03.06 
Duncan, Robert M. Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 
Sansom, William Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06i 03.03.06 

(Withdrawn on 12.21.05) Thrailkill, Howard Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 I NIA NIA NIA I NIA I 

(Withdrawn on 12.21.05) Williams, Susan R. !Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 NIA NIA NIA I NIA 
Bracy, Terrence L. Jtv1ember, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 09.29.05 10.06.05 02.08.061 02.15.06 02.16.061 02.16.06 
Gray, Lyons I Chief Financial Officer, EPA 09.06.05 09.06.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
Baruah, Santano K. Assist. Sec., Econ. Develop., DOC (Designated Acting on 09.15.05) 08.31.05 09.06.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 12.17.051 12.17.05 
McGaffigan, Edward !Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.05\ 10.07.05 
Gray, George M. Assistant Administrator, Research and Development, EPA 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Hall, H. Dale Director, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services, DOI 07.15.05 07.18.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Bodine, Susan P. Assistant Administrator, Solid Waste, EPA ___ 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.14.05 07.20.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Nakayama, Granta Y. Assist. Administrator, Enforcement & Compliance Assurance, EPA 06.23.05 06.23.05 I o7.14.o5 07.20.05 07.29.05! 07.29.05 
Peacock, Marcus Deputy Administrator, EPA 06.01.05 06.06.05 '07.14.05 07.20.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Johnson, Stephen L. Administrator, EPA 03.04.05 03.17.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.28.05\ 04.28.05 

-- --- --
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05) Lyons, Peter B. Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 02.14.05 02.14.05 04.20.05 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05) Jaczko, Gregory B. Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 02.14.05 02.14.05 04.20.05 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

Grisoli, William T. Member, MS_~iver Commission ____ 102.08.05 02.08.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 04.27.05 
Butler, Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 
Rappaport, D. Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 
Riley, Maj. Gen. Don T. Member & Pres., MS River Commission 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 04.27.05 
Luna, Luis Assistant Administrator, EPA 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 04.27.05 
Woodley, John Paul Assistant Secretary of the Army, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 05.12.05 05.12.05 

(Withdrawn on 06.16.05) Skinner, Thomas V. Assistant Administrator, EPA 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
-- --~- --

(Withdrawn on 07.29.05) Konetzni, Albert Henry Member, NRC 01.04.05 01.04.05 NIA I NIA NIA NIA I 

Finance . Paulson, Henry M. Secretary, Department ofth_e_I_i:easury ____ 05.30.06 06.19.06 I 06.27.06 I 06.28.06 06.28.06 06.28.06 
I Solomon, Eric Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.08.06 05.09.06 i 07.13.06 
: Cherecwich, Paul Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.061 05.01.06 i 
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*ammond, Donald V. }.ifember, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 ! 
West, Catherine G. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 

1 Wince-Smith, Deborah Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 I 
_J 

- -
~~_hwab, Susan USTR, EOP [04.18.06 05.03.06 05.16.06 05.22.06 106.08.061 06.08.06 
Basham, W. Ralph Commissioner, Customs, DHS IOl.30.06 01.31.06 04.05.06 05.18.06 105.26.06 05.26.06 

[Crowder, Richard T. Chief Agriculture Negotiator, USTR, EOP 11.16.05 11.17.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05/ 12.17.05 
~on, Daniel Ge~ral Counsel, HHS [ 11.15.05 11.17.05 --

I Spooner, David Assistant Secretary, Import Administration, DOC 11.10.05 11.10.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19 .06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA i NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) _ f>11!111er, John L. M.einber, Brd ~fTru~:c. Fed. Old-Ag~~ ~u~ivoi:s_Insur.Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA I NIA I NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA I NIA NIA I 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19 .06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.051 11.07.05 NIA NIA TNIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) iS~ving, Thomas R M~m~_es__Brd_ofT_ru~, Fed~ Old-Ag~ & Sl)rvi"'.?rs I~~r.Ji:us.!_.!'u~ 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA I NIA lNIA NIA 

·- t-----~-. 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Schwab, Susan Rasinski Deputy USTR, EOP NIA 11.02.05 NIA 11.10.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 
Schwab, Susan Rasinski Deputy USTR, EOP NIA 10.06.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 10.28.051 10.28.05 
I Fratto, Antonio Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, Treasury NIA 10.06.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 I 12.11.05' 12.17.05 
Bohigian, David Steele Assistant Secretary, Market Access and Compliance, DOC NIA 10.06.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 .12.17.05 12.17.05 
! Bhatia, Karan K. I Deputy USTR, EOP 09.13.05 09.15.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 l 10.28.05 10.28.05 

-
I Halpern, James S. Judge of the United States Tax Court NIA 09.06.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 I 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Lowery, Clay Deputy Under Secretary, International Affairs, Treasury 08.23.05 09.06.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 \ 10.28.05, 10.28.05 
I Maupin, John E. Member, Social Security Advis_~ry_Board, SSAB 08.09.05 09.06.05 I ! 

I 
-

10.25.05 ho.28.051 Lavin, Franklin L. Under Secretary, International Trade, DOC 07.29.05 07.29.05 10.18.05 10.28.05 
Ventimiglia, Vincent J. Assistant Secretary, Legislation, HHS 07.15.05 07.18.05 12.14.05 12.19.05 12.21.051 12.21.05 
Fromer, Kevin I. Deputy Under Secretary.!. J,,~gislativ~~ffairs, T!easl!!)' __ 06.03.05 06.06.05 07.20.05 07.28.05 \07.29.05 07.29.05 

(Withdrawn on 10.07.05) 1Morrison, Philip D. Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.26.05 05.26.05 NIA NIA I NIA i NIA 
Kimmitt, Robert M. Deputy Secretary, Treasury 05.03.05 06.29.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Aranoff, Shara L. Commissioner, U.S. International Trade Com111!ssion 04.27.05 04.27.05 05.24.05 07.29.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Quarles, Randal Under Secretary for Domestic Finance, Treasury 04.26.05 05.26.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.05\ 07.29.05 
Pack, Sandra L. Assistant Secretary for Management and CFO, Treasury 04.26.05 05.16.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 j07.29.051 07.29.05 

\Johnson, Charles E. Assist. Secretary for Budget, Technology, Finance, HHS 04.21.05 04.25.05 05.24.05 07.20.05 07.22.05[ 07.22.05 
Portman, Robert J. USTR, EOP 04.13.05 04.13.05 04.21.05 04.26.05 [04.29.05 04.29.05 
Azar, Alex M. Deputy Secretary, HHS 04.12.05 04.19.05 05.24.05 07.20.05 107.22.051 07.22.05 

1 Adams, Timothy D. Under Secretary, Treasury 04.06.05 04.06.05 05.24.05 07.29.05 i07.29.05i 07.29.05 
DeFrancis, Suzanne C. Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs, HHS 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.24.05 07.20.05 107.22.051 07.22.05 
Levinson, Daniel R. IG, HHS 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 04.13.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
I Damelin, Harold IG, Treasury 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 03.09.05 jQ3. l 7.05 03.17.05 
!Wagner, Raymond T. Member, IRS Oversight Brd., Treas. 01.24.051 01.24.05 02.17.05 03.09.05 i03.16.05i 03.16.05 
(Brown, Jeffrey Robert Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 01.04.05[ 01.04.05 12.14.05 : i 
Leavitt, Michael 0. 1 Secretary, HHS IOl.04.05 01.04.05 01.19.05 01.25.05 01.26.05! 01.26.05 

-----~ -- ~ 

I 
·!Deputy Administrator, USAID 

I i I 
' 

Foreign Relations 
. 

Kunder, James R. 07.20.06 07.21.06 ' I 
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Ourisman, Mary l\.1:~rtin Ambassador to Barbados 07.20.06 07.21.06 I 
I ----- ·- ----- ·------ -

Stewart, Karen B. Ambassador to Belarus 07.20.06 07.21.06 
I -+-----I 

-----"-· -r-- -
Bishop, Clyde Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands 07.17.061 07.18.06 

---

Dybul, Mark Coordinator, U.S. Govt. Activities to Combat HIV/AIDS Globally 07.17.06\ 07.18.06 I 

---· -·. -- " -

------·· 
Graber, Richard Ambassador to the Czech Republic, State 07.13.06 07.13.06 I I ·- -·-~----

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Monetary Fund 07.11.06 07.12.06 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Go"'-.c_lntemational Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06 07.12.06 I 

-
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Inter-American Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 I : I 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 / I ----·- ·r--· 

I 
-------- ---- Paulson, Henry M .. U.S. Gov., Afi-.!£an Q.e~el()~m~~_Fun~ ------w· 11.06 

07.12.06 I 
- -- - - --- - --r- ------· --

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Asian Development Bank 07.12.06 I I 

----· ,07.11.06 
\U.S. Gov., European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 

I I I 
~--

Paulson, Henry M. 07.11.06 07.12.06 I 

Courville, Cindy Lou Representative to the African Union, State _ 07.11.06 07.13.06 
I I 

------- I I ... -· -·- ·-- ---+ - --
' Goldberg, Philip S. Ambassador to the Republic of Bolivia, State 07.11.06 07.12.06 -t ~ 

Rood, John C. Assistant Secretary, International Security Non-Profileration, State 07.11.06 07.12.06 
~--

~·----

Johnson, Donald C. Ambassador to the Republic of Equatorial Guinea 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Foley, Thomas C. Ambassador to Ireland, State 06.15.06 06.16.06 06.28.06 06.29.06 06.29.06! 06.29.06 
Cabrera, Cesar Ambassador to the Republic of Mauritius 06.06.06 06.06.06 I 

---- ··-
Blake, Robert 0. Ambassador to the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lan~ 05.24.06 05.25.06 06.15.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Hoagland, Richard E. 

·-
Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia 05.23.06 05.23.06 06.28.06 i i 

Sobel, Clifford M. Ambassador to the Federated Republic of Brazil 05.23.06 05.23.06 06.22.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Brown, Gayleatha Ambassador to the Republic of Benin, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 I 05.25.06 I 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Coneway, Peter R. Ambassador to Switzerland, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 ! 06.28.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Rocca, Christina U.S. Representative to the Conference on Disarmament, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 I 01.11.06 
Symington, W. Stuart Ambassador to the Republic of Djibouti 05.08.06 05.08.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 

t---

Taylor, William B. Ambassador to Ukraine, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 I 05.12.06 \ 0523.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Liberi, Dawn M. Amb. to the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 
Wood, Michael Ambassador to Sweden, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 --- -
Bradtke, Robert A. Ambassador to the Republic of Croatia, State 04.27.06 04.27.06 05.17.06 i 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Foley, April H. Ambassador to the Republic of Hungary, State 04.25.06 04.25.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Jacobson, Tracey Ann Ambassador to the Republic of Tajikistan, State 04.25.06 04.25.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

-·-

Vasquez, Gaddi H. U.S. Representative to the UN for Food and Agriculture 04.25.06 04.25.06 I 05.24.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Sullivan, Dan Assistant Secretary, Economic and Business Affairs, State 04.13.06 04.24.06 05.12.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Ford, Robert Ambassador to the Republic of Algeria, State \04.13.06 04.24.06 05.03.06 i 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Rowe, Leslie Amb. to Papua New Guinea, the Solomon Islands, and Vanuatu 04.13.06 04.24.06 06.19.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Derse, Anne E. Ambassador to the Azerbaijan Republic 04.13.06 04.24.06 05.12.06 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Cloud, John A. Ambassador to the Republic of Lithuania 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 

·---·-
Williamson, John Clint Ambassador at Large for War Crime Issues 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.24.06 1 06.29.06 06.29.061 06.29.06 
Bost, Eric Ambassador to the Republic of South Africa 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Hughes, Lisa Ambassador to the Republic of Suriname 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.10.06 05.23.06 05.26.06\ 05.26.06 

-·-

Wayne, E. Anthony Ambassador to Argentina 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.10.06 I 06.29.06 
Robinson, David M. Ambassador to Co-Operative Republic of Guyana 04.04.06 04.05.06 I 05.10.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
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103.16.0~ 03.27.06 05.17.061 05.23.06 05.26.06i ~irby, Michael Amba_ssa~or to the Republic of Moldova, State 05.26.06 
- --

Minton, Mark Ambassador to Mongolia, State 03.15.061 03.15.06 04.06.06 I 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
McCallum, Robert Ambassador to Australia, State 03.10.061 03.13.06 06.19.06 I 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 

__ \Tichenor, Warren _____ !J~Representative to the European Office of the UN 03.07.06 03.15.06 03.28.06 i 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Ranneberger, Michael E Ambassador to the Republic of Kenya 03.07:061 03.07.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Godec, Robert F. Ambassador to the Republic of Tunisia 03.07.061 03.07.06 05.03.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Staples, George McDa~ Director General, Foreign Service, State 03.02.06i 03.02.06 03.28.06 05.10.06 05.19.061 05.19.06 

r--------

Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State NIA 02.10.06 I 
Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation NIA I 02.10.06 
Hogan, Nadina !Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation l NIA 02.10.06 

--~fciray, c. Boyden -i Representative-to the -European union, state 
~~---·-

NIA 02.10.06 
Brister, Patricia U.S. Representative, Economic and Social Council, UN 02.07.06 02.08.06 03.28.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

J_Chellaraj, Rajkumar -+Assista.nt Secre!ary_,_A~nistration, _ _ I 0 ~:2f{5ill__ 01.25. 06 03.28.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
- ----- ~--- --

\Tobias, Randall Administrator, USAID 01.19.06\ 02.17.06 03.07.06 03.14.06 03.29.06 03.29.06 
\ Bernanke, Ben S. U.S. Alternate Governor, International Monetary Fund (IMF) 01.17.05 01.18.06 NIA 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Boucher, Richard A. Assistant Secretary, S<mth Asian Affairs, State 01.17.05 01.18.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Bliss, Donald T. U.S. Rep., Council of the International Civil Aviation Organization 01.12.06 01.18.06 NIA 02.15.06 02.16..06 02.16.06 
Miller, Richard T. U.S. Representative, Economic and Social Council, UN 01.06.06 01.25.06 I 03.08.06 03.14.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Miller, Richard T. !U.S. Alt. Representative, General Assembly, UN 01.06.06 01.25.06 03.08.06 \ 03.14.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Sanders, Jackie W. U.S. Alt. Representati~e, Special Political Affairs, UN-- 01.06.06\ 01.18.06 01.25.06 02.15.06 102.16.06 02.16.06 

\Wallace, Mark D. U.S. Representative, Management and Reform, UN 01.06.06 01.18.06 01.25.06 03.14.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Simon, John I Executive Vice President, OPIC 01.04.061 01.18.06 03.08.06 03.14.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 

- -- --
Butenis, Patricia IAmb. to the People's Republic of Bangladesh, State 01.04.061 01.18.06 02.02.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Grappo, Gary A. i Amb. to the Sultanate of Oman, State \12.13.05 12.13.05 02.02.06 02.15.06 02.16.06\ 02.16.06 
Higgins, Bradford ,Assistant Secretary, CFO, State - --- p_1__:~ !~0~~ 12.13.05 01.19.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 ----
Higgins, Bradford Assistant Secretary, Resource Management and CFO, State 11.21.05; 12.13.05 01.19.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
McGee, James D. Amb. to the Union of Comoros, State NIA 11.18.05 NIA 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Michalak, Michael U.S. Senior Official to the APEC Forum, State 11.16.051 11.18.05 01.31.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
McMurray, Claudia A. Assist Sec., Oceans & Intern. Environ. & Scientific Affairs, State 11.15.05 11.17.05 01.19.06 02.15.06 02.16.061 02.16.06 
Payne, Donald M. U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 11.18.05 11.18.051 11.18.05 
Royce, Edward Randall U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Ameri, Goli U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05, 11.10.05 NIA 05.23.06 \05.26.061 05.26.06 
Addie, Duane U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
O'Brien, Robert C. U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 11.09.051 11.10.05 NIA 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Sanderson, Janet Ann Amb. to the Republic of the Haiti, State 11.07.05 11.09.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Kenney, Kristie Anne Amb. to the Republic of the Philippines, State 11.03.05 11.07.05 01.31.06 02.15.06 \02.16.06 02.16.06 
Weisberg, Robert Amb. to the Republic of the Congo, State 11.03.051 11.07.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.061 02.16.06 
Browning, Steven Amb. to the Republic of Uganda, State 11.01.051 11.01.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 '02.16.06 02.16.06 
Jackson, Jeanine Amb. to the Republic of Burkina Faso, State 11.01.05 11.01.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 

[Van Voorst, Carol Amb. to the Republic oflceland, State 10.27.051 10.28.05 11.09.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
-·" ---~----

I Wilson, Ross Amb. to the Republic of Turkey, State 10.27.05\ 10.28.05 11.09.05 \ 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Moller, Patricia Amb. to the Republic of Burundi, State 10.27.05 10.28.05. 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
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10.26.05 10.26.05 / 11.09.05 I 12.14.05 
-·- I 

Ware, Marilyn Amb. to the Republic of Finland, State 12.17.051 12.17.05 
----

I 02.08.06 02.16.061 02.16.06 Jacobs, Janice Amb. to the Republic of Senegal, State 10.26.05 10.26.05 02.15.06 
Allen, Bernadette Amb. to the Republic of Niger, State 10.26.05 10.26.05 ' 01.25.061 02.15.06 02.16.061 02.16.06 
Patterson, Anne Assist. Sec., International Narcotics and Law Enforcement, State 10.19.05 10.19.05 ~IA 10.25.05 l l.10.05i 11.10.05 

- ---~--------r---------- -- -----

i McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 10.17.05 10.17.05 
Schlicher, Ronald L. Amb. to the Republic of Cyprus, State 10.14.05 10.17.05 11.09.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Wolff, Alejandro Daniel Deputy U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State 10.14.05 10.17.05 11.08.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Wolff, Alejandro Daniel Deputy U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State 10.14.05 10.17.05 11.08.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 

Bergner, Jeffrey Thoma, Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, State 10.05.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 11.02.05 [ 11.04.05 11.04.05 
McCaw, Susan ~mb. to th~_B-~~_l:>li_c.; of_Au~i~ State __ 10.05.05 10.06.05 10.20.05 10.25.05 10.28.051 10.28.05 

\Taubman, Nicholas F.-
--

Amb. To Romania, State 10.05.05 10.06.05 10.20.05 10.25.05 10.28.~ 10.28.05 
Spellings, Margaret U.S. Rep. for the Gen. Conf. of the UN Ed., Scien., and Cult. Org 09.29.05 09.29.05 NIA NIA 09.30.051 09.30.05 

-
Frazer, Jendayi Elizabeth Member, Brd of Direct()rs, __ African Development Foundation _QC).27.05_ 09._28.0~_~IA 10.05.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 

---
10.28.osl 

--
Hale, David Amb. To the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, State 09.22.05 09.22.05 I 10.19.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 
Whitney, Benson K. Amb. To the Republic of Norway, State 09.21.05 09.22.05 10.20.05 10.25.05 10.28.051 10.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 I 
I 

(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 
Arietti, Michael R. Amb. to the Republic of Rwanda, State 09.13.05 09.15.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 10.28.051 10.28.05 
Martinez, Carmen M. Amb. to the Republic of Zambia, Sta~-- ________ 09.09.05 09.13.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 10.28.05: 10.28.05 
*Gambatesa, Donald A. Inspector General, USAID 09.09.05 09.13.05 10.06.05 11.02.05 12.17.05i 12.17.05 
Vershbow, Alexander R Amb. to the Republic of Korea, State 08.31.05 09.06.05 09.22.05 10.05.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 

{Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and _Migrati()n, State 08.31.05 09.06.05 I 10.25.05 I 
Dunn, David B. Amb. to the Togolese Republic, State 08.25.05 09.06.05 10.06.05 i 10.25.05 10.28.05! 10.28.05 
Shannon, Thomas A. Assistant Secretary, Western Hemisphere Affairs, State 08.16.05 09.06.05 09.21.05 10.05.05 10.07.05\ 10.07.05 
Johnson, Brenda Amb. to Jamaica, State 08.16.05 09.06.05 09.21.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

----------~-
10.07.051 Danilovich, John J. Chief Executive Officer, Millennium Challenge Corporation 08.11.05 09.19.05 09.27.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 

Schafer, Jacqueline E. Assistant Administrator, Econ. Growth, Agric., and Trade, USAID 08.11.05 09.06.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
(Withdrawn on 10.17.05) McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of GovefI1ors ______ -~ 08.09.05 09.06.05 NIA NIA NIA i NIA 

Shiner, Josette S. U.S. Alt. Gov., International Bank for Recon. & Develop., State 07.29.05 07.29.05 NIA 10.05.05 10.01.0sf 10.07.05 
Rooney, Lawrence F. Amb. to the Holy See, State 07.29.05 07.29.05 09.19.05 10.05.05 10.07.05\ 10.07.05 
McCormick, William Amb. to New Zealand and Amb. to Samoa, State __ -~ 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.22.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

-
Arnall, Roland Amb. to the Kingdom of the Netherlands, State 07.28.05 07.28.05 10.20.05 11.02.05 02.08.06 02.08.06 
Lowenkron, Barry F. Assist. Sec., Democracy, Human Rights & Labor, State 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Hoffman, Alfred Amb. to Portugal, State 07.27.05 07.27.05 ! 09.19.05 10.05.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
Ricciardone, Francis J. Amb. to the Arab Republic of Egypt, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 I 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Jones, Richard H. Amb. to the State of Israel, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.17 .06) Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 09.19.05 10.25.05 I 
Dorn, Jennifer L. Alt. Exec. Director, Inter. Bank for Reconstruction and Develop. 07.22.05 07.25.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 10.28.05) 10.28.05 
Burns, William J. Amb. to the Russian Federation, State 07.21.05 07.21.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Timken, William Robert Amb. to the Federal Republic of Germany, State 07.19.05 07.20.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05[ 07.29.05 

-·-- --~-

Cason, James C. Amb. to the Republic of Paraguay, State 07.11.05 07.12.05 i 10.26.05 11.02.05 11.04.05( 11.04.05 
Herbold, Patricia L. Amb. to the Republic of Singapore, State 07.11.05 07.12.05 09.22.05 10.05.05 10~07.05[ 10.07.05 
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\Amb. to the Rep~blic of Costa Ric~, State 

.. 

09.21.05 \ 10.05.05 10.07.05\ -1 Langdale, Mark 06.30.05j 06.30.05 10.07.05 
Frazer, Jendayi E. Assistant Secretary, African Affairs, State 06.30.051 06.30.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.05i 07.29.05 
Silverberg, Kristen I Assistant Secretary, International Organization Affairs, State 06.29.05! 06.29.05 07.22.05 I 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Mosbacher, Rober!~--- President, Overseas Private Investment Corporation 06.29.05 06.29.05 09.08.05 i 10.05.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 

--"-~~~ 

Cain, James Amb. to Denmark, State 06.29.051 06.29.05 07.18.05 I 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Shiner, Josette S. Under Sec., Econ., Business and Agricultural Affairs, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Retzer, Michael \Amb. to the United Republic of Tanzania, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Hillen, John 

1 

I Assistant Secretary, Political-Military Affairs, State 06.28.051 06.28.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Milovanovic, Gillian A. Amb. to the Fonner Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.18.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Hill, Ken~~---- _J~~_i_~t~n_!_A_d_rni!l_i~tr(it~r, Glo!ml Healt1!_, USAID ------~ 06.23~06.23.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 \ 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Tuttle, Robert H. jAmb. to the United Kingdom of Great Britain and N. Ireland, 06.09.05: 06.09.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Spogli, Ronald Amb. to the Italian Republic, State 06.09.05\ 06.09.05 06.29.05 I 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Crumpton, Henry Coordinator, ColJ!l_te_rt~ori~, Amb. at_"!:-il_rg~, ~a~ ______ 06.09.051 06.09.05 07.14.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Beyrle, John R. Amb. to the Republic of Bulgaria, State o6:oio5 06.06.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Ford, Charles A. Amb. to the Republic of Honduras, State 06.03.05 06.06.05 09.21.051 10.05.05 110.07.05 10.07.05 
Peterson, Katherine H. Amb. to the Republic of Botswana, State 06.03.05 06.06.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.29.05( 07.29.05 
Yovanovitch, Marie L. Amb. to the Kyrgyz Rupublic, State 06.03.05 06.06.05 06.29.05 I 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Eastham, Alan Walter Amb. to the Republic of Malawi, State 06.01.05 06.06.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.29.05/ 07.29.05 
Schulte, Gregory L. U.S. Representative, VieI!_~a Off~e of the UN, State 05.26.05i 05.26.05 06.15.05 / 06.22.05 06.24.05\ 06.24.05 
Schulte, Gregory L. U.S. Representative to the IAEA, State 05.26.05\ 05.26.05 06.15.051 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Neuman, Ronald E. Ambassador to the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan, State 05.26.05 05.26.05 06.15.051 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Boyer, Jan E. U.S. Alternate Exec. Director, I_n!_er-American Develop. Bank 05.24.05 05.25.05 09.08.05 i 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Tefft, John F. Amb. to Georgia, State 05.17.05 05.17.05 05.24.05 05.26.05 05.26.051 05.26.05 
Jewell, Linda Amb. to Ecuador, State 05.17.05 05.17.05 05.25.05 \ 05.26.05 105.26.05 05.26.05 
Dinger, Larry Miles Amb. to the Republic of the Fiji Islar1ds, Republic ()_f}'.Iaull!,_ 

1-------

Kingdom of Tonga, Republic of Kiribati, and Tuvalu, Stat 05.13.05 05.16.05 06.21.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Noland, Victoria U.S. Permanent Representative, Council of NATO 05.13.05 05.16.05 05.24.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Hess, Michael E. Associate Administrator, Bureau for Dt:__mocrac~, Conflict, 

and Humanitarian Response, USAID 05.13.05/ 05.16.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Trivelli, Paul A. Amb. to the Republic, Nicaragua, State 05.13.05 05.16.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Wagner, Anne Amb. to the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg, State 05.13.051 05.16.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
McCulley, Terence P. Amb. to Republic of Mali, State 05.13.05 05.16.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.05\ 06.16.05 
Bridgewater, Pamela Amb. to Ghana, State 05.11.05 05.11.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Eaton, William Allan Amb. to Panama, State 05.10.05, 05.11.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Fore, Henrietta H. Under Secretary, Management, State 05.10.051 05.11.05 06.09.05 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Khalilzad, Zalmay Amb. to Iraq, State 05.09.05 05.09.05 06.07.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Derham, James M. Amb. to the Republic of Guat".mala, State 05.06.021_ 05.09.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Dieter, Robert Johann Amb. to Belize, State 05.06.05' 05.09.05 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
Vallee, Rodolphe M. Amb. to the Slovak Republic, State 05.06.05 05.09.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Finley, Julie U.S. Rep., Org. for Sec. and Cooperation in Europe, State 04.27.05 

·-
04.28.05 05.24.05 06.15.05 \06.16.05 06.16.05 

Griffin, Richard J. Assistant Secretary for Diplomatic Security, State 04.27.05i 04.28.05 06.09.05 06.15.05 06.16.05\ 06.16.05 
Griffin, Richard J. Director, Office of Foreign Missions, State 04.27.05\ 04.28.05 06.09.05 06.15.05 06.16.05\ 06.16.05 
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. ~Wilkins, David Horton Amb. to Canada, State 04.27.051 04.27.05 I ' I ' 05.26.05 

----- --- -
05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.051 

Mussomeli, Joseph A. Amb. to the Kingdom of Cambodia, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 06.21.05 06.22.05 06.24.051 06.24.05 
Booth, Donald E. Amb. to the Republic of Liberia, State 04.27.05\ 04.28.05 I 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
Bordonaro, Molly H. An1b..:_!.'> th.e ~.::public of Malta, State _______ . 04.27.05 1 04.28.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.16.05\ 06.16.05 

~-------~---------- ·--!----·--~-~-----

Holland, Robert B. Exec. Director, Inter. Bank for Reconstruction and Develop. 04.21.05 04.25.05 09.08.05 09.22.05 09.22.051 09.22.05 
I Pierce, Roger Dwayne Amb. to Republic of Cape Verde, State 04.21.05 04.25.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Stapleton, Craig Amb. to France, State 04.12.05 04.14.05 05.24.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
Skoden, Emil M. Amb. to the State of Brunei Darussalam, State 04.08.05 04.14.05 06.21.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Aguirre, Eduardo Amb. to Spain, State 04.08.05 04.14.05 05.24.05 06.15.05 I 06.16.05 06.16.05 
McCormack, Sean Ian ~ssistant Secr~!ary, Pu_bJic Affai~, St~ [03.24.05 04.04.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05! 05.26.05 -· ·-!----------~~- -· --- -- - ---- -

(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State (Returned to POTUS: 7.29.05) 03.17.05 03.17.05 ! 04.11.05 05.12.05 NIA 1 NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State (Returned) 03.17.05 03.17.05 04.11.05 05.12.05 NIA i NIA 

Powell, Dina Habib ·-~~sistant_ Secret~, ~du_catio.nal all~ Cul!ural Af[airs, ~ta~---_ 03.14.05 04.28.05 05.26.05 06.22.05 06.24.05\ 06.24.05 
·-----· ----- --

Hughes, Karen P. Under Secretary, Public Diplomacy 03.14.05 06.29.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.05i 07.29.05 
Joseph, Robert Under Sec., Arms Control and International Security, State 03.11.05 03.14.05 04.13.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Fried, Daniel Asst. Sec., European Affairs, State 03.08.05 03.08.05 04.13.05 04.28.05 04.28.051 04.28.05 
Boschwitz, Rudolph E. U.S. Rep., Human Rights Comm., Econ. and Soc. Council, UN 03.04.05 03.04.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03.17.051 03.17.05 
Hill, Christopher R. Asst. Sec., E. Asian and Pac. Affairs, State 03.04.05 03.04.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Hanley, Christopher J. Member, Board of Directors, OPIC 02.28.05 02.28.05 NIA 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 

r -------
Welch, C. David Asst. Sec., Near East. Affairs, State 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.11.05 03.15.05 103.17.051 03.17.05 
Burns, R. Nicholas Under Sec., Political Affairs, State 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.11.05 03.15.05 03.17.05[ 03.17.05 
Bellinger, John B. Legal Adviser, State 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.11.05 l 03.15.05 03.15.05 04.06.05 

----· 

(Withdrawn on 11.01.05) Noreiga, Roger F. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05) Franco, Adolfo A. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05 02.14.05 

Zoellick, Robert B. ~uty S~.c:.retary, State 02.10.05 02.10.05 I 02.15.05 02.15.05 02.16.05 02.16.05 
-

Schieffer, John Thomas Amb., Extraordinary & Plenipotentiary to Japan, State 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03.17.051 03.17.05 
DeTrani, Joseph R. Amb. Rank, Special Envoy for 6 Party Talks 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Balton, David B. Amb. Rank, Dep. Asst. Sec., Ocean/Fisheries, State 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03.16.05 03.16.05 

~-- -------
Snyder, Jay T. Member, U.S. Advisory Comm. on Public Dip. 01.24.05 01.24.05 +- NIA 06.15.05 06.16.05, 06.16.05 
Vaughn, Jack Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 
I 

--
Plasencia, Jorge A. Member, Advisory Board for Cuba Broadcasting 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 i 

--
I Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Chainnan, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 I I 
Hirschberg, D. Jeffrey Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 

I 

' 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) [Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 
Krongard, Howard J. IG, State 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 04.13.05i 04.27.05 

---------
Rice, Condoleezza Secretary, State 01.04.05 01.04.05 l.18-19.05 01.20.05 \01.26.051 01.26.05 

i 
HELP •Doggett, Jane Marie National Council on the Humanities 07.20.06 07.21.06 i 

I Tredick, Peter 
---- - --

Member, National Mediation Board 07.17.06 07.18.06 
[Borders, Carmel National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 I 
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1-------------+-D_e_~_l_~~,~~----l~~~~~~~~~-B_o_~-~-------1-~-~·~2_7_~-~+---_0_6._2_8_.0_6_[ ___ --+-I_· ______ ! ____ _ 

Enriquez, Blanca E. National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 
/--------·-----~~~-------+---------~~---~-----------+- ---t--------+---- --- - ------··- ---

Mathes, Patricia :National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 I 
--------------+----'------
1----·--- --------+--M_c_F_a_d_d_en, E!i_zl:l_ _ ·-. ~ional Institute for Literacy Adv_is_ory~B_o_ar_d_____ ___ 106.27.06 06.28.06 I 

Committee 

1 ___________ -_S_h_an_a_h_a_n~, _T_im __ othy National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board --+-0_6_.2_7_.0_6+--_0_6_.2_8_._06_+' ----+-------r-----+1- _______ _ 

Hunt, Roger L. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 i 
1----------------l-~------+--~------~--------------+---+-----+------I----+----+--·~ 

1 ___________ -+-K_i_dd_e~,_J_ohn __ E_. ____ Harry S. Truman Scholars __ h~ip __ F_o_u_n_da_t1_·o_n ________ -+0_6_._2_2._0_6-+--0_6_._2_6_.0_6--+----+------+-----+-------1 
Peyton, John \Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 I 

1-------------~~-------+--~------~--------------+---+-----+------1~---+-----+----~ 

Abbott, Mark R. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 
i----------------~-------+--------~----------------+---+-----+------1----+----+-----·-

----- -------;-:-ru-en_:-r~-;--~-~--a-~_.illa _ ~*~;~~~::~~:~~:~~~~ __ _ ____ ---------t~--:-:~-~-:~-:-+1-~-:-:~-:-:~-:-+-I, ---+----+-----~11 ____ '_=-----~-
1----------------1~G_a_ll_o_w_a~y~, _P_atr_icia National Science Board, NSF ·----+-0_6_.1_5_.0_6-+-_0_6_._16_._0_6----+----+-\ ___ ___, ___ -+l _______ _ 

i-------------'1-G_r_iffi_1_th_s_,_,_J_ose_~ari_e ____ National S_cience B()~_~,_!'l_SF __ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _[06_. 15_._0_6-+--_0_6_.1 __ 6_.0_6_+------+-----+-----L ___ _ 
Hess, Karl National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 ' 

1---------+----"-------+----------'-------------+-----t-----+------l-----+-----+-----
t------------t-T_a~y_lo_r~, T_ho_m_a_s ___ --+--N_ru_io_n_a_l_S_ci_en_c_e_B_o_a_rd_,_N_S_F ____________ --+0_6_._1_5_.0_6+--_0_6_.1_6_.0_6_-1--------1----+----~I ____ ___, 

Thompson, Richard F. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 
-------------+----+------t--------+----+------+---------1 

Bunting, Josiah National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 ! 

Habeck, Mary National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 

1 
____________ ,_M_art_1_·n~, _R_o_b_e_rt_S_.___ _ National Council on the Humaniti~ _____ _ ______ ~ __ l 5_._0_6+--_06_._1_6_.0_6_+--------T------i---J__ ___ _, 

McClay, Wilfred National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 i 1 ! 
i------------1-P-ic_c_o-lo~m.-.__in_i_, _M_a_n-fredi (National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 'i 

1_----
Winik, Jay National Council on the Humanities _______________ --+-0_6_.1_5_.0_6-+-_0_6_._16_._0_6----+----+--'I ----------+----- _ 
Weinstein, Kenneth National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Dougherty, Elizabeth Member, National Mediation Board 05.24.06 05.25.06 NIA 07.19.06 

1-------------1--V_a_u=gh_n~,_J_ohn_R_._ [Member, National Council on Di~~~ility_____ _ ___ 05 __ ._0 __ 8_.0_6+--0_5_.0_9_._06_+-----+--l -----+------;_ _______ _ 
Carlson, Victoria Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 i 

1----------------------+---~----------~---------+---+-----+------1----+---+---~ 

Colley, Chad Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 i 
1-------------;--~---

M a tth e is s, Lisa Member, National Council ()_n_~i~a_b_il_ity~---- ____ ~.08.06\ 05.09.06 I -------1 

Justesen, Troy R. Assistant Secretary, Vocational and Adult Ed., Education 05.08.06 05.08.06 NIA 07.19.06 _

1

1_ --~---
Berger, Katherine Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 

05.03.06 Brosius, Karen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.05.06 
05.03.06 Miaoulis, loannis Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.05.06 
05.03.06 
05.03.06 
05.03.06 
04.25.06 
03.27.06 --

Warder, Lawrence A. CFO, Department of Education 04.25.06 NIA 07.19.06 
----t---~---------------------+----t------+----t-------+-----+---------1 

Cooper, Ronald General Counsel, EEOC 03.27.06 I NIA 07.19.06 
·----------------+---~~------ ---+-------~---------- -~---------- -----t--------;------t------+----+------

03.27.06 Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06 
i----------------j-----1-------t----~---------------------+---+------+------t----+-----+----~--

Hoglander, Harry Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06 03.27.06 NIA 07.19.06 / 
1--------------j-~----~---t--------------------------+---+------+---------+-----+-----

von Eshenbach, Andrew Commissioner, FDA, HHS 03.15.06 03.15.06 
Stagg, J.C.A. --+-M-em_b_e-r,-B-rd-.-o-fT_ru_st-., -Jam_e_s M-ad-i-so-n Me_m_. F-e-llo-\;ship F~und. -- - - ·103.13.06 03.13.06 NIA 05.17.06 05.19.061 05.19.06 
Chiles, Jonann E. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Legal Services Corporation 03.13.06 03.13.06 NIA 06.28.06 06.29.06[ 06.29.06 
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_----~ridges, Jerry Gayle ~~rporation for National and Community Servic~ /03.07.06 03.07.06 NIA I 05.17.06 !05.19.06/ 05.19.06 

/ Kirsanow, Peter N. , Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 ! I 
I -----· ---

Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 I I 
__ JMeisburg, Ronald E. ___ Ge_~e_ral_ t;:()unsel, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 I ! I 

- ---~-

Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service NIA 02.10.06 I 

Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 I I 
Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.ofDirect, CNCS NIA 02.10.06 I 
DeCamp, Paul Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, DoL 01.30.06 01.31.06 
Juaristi, Vince J. Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS \ 12.21.05 12.21.05 NIA 05.17.06 05.19.06 05.19.06 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.Q~)_ Goldsmith, Stephen ----~M~!11_b_e1",_}3rd.of _l?i~~t.,_ <;:_N_C_§ _ __ _ __ _ _ \ 12.19.05 12.20.05 I I 
-----~--~--

__ __)____ 

Clark, Michell C. \Assistant Secretary, Management, Education 12.13.05 12.13.05 NIA I 03.08.06 \03.13.06 03.13.06 : 
Radice, Anne-Imelda Director, Institute of Museum and Library Services 12.13.05 12.13.05 NIA 03.o8.06 Tcn.13.06 03.13.06 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) 1Kirsanow, PeterN. Member, National Labor_Rd~1tiof1c~ ~oard 11.15.05 11.17.05 T 
---- -------- ----- ---------

I Silver, Ron Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05 10.06.05 I I 
Van Rest, Judy Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05 10.06.05 ! 
Singleton, Sarah M. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Legal Services Corporation 09.29.05 10.06.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Elshtain, Jean B. Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05 10.17.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Guelzo, Allen C. Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05 10.17.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 

(Withdrawn on 01.18.06) Hickok, Eugene Member, National Council on the I:I~111_~it~s ___ 09.29.05 10.17.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Talbert, Kent D. General Counsel, Education 09.27.05 09.28.05 NIA 05.17.06-\05.19.061 05.19.06 
Thompson, Horace A. Member, Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission 09.27.05 09.28.05 NIA I 05.17.06 05.19.06 05.19.06 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Schaumber, Peter I Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 09.19.05 I 
I Stickler, Richard 

-----~- I 01.31.06 I 03.08.06 Assistant Secretary, Mine Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05 09.15.05 I 

Foulke, Edwin G. Assistant Secretary, Occupational Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05 09.15.05 01.31.06 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Hofflund, Mark Member, National Council on the Arts 07.29.05 07.29.05 NIA 10.19.05 \ 10.21.05 10.21.05 

--- ---------
Earp, Naomi C. Member, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (Reapp.) NIA 07.29.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Griffin, Christine M. Member, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 07.28.05 07.28.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Madras, Bertha K. Dep. Director, Demand Reduction, Nationa~ Drug Control Poli(;r_ 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 NIA NIA 
---

Schneider, Mark S. Commissioner, Education Statistics, Education 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Ashworth, Sandra F. Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Cellucci, Jan Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 -------
Rivers, Sherry D. Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 07.21.05 07.21.05 i I 
i Cole, Bruce Chairperson, National Endowment for the Humanities 07.15.05 07.18.05 NIA 11.18.05 i12.17.05\ 12.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) 'i Meis burg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05 06.29.05 I ' 

Agwunobi, John 0. Assistant Secretary, Health, HHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA 10.19.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) \ Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

Halaska, Terrell Assistant Secretary, Congressional Affairs, Education 06.29.05 1 06.29.05 NIA 07.27.05 \07.28.05 07.28.05 
Monroe, Stephanie Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, Education 06.23.05 06.23.05 NIA 12.14.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Johnson, Henry Louis Assistant Secretary, Elementary and Secondary Education, Ed 06.01.05 06.06.05 NIA 07.27.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Olsen, Kathie L. Deputy Director, National Science Foundation 05.24.05 05.25.05 NIA 07.21.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Luce, Tom Assistant Secretary, Planning, Eva!., and Policy Develop., Education 05.20.05\ 05.23.05 NIA I 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
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05.20.05[". 05.23.05 I NIA ·1 03.08.06 
----- --- ----

Holen, Arlene Member, Federa~!Vf ine Safety and Health Review Commission 
*Ciccolella, Charles S. Assistant Secretary, Veterans' Employment and Training, DOL 05.17.051 05.17.05 I NIA 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 I -- ·-----
Sullivan, Kevin F. ,Assistant Secretary, Communications and Outreach, Education 04.28.05 04.28.05 ; NIA I 07.27.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 --

(Rece~s-~pp_ointment: 0 LI 7. 06) Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board 04.27.05 04.27.05 i I 
---~---- - ·-------- -r Simon, Raymond Deputy Secretary, Education 04.15.05 04.15.05 NIA 05.18.05 05.26.05J 05.26.05 

Dolan, Michael Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 03.29.05 04.04.05 I 1 
~ 

(Withdrawn on 04.06.06) Duncan, Robert M. Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 03.29.05 04.04.05 i NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Wang, Kim Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 03.11.05 03.14.05 I NIA 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Crawford, Lester M. Commissioner, Food & Drugs, HHS 02.15.05 02.15.05 03.17.05 06.20.05 07.18.05 07.18.05 --· 

02.10.05 I 03.09.05 _(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) 

1 

*Flippen, E~\\i.ard_!-· IG, Co!l'_?!ation for_Nat'l _a!l~ _<;:_ommJ.!~t)'-~e~ic('!_s_ 01.24.05 03.09.05 NIA NIA 
- - ---- --- --------+--- ·-

Ruch, Charles P. \Member, Brd. of Trustees, Barry Goldwater 
I 

: ! 
Scholarship & Excellence in Ed. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 I NIA 05.25.05 05.26.051 05.26.05 --- -Meisburg, Ronald E. Member, National L~~o~Relations_ Board (Wit11:~ra~) .Ql.24.05L Ol.2i.Q_5_ L NIA NIA NIA I NIA 

----
Perdue, George Member, Brd. of Trust., James Madison Mem. Fellowship Found. 01.24.05 01.24.05 ! NIA 03.08.06 \03.13.06' 03.13.06 
Phillips, Bernice Member, Brd. of Directors, Legal Services Corp. 01.24.05 01.24.05 l NIA 07.27.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Fuentes, Thomas A. Member, Brd. of Directors, Legal Services Corp. 01.24.05 01.24.05 I NIA 07.27.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Robinson, Harry Member, National Museum Services Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Ramey, Craig T. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Nat'l Brd. for Ed. Sciences 01.24.05 01.24.05 I NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Greene, A. Wilson Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.10.05 02.10.05 02.14.051 02.14.05 

-··-

Strauch, Katrina P. Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 02.10.05 02.10.05 02.14.05 02.14.05 
Spellings, Margaret Secretary, Education 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.06.05 01.06.05 01.20.05 01.20.05 

I ----- -----·---
Homeland Security and McMillin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06 06.12.06 I 07.13.06 

I 

· Governmental Affairs Beyer, Wayne Member, Federal Labor Relations Authority 06.06.06 06.06.06 I 
Blackbume-Rigsby, Anna Associate Judge for the ~C Court of Ap.eeals ______ 05.25.06 05.25.06 07.11.06 

-~ 

Thompson, Phyllis Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06 05.25.06 07.11.06 I 

Williams, Ellen C. Governor, United States Postal Service 05.08.06 05.09.06 06.28.06 i 
*Portman, Rob Director, OMB 04.18.06 04.27.06 05.17.06 05.22.06 05.26.06! 05.26.06 

. ---~----

Denett, Paul Administrator, Federal Procurement Policy, OMB 04.17.06 04.24.06 i 06.20.06 
Paulison, R. David Under Secretary, Federal Emergency Management, DHS 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.24.06 05.25.06 05.26.06' 05.26.06 
Doan, Lurita Alexis Administrator, General Services Administration (GSAL 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.22.06 05.25.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Barnett, Mickey D. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 i 06.28.06 
Tobin, Katherine C. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 
Cusick, Robert I. Director, Office of Government Ethics 02.13.06 02.13.06 05.18.06 05.22.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS NIA 02.10.06 ! I 
Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS NIA 02.10.06 I 
Norquist, David L. CFO,DHS 01.17.06 01.18.06 \ 05.08.06 05.22.06 05.26.06( 05.26.06 

.. -
Gray, S. Pamela Judge of the D.C. Superior Court 01.11.06\ 01.25.06 ! 
Dhillon, Uttam Director, Counternarcotics Enforcement, DHS 11.10.05 11.10.05 03.31.06 05.02.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
'Dalton, Carol A. Associate Judge of the D.C. Superior Court NIA 11.09.05 -- - "-~- ~-

I Acton, Mark Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 11.03.05 11.07.05 03.31.06 05.02.06 I 
*Gambatesa, Donald A. Inspector General, USAID NIA NIA I NIA 12.14.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
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Fore~~an,· George \V· __ ~nder_ Secretary:· Infonnation & Infrastructure Protection, .[ms i 10.21.05\ 10.21.05 12.08.05 12.15.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
*Opfer, George J. Inspector General, Veterans Affairs I NIA 10.18.05 NIA 11.07.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 

·-
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS 107.13.05; 07.14.05 12.08.05 

Baker, Stewart A. I Assistant Secretary, Policy, DHS 107.13.05 07.14.05 09.15.05 09.22.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
---··---~ ·- ~. - - --

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 09.15.05 10.07.05 
Thorson, Eric M. Inspector General, Small Business Administration 06.28.05 06.28.05 03.01.06 03.29.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 
Kiko, Colleen Duffy General Counsel, FLRA 06.23.05 06.23.05 09.13.05 09.22.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
I Rose, Mary M. Member, Merit Systems Protection Board 06.23.05 06.23.05 09.13.05 12.15.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Fisher, John R. 

1Assoc. Judge of the DC Court of Appeals \ NIA 06.06.05 09.13.05 09.22.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
*Hawley, Edm11_n_d §. ··- 0_sst._ S{!~., TJ:~~p~_rtatio"ll S_e_cll!"i!Y f..df!l_inistration, _DHS ___ 105.06.05 05.19.05 07.18.05 07.21.05 107.22.05 07.22.05 

-·-

_jo4:28.05 Skinner, Richard L. Inspector General, DHS 04.28.05 07.18.05 07.21.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Perry, Philip J. General Counsel, DHS )03.29.05 04.04.05 05.19.05 I 05.25.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Springer, Linda~ ..... - ,Director,_OPJ\11 _____________ \03.l_~~~l 04.04.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 ----· - - - - --
Combs, Linda M. Controller, Fed. Finan. Management, OMB, EOP 02.28.051 02.28.05 05.25.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Jackson, Michael Deputy Secretary, DHS 02.18.05 02.18.05 03.09.05 03.09.05 03.10.05 03.10.05 
Anderson, Jennifer M. Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05 02.14.05 07.11.06 
Cordero, Laura A. Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05 02.14.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
McKenna, Juliet JoAnn Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05 02.14.05 09.13.05 09.22.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Kramer, A. Noel Anketell \Assoc. Judge oftheDC Court of Appeals 02.14.05 02.14.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 

---· 

Chertoff, Michael I Secretary, DHS 01.31.05 01.31.05 02.02.05 \ 02.07.05 i02.15.05 02.15.05 
Weinstein, Allen US Archivist, National Archives and Records Administration 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.07.05 02.07.05 02.10.05 02.10.05 

(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) *Flippen, Edward L. IG, Corporation for Nat'l and Community Services 01.24.05 02.10.05 03.09.05 o3.o9.o5 I NIA NIA -----
Conboy, Stephen T. U.S. Marshal, D.C. Superior Court 01.24.05 01.24.05 
Giuliano, Louis J. Gov., US Postal Service, term expiring 12.08.05 01.24.05 01.24.05 05.19.05' 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 
I Giuliano, Louis J. ._Qov., US Postal Service, term expiring 12.08.14 01.24.05 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 -- .. 

Hammond, Tony Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 01.24.05[ 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 \05.26.05 05.26.05 
Gallagher, Carolyn Gov., US Postal Service 01.24.051 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 
Miller, Brian David ~GSA 01.24.05 01.24.05 07.18.05 07.21.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 

·--------· ----~-~-
01.24.05\ Damelio, Harold IG, Treasury 01.24.05 02.17.05 03.09.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 

Levinson, Daniel R. IG, HHS 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 04.13.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Krongard, Howard J. IO, State 01.24.05 

---
01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 \04.13.05 04.27.05 

.. 
JUdiciiiry Fischer, Nora Barry U.S. District Judge for the W. District of PA NIA I 07.13.06 I I 

Lioi, Sara Elizabeth U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OH 
i NIA 07.13.06 I I 

Keisler, Peter D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit NIA I 06.29.06 I I 
I 

Bailey, John Preston U.S. District Judge for the N. District of WV NIA 06.28.06 
Donohue, Mary 0. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of NY NIA 06.28.06 

--
Jarvey, John Alfred U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Iowa ' NIA 06.28.06 I 
Jonker, Robert James U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA 06.28.06 I 
Jordan, Kent A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit NIA 06.28.06 

--- ----
Kethledge, Raymond M U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit NIA 06.28.06 i I 

LivinI;ston, Debra Ann U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit NIA I 06.28.06 
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-------~l_M_~_lo_n_e~y_,P_a_u_l_L_e_w_is_-+-U_._S_._D_is_tr_ic_t_J_ud~g~e_£_o_r·t_h_e_W_.D_is_tr_ic_t_o_f_M_ic_h_ig~a_n ___ -+_N_/_A--+l_0_6_.2_8_.0_6___,i ___ -+--___ 

4
1 __ ______i_. ___ __. 

i-------------rM_u~rp~h~y_,S_t~ep_h_en_~_o_s~ep_h_+U_.S_._C_ir_c_ui_t_Ju_d~g~e_fo_r_t_h_e_S_ec_o_n_d_C_i_rc_u_it ______ ---+_N_l_A~ __ 0_6_.2_8_.0_6 __ +-------+-----L__ ___ ~, ___ __, 
1------------rN_e_ff~,_Ja_n_e_t_T_. ___ --+U_.S_._D_is_tr_ic_t_J_u~dg~e_£_o_r_th_e_W_.D_is_tr_ic_t_o_f_M_i_ch_i=ga_n ___ ---+_N_/_A----1c--0_6_.2_8_.0_6_rl -------'c--------;l _____ , _____ --1 

. ______________ I Wood, Lisa Godbey U.S. District Judge forthe Southern Di~tric!_ofG __ eo_r~g_ia __ -+-_N_l_A--+_0_6_.1_2_.0_6_ -+------+-----· -~; ___ ___, 

, __ . _________ -_,l_A_co_s_ta~,_R_._A_l_ex_a_n_d_er_-+-U_._s_. A_tto_rn~ey'---fo_r_th_e_S_o_u_th_e_rn_D_is_tr_i_ct_o_f_F_L _____ --+_N_IA_-+--_0_6_.0_9_.0_6_.+----+-----r--_j ____ __, 
Eid, Troy A. U.S. Attorney for the District of CO NIA 06.09.06 I f 

Green, Phillip J. U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of Illinois NIA 06.09.06 J_ ___ -1 

Holding, George U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District ofNC NIA 06.09.06 I I 
Potter, Sharon L. U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of WV NIA 06.09.06 ! 

_ . ____ .. ____ _ J!>lm~n, )Jret.!1''. -· _ D:§~_!t()rney forthe District of Utah. _ _ ____ NIA 06.09.06 -f-_N_IA_-+--0_7_._13_._06_197.2lQ.6L 07.21.06 
Howard,MarciaM. U.S.DistrictJudgefortheMiddleDistrictofFlorida NIA 06.06.06 1 1 -·-~' ___ _, 

~--· Southwick, Leslie U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS NIA 06.06.06 I ! , 

-··· ·-- __________ .l'.!~Z(!ll, Gregory_K:~11t U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK ------r_N_IA __ +-_0._6_.0_7._0_6 ------+------+-----·-l ___ __, 
jJackiey,MartinJ. l:fs . .AttorneyfurtheDistrictofSouthDakota-- NIA 05.18.06 NIA 07.13.06 01.21.06

1 
01.21.06 

[Moore, Kimberly Ann U.S. Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit NIA 05.18.06 06.28.06 I 
!Shepherd, Bobby E. U.S. CircuitJudge for the Eighth Circuit NIA 05.18.06 06.28.06 07.13.06 )07.20.061 07.20.06 

i-------------T-B-es_o_s~-Fr-a-ncisco Augusto U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico NIA 05.16.06 --r 
------------+-----'--------"'------1------~---------------+-----+-----l-------+------+---

l Anderson, Thomas D. U.S. Attorney for the District of Vermont NIA 05.11.06 NIA 06.15.06 06.22.06 06.22.06 
------------+-----~----+------"'-------------------+-----+-----+------+-----+------!----I 

Gorsuch,NeilM. U.S:CircuitJudgefortheTenthCircuit NIA I 05.10.06 06.21.06 07.13.06107.20.061 07.20.06 
Baker, Valerie L. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of CA NIA 05.04.06 I i 

--+-------; 

Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit NIA 05.04.06 06.15.06 07.13.06 I 
NIA 05.04.06 NIA 06.08.06 io6.13.06l 06.13.06 
NIA 04.25.06 07.11.06 I i 

, Rosenberg, Charles P. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of VA 
---r:rydingco-Gatewood, Frances Judge for the District Court of Guam --- -

Gelpi, Gustavo Antonio U.S. District Judge for the District ofPuerto Rico NIA 04.24.06 06.15.06 07.13.06 07.20.061 07.20.06 
Gutierrez, Philip S. U.S. District Judge fort~~ ~~ntral_Qistrict of California 
Jordan, Daniel Porter U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS 

.. N~ 04.24.06 I ! 
NIA I 04.24.06. 166.15.06 07.13.06 foT2o.06) -0-7.2-0-.0-6--l 

Peterson, Erik C. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of WI NIA 04.24.06 I NIA 05.25.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Orton, Gary D. U.S. Marshal for the District of Nevada 

>-----·-------------;-----------~ ---- -~-- ~-- -
I *Wainstein, Kenneth L. Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 

>---------------+ 

NIA 03.30.06 .l NIA 05.25.06 05.26.061 . 05.26.06 
03.13.06 03.13.06 05.02.06 [ 06.15.06 ! 

Smith, Patrick Carroll U.S. Marshal for W. District ofN. Carolina NIA 02.27.06 NIA 04.27.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
02.27.06 04.27.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 [Junker, Timothy A. U.S. Marshal forN. Districtoflowa NIA 

-----·- --- -·--------+· -+--------+----+-------+e------+-------1 
NIA 

iKustoff,DavidF. U.S.AttorneyfortheW.DistrictofTN NIA 02.17.06 NIA 03.16.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Richter,JohnCharles U.S.AttorneyfortheW.DistrictofOK NIA 02.17.06 03.09.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 

iThaper, Amul R. U.S. Attorney forthe E. District of KY --~-----+-N_IA _ _,___02_._17_._06_+-1 _N_IA_-+-0_3_.0_9_.0_6---+-[0_3_.1_3_.0_6-+-l _0_3_.1_3_.0_6--1 
(Withdrawnon05.04.06) Holmes,JeromeA. U.S.DistrictJudgefortheN.DistrictofOK NIA 02.14.06 NIA NIA NIA ! N/A 

Smith, Milan D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit NIA 02.14.06 04.25.06 05.04.06 /05.16.06 05.16.06 
Whitney, Frank D. U.S. District Judge for the W. District ofN.~ __ ------+I-_N_IA __ 0_2_.1_4_.0_6 __ I 05.24.06 06.15.06 06.22.061 06.22.06 
DeGabrielle,DonaldJ. U.S.AttorneyfortheSouthernDistrictofTX NIA 02.13.06 NIA 03.09.06 03.13.061 03.13.06 
Ikuta, Sandra Segal U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit NI A 02.08.06 05.02.06 05.25.06 06.19.06 06.19.06 

1 Wallace, Michael B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit NIA 02.08.06 1 / 
Tamargo, Mauricio J. Chairman, Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DoJ 02.03.06 02.06.06-r NIA 03.09.06 +-0-3-. l-3-.0-6..,.1[-03-.-13-.-0-6__, 
Sedgwick, Jeffrey Director, Bureau of Justice Statistics, DoJ 01.30.06 01.31.06 03.14.06 03.30.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 
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. !Bradbury, Steven G. Assistant ~1!9rney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ I NIA 01.25.06 I ! I 

Kavanaugh, Brett M. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit =1.-NIA 01.25.06 05.09.06 i 05.11.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Bryant, Vanessa Lynne U.S. DistrictJudge for the District of Connecticut I NIA 01.25.06 1 I I 
Bumb, Ren~_ Mari~ .. U.S. District Ju_dge for the District of New Jersey --~ NIA 01.25.06 I 04.25.061 05.04.06 06.06.06! 06.06.06 
Chagares, Michael A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit + NIA 01.25.06 · 03.14.06 03.30.06 04.04.06 04.04.06 
Cogan, Brian M. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY NIA 01.25.06 03.29.06 04.27.06 05.04.06 05.04.06 

1 
___________ _.,._G_o_ld_e_n~,_T_h_om_as_M_.. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of PA NIA 01.25.06 03.29.06 04.27.06 05.04.06 05.04.06 

Guilford, Andrew J. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California NI A 01.25.06 05.24.06 1 06.08.06 06.22.06 06.22.06 
Hillman, Noel LawerenclU.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey NIA 01.25.06 04.2S.06 i 05.04.06 06.08.06 06.08.06 

~··----·--------;----------.,.....----~~---------~-----+----+-----+------+-----+---r-------f 

Miller, Gray Hampton U.S. DistrictJudgf! i's>! t~e S.· Dis.trict of_!~~~-- __ . NIA 01.25.06 03.14.06 \ 03.30.06 04.25.06\ 04.25.06 
Wigenton, Susan Davis U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey 1 NIA 

1 
01.25.06 1°4.25.061 05.04.06 05.26.06i 05.26.06 

Freeman, Sharee M. Director, Community Relations Service, DoJ !12.19.05. 12.20.05 : 03.14.06 i. 03.30.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 
Barrett, Michael Ryan 1U.S. District Judg~!Q~fae_S. [)istrict_ofO_hi~--- NIA 1~)6.~5 j 03.29.061 04.27.06 05.01.06! 05.01.06 
Lloyd, Reginald I. U.S. Attorney forthe District of South Carolina NIA 12.16.05- N7A_ 1.62~16.06 02.17.06-02.17.06 
Smith, Norman Randy U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit I NIA 12.16.05 03.01.061 05.04.06 

---'-----+---1-------t 
Flynn, Terrance P. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of New York : NIA 12.15.05 NIA 03.02.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Larson,StephenG. U.S.DistrictJudgefortheCentralDistrictofCalifornia NIA 12.15.05 02.15.06 03.02.06 \03.16.06 03.16.06 
Schiltz, Patrick Joseph U.S. District Judge for the District of Minnesota NIA 12.14.05 f 03.01.06 03.30.06 04.26.06 04.26.06 
Zouhary,Jack U.S.DistrictJudgefortheN.DistrictofOhio --+-::NIA 12.14.05 \02.l?_.~03.02.06 103.16.06 03.16.0£. 
Gordon,LeoMaury Judge,UnitedStatesCourtoflnternationalTrade ____ I NIA-- 11.10.05 102.07.061 02.16.06 03.13.061 03.13.06 
King,StephenC. Member,U.S.ForeignClaimsSettlementCommission,DOJ 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Alito, Samuel A Associate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court _ _ 10.31.05 11.l 0.05 01.09 .06 i 01.24.06 01.31.06 01.31.06 
Delgado-Colon, Aida U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico NIA 10.25.05 02.07.06: 02.16.06 03.06.06 03.06.06 
Clark, John F. Director, United States Marshals Service, DOJ 10.21.05 10.21.05 02.15.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 

(Designated Acting on 10.21.05) McNulty, Paul J. Deputy Attorney General, DOJ 10.21.05 11.09.05 02.02.06 02.16.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Vitaliano, Eric Nicholas U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY - · -- ~NIA W.oi(is- ·C.!T.01.05 \ 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 

(Withdrawn on 10.28.05) Miers, Harriet Ellan Associate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 10.03.05 10.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
(Withdrawn on 03.07.06) Payne, James Hardy U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit NIA 09.29.05 NIA ! NIA NIA NIA 

·--~-1--

Batten, Timothy C. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of GA , NIA 09.28.05 02.07.06 [ 02.16.06 03.06.06 03.06.06 
DuBose, Kristi U.S. DistrictJudge for the S. District of AL NIA 09.28.05 11.15.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Johnston, Thomas E. U.S. District Judge for the S. District of WV --· _NIA 09.28.05 02.07.06 02.16.06 03.06.06 03.06.06 
Kendall, Virginia Mary U.S. District Judge for the N. District ofIL NIA 09.28.05 11.15.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Watkins, W. Keith U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of AL NIA 09.28.05 11.15.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) I Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ NI A 09 .19 .05 
-+---+-----!-----+------+----+-------1 

Van Tatenhove, Gregory U.S. District Judge for the E. District of KY 1 NIA 09.13.05 11.01.05 11.17.05 12.21.05\ 12.21.05 
Roberts, John G. Chief Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 09.05.05 09.06.05 09.12.05 09.22.05 09.29.05 09.29.05 
Gonzalez, Emilio T. Director, Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration Services, DHS _ Q~._3_1. __ 0--;5 _0_9_.0_6_.0_5~10.18.05 I 11.17 .05 12.21.05 12.21.05 

(Designated Acting on 09.22.05) Barnett, Thomas 0. Assistant Attorney General, Anti-Trust, DOJ 08.23.05 09.06.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 02.10.06 02.10.06 
Roberts, John G. Assosciate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court (Withdrawn) 07.19.05 07.29.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Mattice, Harry Sandlin U.S. District Judge for the E. District of TN 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.24.051 10.24.05 
Bianco, Joseph F. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY -o7.i8~o5- 07.28.05 11.01.05: 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Burgess, Timothy M. U.S. District Judge for the District of Alaska 07.28.05 07.28.05 11.01.05 I 11.17.05 12.21.051 12.21.05 
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(Recess Appointm~nt: 04.19.0~0'Gara, Jam~s F. X. 

. 
- 07.28.051 I 

__ )Dep~_!Y D_i_rector, Supply Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.28.05 10.18.05 NIA NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) I *Myers, Julie L. 1 Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, OHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 10.18.05 11.07.05 
_ !Garcia, Michael J. i U.S. Attorney for the S. District of New York, DOJ NIA I 06.30.05 NIA 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
___ (Returned 0~_12.22:052_ . -~radbury, Steven G. __ I Assistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ 06.23.05 06.23.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 NIA I NIA 

Swaim, Peter Manson I U.S. Marshal for the S. District of Indiana, DOJ NIA 06.23.05 NIA 07.28.05 \07.29.05 07.29.05 
(Withdrawn on 10.07 .05) Flanigan, Timothy E. I Deputy Attorney General, DOJ NIA 06.20.05 07.26.05 NIA NIA NIA 

)Wooldridge, Sue Ellen ~~!5!~ Attorney General, Environment&Natural Resources, DOJ 06.20.05 06.20.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 
Kim, WanJ. I Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights, DOJ 06.16.05 06.16.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
Sweeney, Margaret S. iJudge of the United States Court of Federal Claims NIA 06.14.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Wheeler, Thomas C_J.'.aJgjludge oftll.e_ !Jnite_~_Sta!~g__o_l.l_rt_of~ede~al C:!ili~ ____ j _'tj/_A ---+-0~_14.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 

-~-- -
Dinkins, Carol E. Chainnan, Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board \06.10.05: 09.28.05 11.08.05 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Raul, Alan Charles Vice Chairman, Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board 06.10.05 09.28.05 11.08.05 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Smoak, John Richard _ :c,J.S. District ~~-e for the N._Distri~! ofFl()rida ___ NIA i 06.08.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.27.05 10.27.05 - --- -"----·------- --- -- -----.l---

Wainstein, Kenneth L. U.S. Attorney for the District of Columbia NIA I 06.08.05 NIA 09.08.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Rosenstein, Rod J. U.S. Attorney for the District of Maryland, DOJ 05.23.05 05.23.05 NIA 06.30.05 07.01.05 07.01.05 
Letten, James B. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of Louisiana, DOJ 05.13.05i 05.13.05 NIA '06.30.05 07.01.05 07.01.05 

~ 

Hanaway, Catherine L. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of Missouri, DOJ \04.28.05 04.28.05 NIA 11.17.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Brand, Rachel Assistant Attorney General for Legal Policy, DOJ 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.12.05 06.16.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division,_DO! __ 03.29.05 04.04.05 
f--

05.12.05 06.16.05 . NIA I NIA 
Schofield, Regina B. Assistant Attorney General for Justice Programs, DOJ 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.12.05 05.26.05 06.08.05( 06.08.05 
Clement, Paul D. Solicitor General, DOJ 03.14.05 03.14.05 04.27.05 05.26.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Sandoval, Brian Edwan:U.S. District Judge, Nevada 03.01.05 03.01.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 )0.24.05i 10.24.05 
Murphy, Stephen l U.S. Attorney for the E. District Michigan, DOJ 02.17.05 02.17.05 NIA 05.26.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Jenkins, Anthony J. I U.S. Attorney for the District of Virgin Islands, DOJ 02.17.05 02.17.05 NIA 05.26.05 '06.08.05 06.08.05 
1Boyle,Terrence W I U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit ----~0-~ 02.14.05 03.03.05 06.16.05 

--- ---
Brown, Janice R. (U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 04.21.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Griffin, Richard A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 05.26.05 06.09.05 06.09.05 
\Griffith, Thomas B. !U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.08.05 04.14.05 06.14.05 06.14.05 

--+ - ---- -- -
Haynes, William James U.S Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 I 07.11.06 I 

(Returned on 12.22.05) I Kavanaugh, Brett M I U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
I McKeague, David W. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 05.26.05 06.09.05 06.09.05 

\U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit 
~ 

Myers, William Gerry 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.01.05 03.17.05 
Neilson, Susan Bieke U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 10.20.05 10.27.05 10.27.05 
i Owen, Priscilla R. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit 02.14.051 02.14.05 NIA 04.21.05 05.25.05 05.25.05 
Pryor, William H. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Eleventh Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 05.12.05 06.09.05 06.09.05 

(Withdrawn on 03.27.06) !Saad, Henry W 'U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
I Conrad, Robert J. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of NC 02.14.05i 02.14.05 03.03.05 \ 04.14.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Cox, Sean F. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of MI 02.14.05' 02.14.05 I 05.02.06 \ 05.11.06 06.08.061 06.08.06 
Crotty, Paul A. U.S. District Judge for the S. District of NY \02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA I 03.11.05 04.11.05 04.11.05 
Dever, James C. I U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NC 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 04.14.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 

~-~ -
Ludington, Thomas L. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of MI 02.14.05 02.14.05 05.02.06 05.11.06 06.08.06 06.08.06 

(Withdrawn on 03.30.06) Ryan, Daniel P. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of MI 02.14.05\ 02.14.05 NIA NIA I NIA NIA 
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1 
_____________ \Seabright,J.Mi~hael \U.S.DistrictJl1d.B~fortheDistri~tofHI 02.14.05\ 02.14.05 NIA 03.17.05 04.27.05\ 04.27.05 

f Sheridan, Peter G. U.S. District Judge for the District of NJ 02.14.05 02.14.05 04.25.06 05.04.06 06.08.061 06.08.06 
•------------"--S_h_a-pp_e_r__ot,_G_r_e-tc_h_e_n_C-.F-+-U-.S-_-A_tt_o_m_e_y_fo_,r"'-t-he_W ___ D-is-tr-ic_t_o_f_N_C_, _D_O_J _____ +0-2-. -14-.0-5-+l -0-2.-14-.-0-5 ___,___N_I A--+--05-.-26-.-05---+0-6-.0S.051 06.08.05 

________ --------+--~~11ig_l1i, Earl C. _ ___ U.S. Marshal for the District of Guam and N. Mariana_ls_lan_ds_, _D_O_J ---+0_2_._l 4_._0_5,____0_2_._14_._0_5-+-----+----+----+-----< 
Rivkin, David B. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission 01.24.05 01.24.05 
Gonzales, Alberto R. Attorney General, DOJ 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.06.05 01.26.05 2.1-3.0S i 02.03.05 --1 

. Lenhard, Robert D. t.deral Election Commiss-io_n_(_F_E_C_) _______ __,._N_l_A__,._0_2-.1-0-.0-6__,_I __ _,._I ___ --+------+----• 
Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 I 

Rules and Admtti:istration 
' . . 

1 
_____ --------+S~p __ akovsky, Hans Von Federal Election Commission (FEC) . __ _ NIA 02. l 0.06 -r-- _ l_ ___ -1 

Mas;n.~oavid M. -- -Federal Election comnl.issfon-(FEc)· 12.16.05 12.16.05 i 
1------------+----~------+------------~-~--------i-------+------i--------l-----+-------~~------

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 12.16.05 I I 
i-c-----~------~-+----~------+------------~-~----·----i-------+------1-------1-----+------,---~ 

~(_R_ec_e_ss_A~p~p_o_in_tm_en_t_: O_l_.0_4_.0_6~)---'1-W_alther, Steven T. Federal El_e_ct_io __ n_C_omm_i_s_s_io __ n_ (FEC) 12.16.05 12.16.05 1 

.(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Spakovsky, Hans Von Federal Election Commission (FEC) -U.16.05~-12-.i-6.-05- ~------+-----+----- r----
\Davidson, Donetta Member, Election Assistance Commission 07.21.05 07.21.05 NIA 07.28.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

-- I 

Small Business. 
+-----------+-----------------------+-----+-----+------+-----+--- ~----< 

06.29.061 06.29.06 Preston, Steven C. 04.25.06 04.25.06 06.21.06 06.29.06 Administrator, Small Business Administration 
Thorson, Eric M. Inspector General, Small Business Administration 06.28.05 06.28.05 03.01.06 03.09.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 

Veterans Affair~ 
----1----------;-~-+-~~--+----l~~ 

Harvey, Thomas E. Assistant Secretary, Congressional, VA 06.22.06 06.26.06 I _ 1 ____ __, 

Dunne, Patrick ·Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, VA 05.24.06 05.24.06 
Cooper, Daniel Under Secretary, Benefits, Department of V: eter_(l1l~_A __ ff:_a_ir_s __ 03_._3_0._0_6r---0_3_.3_0_.0_6_+----_N_I A_--+-_04_._2_7 ._0_6~0_6._2_9_.0_6+---0_6_.2_9_.0_6_, 
*Opfer, George J. Inspector General, Veterans Affairs 09.06.05 09.06.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 \ 11.10.05 11.10.05 

(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) Molino,JohnM. AssistantSecretary,PolicyandPlanning,VeteransAffairs 08.23.05 09.06.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 NIA NIA 

1 
___________ r-M_o_n_d_e_ll_o_, L_is_et_te_M_._-+-A_s_s_is_t._S_e_c~.,_P_u_bl_ic_a_n_d Intergovernmental Af~irs,_V A __ 08.23_.0_5-+-_0 __ 9_.0_6_.0_5 __ 0_9_.2_9_.0_5-+-l_0_._18_.0_5-+_l 0_.2_6_._0_5-f1_1_0._2_6_.0_5__, 

Tuerk, William F. Under Secretary, Memorial Affairs, Veterans Affairs 07.29 .05 07 .29 .05 09 .29 .05 10.18.05 10.26.05 10.26.05 
Henke, Robert Joseph Assistant Secretary, Management, Veterans Affairs NIA 07.29.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 10.26.05 10.26.05 
*Cicco le Ila, Charles S. Assistant Secretary, Veterans' Employment and Training, D~ -+-0_5_.1_7_.0_5-+-_0_5~.1_7_.0_5_+-07 .14.05 07.28.05 07 .29.05 07.29.05 
\Terry, James Philip Chairman of the Board, Veterans' Appeals 04.26.05 05.09.05 07.14.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Perlin, Jonathan Brian Under Secretary for Health, Veterans Affairs 02.18.05 02.18.05 04.07.05 04.26.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Nicholson, Jim Secretary, Veterans Affairs 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.24.05 01.24.05 01.26.05 01.26.05 

1------------rl-----"------+----"-'------------ -~--~-~- -+------+----r-----+-----+-----J 

Intelligence Fort, Randall M. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Research, State 06.09.06 06.12.06 I 
r-~--------t------~~-~-------'-------+-----t-----+-----+-----i----+------1 

Hayden, Gen. Michael Director, CIA 05.08.06 05.08.06 
1 
05.18.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

*Wainstein, Kenneth L. Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03 .13 .06 03 .13 .06 I 05 .16.06 06.22.06 

1-----~---------+-Ri_·zz_o~,J_o_hn_A_. ___ --+-G_e_ne_r_m_C_o_un_se~l,~C_IA ________________ -+-0_3_.1_5_.0_6+--0_3_._15_.0_6~!----+----+----+------< 
Powell, Benjamin A. General Counsel, Office of the Director of National In __ t_el_l_i~ge_n_c_e_-r-_N_l_A_i---0_2_._10_._0_6 i NIA NIA NIA 

·-----------~----'- -;----i------+------------l NIA 
Meyerrose, Dale W. Chieflnformation Officer, Office of the DNI 08.25.05 09.08.05 11.17.05 11.17.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Redd, John S. Director, National Counterterrorism Center, Office of the DNI 06. l 0.05 06.30.05 07 .21.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

07.28.05 07.28.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Powell, Benjamin A. General Counsel, Office of the Director ofNational Intelligence 06.09.05 06.09.05 07.19.05 j 07.26.05 
1----~------~-!----~~----+------------------~~--r---··~~-----+-----+-----+-----+-------< 

Gardner, Janice B. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Analysis, Treasury 05.16.05 05.16.05 I 06.16.05 07 .26.05 
04.06.06 04.06.06 

Hayden, Michael V. Principal Deputy Director of National Intelligence 04.11.05 04.11.05 I 04.14.05 04.14.05 04.21.05 04.21.05 
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102.17_0.5/ 03.17.05 I 04.12.051 04.14.05 lo4.2i.05j 04.21.os 



Nominations Pending in the 109th Congress I 

(Nominations in Italics are priorities.) I _l + 
,~(N_o_m_i_n-at-io-. n-. s-w-.-it_h_a_n_a_s-te_r_i .. s_k_(_*_) _h-av~e_b_e_e_n_r_e_fe_rr __ e_d_t_o_m~o-re_t_h_a_n_o_n_e_C_o_mm_. -itt_e_e-.)-.---.------·. -------+-- l - -· --- · 1 .. I 

1 
-

Confirmed Committee Name Position Intent Nominated Hearing . Reported Floor 

\06.29.061 06.29.o~ +-i --·----- _____ t-----Agriculture, Nutrition, & Forestry Knight, Bruce I. Under Secretary, Marketing and Regulatory Programs, USDA 
CFTC 

Armed Services 

Dunn, Michael 
Montanez-Johner, Nancy Under Secretary, Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services 
I McKay, Margo M. Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, USDA 

06.15.06\ 06.16.06 I 

06.15.06 06.16.06 i 
06.09.06 06.12.06 

! 

i 
I -----+ 
i 

Stewart, Todd I. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 07.20.06 / 07.21.06 I 
•---------------t'-J_am_es~,_R_o_n_a_ld_J_. ------t-A_ss_i_st_an_t_S_e_cr_e_tary--"-',_M_an_.,.p_o_w_er_an_d_R_e_s_erv_e._A_ft_a_ir-'s,_Arm_~Y---+-0_7_.2_0_.0_6+1 _0_7_.2._l._.0_6 f-----c----~-

, Jimenez, Frank R. General Counsel, Department of the Navy 06.29.06 06.29.06 , 07.18.06 \ 

. .. . __ . ----------+--W_il_k_ie, Robert Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DoD 06.26.06 07.18.06 

06.0~~ 
06.20.06 : 

I Conway-Welch, Colleen Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.061 
Yarington, C. Thomas Board of Regents, Uniformed Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06 06.06.06 

' 

- 1-- ·---
i 

06.05.06 : 07.18.06 Laufman, David H. IG, Department of Defense 06.01.06 : 
--·-----------+----'-------\---:.__-'----------------------f-----+-----+----+------+·---+------1 

Tobey, William H. 
1 

Dep. Admin., Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation, NNSA, DOE 05.11.06 +--05.11.06 07.18.06 
-----+-~-~'----------------'---~~----+-----+-------+-----+-------+------ -

Blair, Anita Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Air Force 04.13.06 04.24.06 07.18.06 
02.06.06 07.18.06 I Cohen, Benedict S. General Counsel, Department of the Army, DoD 02.03.06 

-----------+--~-------+------~~------~---------;----+-------+-----+------+----+----·-

09.19.05 Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD NIA 1---------------!i---"'--'---------f--------....._ ___ _,_ ___________ --+---+-------+----~i-----+-----+--· ----
(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05) Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 07.28.05 i 

06.29.05 NIA 10.27.05 

I 

Eggenberger, A.J. Mem., Defense Nuclear Facilities Board and designate Chain 06.29.05 1 

----------------1-'~-~~-----+--~---------------~-------!---+-----+-----+-----+----t-------j 

McKenna, Andrew J. Member, Nat'! Security Education Board 01.24.05 1 

Banking, fiousmg and 
Urban Affairs .. 

Budget 

Commerce, Science, and 
Transportati~ 

Rafiekian, Bijan Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 07.20.06 
·Padilla, Christopher A. Assistant Secretary, Export Administration, Dept. of Commerce 07.13.06 
Mishkin, Frederic S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 06.29.06 
Moy, Edmund C. Director of the Mint, Treasury 06.29.06 
Conlin, Linda First Vice President, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06 
Grandmaison, J. Joseph Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06 
Bacino, Geoffrey Member, Federal Housing Finance Board 06.15.06 
Lambright, James President, Export-Import Bank 02.13.06 
Simpson, James S. Federal Transit Administrator, DoT 01.17.06 

McMillin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06 

01.24.05 NIA 

07.21.06 ' 

07.13.06 
06.29.06 07.12.06 
06.29.06 07.12.06 
06.26.06 07.12.06 
06.26.06 07.12.06 
06.16.06 07.12.06 
02.13.06 '05.16.06 
01.18.06 I 03.14.06 

I 
06.12.06 

12.19.05 

07.19.06 
07.19.06 
07.19.06 
07.19.06 
07.19.06 
07.19.06 
06.29.06 

i 

I -+ ------

I 
I . r--------
i 
I 
I 

I 
i 
I 

Hays, Sharon Associate Director, OSTP, EOP 1 

-~~-------1---------~---------------J.---+-----·~~---+----1------t------l 
07.20.06 07.21.06 ' 

Scovel, Calvin L. IG, Department of Transportation 07.13.06 07.13.06 i 
Wienecke, Nathaniel Assistant Secretary, Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC 06.29.06 06.29.06 ! 

06.27.06 06.28.06 
06.27.06 06.28.06 
06.20.06 06.26.06 

Boskin, Chris I Corporation for Public Broadcasting I 06.20.06 06.26.06 
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Pryor, David H. ____ 1C~rp~;~tion for Public Broadcasting \06.20.06 06.26.06 I I ---- ·-

Sumwalt, Robert L. Member, NTSB 06.06.06 06.06.06 
Nottingham, Charles D. ! Member, Surface Transportation Board 06.01.06 

-------
06.05.06 I 

Snelling, gha!le~ \Member, Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 06.01.06 06.05.06 I I ----- -- -
- - fMember, Reform Board (Amtrak) 06.08.06 07.19.061 I 

--
Biden, R. Hunter 05.16.06 05.16.06 

----
McLean, Donna R. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06 05.16.06 i 06.08.06 i 07.19.06 . 

I 

Hill, John H. Administrator, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 \ 07.19.06 
-

Kneuer, John M. R. Assistant Secretary, Communications &Information, DOC 05.01.06 05.01.06 
Martin, Kevin Member, FCC 04.25.06 04.25.06 ! 

-----Wosenk_t!_~-~~:1<-_ v. __ Chairman, NTSB 04.13.06 04.24.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 
- _j_ - -- -- ------ ,_ - ____ , ___ -----·----· -- - - +- --

Sosa, Enrique J. I Member, Reform Board(Arritrak) NIA 02.10.06 I 
I Hall, Floyd 

I I 
--

Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) I NIA 02.10.06 I 
~ --

Steinberg, Andre\)\I __ i_Assis_tari_t Secretary, A~iati~n-~ InternationalAfj'air~ DoT ·02.09.06 02.10.06 06.08.06 i 01.19.06 I I 
- --- r:c---- i ----

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) [01.24.05 01.24.05 I 
---~---

101.24.05 (Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05 --t i 
-----

Energy and Natural Resoui:ces Johnson, Robert Commissioner, Reclamation, Department of the Interior 07.20.06 07.21.06 i 
Pearce, Drue Federal Coordinator, Alaska Natural Gas Transportation Projects 06.09.06 06.12.06 07.20.06 I 
Correll, John Ray Director, Office of Surface_ Mining ~~lamation &Enforce., Doi 05.16.061 05.16.06 07.20.06 I I ---- - ----
Myers, Mark Director, USGS, DoI 05.03.06 05.03.06 07.20.06 ( I 

1 

Bernhardt, David Longly Solicitor, Department of the Interior 11.17.05 11.18.05 o3.o9.o6 I 03.15.06 
I I I ----·--------- ----

I I 
Environment and Public Works Prescott, Stephen Udall Foundation 07.17.06 07.18.06 I L 

Udall, Anne Udall Foundation 07.17.06\ 07.18.06 I I I 

Wark, William B. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board_ 06.20.06 06.26.06 ! 
------ 1------ --

Wright, William E. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06 06.26.06 ! 

O'Neill, Molly A. Assistant Administrator, Environmental Information, EPA 03.27.06 03.27.06 05.17.06 \ 05.23.06 
W ehrum, William L. Assistant Administrator, Air and Radiation , EPA 02.27.06 02.27.06 I 04.05.06 04.26.06 

-·-

Butler, Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 
Rappoport, D. Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 

i ! 
i 

Finance Solomon, Eric Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.08.06 05.09.06 07.13.06 
Cherecwich, Paul 'Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 I 

I Hammond, Donald V. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board (04.27.06 05.01.06 I I 
West, Catherine G. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 i I 
Wince-Smith, Deborah Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 i 
Meron, Daniel General Counsel, HHS 11.15.05 11.17.05 

--~ 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA I NIA NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur.Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 I NIA NIA i NIA I NIA 

~-- -- -- ---

I NI.Al 
I 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA i NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA I NIA NIA I NIA 
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(_Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) ~g, Thomas~.:__ JM~111ber, Brd ofTrust.,Fed. Hospital ln~urance Trust Fund 11.03.05\ 11.07.05 NIA NIA I 

Floor Confirmed 
NIA~ NIA 

Foreign Relati.ons 

(Maupin, John E. 1Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 08.09.05 09.06.05 
/Brown, Jeffrey Robert :Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 01.04.05) 01.04.05 1 12.14.05 / 

I 
I 
I 

lKunct~r,-.JaffieSR.- --- --ioepUtYActministrator, usAID -- ------- 01 .20.06l 012 i.06 

Ourisman, Mary Martin Ambassador to Barbados 07.20.06 07 .21.06 

! 
---1-------.-----f 

I 
----+-~- _ _)_ ____ _ 

I I 
____________ ~wart, Karen B. Ambassador to Belarus 07 .20.06 07.21.06 

(Bishop, Clyde Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands 07.17.06 07.18.06 
1 

I 

I Dybul, Mark Coordinator, U.S. Govt. Activities to Combat HIV/AIDS Globally 07.17 .06\ 07 .18.06 
__ _ ____ _ _______ __ l Graber, Richard j\.m~assad~r_t~_t_ll~_~_ec!i_!Z<!Public,_ St~te _ _ _ _ _ _ ____ 07 .13. 06)_ 07 .13. 0_6_-+i- -----+---

- -I Paulson, HemyM~ U.S. Gov., International Monetary Fund 07.11.06! 07.12.06 \ ·----r-- --_ -~-
i Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06 07 .12.06 i ___ _, 

t---------~~~===========-------_~n, Henry M. U.S: Gov:• :git_er-American Devel()pment B_a.nl<_ _ ____ 07.11.061 07.12.06 I -----+- __ ____,_ ___ ______;.___ ____ , 

\Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Bank _ 07.11.06 07.12.061 
-----+------+-------+---~-------+----+------1 

(Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Fund 07.11.06 07.12.06 ' 
1-----------------i---~--=------+-----'-------~--------------+---+-----+--------i-----+----------t------t 

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Asian Development Bank 07.11.06\ 07.12.06 I 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07 .11.06 07 .12.06 
Courville, Cindy Lou Representative to the African Union, State 07 .11.06 07 .13.06 
I Goldberg, Philip S. I Ambassador_ to the Republic of B_s>]ivia, State________ 07 .11.06 07 .12.06 I ___ _J____ __ ;_ __ ._ 
i Rood, John C. Assistant Secretary, International Security Non-Profileration, State 07.11.06 07.12.06 I i I 

t----------------1---'----------+--------'-'-----------"-------'---------+---+-----+--------i-----+; ·---t---~ 
,___ ___________ 

1
!_Jo_h_n_s __ on~,_D_o_n_a_ld_C_._--1_A_m_b_a_s_sa_d_o_r_to_th_e_R_e~p_u_b_li_c_o_f_E~q_ua_t_o_ri_al_G_u_in_ea ____ -+-0_6_.2_9_.0_6+--_0_6_.2_9_.0_6--1------+-------l---______J_-------1 
1 Cabrera, Cesar Ambassador to the Rep~blic of M_a1:!!:itius_ __ 06.06.061 06.06.06 i \ 
!Hoagland, Richard E. Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia 05.23.06 05.23.06 06.28.06 I / 
Rocca, Christina U.S. Representative to the Conference on Disarmament, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 07.17.06 I 
Liberi, Dawn M. Amb. to the Islamic Republi_c_ofM~urit_a_~~a2!ate 05.01.06 05.01.06 
Wayne, E. Anthony Ambassador to Argentina 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.10.06 06.29.06 
Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State NIA 02.10.06 

I Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation _ NIA 1 02.10.06 
-~--;--~~-+-------+------+-

Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation NI A 02. l 0.06 I 

Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State NI A 02. l 0.06 I 
I 

McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Govemo~----. _---;_l_0_.1_7_.0_5-+--_l_0_.1_7_.0_5_+-------+---------i----------1 i 
I 

(RecessAppointment:08.0l.05) Bolton,JohnR. U.S.Rep.,UN,State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 I 
\ ' 

(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 i 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sauerbrey, Ellen R. \Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State 08.31.05 09.06.05 10.25.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 09.19.05 10.25.05 i I 

I 
(Recess Appointment: Ol.19.05) Franco, Adolfo A. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05 02.14.05 I 

! I 
\Vaughn, Jack Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Founda~n 01.24.05 01.24.05 i 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Wallace, Roger W. 'Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 
-----~-+--------+----~-----+-~-----+----~'--~-· 

Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 I \ 
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. 
!Hirschberg, D. Jeffrey 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Hogan, Nadina 

Chairman, Broadcasting Board of Govem?rs _ 
Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 
Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 

01.24.05 01.24.05 
-- -·--------+-----t-----

01.24.05 01.24.05 
01.24.05 01.24.05 



Hearing .. Reported Floor Confirmed 
: I I I I ~---------+---------------------------+---+-----+----+--! ----+----+-------! 
_D_o~g=g~e_tt~,_Ja_n_e_M_a_ri_e __ ~N_a_ti_o_na_l_C_o_u_n_ci_l_on_th_e_H_u_m_a_n_it_ie_s ___________ ~[~0_7_.2_0_.0_6_,___0_7_.2_1_._0_6--+1 ____ +---1 ___ _,__~_j______ __ _ 
i Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 07 .17 .06 07 .18.06 ! \ 1 --·------------+---C.-------+----_:.__ ______________ _ 

. ·-- ___ ----+-B_o_r_d_e_r~s,~C_a_rm_el I National Institute f~ Litera_cy_Advisory Board __________ 0_6._2_7_.0_6+--_0_6_.2_8_.0_6 __ 
1 

1 L__ 
Deshler, Donald National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 r-·-----+--1----+----i -~ 

t------------r----~---------+----------r--c ___ ~-------- -~-----+-------+------+------

Enriquez, Blanca E. National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 i i 

HELP 

Committee Name Position Intent Nominated 

----·- _____ _ ____ Mathe __ s~, _P_atr_ic_ia ___ ---+-N_a_t_io_n_al_I_n_st_it_ut_e_:D_or_L_i_te_r_ac~y_A_d_v_is_o~ry~B_oar_d _______ +--0_6_.2_7_._0_6.__0_6_._2_8_.0_6____, ____ -+-[----r-----+-----i 

McFadden, Eliza National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 i 

Shanahan, Timothy National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 [ I 
I 

I ·-Hunt, Roger L. Hafl}'~· Ti:_u1!1~ Sc~olarshiIJ__Foundation 
- i Kidde, john: E. -- - -Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 

_______ --+-0_6_.2_2._o--+6 _0_6._2_6._06_J____ __ L __ ----+-----+--__ 

06.22.06 06.26.06 I 
--

06.22.06 06.26.06 i I 
I 'Peyton, John Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 

--
06.16.06 :----+ 06.16.06 
06.16.06 -----r 

06.15.06 
I 

__ ~b~Q__tt__J\1<l:_r~ R. ______ National?_cience I3_oard, N_SF ___________ ·--- __ _ ____ __ 
Benbow, Camilla National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 
Bruer, John T. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 

06.16.06 I I 

06.16.06 I i 
Gallowa¥l_ Patricia National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 

----------------+----· ---------------t----+------~----·----+-----+--------t 

Griffiths, Jose Marie National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06[ 
-

Hess, Karl National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 i 
-------------+---~--------+-------~--------------+----!------+-----+------+----+----~ 

______________ __,_T~aylo~,_'fhomas __ _ ___ National Science Board, NSF ___ --------------+0_6_._15_._0_6.__0_6_._16_._QLl___ ____ J _____ ----+--

Thompson, Richard F. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 i 1 

,___ ___________ --t_B_u_n_tin~g~,J_o_s_ia_h ___ --t_N_a_tio_n_a_l_C_o_un_c_il_o_n_t_h_e_H_u_m_an_itt_·e_s __________ -+--06_._1_5_.0_6+-_0_6_.1_6_.0_6_l ____ tl-----+----+-------l 

Habeck, Mary National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 I 
1-------------c----+---~-~----- ----------------

06.16.06 
06.16.06 1------------~M_a_rt_in~, _R_o_b_ert_S_. __ ____,_N_a_ti_on_a_l_C_o_u_nc_i_l o_n_t_h_e_H_u_m_a_n_it_ie_s ___________ -+-0_6_.1_5_.0_6-+-------+---___J----+----l---------

McClay, Wilfred National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 : 
,Piccolomini, Manfr~~L_~tio~_lll Counc;il oE_the Ij_1:1__Ill_~ities __ _ 06.16.06 
Winik, Jay National Council on the Humanities 06.16.06 

06.16.06 
05.25.06 
05.09.06 i 

05.09.06 
05.09.06 
05.09.06 
05.08.06 
05.05.06 
05.05.06 
05.05.06 I 

Berger, Katherine Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06[ / 

I 
Brosius, Karen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board ----+1-0-5.-0-3-.0-6__,._ ____ +--·-----jl----~l----i 

Miaoulis, Ioannis Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 I 
05.05.06 ! 
05.05.06 

: 
I 

I 
: 

05.05.06 I 

04.25.06 I NIA I 07.19.06 
03.27.06 : 
03.27.06 

NIA 

I 
07.19.06 

I 
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___ · __ _l Hogland~r, Harry __ /Member, National Mediatio~ Board /03.27.06

1 

03.27.06 NIA 07.19.06 i I 
i von Eshenbach, Andrew I Commissioner, FDA, HHS 03.15.06 03.15.06 
:Kirsanow, Peter N. I Member, National Labor Relations Board ! NIA 02.10.06 ! I 
t Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 i 

- --~---- ~- - -- --

I General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board Meisburg, Ronald E. NIA 02.10.06 
!Rosenfeld, Arthur F. . Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service NIA 02.10.06 
Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA I 02.10.06 I 
Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.of Direct., CNCS I NIA 02.10.06 I ' 
DeCamp, Paul Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, DoL 01.30.06 01.31.06 I I 

(Recess Appoin_tm~n!: 2_1 :Oj . .Q<V ___ Goldsmitb:~ St~phen Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 12-12~~ 12.20.05 
-- - - - - - --------- --- - - - ·-- ----~---- -- --f----

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Kirsanow, Peter N. I Member, National Labor Relations Board 11.15.05, 11.17.05 1 

Silver, Ron Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05 10.06.05 

Van Rest,_]1l~Y __ _ jM~~er, United Statt:s Insti!Ut!'._ of_P_eace _ 10.06.05 10.06.05 I ---- --- -- ------~-- -
--NIA.-~ (Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Schaumber, Peter !Member, National Labor Relations Board 09.19.05 ' 

Stickler, Richard Assistant Secretary, Mine Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05 09.15.05 01.31.06 03.08.06 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Madras, Bertha K. Dep. Director, Demand Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 07.21.05 07.21.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05\ 06.29.05 

Holen, Arlene IMe111ber,_Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission _____ 05.20.051 05.23.05 NIA 03.08.06 i I 
I 

(Recess Appointment: 01.17 .06) Walsh, Dennis P. -lMember, National Labor Relations Board 04.27.05 04.27.05 
,-

I 

1 
Dolan, Michael Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 03.29.05 04.04.05 I I 
i 

! Deputy Director, OMB 
--

Homeland Security and McMillin, Stephen S. 06.09.06 06.12.06 07.13.06 i 

Governm<'{ntal }\ffairs Beyer, Wayne I Member, Federal Labor Relations Authority 06.06.06 06.06.06 
Blackbume-Rigsby, Anna _J Associate Judge for_the DC Court_ of Ap_peals 05.25.06 05.25.06 07.11.06 

- - -----~ --
Thompson, Phyllis Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06 05.25.06 07.11.06 I 
Williams, Ellen C. Governor, United States Postal Service 05.08.06 05.09.06 06.28.06 
Denett, Paul Administrator, Federal Procurement !'._o_licy, OMB 04.17.06 04.24.06 06.20.06 
Barnett, Mickey D. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 I 
Tobin, Katherine C. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 
I Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS NIA 02.10.06 
Myers, Julie L. ,Assist. Sec., Bureau oflmmigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS NIA 02.10.06 

j 

Gray, S. Pamela Judge of the D.C. Superior Court 01.11.06 01.25.06 
Dalton, Carol A. I Associate Judge of the D.C. Superior Court NIA 11.09.05 I 
Acton, Mark Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 11.03.05 11.07.05 03.31.06 05.02.06 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS 07.13.05 07.14.05 12.08.05 
(Recess Appointment: Ol.04.06)__fMyers, Julie L. ~ist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 09.15.05 10.07.0~ 

I Anderson, Jennifer M. i Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05 02.14.05 07.11.06 
Conboy, Stephen T. U.S. Marshal, D.C. Superior Court 01.24.05 01.24.05 

I ~ I -- ---- - --
Judiciary Fischer, Nora Barry /U.S. District Judge for the W. District ofpA NIA 07.13.06 I ._, 

I Lioi, Sara Elizabeth i U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OH NIA 07.13.06 I 
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I Keisler, Peter D. 

I I 
. . I 

U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit NIA 06.29.06 : 
Tsailey, John Preston 

- --- -------+---

U.S. District Judge for the N. District of WV NIA 06.28.06 I I ' 
! ---+---

Donohue, Mary 0. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of NY NIA 06.28.06 I i -----.--
:Jarvey, John Alfred U.S. District Judge for the S. District oflowa NIA I 06.28.06 I 

---------- ·- --------r 

Jonker, Robert James U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan _ NIA 06.28.06 I _l_-----~-
Jordan, Kent A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit NIA 06.28.06 I I i 

Kethledge, Raymond M U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit NIA 06.28.06 I 
I I 
I 

Livingston, Debra Ann U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit NIA 06.28.06 I + Maloney, Paul Lewis U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA 06.28.06 I I I 

I Murphy, Stephen Joseph _U.S. Circui!_Jud~_f()r the Second Circuit NIA 06.28.06 I +-- .. L - - ----- - ----- --- + --- . - - - --- - -- --- ----

I 
---

: Neff, Janet T. U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA I 06.28.06 
-----

Wood, Lisa Godbey U.S. District Judge for the Southern District of Georgia NIA 06.12.06 I i 
----

. .J ~costa, B-· Ale;x:<J._nj~r_ U.S._ Att_orn~¥_ f<?.i:_!!1e _§outh~fI1 pistr~t-~f F!:_ ______ NIA 06.09.06 ! I 
I --- - -L ------ ---- ---- ~ 

I Eid, Troy A. U.S. Attorney for the District of CO NIA 06.09.06 i 
-------+--

Green, Phillip J. U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of Illinois NIA 06.09.06 ----t Holding, George U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of NC NIA 06.09.06 
--

Potter, Sharon L. U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of WV NIA 06.09.06 
Howard, Marcia M. U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of Florida NIA 06.06.06 I 
j Southwick, Leslie U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS NIA 06.06.06 I I 

--- ---- ---- -- j__ _____ _;.._.. ___ ~ 

Frizzell, Gregory Kent U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK NIA 06.07.06 I ~-i 
Moore, Kimberly Ann U.S. Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit NIA 05.18.06 06.28.06 I I 
Besosa, Francisco Augusto U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico NIA 05.16.06 I ! I I -·- ---- --------------- -- ·--t----
Baker, Valerie L. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of CA NIA 05.04.06 I I 
Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit NIA 05.04.06 06.15.06 07.13.06 i I 
Tydingco-Gatewood, Frances 1 Judge for the District Court of Guam NIA 04.25.06 07.11.06 I 

- --------
--------- --JGutierrez, Philip S. ·- - U.S. District Judge for the Central District ofCalifo~ I 

---

NIA 04.24.06 
' 

1 *Wainstein, Kenneth L. Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06[ 03.13.06 05.02.06 06.15.06 I i 
Wall ace, Michael B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit NIA 02.08.06 I _l_ 

--- --- --
13ia<lb";rY,-s1even G. I 07.20.06~ i Assistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ NIA 01.25.06 
Bryant, Vanessa Lynne U.S. District Judge for the District of Connecticut NIA 01.25.06 J__ 
Smith, Norman Randy U.S'. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit NIA 12.16.05 03.01.06 05.04.06 I 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ NIA 09.19.05 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) O'Gara, James F. X. Deputy Director, Supply Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.28.05 07.28.05 10.18.05 NIA NIA I NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) , *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, OHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 10.18.05 11.07.05 I 

Boyle, Terrence W U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 06.16.05 ! 

Haynes, William James U. S Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 07.11.06 i 
!Myers, William Gerry l U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 l 03.01.05 03.17.05 I 

! --------- - ~----~- ~--

Aguigui, Earl C. U.S. Marshal for the District of Guam and N. Mariana Islands, DOJ 02.14.051 02.14.05 I I ' 
Rivkin, David B. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DOJ 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 

i--·-

-- ---~-~------- - -- ----- ------ I -t Rules and Administration·. . Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 
Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 ! i 
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I Spak~vsky, Hans Von I Fede~al El~ction Commission (FEC) I N/A 02.10.06 i I 

I Mason, David M. Federal Election Commis_sion (FEC) 12.16.05 I 
---

12.16.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) ·Lenhard, Robert D. I Federal Election Commission (FEC) ]12.16.05 12.16.05 ! 

I Walther, Steven T. 112.16.05! 
----,--------- -

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) I Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 I 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) I Spakovsky, Hans Von I Federal Election Commission (FEC) '12.16.05 12.16.05 _J __ --- ·-

I 
I I 

Small Business .None. ! 

I 
Veterans' Affairs Harvey, Thomas E. Assistant Secretary, Congressional, VA 06.22.06 06.26.06 

I Dunne, Patrick I Assistant Secretary, Policy_ and Planning, VA jo5.24.06 05.24.06 I 
---+ I -

I i I ----· i 

lIJ.telligence ·Fort, Randall M. jAssistant Secretary, Intelligence and Research, State 06.09.06 06.12.06 I 
I *Wainstein, Kenneth L. lfi.ssistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 

-· 

-+03.13.061 03.13.06 ~.06 i 06.22.06 
I Rizzo, John A. 1General Counsel, CIA 103.15.06 03.15.06 I I 



New Email Message 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

From: Dunne, Dianna L. 

Teague, Matthew L. 
Monday, July 24, 2006 7:11 AM 
Becker, Amanda; Bullock, Katja; Clark, David M.; Frans, Luke; Moy, Edmund C.; Reyes, Luis 
A.; Christie, Jennifer K.; Curran, Kevin H.; Delatorre, Lindsey M.; Miller, Martha C.; Oliver, 

Janet L.; Stone, Jonathan D.; Byrne, Christopher J.; Holden, Chelsea M.; Johanson, Aaron 
L.; Su, Sahra Y.; Walker, James H.; White, Sean C. 
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
#766, Gustavo Gel pi to be US District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico, confirmed by voice vote 

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



Nominations Pending and Confirmed in the 109th Congress I I I i 
I 

(Nominations in Bold have been confirmed.) I 
I I i 

(Nominations in Italics are priorities.) I ! : ! ! ! 

(Nominations with an asterisk(*) have been referred to ITI()re than_ one Committee.) I I I I I ' 
- I I 

Committee Name Position Intent N9minated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed 
Agriculture, Nutrition, 8' Forestty Knight, Bruce I. Under Secretary, Marketing and Regulatory Programs, USDA 06.29.06 06.29.06 I I I 

Dunn, Michael CFTC 06.15.06 06.16.06 1 --~----~ --
Montanez-Johner, Nancy Under Secretary, Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services 06.15.06 06.16.06 I I 

McKay, Margo M. Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, USDA 06.09.06 06.12.06 I 

Strachen~_!,inda ~~~ssistaJ"!~S_e~I"_etary_,_ <=:.011gress~11al R~lll!_ioE_s" l]Sl)A 102.16.06 02.17.06 03.14.06 03.15.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
-- -t--~ ------ -- -·-- - ·- --- ------ ·- -------- -- ·--------

Rutherford, Boyd Kevin Assistant Secretary, Administration, USDA \01.27.06 01.27.06 03.14.06 03.15.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
---

Buchanan, Gale A. Under Secretary, Research, Education, and Economics, USDA 01.12.05 01.18.06 03.14.06 03.15.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
~esse!___ma_n, Mar~ L. _ General_C()11n~~l, De]J_artment of Agriculture - - - l_l_l._!_5 .05 11.17.05 03.14.06 03.15.06 Q~.J2.Q~ O_?._I~.06 -------- ------ --- -- -- -- - --- ·- -- - --·---
Christopherson, Charle~ CFO, USDA 09.07.05 09.08.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 11.10.051 11.10.05 
Andrew, James M. Administrator, Rural Utilities Services, USDA 08.25.05 09.06.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 11.10.051 11.10.05 
Raymond, Richard Under Secretary, Food Safety, USDA 05.26.05 05.26.05 06.22.05 07.01.05 07.01.05\ 07.01.05 
I Lukken, Walter Commissioner, CFTC, (Reapp.) 05.24.05 05.25.05 06.09.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Jeffrey, Reuben Commissioner, and upon confirmation, Chairman., CFTC 05.17.05 05.17.05 06.09.05 06.30.05 06.30.051 06.30.05 
~'Reuben tCommissioner, CFTC 05.17.05 05.17.05 06.09.05: 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 

---------- ---- -----~----

1Connor, Charles F. Deputy Secretary, USDA 03.11.05 03.14.05 04.06.05 04.12.05 04.27.051 04.27.05 
Dorr, Thomas C. 'Under Secretary for Rural Develop., USDA I NIA 01.24.05 04.27.05 i 05.12.05 07.21.05: 07.21.05 
Dorr, Thomas C. Member, Commodity Credit fore_ _____ NIA 01.24.05 04.27.05 \ 05.12.05 07.21.05: 07.21.05 

-------
Johanns, Michael 0. Secretary, USDA 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.06.05 ! 01.06.05 01.20.05 01.20.05 

I 

! 
Armed Services -- Stewart, Todd I. Member, Nat'! Security Education_ ~o_ard 07.20.06 07.21.06 L -

James, Ronald J. Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Army 07.20.06 07.21.06 i 
McQueary, Charles E. Director, Operational Test and Evaluation, DoD 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.18.06 07.20.06 07.21.061 07.21.06 
Jimenez, __ f r~nk R._ General Counsel, Department of the Navy 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.18.06 I --
Wilkie, Robert Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DoD 06.20.06 06.26.06 07.18.06 I 

I 

Conway-Welch, Colleen Board of Regents, Unifonned Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06 06.06.06 

_ Yarington,s:_. Thomas Board of Regents, Unifonned Services Univer~ty. Health Sciences 06.06.06 06.06.06 -+ --- -

Laufman, David H. IG, Department of Defense 06.01.06 06.05.06 07.18.06 
Tobey, William H. Dep. Admin., Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation, NNSA, DOE 05.11.06 05.11.06 07.18.06 I I 
Payton, Sue C. Assist. Secretary, Acquisition, Research & Development, Air Force I 04.25.06 04.25.06 07.18.06 ! 07.20.06 07.21.06 07.21.06 

'Blair, Anita Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Air Force '04.13.06 04.24.06 07.18.06 i 
England, Gordon Deputy Secretary, DOD NIA 02.10.06 I ii NIA NIA NIA 
Smith, Dorrance I Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, DOD NIA I 02.10.06 NIA ' NIA NIA NIA 

-- - - ~----- ----- ' 
Cohen, Benedict S. General Counsel, Department of the Army, DoD 02.03.06 02.06.06 07.18.06 i 
D'Agostino, Thomas P. Deputy Administrator, Defense Programs, NNSA, DoE 01.27.06 01.27.06 02.15.06 I 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Geren, Preston M. ~--- Under Secretary of the Army, DoD 01.17.05 01.18.06 02.15.06 I 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 --· - ·-- --~~- - --- --l 

Finley, James I. Deputy Under Secretary, Acquisition and Technology, DOD 12.19.05 12.20.05 02.15.06 : 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Dominguez, Michael Deputy Under Secretary, Personnel and Readiness, DOD 11.21.05 I 12.13.05 02.15.06 06.27.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Smith, Dorrance Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, DOD 09.22.05 09.22.05 12.13.05 I 12.19.05 04.07.06 04.07.06 
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(Recess Appointment: _o_.8_._0_2._0~5)_-+-F_l_o_ry_~,_P_e_te_r____ f Assistant Secret~ry ~f Defense, DOD NI A I 09.19.05 l I . . . I 
(Recess Appointment: 08.09.05) Edelman, Eric S. Under Secretary, Policy, DOD -~----------+-N-/-A-+i-0-9-.1-9-.0-5----+--N-IA---+1 NIA [02.09.06\ 02.09.06 

Etter, Delores M. Assist. Sec. of the Navy, Research, Develop., and Acquisition, DOD 09.06.05 09.06.05 10.25.05 10.27.05 110.28.051 10.28.05 
Wynne, Michael W. Secretary of the Air Force, DOD 08.16.05 09.06.05 10.06.05 10.27.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 

------+--~-------------------+----l------+--------l----+------+-----i 

Winter, Donald C. I Secretary of the Navy, DOD 08.16.05 09.06.05 10.06.05 10.27.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 
Young, John J. Director, Defense Research and Engineering, DOD 07.28.05 07.28.05 10.25.05 10.27.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Eastin, Keith E. Assistant Secretary, Installations and Environment, Army, DOD 106.29.05 1 06.29.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Eggenberger, A.J. Mem., Defense Nuclear Facilities Board and designate Chairr 06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA 10.27.05 
Bell, Phillip Jackson Dep. Und. Sec., Logistics and Material Readiness, DOD 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Sega, Ronald M. Under Secretary, Air Force, DOD 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Grimes, John G. Assistant Secretary, Networks and Information Integration, DOD 06.16.05 06.16.05 07.28.05 10.27.05 , 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Anderson, William C. Assist. Sec., Installations and Environment, Air Force, DOD 05.26.05 05.26.05 07.28.05 10.27.05 \ 10.28.05 10.28.05 

--------j---------;--------------
*Ris poli, James A. I Assistant Secretary, Environmental Management, DOE 05.17.05 05.17.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.09.05) Edelman, Eric S. Under Secretary, Policy, DOD 05.16.05 05.16.05 06.29.05 07.29.05 I NA NA 
Stanley, Daniel R. Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, DOD 05.13.05 05.16.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 
Krieg, Kenneth J. Under Sec., Acquisition, Technology, and Logistics, DOD 04.01.05 04.04.05 04.21.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) England, Gordon Deputy Secretary, DOD 03.31.05 04.07.05 04.19.05 07.29.05 04.06.06 04.06.06 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Turner, Sue Ellen Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA NA , NA , NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Skinner, Samuel Knox Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA I NA I NA 1 NA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Newton, Lloyd Warren Member, BRAC NA 1 NA NA I NA I NA NA 

1~(R_ec_e_ss_A~p~p_o_in_tm_en_t_: 0_4_.0_l_.0_5-'--)----+_H_i_ll-'--, J_a_m_es_T_. ------+-M_e_m_be_r-'--, _B_RA_C______ 03 .15.05 03.15.05 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Hansen, James V. Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 

NA ! 
NA I NA 

NA \ NA l NA 
NA NA 

(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) I Gehman, Harold W. Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 NA i NA NA NA 

NA _j_ NA ____ NA ~---}.l~ 
NA i NA . NA 1 NA 

(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Coyle, Philip Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 
r-----'--"-------'-----+----"--'-------l'-..------+-----'-------~-

(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Bilbray, James H. Member, BRAC 03.15.05 03.15.05 
(Recess Appointment: 04.01.05) Principi, Anthony J. Member and Chairman, BRAC 03.04.05 03.04.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 NA NA 

Woodley, John Paul Assistant Secretary of the Army, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.15.05 ! 03.17.05 05.12.05 05.12.05 
Carr, James William I Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 03.17.05 03.17.05' 03.17.05 
Dennison, George M. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 03.17.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 

NIA 12.19.05 McKenna, Andrew J. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 
1~------------+----~-----l----'-------"'--------------+----!-~----+----+-----+-----+-

(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05) 

Banking, Housing and 
_ .Urban Affairs 

Skinner, Kiron K. Member, Nat'! Security Education Board 01.24.051 01.24.05 NIA 03.17.05 03.17.051 03.17.05 
Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 07.28.05 NIA NIA 
Penn, Buddie J. Assistant Secretary, Navy, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.15.05 02.17.05 02.17.05 02.17.05 

Rafiekian, Bijan Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 07.20.06 07.21.06 
Padilla, Christopher A. Assistant Secretary, Export Administration, Dept. of Commerce 07.13.06 07.13.06 
~----~---+-------~------~---------+-------+-----t------+---~+-----c-------

Mishkin, Frederic S. ,Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 06.29.061 06.29.06 07.12.06 
Moy, Edmund C. Director of the Mint, Treasury 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.12.06 

.~------·------+C_o_n_l_in_,_L_in_d_a ____ -+F_ir_s_t_Vice President, Export-Import Bank 06.22.061_0_6 __ .2_6_.0_6_,_0_7_._12_._0_6+-_____ i ________ _ 
Grandmaison, J. Joseph Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 06.22J 06.26.06 07.12.06 
Bacino, Geoffrey Member, Federal Housing Finance Board 06.15.06 06.16.06 07.12.06 
Kohn, Donald Jvice Chairman, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 05.18.06 05.18.06 06.08.06 06.14.06 06.19.06j 06.19.06 
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~C~sey, Kathy Commissioner, SEC 05 .. 18.061 05.18.06 I 06.08.06 06.14.06 lo6.15.o61 06.15.06 

! Bair, Sheila C. Chairman, FDIC 05.0l.06j 05.02.06 06.08.06 06.14.06 io6.15.06: 06.15.06 
Lockhart, James B. Director, Office of Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight, HUD 04.27.06' 04.27.06 06.08.06 06.14.06 06.15.06 06.15.06 
Cox, John W. CFO, HUD 03.02.06 

~~----~-

03.02.06 05.16.06 05.25.06 [05.26.06 05.26.06 
Rymer, Jon T. Inspector General, FDIC 02.13.06 02.14.06 05.16.06 05.25.06 06.22.06 06.22.06 
Lambright, James President, Export-Import Bank 02.13.06 02.13.06 05.16.06 
Bucelo, Armando J. Director, Board of Directors, Securities Investor Protection Corp. 02.03.06 02.06.06 05.16.06 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Farha, Todd S. Director, Board of Directors, Securities Investor Protection Corp. 02.03.06 02.06.06 05.16.06 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Lazear, Edward P. Member, Council of Economic Advisors, EOP 01.30.06 01.31.06 02.14.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Warsh, Kevin Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 01.27.06' 01.27.06 02.14.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 

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
Couch, Robert M. 

-~--~ 

President, Government National Mortgage Association, HUD 01.04.06 01.18.06 03.14.06 06.14.06 06.15.06 06.15.06 
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
Slaughter, Matthew Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 09.21.05 09.22.05 10.25.05 I 11.03.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
Cabrera, Orlando J. Assistant Secretary, Public and Indian Housing, HUD 08.19.05' 09.06.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.04.05\ 11.04.05 
Lavin, Franklin L. 

-
Under Secretary, International Trade, DOC 07.29.05 07.29.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.28.051 10.28.05 

(Withdrawn on 09.19.05) Neese, Terry Director of the Mint, Treasury 07.29.05 07.29.05 09.20.05 NIA NIA NIA 
Henry, Emil W. Assistant Secretary, Financial Institutions, Treasury 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.20.05 09.29.05 I0.07.05i 10.07.05 
Gottfried, Keith E. General Counsel, HUD 07.27.05 07.27.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Gruenberg, Martin Member, FDIC (For a term expiring 1212712012) (Reapp.) NIA 07.25.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Gruenberg, Martin Vice Chairperson, FDIC 07.22.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Gruenberg, Martin Member of the Board of Directors, FDIC 07.22.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Nazareth, Annette Member, Securities and Exchange Commission 07.22.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Campos, Roel C. Member, Securities and Exchange Commission 07.22.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

-
Williams, Darlene F. Assistant Secretary, Policy Develop. & Research, HUD 07.22.05 07.25.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Nelson, Keith A. Assistant Secretary, Administration, HUD 07.11.05 07.12.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
O'Brien, Patrick M. Assistant Secretary, Terrorist Financing, Treasury NIA 06.29.05 09.20.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Kendrick, Kim Assistant Secretary, Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity, HUD 06.29.05 1 06.29.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
McCormick, David H. Under Secretary, Export Administration, DOC 06.28.05 06.28.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

---
Jackson, Daryl W. Assistant Secretary, Export Enforcement, DOC 06.28.05 06.28.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Cox, Christopher Commissioner, and upon confirmation, Chairman, SEC 06.02.05 06.30.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
*Hernandez, Israel Assist. Sec. & Dir. Gen., US & Foreign Commercial Service, DoC 05.26.05 05.26.05 09.15.05 09.29.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Reich, John M. Director, Thrift Supervision, Treasury, for a tenn of 5 years 06.06.05 06.06.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Hood, Rodney E. Member, National Credit Union Administration Board 04.29.05 05.09.05 10.25.05 11.03.05 11.07.05 11.07.05 

(Withdrawn on 06.06.05) Reich, John M. Director, Thrift Supervision, Treasury 04.26.05 05.25.05 NIA NIA NIA I NIA 
Montgomery, Brian D. Asst. Sec., Housing & designate Fed. Housing Comm., HUD 04.12.05 04.25.05 05.25.05 06.09.05 06.13.05 06.13.05 
Bernanke, Ben S. Member, Council of Economic Advisers, EOP 04.01.05 04.27.05 05.25.05 06.09.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 
Dugan, John Comptroller of the Currency, Treas. 02.28.05 02.28.05 I 01.26.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
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Hardiman, Willi~m _ Mem., Brd of Dir., Nat'! Instit Of Biding Sciences 01.24.05 01.24.05 l OS.16.06 o5.25.06 lo5.26.o6l 05.26.06 

-----
Patenaude, Pamela Assistant Sec., Community Planning and Development, HUD 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 04.15.05 04.15.051 04.15.05 

-
Rosenfeld, Ronald Member, Board of Directors, Federal Housing Finance Board 01.24.05 01.25.05 03.01.05 03.09.05 03.l6.05i 03.16.05 

- --

I ------ ------·-·- --- --
Budget ·Mc Millin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06 06.12.06 

*Portman, Rob Director, OMB 04.18.06 04.27.06 05.11.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

Commerce, Science,.and Hays, Sharon Associate Director, OSTP, EOP 07.20.06 07.21.06 I 
Transportation Scovel, Calvin L. IG, Department of Transportation 07.13.06 07.13.06 I 

Wienecke, Nat_h(lJ1i~~ _ Assistant Secretary, Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC 06.29.06 06.29.06 i 
~----------

)under Secretary, Science and Technology, DHS 
-----· --

Cohen, Jay M. 06.27.061 06.28.06 i --
Connaughton, Sean T. !Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 06.27.06 06.28.06 ! 

I Corporation for Public Broadcasting 
-, i 

----- -

Bell, Warren 06.20.06 06.26.06 I 
- -- T 

·-

Boskin, Chris Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 
Pryor, David H. Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 
Sumwalt, Robert L. Member, NTSB 06.06.06 06.06.06 
Nottingham, Charles D. Member, Surface Transportation Board 06.01.06 06.05.06 
Snelling, Charles Member, Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 06.01.06 06.05.06 \ - -- -
Biden, R. Hunter Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 I 

------
McLean, Donna R. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 
Hill, John H. Administrator, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.061 07.19.06 

·-
Kneuer, John M. R. Assistant Secretary, Communications &Information, DOC 05.01.06 05.01.06 
Martin, Kevin Member, FCC 04.25.06 04.25.06 I .-

Rosenker, Mark V. Chairman, NTSB 04.13.06 04.24.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 
(Withdrawn: 04.24.06) Emling, John G. !Assistant Secretary, Legislative & Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC 02.23.06 02.27.06 NIA NIA NIA NIA 

Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) NIA 02.10.06 
Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) NIA 02.10.06 
Steinberg, Andrew Assistant Secretary, Aviation & International Affairs, DoT 02.09.06 02.10.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 I 
McDowell, Robert Commissioner, FCC 02.03.06 02.06.06 03.09.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Barrett, Thomas Administrator, Pipeline & Hazardous Materials Safety Admin., DoT 01.24.061 01.25.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Duvall, Tyler D. Assistant Secretary, Transportation Policy, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Nason, Nicole R. Administrator, National Highway Traffic Safety Admin., DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Karr, Roger Shane Assistant Secretary, Governmental Affairs, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 02.07.06 03.16.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

(Withdrawn on 03.27.06) Sanborn, David C. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 01.17.061 01.18.06 02.07.06 NIA NIA I NIA 
Cresanti, Robert C. Under Secretary, Technology, DOC 11.10.05 11.10.05 02.07.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Tate, Deborah Taylor Member, Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 11.09.05 11.09.05 12.13.05 12.13.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Copps, Michael Joseph Member, Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 11.09.05 11.09.05 12.13.05 12.13.05 I 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Rosch, J. Thomas Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 09.29.05 09.29.05 11.14.05 11.17.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Dale, Shana L. Deputy Administrator, NASA 09.09.05 09.13.05 11.01.05 11.02.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 - -
Higgins, Kathryn Member, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 07.28.05 07.28.05 11.01.05 11.02.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Kovacic, William E. Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 07.28.05 07.28.05 11.14.05 11.17.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Dye, Rebecca F. Commissioner, Federal Maritime Commission 07.11.05 07.12.05 NIA 07.21.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
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I *H~~nandez, is~aei j Assist. Sec. & 

0

Di~.G~n:, US & Foreign Co.mmercial Servi~~' D~C 05.26.05j ··· 05.26.05 06.16.05 [ 06.23.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
----

·---- !Jeffrey, William Alan I, Director, NIST, DOC 05.24.05 05.25.05 06.16.05 06.23.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
i Kaveeshwar, Ashok Administrator, Research and Innov. Tech. Admin., DOT 05.24.051 05.25.05 06.16.05' 06.23.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 

_____ i*Hawley, Edmund S. Asst. Sec., Transportation Security Administration, DHS 05.06.05 05.19.05 06.16.05 06.23.05_107.22.05 07.22.05 
Sullivan, John J. General Counsel, DOC 04.26.05 05.09.05 05.18.05 06.23.05 107.22.05 07.22.05 
Sheinberg, Phyllis F. Asst. Sec., Budgets and Programs and CFO, DOT 04.12.05 04.14.05 04.26.05 04.27.05 104.28.05 04.28.05 
Cino, Maria Deputy Secretary, DOT 04.06.05 04.06.05 04.26.05 04.27.05 05.11.05 05.11.05 
Sampson, David A. Deputy Secretary, DOC (Designated Acting on 05.02.05) 04.01.05 04.04.05 05.18.05 06.23.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 

(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) Connors, Ellen Engleman Chairman, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 03.24.05 04.04.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
/Rosenker, Mark V. Member, National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB) 03.24.05 04.04.05 11.01.05 11.02.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 

·-

Boardman, Joseph H. Administrator, Federal Railroad Administration, DOT 03.17.05 03.17.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.28.051 04.28.05 
Griffin, Michael D. Administrator, NASA 03.11.05[ 03.14.05 04.12.05 04.13.05 04.13.051 04.13.05 

~~-~rd, Nancy Ann Commissioner, CPSC, 7 yrs. tenn from 10.27.05 02.28.051 02.28.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 i04.28.05 04.28.05 
---

Nord, Nancy Ann Commissioner, CPSC, for term expiring 10.26.05 02.28.05 02.28.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Cobey, William Mem., Brd of Dir., Metro. Wash. Airports Auth. 02.28.05 02.28.05 04.12.05 04.27.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05, 01.24.05 ~--i 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.051 01.24.05 i 

Gutierrez, Carlos M. Secretary, DOC 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.05.05' 01.06.05 101.24.05! 01.24.05 

': : 

Energy and Natural Resources Johnson, Robert Commissioner, Reclamation, Department of the Interior 07.20.06 07.21.06 I 
Pearce, Drue Federal Coordinator, Alaska Natural Gas Transportation Projects 06.09.06 06.12.06 07.20.061 i 

~tzer,Marc Member, FERC 06.09.06 06.12.06 06.28.061 07.12.06 /07.14.06 1 07.14.06 
I Correll, John Ray Director, Office of Surface Mining Reclamation &Enforce., Doi 05.16.06 05.16.06 07.20.06 : 

Myers, Mark Director, USGS, Dol 05.03.06 05.03.06 07.20.06 
Kempthome, Dirk Secretary, Department of Interior 03.16.06 04.24.06 05.04.06 05.10.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

I Moeller, Philip Member, FERC 03.07.06 03.07.06 06.08.06 06.21.06 07.14.06[ 07.14.06 
Wellinghof, Jon Member, FERC 03.07.06 03.07.06 06.08.06 06.21.06 07.14.06 07.14.06 
I Spurgeon, Dennis R. Assistant Secretary, Nuclear Energy, DOE 02.13.06 02.13.06 03.09.06 03.15.06 03.27.06 03.27.06 
Karsner, Alexander Assistant Secretary, EERE, DOE 112.21.05 12.21.05 03.09.06 03.15.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Orbach, Raymond Under Secretary for Science, DOE NIA 12.13.05 03.09.06 03.15.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

, Bernhardt, David Longly Solicitor, Department of the Interior ll.17.05 11.18.05 03.09.06 03.15.06 
!Sproat, Edward F. Director, Civilian Radioactive Waste Management, DOE 09.07.05 09.08.05 11.I0.05 11.16.05 05.26.06 05.26.06 
!Jarrett, Jeffrey D. Assistant Secretary, Fossil Energy, DOE 08.31.051 09.06.05 11.10.05 11.16.05 12.17.051 12.17.05 
*Rispoli, James A. Assistant Secretary, Environmental Management, DOE 05.17.05 05.17.05 07.12.05 07.21.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Limbaugh, Mark A. Assistant Secretary, Water and Science, DOI 05.10.05 05.11.05 07.14.05 07.21.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Sigal, Jill L. Asst. Sec., Congressional and Intergovernmental, DOE 05.06.05 05.09.05 07.12.05 07.21.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
I Weimer, R. Thomas Assist. Sec., Policy, Management, and Budget, DOI 05.02.051 05.09.05 07.14.05 07.21.05 12.21.051 12.21.05 
Hill, David R. General Counsel, DOE 04.12.05 04.14.05 07.12.05 07.21.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Garman, David Under Secretary, DOE 03.04.05 03.04.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 06.15.051 06.15.05 
I Sell, Jeffrey Clay Deputy Secretary, DOE 02.08.05 02.28.05 03.09.05 03.16.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Scarlett, Patricia Lynn Deputy Secretary, DOI 02.18.05 02.18.05 03.09.05 03.16.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Bodman, Samuel W. Secretary, DOE 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.19.05 I 01.26.05 IOl.31.05 01.31.05 
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I 
'. '· 

!07.17.061 
I f . ·1 I -· ·--

Environment and Public Works Prescott, Stephen Udall Foundation 07.18.06 j 
I -~ 

Udall, Anne Udall Foundation 107.17.061 07.18.06 I I -+--
Wark, William B. Member, Chemic~! Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06 06.26.06 I 

! 
! 

I ------- ---- ---- - --- ·-

Wright, William E. 
.. 

Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06 06.26.06 i 
I Klein, Dale Chairman, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 04.27.06 04.27.06 105.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
O'Neill, Molly A. Assistant Administrator, Environmental Information, EPA 03.27.06 03.27.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 

--·----

Capka, J. Richard Administrator, Federal Highway Administration, DoT 03.07.06 03.07.06 04.05.06 04.26.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
W ehrum, William L. Assistant Administrator, Air and Radiation , EPA 02.27.06 02.27.06 04.05.06 04.26.06 
Gulliford, James B. Assistant Administrator, Toxic Substances, EPA 01.17.05 01.18.06 i 04.05.06 04.26.06 06.29.06· 06.29.06 

--------- ----
I Member, TV A lli.08.06 DePriest, Donald R. 12.21.05 12.21.05 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 

Thrailkill, Howard Member, TVA 12.21.05 12.21.05 I 02.08.06 I 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 
----· 

Williams, Susan R. Member, TVA 12.21.05 12.21.05 I 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 
---~----------

Bottorff, Dennis Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 103.03.06 03.03.06 
Duncan, Robert M. Member, TVA l l.17.05 11.17.05 I 02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 
Sansom, William Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 '02.08.06 02.15.06 03.03.06 03.03.06 

(Withdrawn on 12.21.05) Thrailkill, Howard Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 NIA I NIA NIA NIA 
(Withdrawn on 12.21.05) Williams, Susan R. Member, TVA 11.17.05 11.17.05 NIA NIA NIA I NIA 

Bracy, Terrence L. Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 09.29.05\ 10.06.05 \ 02.08.06 I 02.15.06 02.16.061 02.16.06 
Gray, Lyons Chief Financial Officer, EPA 09.06.05 09.06.05 I 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Baruah, Santano K. Assist. Sec., Econ. Develop., DOC (Designated Acting on 09.15.05) 08.31.05 09.06.05 I 09.22.05 10.06.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
McGaffigan, Edward I Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 107.28.051 07.28.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

r---

10.06.05 110.07.05 Gray, George M. Assistant Administrator, Research and Development, EPA 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.22.05 10.07.05 
Hall, H. Dale Director, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services, DOI 07.15.05 07.18.05 09.22.05 10.06.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Bodine, Susan P. Assistant Administrator, Solid Waste, EPA 06.28.05 06.28.05 I 07.14.05 07.20.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Nakayama, Granta Y. Assist. Administrator, Enforcement & Compliance Assurance, EPA 06.23.05 06.23.05 I 07.14.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Peacock, Marcus Deputy Administrator, EPA 06.01.05 06.06.05 07.14.05 07.20.05 07.28.051 07.28.05 
Johnson, Stephen L. Administrator, EPA 103.04.05 03.17.05 j 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.28.05' 04.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05) Lyons, Peter B. Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 02.14.05 02.14.05 04.20.05 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
(Recess Appointment: 01.19.05) IJaczko, Gregory B. Member, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) 02.14.05 02.14.05 I 04.20.05 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 

Grisoli, William T. Member, MS River Commission 02.08.05 02.08.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 04.27.05 
Butler, Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation IOI.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 
Rappoport, D. Michael I Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 : 
Riley, Maj. Gen. Don T. Member & Pres., MS River Commission 01.24.05 01.24.05 I o4.o6.o5 04.13.05 04.27.05 04.27.05 
Luna, Luis Assistant Administrator, EPA 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 04.27.05 
Woodley, John Paul Assistant Secretary of the Army, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 04.06.05 04.13.05 05.12.05 05.12.05 

·-

(Withdrawn on 06.16.05) Skinner, Thomas V. Assistant Administrator, EPA IOI.24.05 01.24.05 ' NIA I NIA NIA NIA i ·-

(Withdrawn on 07.29.05) Konetzni, Albert Henry Member, NRC 01.04.05 01.04.05 i NIA NIA NIA NIA i 

I I 
I 

Finance Paulson, Henry M. Secretary, Department of the Treasury 105.30.06 06.19.06 06.27.06 06.28.06 06.28.06 06.28.06 
Solomon, Eric Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.08.06 05.09.06 07.13.06 
Cherecwich, Paul Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 I 
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Hammond, Donald_V. IMember,I~te~al R~ve~ue S~rvice Oversight Board .JQ±~7.0§j 05.01.06 I I __ ----+---1-----

West, Catherine G. ~Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board i04.27.06! 05.01.06 I I I ____ _:_._ __ .c___ _________ _..'oe ______ _ 

·------ ---- ----

Wince-Smith, Deborah !Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 104.27.06j 05.01.06 I 1 
1-------------+-----~----'---....c_ _________ __.,,,._ _______ ~---+.-----+----+-----+------+-----
--------________ _,_S_ch_w_a_b~,_S_u_sa_n ______ -+-U_S_T_R,~E_O_P _______ ~ __________ JQ~l!~ __ 0_5_.0_3._06_r-0_5_._ 1_6_.0_6 L 05.22.06 06.08.06 06.08.06 

Basham, W. Ralph Commissioner, Customs, DHS 01.30.061 01.31.06 04.05.06 I 05.18.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
•-----------1-C_r_o_w_d_e__,r,_R_i_c_ha_r_d_T_._+C_h_ie_f_A_,,g'--ri_cu_ltu_re_N_e_,,g'--ot_ia_to_r.:...., U_S_T_R_:__E_O_P _______ --+_l _l. J 6.051 11.17 .05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17 .05 12.17 .05 

Meron, Daniel General Counsel, HHS 11.15.05 11.17.05 
Spooner, David I Assistant Secretary, Import Administration, DOC 11.l 0.051 11.l 0.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.051 12.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. . Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03 .05 11.07 .05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04_._19_._06~)-+-P_a_lm_er_c,_J_oh_n_L. ____ _,__M_em_be--'r,_B_rd_o_f_T_ru_st--'.,_F_e_d_. _O_Id_-A_,g"----e_&_S_u_rv_iv_o_rs_In_s_ur_.T_n_1s_t F_u_n_d __ 11.03 .05 11.07 .05 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. iMember, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07 .05 

NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

i---~------~-j---~------+---------~~-----------l--

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. I Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) 

Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund 
Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 
Schwab, Susan Rasinski Deputy USTR, EOP 
Schwab, Susan Rasinski Deputy USTR, EOP 
Fratto, Antonio Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, Treasury 
Bohigian, David Steele Assistant Secretary, Market Access and Compliance, DOC 
Bhatia, Karan K. Deputy USTR, EOP 
Halpern, James S. Judge of the United States Tax Court 

11.03.05 
11.03.05 

NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

I NIA 
09.13.051 

NIA 

11.07.05 NIA I NIA NIA NIA 
11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
11.02.05 NIA 11.10.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 
10.06.05 10.18.05 I 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
10.06.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
10.06.05 12.14.05 12.16.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
09.15.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
09.06.05 10.18.05. 10.25.05 10.28.051 10.28.05 

1 
___________ -+-L_o_w_e_r~y,~C_la~y__ Deputy Under Secretary, International Affairs, Treasury 08.23.05 

'08.09.05 
09.06.05 
09.06.05 

10.18.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Maupin, John E. Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 
Lavin, Franklin L. Under Secretary, International Trade, DOC 07.29.051 07.29.05 10.18.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Ventimiglia, Vincent J. Assistant Secretary, Legislation, HHS 07.15.05 07.18.05 12.14.05 12.19.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Fromer, Kevin I. Deputy Under Secretary, Legislative Affairs, Treasury 06.03.05 06.06.05 07.20.05 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

(Withdrawn on 10.07.05) Morrison, Philip D. Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.26.05 05.26.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Kimmitt, Robert M. Deputy Secretary, Treasury 

1

05.03.05 06.29.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Aranoff, Shara L. Commissioner, U.S. International Trade Commission 04.27.05 04.27.05 05.24.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Quarles, Randal Under Secretary for Domestic Finance, Treasury 04.26.05 05.26.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Pack, Sandra L. Assistant Secretary for Management and CFO, Treasury 04.26.05 05.16.05 07.20.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Johnson, Charles E. Assist. Secretary for Budget, Technology, Finance, HHS 04.21.05 04.25.05 05.24.05 07.20.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Portman, Robert J. USTR, EOP 04.13.05 04.13.05 04.21.05 04.26.05 04.29.05 04.29.05 
Azar, Alex M. Deputy Secretary, HHS 04.12.05 04.19.05 05.24.05 07.20.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 

!Adams, Timothy D. Under Secretary, Treasury 04.06.05 04.06.05 05.24.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
DeFrancis, Suzanne C. Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs, HHS )03.29.05 04.04.05 05.24.05 07.20.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 

1 
___________ -+-L_e_v_in_s_on__,,'--D_a_n_ie_l_R_. _ _,__IG~, H_H_S _________________ +O_l_.2_4_._05-+-_0_l_.2_4_.0_5~_02_._:_:17_:_:.__c_05~--'--04_.--=-1=--'-3.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 

Damelio, Harold 1IG, Treasury 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 03.09.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Wagner, Raymond T. Member, IRS Oversight Brd., Treas. 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.17.05 03.09.05 03.16.05 03.16.05 
Brown, Jeffrey Robert I Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 01.04.05 01.04.05 12.14.05 I 
Leavitt, Michael 0. Secretary, HHS 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.19.05 01.25.05 01.26.05 01.26.05 

FOreiml-R.elationS · , Kunder, James R. Deputy Administrator, USAID 07.20.06 07.21.06 
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_ --t Ourisman, Mary Martin 
.. ... 

Ambassador to Barbados 01.20.06'1 01.2i.06 I ~ '1 
~~-- ·-· ·- . -~ . -----r---~1-

Stewart, Karen B. Ambassador to Belarus 07.20.061 07.21.06 I I I 
-

I Bishop, Clyde Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands 07.17.06 07.18.06 i 
I 

_lDybul, Mark Coordinator, U.S. Govt. Activities to Combat HIV/~!_D_S Globally 07.17.06 07.18.06 _l__.__L 
--~-----·--

Graber, Richard Ambassador to the Czech Republic, State 07.13.06 07.13.06 ' I ! 

I Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Monetary Fund 07.11.06 07.12.06 ! 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06 07.12.06 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Inter-American Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 I 

I 

I Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 I 
I Paulson, Henry M. iu.s. Gov., African Development Fund 07.11.06 07.12.06 

----+-----~~+----~--~ - ----- -
I Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Asian Development Bank 07.11.061 07.12.06 I I 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., European Bank for Reconstruction&_ Development 07.11.06 07.12.06 I 
Courville, Cindy Lou Representative to the African Union, State 07.11.06 07.13.06 r:::~ ! 

~ 

Goldberg, Philip S. Ambassador to the Republic of Bolivia, State 07.11.06 07.12.06 I 
I .)_.__ 

Rood, John C. Assistant Secretary, International Security Non-Profileration, State 07.11.06 07.12.06 I I ..l.. 

Johnson, Donald C. Ambassador to the Republic of Equatorial Guinea 06.29.06 06.29.06 I ! 
Foley, Thomas C. Ambassador to Ireland, State 06.15.06 06.16.06 06.28.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Cabrera, Cesar Ambassador to the Republic of Mauritius 106.06.06 06.06.06 --1-
Blake, Robert 0. Ambassador to the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka 05.24.06 05.25.06 06.15.06 06.29.06 ~.29.06j 06.29.06 
Hoagland, Richard E. Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia 05.23.06 05.23.06 06.28.06 I I i 
Sobel, Clifford M. Ambassador to the Federated Republic of Brazil 05.23.06 05.23.06 06.22.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Brown, Gayleatha Ambassador to the Republic of Benin, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 106.29.06: 06.29.06 
Coneway, Peter R. Ambassador to Switzerland, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 06.28.06 06.29.06 106.29.06 06.29.06 
Rocca, Christina U.S. Representative to the Conference on Disarmament, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 07.17.06 
Symington, W. Stuart Ambassador to the Republic of Djibouti 05.08.06 05.08.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 06.29.061 06.29.06 
Taylor, William B. Ambassador to Ukraine, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 05.12.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Liberi, Dawn M. jAmb. to the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 
Wood, Michael Ambassador to Sweden, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Bradtke, Robert A. Ambassador to the Republic of Croatia, State 04.27.06 04.27.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Foley, April H. Ambassador to the Republic of Hungary, State 04.25.06 04.25.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Jacobson, Tracey Ann Ambassador to the Republic of Tajikistan, State 04.25.06 04.25.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Vasquez, Gaddi H. U.S. Representative to the UN for Food and Agriculture 04.25.06 04.25.06 05.24.06 06.29.06 06.29.061 06.29.06 
Sullivan, Dan Assistant Secretary, Economic and Business Affairs, State 04.13.06 04.24.06 I 05.12.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Ford, Robert Ambassador to the Republic of Algeria, State 04.13.06 04.24.06 05.03.06 05.23.06 05.26.06i 05.26.06 
Rowe, Leslie Amb. to Papua New Guinea, the Solomon Islands, and Vanuatu 04.13.06 04.24.06 I 06.19.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Derse, Anne E. Ambassador to the Azerbaijan Republic 04.13.06 04.24.06 05.12.06 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
Cloud, John A. Ambassador to the Republic of Lithuania 04.06.06 04.06.06 I 05.17.06 05.23.06 05.26.06j 05.26.06 
Williamson, John Clint Ambassador at Large for War Crime Issues 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.24.06 06.29.06 06.29.06! 06.29.06 
Bost, Eric Ambassador to the Republic of South Africa 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.25.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
Hughes, Lisa Ambassador to the Republic of Suriname 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.10.06 05.23.06 05.26.06i 05.26.06 

~· 

Wayne, E. Anthony Ambassador to Argentina 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.10.06 J 06.29.06 
Robinson, David M. Ambassador to Co-Operative Republic of Guyana 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.10.06 I 05.23.06 105.26.06! 05.26.06 
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Name Position Intent. Nominated 
-Kirby, Michael Ambassador to the_Republic ofMoldo~~, State 103.16.06 03.27.06 
Minton, Mark Ambassador to Mongolia, State 103.15.06 03.15.06 
McCallum, Robert Ambassador to Australia, State 03.10.06 03.13.06 

!Tichenor, Warren U.S. Representative to the European Office ofthe UN 10_3.07.06 03.15.06 
Ranneberger, Michael E Ambassador to the Republic of Kenya 03.07.06 03.07.06 
Godec, Robert F. Ambassador to the Republic of Tunisia 03.07.06 03.07.06 
Staples, George McDad1 Director General, Foreign Service, State 03.02.06 03.02.06 

. Hearing . Reported. Floor Confirmed 
05.11.06 05.23.06 lo5.26.06i 05.26.06 
04.06:06 05.23.06 05.26.06! 05.26.06 
06.19.06 06.29.06 06.29.06! 06.29.06 
03.28.06 05.23.06 05.26.061 05.26.06 
05.25.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 06.29.06 
05.03.06 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
03.28.06 05.10.06 05.19.06 05.19.06 

Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State NIA 02.10.06 
-~---~~--~-----+----+------t---~-t--~~~-T--~--t-------i 

Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation NIA 02.10.06 i 
Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation NIA 02.10.06 

---~~------~---+--~---+---~-+----

Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State NIA 02.10.06 I 
Brister, Patricia U.S. Representative, Ec_o_n_om_ic_a_n_d_S_o_c_ia_l _C_o_un_c_il~, _UN __ __,_0_2_._07_._06_,__0_2_.0_8_.0_6___,_0_3_.2_8_.0_6-+-_05_._23_._0_6-+-05_._2_6._0_6+---0_5_.2_6_._0_6_ 
Chellaraj, Rajkumar Assistant Secretary, Administration, 01.24.06 01.25.06 03.28.06 05.23.06 05.26.06/ 05.26.06 

--~------~----------+---c------+----f-------t---+---~---t 

Tobias, Randall Administrator, USAID 01.19.06 02.17.06 03.07.06 03.14.06 03.29.06 03.29.06 
Bernanke,BenS. U.S.AltemateGovemor,Intemationa!MonetaryFund(IMF) 01.17.05 01.18.06 NIA 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Boucher,RichardA. AssistantSecretary,SouthAsianAffairs,State 01.17.05 01.18.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Bliss,DonaldT. U.S.Rep.,Councilofthelnternationa!Civi!AviationOrganization 01.12.06 01.18.06 NIA 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Miller, Richard T. U.S. Representative, Economic and Social Council, UN 01.06.06 01.25.06 03.08.06 03.14.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Miller, Richard T. U.S. Alt. Representative, General Assembly, UN 01.06.06 01.25.06 03.08.06 03.14.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Sanders,JackieW. U.S.Alt.Representative,SpecialPoliticalAffairs,UN 01.06.06 01.18.06 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Wallace, Mark D. !U.S. Representative, Management and Reform, UN 01.06.06 01.18.06 01.25.06 03.14.06 03.16.061 03.16.06 
Simon, John Executive Vice President, OPIC 01.04.06 01.18.06 03.08.06 03.14.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Bu ten is, Patricia Amb. to the People's Republic of Bangladesh, State 01.04.06 01.18.06 02.02.06 I 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Grappo, Gary A. Amb. to the Sultanate of Oman, State 12.13.05 12.13.05 02.02.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Higgins,Bradford AssistantSecretary,CFO,State 11.21.05 12.13.05 01.19.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 

1-------~-------t-"""----'-------+------~--'-------------+----l------+----l----~----+------1 

Higgins, Bradford Assistant Secretary, Resource Management and CFO, State 11.21.05 12.13.05 01.19.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
McGee, James D. Amb. to the Union of Comoros, State NIA 11.18.05 NIA 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Michalak, Michael U.S. Senior Official to the APEC Forum, State 11.16.05 11.18.05 0 l.31.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
McMurray, Claudia A. Assist. Sec., Oceans & Intern. Environ. & Scientific Affairs, State 
Payne, Donald M. U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 
Royce, Edward Randall U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 
Ameri, Goli U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 
Acklie, Duane U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 
O'Brien, Robert C. U.S. Representative, 60th Session, UN General Assembly 
Sanderson, Janet Ann Amb. to the Republic of the Haiti, State 
Kenney, Kristie Anne Amb. to the Republic of the Philippines, State 

1 
____________ ,_W_ei_sb_e_r~g_, R_o_be_r_t_ Amb. to the Republic of the Congo, State 

Browning, Steven Amb. to the Republic of Uganda, State 
Jackson, Jeanine Amb. to the Republic of Burkina Faso, State 
Van Voorst, Carol IAmb. to the Republic oflceland, State 
Wilson, Ross Amb. to the Republic of Turkey, State 
Moller, Patricia Amb. to the Republic of Burundi, State 

11.15.05 11.17.05 01.19.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA ' 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA I 05.23.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
11.07.05 11.09.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
11.03.05 11.07.05 01.31.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 

!ll.03.05 11.07.05 01.25.061 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
11.01.05 11.01.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
11.01.05 11.01.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
10.27.051 10.28.05 11.09.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
10.27.05 10.28.05 11.09.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
10.27.05 10.28.05 01.25.06 02.15.06 102.16.06 02.16.06 
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I Amb. to the Republic ofFinland, State \ 10.26.051 11.09.05 \ 12.14.05 I 12.17.05 Ware, Marilyn 10.26.05 12.17.05 

Jacobs, Janice .. f Amb. to the Republic of Senegal, State 110.26.051 10.26.05 02.08.06 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Allen, Bernadette Amb. to the Republic ofNiger, State I 10.26.05 10.26.05 01.25.06: 02.15.06 02.16.06 02.16.06 
Patterson, Anne I Assist. Sec., International Narcotics and Law Enforcement, State 

-· +---- . 
10.19.05 10.19.05 NIA 10.25.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 

McKinnon, Mark !Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 10.17.05 10.17.05 I 
Schlicher, Ronald L. Amb. to the Republic of Cyprus, State 10.14.05 10.17.05 11.09.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Wolff, Alejandro Daniel, Deputy U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State 10.14.05 10.17.05 11.08.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Wolff, Alejandro DanielfDeputy U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State 10.14.05 10.17.05 I 11.08.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 11.18.05 
Bergner, Jeffrey Thoma! Assistant Secretary, Legislative Affairs, State 10.05.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 11.02.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
McCaw, Susan Amb. to the Republic of Austria, State 10.05.05 10.06.05 10.20.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 

·-----

fAmb. To Romania, State 10.05.05f 10.06.05 Taubman, Nicholas F. 10.20.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Spellings, Margaret U.S. Rep. for the Gen. Conf. of the UN Ed., Scien., and Cult. Org 09.29.05 09.29.05 NIA NIA 09.30.05 09.30.05 
Frazer, Jendayi Elizabeth !Member, Brd of Directors, African Development Foundation 09.27.05i 09.28.05 NIA 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Hale, David Amb. To the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, State 09.22.05 09.22.05 j 10.19.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Whitney, Benson K. !Amb. To the Republic ofNorway, State 09.21.05 09.22.05 10.20.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 

-
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. fU.S. Rep., UN, State NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 
(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. !U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State NIA I 09.19.05 07.27.06 

Arietti, Michael R. \Amb. to the Republic of Rwanda, State 09.13.05! 09.15.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Martinez, Carmen M. IAmb. to the Republic of Zambia, State 09.09.051 09.13.05 10.06.05 1 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
*Gambatesa, Donald A. Inspector General, USAID 09.09.05 09.13.05 10.06.05 11.02.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Vershbow, Alexander R Amb. to the Republic of Korea, State 08.31.05 09.06.05 09.22.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State 08.31.05 09.06.05 10.25.05 
Dunn, David B. Amb. to the Togolese Republic, State 08.25.05 09.06.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Shannon, Thomas A. Assistant Secretary, Western Hemisphere Affairs, State 08.16.05 09.06.05 09.21.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Johnson, Brenda Amb. to Jamaica, State 08.16.05 09.06.05 09.21.05 10.05.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
Danilovich, John J. I Chief Executive Officer, Millennium Challenge Corporation 08.11.05 09.19.05 09.27.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Schafer, Jacqueline E. Assistant Administrator, Econ. Growth, Agric., and Trade, USAID 08.11.05 09.06.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

(Withdrawn on 10.17.05) McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 08.09.051 09.06.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Shiner, Josette S. lu.s. Alt. Gov., International Bank for Recon. & Develop., State 07.29.05 07.29.05 NIA 10.05.05 '10.07.051 10.07.05 
Rooney, Lawrence F. Amb. to the Holy See, State 07.29.051 07.29.05 09.19.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 

1 McCormick, William IAmb. to New Zealand and Amb. to Samoa, State 07.28.051 07.28.05 09.22.05 10.05.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
I Arnall, Roland Amb. to the Kingdom of the Netherlands, State 07.28.05 07.28.05 10.20.05 11.02.05 02.08.06 02.08.06 
Lowenkron, Barry F. Assist. Sec., Democracy, Human Rights & Labor, State 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 

I Hoffman, Alfred Amb. to Portugal, State 07.27.051 07.27.05 09.19.05 I 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Ricciardone, Francis J. Amb. to the Arab Republic of Egypt, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Jones, Richard H. Amb. to the State of Israel, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) !Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State 07.22.05 07.25.05 09.19.05 I 10.25.05 1 I 
I 

Dorn, Jennifer L. Alt. Exec. Director, Inter. Bank for Reconstruction and Develop. 07.22.05 07.25.05 10.06.05 10.25.05 10.28.05 10.28.05 
Burns, William J. Amb. to the Russian Federation, State 07.21.05 07.21.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

!Timken, William RoberiAmb. to the Federal Republic of Germany, State 07.19.051 07.20.05 07.27.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Cason, James C. Amb. to the Republic of Paraguay, State 07.11.05 07.12.05 10.26.05 11.02.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
I Herbold, Patricia L. !Amb. to the Republic of Singapore, State 07.11.05 07.12.05 09.22.05 I 10.05.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
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06.30.05\ Amb. to the Republic of Costa Rica, State 06.30.05 I 09.2i.05 10.05.05 10.07.05i 10.07.05 
--------

. Frazer, Jendayi E. Assistant Secretary, African Affairs, State 06.30.051 06.30.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.05i 07.29.05 
Silverberg, Kristen Assistant Secretary, International Organization Affairs, State 06.29.05 06.29.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 01.29.05: 07.29.05 
Mosb~~~~r, Robert A. President, Overseas Private Investment Corporation 06.29.05 06.29.05 09.08.05 10.05.05 10.07.05i 10.07.05 

.~~-

Cain, James Amb. to Denmark, State 06.29.05 06.29.05 07.18.05 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Shiner, Josette S. Under Sec., Econ., Business and Agricultural Affairs, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.22.05 07.26.05 07.29.0l 07.29.05 
Retzer, Michael Amb. to the United Republic of Tanzania, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 

.J. 

Hillen, John Assistant Secretary, Political-Military Affairs, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 I 09.30.05 10.05.05 I 10.07.05, 10.07.05 
Milovanovic, Gillian A. Amb. to the Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia, State 06.28.05 06.28.05 07.18.05 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Hill, Kent R. Assistant Administrator, Global Health, USAID 06.23.05 06.23.05 09.30.05 10.05.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
Tuttle, Robert H. Amb. to the United Kingdom of Great Britain and N. Ireland, 06.09.05 06.09.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.051 06.30.05 , _____ 
Spogli, Ronald Amb. to the Italian Republic, State 06.09.05 06.09.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.051 06.30.05 
Crumpton, Henry Coordinator, Counterterrorism, Amb. at Large, State 06.09.051 06.09.05 07.14.05 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 

.. 

Beyrle, John R. Amb. to the Republic of Bulgaria, State 06.03.05 06.06.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.051 06.30.05 
Ford, Charles A. Amb. to the Republic of Honduras, State 06.03.051 06.06.05 09.21.05 10.05.05 10.07.051 10.07.05 
Peterson, Katherine H. Amb. to the Republic of Botswana, State 06.03.05 06.06.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.29.05J_ 07.29.05 
Y ovanovitch, Marie L. Amb. to the Kyrgyz Rupublic, State 06.03.05 06.06.05 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.051 06.30.05 
Eastham, Alan Walter Amb. to the Republic of Malawi, State 06.01.05 06.06.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 :07.29.05 1 07.29.05 
Schulte, Gregory L. U.S. Representative, Vienna Office of the UN, State 05.26.05 05.26.05 o6.15.o5 I 06.22.05 lo6.24.05i 06.24.05 
Schulte, Gregory L. U.S. Representative to the IAEA, State 05.26.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 106.24.05! 06.24.05 
Neuman, Ronald E. Ambassador to the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan, State 05.26.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.05: 06.24.05 
Boyer, Jan E. U.S. Alternate Exec. Director, Inter-American Develop. Bank 05.24.05 05.25.05 09.08.05 10.05.05 10.07.05 1 10.07.05 
Tefft, John F. Amb. to Georgia, State 05.17.05 05.17.05 05.24.05 05.26.05 05.26.05! 05.26.05 
Jewell, Linda Amb. to Ecuador, State 05.17.05 05.17.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.051 05.26.05 
Dinger, Larry Miles Amb. to the Republic of the Fiji Islands, Republic of Nauru, I 

Kingdom of Tonga, Republic of Kiribati, and Tuvalu, Stat• 05.13.05 05.16.05 06.21.05 06.22.05 06.24.051 06.24.05 
I Nuland, Victoria U.S. Permanent Representative, Council ofNATO 05.13.05 05.16.05 05.24.05 05.26.05 05.26.051 05.26.05 
Hess, Michael E. Associate Administrator, Bureau for Democracy, Conflict, I 

and Humanitarian Response, USAID 05.13.05 05.16.05 06.15.05 06.22.05 06.24.05i 06.24.05 
Trivelli, Paul A. Amb. to the Republic, Nicaragua, State 05.13.05 05.16.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.051 05.26.05 
Wagner, Anne Amb. to the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg, State 05.13.05 05.16.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.16.05: 06.16.05 
McCulley, Terence P. Amb. to Republic of Mali, State 05.13.05 05.16.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
Bridgewater, Pamela Amb. to Ghana, State 05.11.05 05.11.05 06.08.05 06.15.05 06.16.05: 06.16.05 
Eaton, William Allan Amb. to Panama, State 05.10.05 05.11.05 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.051 05.26.05 
Fore, Henrietta H. Under Secretary, Management, State 05.10.05 05.11.05 06.09.05 07.26.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
Khalilzad, Zalmay Amb. to Iraq, State 05.09.05 05.09.05 06.07.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
Derham, James M. Amb. to the Republic of Guatemala, State 05.06.05 05.09.05 ; 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05: 05.26.05 
Dieter, Robert Johann Amb. to Belize, State 05.06.05 05.09.05 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.16.05! 06.16.05 
Vallee, Rodolphe M. Amb. to the Slovak Republic, State 05.06.05 05.09.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
Finley, Julie U.S. Rep., Org. for Sec. and Cooperation in Europe, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 1 05.24.05 06.15.05 06.16.05! 06.16.05 
Griffin, Richard J. Assistant Secretary for Diplomatic Security, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 06.09.05 06.15.05 06.16.051 06.16.05 
Griffin, Richard J. Director, Office of Foreign Missions, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 06.09.05 06.15.05 06.16.05! 06.16.05 



Committee. Name Position Intent Nominated :S:~aring Reported Floor Confirmed .. ,_ ... . - . . . . . . 
05.26.051 

----~--

Wilkins, David Horton Amb. to Canada, State 04.27.051 04.27.05 05.25.05 I 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Mussomeli, Joseph A. Amb. to the Kingdom of Cambodia, State 04.27.05! 04.28.05 06.21.05 : 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Booth, Donald E. Amb. to the Republic of Liberia, State 04.27.051 04.28.05 06.08.05 i 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Bordonaro, Molly H. Amb. to the Republic of Malta, State 04.27.05 04.28.05 05.26.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 

----
Holland, Robert B. Exec. Director, Inter. Bank for Reconstruction and Develop. 04.21.05 04.25.05 09.08.05 I 09.22.05 09.22.05 09.22.05 

·-

Pierce, Roger Dwayne Amb. to Republic of Cape Verde, State 04.21.05 04.25.05 06.08.05 I 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Stapleton, Craig Amb. to France, State 04.12.05 04.14.05 05.24.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Skoden, Emil M. Amb, to the State of Brunei Darussalam, State 04.08.05 04.14.05 06.21.05 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Aguirre, Eduardo Amb. to Spain, State 04.08.05 04.14.05 05.24.05 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 

---· 
McCormack, Sean Ian Assistant Secretary, Public Affairs, State 03.24.05 04.04.05 05.26.05 i 05.26.05 J05.26.05 05.26.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.0 l.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State (Returned to POTUS: 7.29.05) 03.17.05 03.17.05 04.11.05 I 05.12.05 I NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 08.01 .05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State (Returned) 03.17.05 03.17.05 04.11.05 i 05.12.05 NIA NIA 

Powell, Dina Habib Assistant Secretary, Educational and Cultural Affairs, State 03.14.05 04.28.05 05.26.05 i 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Hughes, Karen P. Under Secretary, Public Diplomacy 03.14.05 06.29.05 07.22.05 I 07.26.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Joseph, Robert Under Sec., Arms Control and International Security, State 03.11.05 03.14.05 04.13.05 05.26.05 105.26.05 05.26.05 
I Fried, Daniel Asst. Sec., European Affairs, State 03.08.05 03.08.05 04.13.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Boschwitz, Rudolph E. U.S. Rep., Human Rights Comm., Econ. and Soc. Council, UN 03.04.05 03.04.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Hill, Christopher R. Asst. Sec., E. Asian and Pac. Affairs, State 03.04.05 03.04.05 03.15.05 I 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 

·Hanley, Christopher J. Member, Board of Directors, OPIC 02.28.051 02.28.05 NIA i 06.15.05 106.16.051 06.16.05 
Welch, C. David Asst. Sec., Near East. Affairs, State 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.11.05 I 03.15.05 103.17.05 03.17.05 
Burns, R. Nicholas Under Sec., Political Affairs, State 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.11.05 I 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
Bellinger, John B. Legal Adviser, State 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.11.05 r 03.15.05 03.15.05 04.06.05 

(Withdrawn on 11.01.05) .Noreiga, Roger F. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA I NIA NIA NIA i 
(Recess Appointment: 0 l.19.05) Franco, Adolfo A. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation(Renom 01.04.05) 02.14.05 02.14.05 J_ 

Zoellick, Robert B. Deputy Secretary, State 02.10.05 02.10.05 02.15.051 02.15.05 02.16.05 02.16.05 
Schieffer, John Thomas Amb., Extraordinary & Plenipotentiary to Japan, State 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 03.17.05 03.17.05 
DeTrani, Joseph R. Amb. Rank, Special Envoy for 6 Party Talks 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 103.17.05 03.17.05 
Balton, David B. Amb. Rank, Dep. Asst. Sec., Ocean/Fisheries, State 01.24.05: 01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 103.16.051 03.16.05 

[Snyder, Jay T. Member, U.S. Advisory Comm. on Public Dip. 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Vaughn, Jack Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.051 01.24.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.051 01.24.05 
Plasencia, Jorge A. Member, Advisory Board for Cuba Broadcasting 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 06.15.05 06.16.05 06.16.05 
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. j Chairman, Broadcasting Board of Governors IOI.24.051 01.24.05 
Hirschberg, D. Jeffrey Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.051 01.24.05 

(Recess Appointment: 0 l.04.06) Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05[ 01.24.05 
Krongard, Howard J. llG, State 01.24.051 01.24.05 03.15.05 I 03.15.05 04.13.05 1 04.27.05 

I Rice, Condoleezza Secretary, State 01.04.05 01.04.05 1.18-19.05 01.20.05 01.26.05 01.26.05 
I 

HELP Doggett, Jane Marie National Council on the Humanities 07.20.06 07.21.06 
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 07.17.06 07.18.06 I 
Borders, Carmel National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 
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Deshler, Donald INatio~al Institute for Literacy Ad~isory Board .. · 106.21.0~_ 06.28.06 I I I 

I 
-·- --· ·- ·-----, ---t 

Enriquez, Blanca E. National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.061 06.28.06 : I 
I 

Mathes, Patricia I National I~stitute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06i 06.28.06 I I 
I 

~adden ..... Eliza Natio~ Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06, 06.28.06 I 
I 

-- -- --- ----------- -- --- ·~ 

I --
Shanahan, Timothy National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 I 

I 

- ---. 
Hunt, Roger L. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 I 
Kidde, John E. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 I -

06.22.06[ I 

I Peyton, John Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.26.06 I I 
Abbott, Mark R. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 ! i 
I Benbow, Camilla National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06! 06.16.06 I ----- --- ---+------

Bruer, John T. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.061 06.16.06 i I 
Galloway, Patricia National Science Board, NSF 06.15.061 -· 06.16.06 I i 
Griffiths, Jose Marie National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06i 06.16.06 I i I 

·-------
I ' Hess, Karl National Science Board, NSF 06.15.061 06.16.06 I 

Taylor, Thomas National Science Board, NSF 06.15.061 06.16.06 I I 
Thompson, Richard F. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I I 
Bunting, Josiah National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 

I 

Habeck, Mary National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 
I 

! I 
~ 

06.15.06i I Martin, Robert S. National Council on the Humanities 06.16.06 I r------

I Mcclay, Wilfred National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 
I 

Piccolomini, Manfredi National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I : 

Winik, Jay National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 
I 

! I -
I Weinstein, Kenneth National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 

Dougherty, Elizabeth Member, National Mediation Board 05.24.06 05.25.06 I NIA 07.19.06 i 
Vaughn, John R. Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 ! 

f---· 

Carlson, Victoria Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 I I 
Colley, Chad Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 I I 
Mattheiss, Lisa Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06' 05.09.06 I 
Justesen, Troy R. Assistant Secretary, Vocational and Adult Ed., Education 05.08.06 05.08.06 NIA 07.19.06 I 
Berger, Katherine Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I I 

Brosius, Karen 'Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.061 05.05.06 ----+ 
Miaoulis, Ioannis Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 i 
Pickett, Sandra Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I 
Orr-Cahall, Christina Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I I I 

Starr, Kevin Owen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I 
Warder, Lawrence A. CFO, Department of Education 04.25.06 04.25.06 NIA 07.19.06 I 

----
I 

I Cooper, Ronald General Counsel, EEOC 03.27.06 03.27.06 I NIA 07.19.06 
Tredick, Peter 03.27.06 03.27.06 

+-
Member, National Mediation Board I 

---1-

Hoglander, Harry Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06 03.27.06 NIA 07.19.06 I 

von Eshenbach, Andrew Commissioner, FDA, HHS 03.15.06' 03.15.06 i I 

Stagg, J.C.A. Member, Brd. of Trust, James Madison Mem. Fellowship Found. 03.13.06 03.13.06 I NIA I 05.i1.06 05.19.061 05.19.06 I 
Chiles, Jonann E. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Legal Services Corporation 03.13.06 03.13.06 NIA . I I I 06.28.06 06.29.06, 06.29.06 
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I Bridges, Jerry Gayle I CFo:c~rp~ration for National and Community Servic~ ____ J03.07.06 03.07.06 I NIA I 05.11.06 05.19.06 05.19.06 
---

Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board i NIA 02.10.06 
I Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board 

I NIA 02.10.06 I 
Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board I NIA 02.10.06 _ _f__ __ ------------ --- - ---- -----H-i-- ~~ ~ Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 02.10.06 I I 

Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board 02.10.06 I 
Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS NIA 02.10.06 
DeCamp, Paul Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, DoL 01.30.06 01.31.06 I 
Juaristi, Vince J. Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 112.21.05 12.21.05 NIA 05.17.06 05.19.06 05.19.06 

--
(Recess App_ointment: 0_!_:04.06) Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 12.19.05 12.20.05 

NIA---+ 03.08.06 
I 

I Clark, Michell C. I 12.13.05 03.13.061

1 

--
Assistant Secretary, Management, Education 12.13.05 03.13.06 

Radice, Anne-Imelda Director, Institute of Museum and Library Services 12.13.05 12.13.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
·-

(Recess Appointment: 0 l .Q_~.06) Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board 11.15.05 11.17.05 
---- --

Silver, Ron Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05 10.06.05 I 

Van Rest, Judy Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05 10.06.05 
Singleton, Sarah M. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Legal Services Corporation 09.29.05 10.06.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Elshtain, Jean B. Member, National Council on the Humanities 109.29.05 10.17.05 NIA 03.08.06 103.13.06 03.13.06 
Guelzo, Allen C. Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05 10.17.05 NIA I 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 

I 

(Withdrawn on 01.18.06) Hickok, Eugene Member, National Council on the Humanities 09.29.05 10.17.05 NIA i- NIA I NIA I NIA 
Talbert, Kent D. General Counsel, Education 09.27.05 09.28.05 NIA ! 05.17.06 05.19.061 05.19.06 
Thompson, Horace A. Member, Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission 09.27.05 09.28.05 NIA 05.17.06 05.19.06 05.19.06 

--
(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 09.19.05 ! 

Stickler, Richard Assistant Secretary, Mine Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.051 09.15.05 01.31.06 03.08.06 
Foulke, Edwin G. Assistant Secretary, Occupational Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05 09.15.05 01.31.06 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 

--
Hofflund, Mark I Member, National Council on the Arts 07.29.05 07.29.05 NIA I 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Earp, Naomi C. Member, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (Reapp.) NIA 07.29.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Griffin, Christine M. Member, Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 07.28.05 07.28.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.051 10.21.05 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Madras, Bertha K. Dep. Director, Demand Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA I 10.19.05 NIA NIA 
Schneider, Mark S. Commissioner, Education Statistics, Education 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA i 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Ashworth, Sandra F. Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA ! 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Cellucci, Jan Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science ,07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 J 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Rivers, Sherry D. Mem., National Commission on Libraries & Information Science 07.27.05 07.27.05 NIA 10.19.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 07.21.05 07.21.05 
Cole, Bruce Chairperson, National Endowment for the Humanities 07.15.05 07.18.05 NIA i 11.18.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.051 06.29.05 
Agwunobi, John 0. Assistant Secretary, Health, HHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA 10.19.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board 106.29.05 06.29.05 NIA I NIA NIA NIA I I -
Halaska, Terrell Assistant Secretary, Congressional Affairs, Education j06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA 07.27.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Monroe, Stephanie Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, Education !06.23.05 06.23.05 NIA ~14.05 12.17.051 12.17.05 
Johnson, Henry Louis 1 Assistant Secretary, Elementary and Secondary Education, Ed 06.01.05 06.06.05 NIA I 07.27.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Olsen, Kathie L. Deputy Director, National Science Foundation 05.24.05 05.25.05 NIA I 07.21.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Luce, Tom Assistant Secretary, Planning, Eva!., and Policy Develop., Education 05.20.05 05.23.05 NIA 06.29.05 06.30.05 06.30.05 



Committee Name _ _ Position Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Conjinned 

--------~----_____ · - . -l~~~~~~~~:=~~harles S. 
Member, Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission 05.20.051 05.2_3 __ .0_5 __ + __ N_l_A_+-0_3_.0_8_.0_6_ l __ -+l----I 

Assistant Secretary, Veterans' Employment and Training, DOL 05.17.05 05.17.05 NIA 07.29.05 To7.29.051 07.29.05 
Sullivan, Kevin F. Assistant Secretary, Communications and Outreach, Education 04.28.05 04.28.05 NIA 07.27.05 07.28.051 07.28.05 

(Re<_'.e_ss_ Appointment: 01.:_l Z_.Q6) Walsh, Dennis P. M_em_b_e_r,_N_a_ti_o_na_l_L_a_bo_r_R_e_la_ti_on_s_B_o_ar __ d _________ --------+0_4_.27. 05 04.27 .05 -----+-I ____ 
1 

Simon, Raymond Deputy Secretary, Education 04.15.051 04.15.05 NIA 05.18.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Dolan, Michael Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS o3.29.o5 o4.o4.o5 I 

(Withdrawn on 04.06.06) Duncan, Robert M. Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 03.29.05 04.04.05 
1-~-------f-~-j----'-------+----'------'--------

NIA NIA NIA NIA 
W a ng, Kim Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 03.11.05 03.14.05 NIA 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Crawford, Lester M. Commissioner, Food & Drugs, HHS 02.15.05 02.15.05 03.17.05 06.20.05 07.18.051 07.18.05 

_(Withdrawn on 12. 13.05) *Flippen, Edward L. IIG, Corporation for Nat'l and Community Se_r_v_ic_e_s ___ -+-O_l __ .2_4_._05-+-_0_2.10.05 03.09.05' 03.09.05 NIA NIA 
I Ruch, Charles P. Member, Brd. of Trustees, Barry Goldwater 

-----------;--~-------+---------+---~----~-----------+---+-------+----+-----+-----+-----t 

Scholarship & Excellence in Ed. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 

------------- Meis burg, Ronald E. Member, National Labor Relations Boa_rd_(~W_it_h_dr_a_w_n~) __ +O_l_.2_4_._0_5t--O_l_.2_4_._0_5-+_N_l_A_-+-_N_l_A_--+-_N_/ A_-+-_N_l_A_----i 
Perdue, George Member, Brd. ofTrust., James Madison Mem. Fellowship Found. 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 03.08.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Phillips, Bernice Member, Brd. of Directors, Legal Services Corp. 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 07.27.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Fuentes, Thomas A. Member, Brd. of Directors, Legal Services Corp. 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 07.27.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

-------------t---~-------+---~-----~~-----~-----t----+-----t------1----t-----t------i 

Robinson, Harry Member, National Museum Services Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 05.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Ramey, Craig T. Member, Brd. Of Directors, Nat'l Brd. for Ed. Sciences 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 03.08.06 103.13.06 03.13.06 

i-------------+--~--~----+-----+---------------------+-----+------c-----+-------t----r----~ 

Greene, A. Wilson Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 02.10.05 02.10.05 102.14.051 02.14.05 

Homeland Security and 
Governmental Affairs 

- <>-• 

I Strauch, Katrina P. Mem., Nat. Museum and Library Services Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 02. l 0.05 02.10.05 02.14.05 02.14.05 
I Spellings, Margaret Secretary, Education 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.06.05 01.06.05 01.20.051 01.20.05 

McMillin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06 06.12.06 07.13.06 
Beyer, Wayne Member, Federal Labor Relations Authority 06.06.06 06.06.06 
Blackbume-Rigsby, Anna Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06 05.25.06 07.11.06 
Thompson, Phyllis Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06 05.25.06 07.11.06 
Williams, Ellen C. Governor, United States Postal Service 05.08.06 05.09.06 06.28.06 
*Portman, Rob Director, OMB 04.18.06 04.27.06 05.17.06 05.22.06 105.26.061 05.26.06 
Denett, Paul Administrator, Federal Procurement Policy, OMB 04.17.06 04.24.06 06.20.06 I 

Paulison, R. David Under Secretary, Federal Emergency Management, DHS 04.06.06 04.06.06 05.24.06 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Doan, Lurita Alexis Administrator, General Services Administration (GSA) 04.06.061 04.06.06 05.22.06 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Barnett, Mickey D. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 
Tobin, Katherine C. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 
Cusick, Robert I. Director, Office of Government Ethics 02.13.06 02.13.06 05.18.06 05.22.06 105.26.061 05.26.06 
Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS NIA 02.10.06 
Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau oflmmigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS NIA 02.10.06 

--+-----t--~--+----t-~----t 

Norquist, David L. CFO, DHS 01.17.06 01.18.06 05.08.06 05.22.06 i05.26.06 05.26.06 
I Gray, S. Pamela Judge of the D.C. Superior Court 01.11.06 01.25.06 
I Dhillon, Uttam Director, Counternarcotics Enforcement, DHS 11.10.05 11.10.05 03.31.06 05.02.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
Dalton, Carol A. Associate Judge of the D.C. Superior Court NIA 11.09.05 

03.31.06 05.02.06 I I Acton, Mark Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 11.03.05 11.07.05 
NIA 12.14.05 i 12.17.05 12.17.05 l*Gambatesa, Donald A. Inspector General, USAID NIA NIA 
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Foresman, George W. Under Secretary, Information & Infrastructure Protection, DHS 10.21.0S 10.21.0S I 12.08.os I ii.is.as 12.17.0~12.17.05 

~----·--~~~ 

*Opfer, George J. Inspector General, Veterans Affairs NIA 10.18.0S ! NIA 11.07.0S 11.10.0S; 11.10.05 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS 07.13.0S 07.14.0S 12.08.0S [ I 

Baker, Stewart A. Assistant Secretary, Policy, DHS 07.13.0S 07.14.0S 09.lS.OS 09.22.0S 10.07.0S-i..J_0.07.05 
--~--·- ~- -

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS 06.29.0S 06.29.0S I 09.lS.OS 10.07.0S I 
Thorson, Eric M. Inspector General, Small Business Administration 06.28.0S 06.28.0S 03.01.06 03.29.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 
Kiko, Colleen Duffy General Counsel, FLRA 06.23.05 06.23.05 09.13.05 09.22.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Rose, Mary M. Member, Merit Systems Protection Board 06.23.0S 06.23.0S 09.13.0S 12.lS.OS 12.17.0S 12.17.05 
Fisher, John R. Assoc. Judge of the DC Court of Appeals NIA 06.06.05 09.13.05 09.22.0S 10.07.051 10.07.05 
*Hawley, Edmund S. Asst. Sec., Transportation Security Administration, DHS 05.06.05 05.19.05 07.18.05 07.21.05 07.22.051 07.22.05 

----·--
Skinner, Richard L. Inspector General, DHS 04.28.05 04.28.05 07.18.05 07.21.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Perry, Philip J. General Counsel, DHS 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.19.05 05.2S.05 06.08.05[ 06.08.05 
Springer, Linda M. Director, OPM 03.18.051 04.04.05 06.15.05 I 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Combs, Linda M. Controller, Fed. Finan. Management, OMB, EOP 02.28.05 02.28.05 05.25.05 06.22.0S 06.24.05 06.24.05 

~ 

Jackson, Michael Deputy Secretary, DHS 02.18.0S 02.18.0S 03.09.0S 03.09.05 03.10.0S 03.10.05 
Anderson, Jennifer M. Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05 02.14.0S 07.11.06 
Cordero, Laura A. Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05 02.14.05 06.15.0S 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
McKenna, Juliet JoAnn Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05 02.14.05 09.13.05 09.22.0S 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Kramer, A. Noel Anketell Assoc. Judge of the DC Court of Appeals 02.14.05 02.14.05 06.15.05 I 06.22.05 06.24.05 06.24.05 
Chertoff, Michael Secretary, DHS 01.31.05 01.31.0S 02.02.05 02.07.05 02.lS.OSi 02.15.05 
Weinstein, Allen US Archivist, National Archives and Records Administration 01.24.05 01.24.0S 02.07.05 02.07.05 02.10.05j 02.10.05 

·-

(Withdrawn on 12.13.0S) *Flippen, Edward L. IG, Corporation for Nat'l and Community Services 01.24.0S 02.10.0S 03.09.05 I 03.09.0S NIA NIA 
Conboy, Stephen T. U.S. Marshal, D.C. Superior Court 01.24.05 01.24.0S 
Giuliano, Louis J. Gov., US Postal Service, term expiring 12.08.0S 01.24.0S 01.24.05 05.19.0S 05.2S.05 06.lS.OS 06.15.05 
Giuliano, Louis J. Gov., US Postal Service, term expiring 12.08.14 01.24.05 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 
Hammond, Tony Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 01.24.05 01.24.05 05.19.05 OS.25.05 05.26.05 05.26.05 
Gallagher, Carolyn Gov., US Postal Service 01.24.0S 01.24.05 05.19.05 05.25.05 06.15.05 06.15.05 
Miller, Brian David IG,GSA 01.24.05 01.24.05 07.18.05 07.21.05 07.22.05 07.22.05 
Damelin, Harold IG, Treasury 01.24.0S 01.24.05 02.17.0S 03.09.0S 03.17.0S 03.17.05 
Levinson, Daniel R. IG,HHS 01.24.05 01.24.0S 02.17.0S 04.13.05 06.08.0S 06.08.05 

. 

Krongard, Howard J. IG, State 01.24.05 01.24.05 03.15.05 03.15.05 04.13.05 04.27.05 

JndlCiary ·Fischer, Nora Barry U.S. District Judge for the W. District of PA NIA 07.13.06 I 
Lioi, Sara Elizabeth U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OH NIA 07.13.06 i I I 

.~ 

Keisler, Peter D. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit I NIA 06.29.06 I 
Bailey, John Preston U.S. District Judge for the N. District of WV I NIA 06.28.06 l 
Donohue, Mary 0. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of NY NIA 06.28.06 I 

.~ 

Jarvey, John Alfred U.S. District Judge for the S. District oflowa NIA 06.28.06 
Jonker, Robert James U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA 06.28.06 
Jordan, Kent A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit NIA 06.28.06 
Kethledge, Raymond M U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit NIA 06.28.06 
Livin}!.ston, Debra Ann U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit NIA 06.28.06 I 
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Malon~y, Paul Lewis lu.s. o'istri~t Judge fo~ the W. District ofMichig~n _LNIA 06.28.06 

. . . I 
- - ---- -~--r - ---

Murphy, Stephen Joseph 1 U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit I NIA 06.28.06 I ·-
!U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan i Neff, Janet T. NIA 06.28.06 I 

I 
·-

Wood, Lisa Godbey ___ r-tI.S. District Judge for the Southern District of Georgia NIA 06.12.06 
--~----- ---~ -- -------

Acosta, R. Alexander U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of FL NIA 06.09.06 
Eid, Troy A. U.S. Attorney for the District of CO I NIA 06.09.06 
Green, Phillip J. U.S. Attorney forthe Southern District of Illinois NIA 06.09.06 I 

Holding, George U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of NC NIA 06.09.06 I 
Potter, Sharon L. ,U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of WV NIA I 06.09.06 ! 
Tolman, Brett L. ~Q.S. Attorney for the District of Utah -+-- NIA I 06.09.06 NIA I 07.13.06 07.21.06 07.21.06 

----~-- -- --· ·-

Howard, Marcia M. IU.S. District Judge for the Middle District of Florida I NIA I 06.06.06 
-

Southwick, Leslie [U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS 

=-~~~A 
06.06.06 

!U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK 
--

Frizzell, Gregory Kent A 06.07.06 
·-

Jackley, Martin J. U.S. Attorney for the District of South Dakota A 05.18.06 NIA I 07.13.06 07.21.06 07.21.06 I 
Moore, Kimberly Ann U.S. Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit 

1 
NIA 05.18.06 06.28.06 

Shepherd, Bobby E. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Eighth Circuit I NIA 05.18.06 06.28.06 i 07.13.06 07.20.06 07.20.06 
Besosa, Francisco Augusto U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico I NIA 05.16.06 
Anderson, Thomas D. U.S. Attorney for the District of Vermont I NIA I 05.11.06 NIA 06.15.06 06.22.06 06.22.06 
Gorsuch, Neil M. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit NIA 05.10.06 06.21.06 1 07.13.06 07.20.06 07.20.06 
Baker, Valerie L. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of CA NIA 05.04.06 
Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit NIA I 05.04.06 06.15.06 07.13.06 
Rosenberg, Charles P. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of VA I NIA 05.04.06 NIA 06.08.06 06.13.06 06.13.06 I, 

Tydingco-Gatewood, Frances Judge for the District Court of Guam NIA 04.25.06 07.11.06 
-

Gelpi, Gustavo Antonio U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico NIA 04.24.06 06.15.06 07.13.06 07.20.06 07.20.06 
Gutierrez, Philip S. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California I NIA 04.24.06 
Jordan, Daniel Porter U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS NIA 04.24.06 06.15.06 07.13.06 07.20.06 07.20.06 
Peterson, Erik C. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of WI NIA 04.24.06 NIA 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
Orton, Gary D. , U.S. Marshal for the District of Nevada NIA 03.30.06 NIA 05.25.06 05.26.06 05.26.06 
*Wainstein, Kenneth L. Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06 03.13.06 05.02.06 06.15.06 
Smith, Patrick Carroll U.S. Marshal for W. District ofN. Carolina NIA 02.27.06 NIA 04.27.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
Junker, Timothy A. U.S. Marshal for N. District of Iowa NIA 02.27.06 NIA 04.27.06 05.12.06 05.12.06 
Kustoff, David F. U.S. Attorney for the W. District of TN NIA I 02.17.06 NIA 03.16.06 03.16.06 03.16.06 
Richter, John Charles U.S. Attorney for the W. District of OK NIA 02.17.06 03.09.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Thaper, Amul R. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of KY NIA I 02.17.06 NIA 03.09.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 

(Withdrawn on 05.04.06) Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK NIA 02.14.06 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Smith, Milan D. , U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit NIA 02.14.06 04.25.06 05.04.06 05.16.06 05.16.06 
Whitney, Frank D. jU.S. District Judge for the W. District ofNC NIA 02.14.06 05.24.06 06.15.06 06.22.06 06.22.06 
DeGabrielle, Donald J. U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of TX NIA 02.13.06 NIA 03.09.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Ikuta, Sandra Segal U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit NIA 02.08.06 05.02.06 05.25.06 06.19.06 06.19.06 
Wallace, Michael B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit NIA 02.08.06 I 
Tamargo, Mauricio J. Chairman, Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DoJ 02.03.06 02.06.06 NIA 03.09.06 03.13.06 03.13.06 
Sed?;wick, Jeffrey Director, Bureau of Justice Statistics, DoJ 01.30.06 01.31.06 03.14.06 03.30.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 
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I Bradbury, Stev~n G. Assistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ ~- I oi.25.06 I I I I 

---- ------+-

\Kavanaugh, Brett M. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit A oi.25.06 I o5.o9.o6 05.11.06 i05.26.06i 05.26.06 

1Bryant, Vanessa Lynne U.S. District Judge for the District of Connecticut NIA 01.25.06 I I 
foumb, Renee Marie U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey NIA l 01.25.06 04.25.06 05.04.06 ~06.06.06i 06.06.06 

---+--
I Chagares, Michael A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit NIA I 01.25.06 03.14.06 03.30.06 J04.04.06! 04.04.06 
·1 Cogan, Brian M. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY NIA 01.25.06 03.29.06 04.27.06 105.04.061 05.04.06 
I Golden, Thomas M. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of PA NIA 01.25.06 03.29.06 04.27.06 05.04~ 05.04.06 
Guilford, Andrew J. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California NIA 01.25.06 05.24.06 06.08.06 06.22.06! 06.22.06 
Hillman, Noel Lawerenc U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey NIA 01.25.06 04.25.06 05.04.06 06.08.06j . 06.08.06 
I Miller, Gray Hampton U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Texas I NIA 01.25.06 03.14.06 03.30.06 04.25.06! 04.25.06 
I Wigenton, Susan Davis U.S. District Judge for the District of New Jersey 

----r 
NIA 01.25.06 04.25.06 05.04.06 05.26.061 _ 05.26.06 

I Freeman, Sharee M. Director, Community Relations Service, DoJ 12.19.05 12.20.05 03.14.06 03.30.06 03.31.061 03.31.06 
-- • -r-

I Barrett, Michael Ryan U.S. District Judge for the S. District of Ohio NIA 12.16.05 03.29.06 04.27.06 05.01.06: 05.01.06 
~· 

02.17.061-Lloyd, Reginald I. U.S. Attorney for the District of South Carolina NIA 12.16.05 NIA 02.16.06 02.17.06 
Smith, Norman Randy U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit NIA 12.16.05 03.01.06 05.04.06 j 
Flynn, Terrance P. U.S. Attorney for the W. District ofNew York NIA 12.15.05 NIA 03.02.06 03.13.061 03.13.06 
Larson, Stephen G. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California NIA 12.15.05 02.15.06 03.02.06 03.16.061 03.16.06 
Schiltz, Patrick Joseph !U.S. District Judge for the District of Minnesota NIA 12.14.05 03.01.06 03.30.06 04.26.061 04.26.06 
Zouhary,Jack U.S. District Judge for the N. District of Ohio NIA 12.14.05 02.15.06 03.02.06 03.16.06: 03.16.06 

. Gordon, Leo Maury Judge, United States Court of International Trade NIA 11.10.05 '02.07.06 02.16.06 i03.13.06i 03.13.06 
I King, Stephen C. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DOJ 11.09.05 11.10.05 NIA 02.16.06 102.17.061 02.17.06 
I Alito, Samuel A Associate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 10.31.05 11.10.05 01.09.06 01.24.06 01.31.061 01.31.06 
Delgado-Colon, Aida U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico NIA 10.25.05 02.07.06 02.16.06 03.06.061 03.06.06 
Clark, John F. Director, United States Marshals Service, DOJ 10.21.05 10.21.05 02.15.06 03.16.06 03.16.~ 03.16.06 

(Designated Acting on 10.21.05) lMcNulty, Paul J. Deputy Attorney General, DOJ 10.21.05 11.09.05 I 02.02.06 02.16.06 03.16.06! 03.16.06 
IVitaliano, Eric Nicholas U.S. District Judge for the E. District ofNY NIA 10.07.05 11.01.05 11.17.05 12.2 i.05j 12.21.05 

(Withdrawn on 10.28.05) I Miers, Harriet Ellan Associate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 10.03.05 10.07.05 NIA NIA NIA i NIA 
-1--

(Withdrawn on 03.07.06) Payne, James Hardy U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit NIA 09.29.05 NIA NIA NIA I NIA 
Batten, Timothy C. U.S. District Judge for the N. District of GA NIA 09.28.05 02.07.06 02.16.06 03.06.06: 03.06.06 
DuBose, Kristi U.S. District Judge for the S. District of AL NIA 09.28.05 11.15.05 11.17.05 12.21.05! 12.21.05 
Johnston, Thomas E. U.S. District Judge for the S. District of WV NIA 09.28.05 02.07.06 02.16.06 03.06.06 03.06.06 
Kendall, Virginia Mary U.S. District Judge for the N. District of IL NIA 09.28.05 11.15.05 11.17.05 12.21.051 12.21.05 
Watkins, W. Keith U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of AL NIA 09.28.05 ' 11.15.05 11.17.05 12.21.051 12.21.05 

(R~cess Appointment: 08.31.05) I Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ NIA 09.19.05 I 
Van Tatenhove, Gregory U.S. District Judge for the E. District of KY NIA 09.13.05 11.01.05 11.17.05 12.21.051 12.21.05 
Roberts, John G. Chief Justice, U.S. Supreme Court 09.05.05 09.06.05 09.12.05 09.22.05 09.29.~~ 09.29.05 
! Gonzalez, Emilio T. Director, Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration_ Services, DHS 08.31.05 09.06.05 10.18.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 

(Designated Acting on 09.22.05) Barnett, Thomas 0. Assistant Attorney General, Anti-Trust, DOJ 08.23.05 09.06.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 02.10.061 02.10.06 
Roberts, John G. Assosciate Justice, U.S. Supreme Court (Withdrawn) 07.19.05 07.29.05 NIA NIA NIA ! NIA 
I Mattice, Harry Sandlin U.S. District Judge for the E. District of TN 07.28.05 07.28.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.24.051 10.24.05 
Bianco, Joseph F. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NY 07.28.05 07.28.05 11.01.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 
Burgess, Timothy M. U.S. District Judge for the District of Alaska 07.28.051 07.28.05 11.01.05 11.17.05 12.21.05 12.21.05 



., Committee Name Position . Intent Nominated Hearing Reported. Floor Confirmed 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) I O'Gara, J~~es F._ ~- _ J Deputy Direc~or, Supply Reduction, National D~g Contr;I Policy . ~28.051 07.28.05 j I 0:.!_~:05 i, NI A NIA I NIA 

I (Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) *Myers, Juhe L. Assist. Sec., Bureau oflmmigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS ,06.29.05 06.29.05 I 1O.l8.05J_ I I.07 .05 I 

I Garcia, Michael J. ;u.s. Attorney for the S. District of New York, DOJ I NIA 06.30.05 ! NIA . 07.28.05 07.29.051 07.29.05 
(Returned on 12.22.05) Bradbury, Steven G._~_JAssistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ 06.23.05 06.23.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 NIA NIA 

f-------- --·-~- ----- -
Swaim, Peter Manson !U.S. Marshal for the S. District oflndiana, DOJ NIA 06.23.05 NIA 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 

(Withdrawn on 10.07.05) Flanigan, Timothy E. I Deputy Attorney General, DOJ NIA 06.20.05 07.26.05 NIA NIA NIA 
Wooldridge, Sue Ellen Assistant Attorney General, Environment&Natural Resources, DOJ 06.20.05 06.20.05 10.06.051 11.03.05 11.10.05 11.10.05 
Kim, WanJ. I Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights, DOJ 06.16.05 06.16.05 10.06.05 11.03.05 11.04.05 11.04.05 
Sweeney, Margaret S. Judge of the United States Court ofFederal Claims NIA 06.14.05 09.29.0~ 10.20.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 
Wheeler, Thomas Craig Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims NIA 06.14.05 I 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.21.05 10.21.05 

--~-

Dinkins, Carol E. I Chairman, Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board 06.10.05 09.28.05 I 11.08.05 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Raul, Alan Charles Vice Chairman, Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board 06.10.05 09.28.05 I 11.08.05 02.16.06 02.17.06 02.17.06 
Smoak, John Richard U.S. District Judge for the N. District of Florida NIA 06.08.05 09.29.05 10.20.05 10.27.051 10.27.05 

----~~------· --
Wainstein, Kenneth L. U.S. Attorney for the District of Columbia NIA 06.08.05 NIA 09.08.05 10.07.05 10.07.05 
Rosenstein, Rod J. U.S. Attorney for the District of Maryland, DOJ 05.23.05 05.23.05 NIA I 06.30.05 07.01.05 07.01.05 
Letten, James B. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of Louisiana, DOJ 05.13.05 05.13.05 NIA 06.30.05 07.01.05 07.01.05 
Hanaway, Catherine L. U.S. Attorney for the E. District of Missouri, DOJ 104.28.05 04.28.05 NIA 11.17.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Brand, Rachel Assistant Attorney General for Legal Policy, DOJ 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.12.05 06.16.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

03.29.051 
-+--

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ 04.04.05 05.12.05: 06.16.05 NIA NIA 
-

Schofield, Regina B. Assistant Attorney General for Justice Programs, DOJ 03.29.05 04.04.05 05.12.05 05.26.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Clement, Paul D. Solicitor General, DOJ 03.14.05 03.14.05 04.27.05 05.26.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Sandoval, Brian Edwan; U.S. District Judge, Nevada 103.01.05 03.01.05 I 09.29.05 I 10.20.05 10.24.05 10.24.05 
Murphy, Stephen U.S. Attorney for the E. District Michigan, DOJ 102.17.05 02.17.05 NIA I 05.26.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Jenkins, Anthony J. IU.S. Attorney for the District of Virgin Islands, DOJ 02.17.05 02.17.05 NIA 05.26.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Boyle, Terrence W U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 06.16.05 
Brown, Janice R. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 04.21.05 06.08.05 06.08.05 
Griffin, Richard A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05 02:14.05 NIA 05.26.05 06.09.05 06.09.05 
Griffith, Thomas B. U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.08.05 04.14.05 06.14.05 06.14.05 
Haynes, William James U.S Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 07.11.06 

(Returned on 12.22.05) Kavanaugh, Brett M U.S. Circuit Judge for the DC Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
McKeague, David W. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 05.26.05 06.09.05 06.09.05 
Myers, William Gerry U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.01.05 I 03.17.05 
Neilson, Susan Bieke IU.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 10.20.05 10.27.05 10.27.05 
Owen, Priscilla R. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 04.21.05 05.25.05 05.25.05 
Pryor, William H. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Eleventh Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 05.12.05 06.09.05 06.09.05 

(Withdrawn on 03.27.06) Saad, Henry W 1 U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Conrad, Robert J. iU.S. District Judge for the W. District of NC 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 04.14.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Cox, Sean F. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of MI 02.14.05 02.14.05 05.02.06 05.11.06 06.08.06 06.08.06 
Crotty, Paul A. U.S. District Judge for the S. District of NY 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA 03.17.05 04.11.05 04.11.05 
Dever, James C. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of NC 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 04.14.05 04.28.05 04.28.05 
Ludington, Thomas L. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of MI 02.14.05 02.14.05 i 05.02.06 05.11.06 06.08.06 06.08.06 

(Withdrawn on 03.30.06) Ryan, Daniel P. U.S. District Judge for the E. District of MI 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA NIA NIA NIA 



. Committee_ Name Position Intent Nominated Hearing Reported Floor - Confirmed 
Seabright, J. Michael ju.s. District J~dge for the District of HI 02.14.051 02.14.05 NIA I 03.17.05 104.27.05\ 04.27.05 

~-

Sheridan, Peter G. IU.S. District Judge for the District of NJ 02.14.051 02.14.05 04.25.06 05.04.06 ,06.08.06j 06.08.06 
Shappert, Gretchen C.F!U.S. Attorney for the W. District of NC, DOJ 02.14.05 02.14.05 NIA I 05.26.05 06.08.051 06.08.05 
~guigui, Earl C. lu.s. Marshal for the District of Guam and N. Mariana Islands, DOJ 

--+ I I 

----~---- --
02.14.0j_ 02.14.05 I 

Rivkin, David B. I Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commis-;ion Ol.24.05i 01.24.05 
-~1 

i 

Gonzales, Alberto R. Attorney General, DOJ 01.04.05\ 01.04.05 01.06.05 01.26.05 2.1-3.051 02.03.05 
I 

Rules arid Administration Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 
Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA L 02.10.06 I 
Spakovsky, Hans Von Federal Election Commission (FEC) I NIA I 02.10.06 

I 
Mason, David M. Federal Election Commission (FEC) il2.16.0Sf 12.16.05 I 

I 
I 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.9~ 12.16.05 I 

I 
{Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12. l 6.0~--!~-16.05 

I 
, __ _J__ _____ 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Spakovsky, Hans Von Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 12.16.05 i 
Davidson, Donetta Member, Election Assistance Commission 07.21.05 07.21.05 NIA 07.28.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

'1 

Small Business - : Preston, Steven C. I Administrator, Small Business Administration 04.25.06 04.25.06 06.21.06 06.29.06 06.29.061 06.29.06 
Thorson, Eric M. I Inspector General, Small Business Administration 106.28.05 06.28.05 03.01.06 03.09.06 03.31.06 03.31.06 

! ' i 
Veterans Affairs . Harvey, Thomas E. I Assistant Secretary, Congressional, VA 06.22.06 06.26.06 

' 
Dunne, Patrick Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, VA 05.24.06 05.24.06 I 
Cooper, Daniel I Under Secretary, Benefits, Department of Veterans Affairs 03.30.06 03.30.06 NIA 04.27.06 06.29.0~ 06.29.06 
*Opfer, George J. Inspector General, Veterans Affairs 09.06.05[ 09.06.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 11.10.05! 11.10.05 

(Withdrawn on 12.13.05) Molino, John M. I Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, Veterans Affairs 08.23.05 09.06.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 l NIA I NIA 
Mondello, Lisette M. Assist. Sec., Public and Intergovernmental Affairs, VA 08.23.051 09.06.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 \ 10.26.051 10.26.05 
Tuerk, William F. Under Secretary, Memorial Affairs, Veterans Affairs 07.29.05 07.29.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 10.26.05'1 10.26.05 
Henke, Robert Joseph Assistant Secretary, Management, Veterans Affairs NIA 07.29.05 09.29.05 10.18.05 10.26.05 10.26.05 
*Ciccolella, Charles S. Assistant Secretary, Veterans' Employment and Training, DOL 05.17.05 05.17.05 07.14.05 07.28.05 07.29.05; 07.29.05 
Terry, James Philip Chairman of the Board, Veterans' Appeals 04.26.05 05.09.05 07.14.05 I 07.28.05 07.29.05 07.29.05 
Perlin, Jonathan Brian Under Secretary for Health, Veterans Affairs 02.18.05 02.18.05 04.07.05 04.26.05 04.28.051 04.28.05 
Nicholson, Jim Secretary, Veterans Affairs 01.04.05 01.04.05 01.24.05 01.24.05 01.26.051 01.26.05 

I 
- - . 

Intelligence Fort, Randall M. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Research, State 06.09.06 06.12.06 I I 

Hayden, Ge11. Michael Director, CIA 05.08.06 05.08.06 05.18.06 0523.06 105.26.06i 05.26.06 

*Wainstein, Kenneth L. Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06 03.13.06 05.16.06 06.22.06 I 
Rizzo, John A. General Counsel, CIA 03.15.06 03.15.06 I ! 

Powell, Benjamin A. General Counsel, Office of the Director of National Intelligence NIA 02.10.06 NIA NIA NIA.--: NIA 
Meyerrose, Dale W. Chieflnformation Officer, Office of the DNI 08.25.05 09.08.05 11.17.05 11.17.05 12.17.05 12.17.05 
Redd, John S. Director, National Counterterrorism Center, Office of the DNI 06.10.05 06.30.05 07.21.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Powell, Benjamin A. General Counsel, Office of the Director ofNational Intelligence '06.09.05 06.09.05 07.19.05 07.26.05 104.06.06 04.06.06 
Gardner, Janice B. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Analysis, Treasury 05.16.05 05.16.05 06.16.05 07.26.05 07.28.05 07.28.05 
Hayden, Michael V. Principal Deputy Director of National Intelligence 04.11.05 04.11.05 04.14.05 I 04.14.05 104.21.05 04.21.05 



Committee Name Position 
I Ne ro onte, John D. I Director of National Intelli e~~e 

Int~nt. Nominated .. Bearing .. Reporteg. Floor. . Confirmed 
102.11.051 03.17.05 I 04.12.05 I 04.14.05 lo4.21.05I 04.2t.os 



Nominations Pending in the 109th Congress I 
I I I 

. i . ----- --
(Nominations in Italics are priorities.) i 

(Nominations with an asterisk(*) have been referred to more than one Committee.) I . 
I 

'· I I ··· .. · Committee ·· ··· . · · . Name ·· · ··· ·· 
Position Intent Nomillated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed .. 

I I 
I 

Agricu!ture, Nutrition, & Forestry Knight, Bruce I. Under Secretary, Marketing and Regulatory Programs, USDA 06.29.06 06.29.06 I 

Dunn, Michael CFTC 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 
I 

Montanez-Johner, Nancy Under Secretary, Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services 06.15.06 06.16.06 

I 
! 

----~-

McKay, Margo M. Assistant Secretary, Civil Rights, USDA 06.09.06' 06.12.06 
I I 

Armed Services Stewart, Todd I. i ivJember, Nat'l Security ~duc_a~i()l1 f3()_ard ____ - ~ 07.~_Q:Q§ __ 07.~.06 ·-- . j. I 

. - - - --- - ---- -
James, Ronald J. I Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Army 07.20.061 07.21.06 I 

Jimenez, Frank R. !General Counsel, Department of the Navy 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.18.061 
Wilkie, Robert _:\ssist_a11}~ecre~ary, Lt:gislative Affai_!:S, [)o[)_ 06.20.06! 06.26.06 07.18.061 

---------- ------· - ... ---- -~--- - -----· ----- ·1 -______ ..... - f-· - -- ·-· - - -- --
Conway-Welch, Colleen Board of Regents, Unifonned Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06 06.06.06 
Yarington, C. Thomas Board of Regents, Unifonned Services University, Health Sciences 06.06.06 06.06.06 
Laufman, David H. I I G, Department of Defense 06.01.06 06.05.06 07.18.06 
Tobey, William H. Dep. Admin., Defense Nuclear Nonproliferation, NNSA, DOE 05.11.06 05.11.06 07.18.06 
Blair, Anita Assistant Secretary, Manpower and Reserve Affairs, Air Force 04.13.06 04.24.06 07.18.06 
Cohen, Benedict S. General Counsel, Departme_~t_ofthe Army, DoD 02.03.06 02.06.06 I 01.18.06! I I 

I ------~ ---- T ! Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD NIA 09.19.05 I 

(Recess Appointment: 08.02.05) Flory, Peter Assistant Secretary of Defense, DOD 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 07.28.05 i 
Eggenberger, A.J. Mem., Defense Nuclear Facilities Board and designate Chairr 06.29.05 06.29.05 NIA i 10.21.05 I I 

Mc Kenna, Andrew J. Member, Nat'l Security Education Board 01.24.05 01.24.05 NIA 12.19.05 I 

Banking, Housing and · Rafiekian, Bijan Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 07.20.06! 07.21.06 I -- -- - -

'Assistant Secretary, Export Admi~i~tration, Dept. of Commerce 
·-. 

I 
Urban Affairs . Padilla, Christopher A. 07.13.06 07.13.06 I .. 

Mishkin, Frederic S. Member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System 06.29.06 06.29.06 07.12.06 1 07.19.06 
Moy, Edmund C. Director of the Mint, Treasury 06.29.06, 06.29.06 07.12.06 01.19.06 I 

··- ~---··r-

I Conlin, Linda First Vice President, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06 06.26.06 07.12.06 07.19.06 
Grandmaison, J. Joseph Member, Board of Directors, Export-Import Bank 06.22.06 06.26.06 I 01.12.06 07.19.06 i 
Bacino, Geoffrey Member, Federal Housing Finance Board 06.15.06 06.16.06 07.12.06 07.19.06 I 

·- - -
Lambright, James President, Export-Import Bank 02.13.06 02.13.06 05.16.06 07.19.06 ! 

Simpson, James S. Federal Transit Administrator, DoT 01.17.06 01.18.06 03.14.06 06.29.06 I 
I I I 

I I 

Budget. _ McMillin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06 06.12.06 ! 
I 
I 

I 
Commerce,' Science, arid Hays, Sharon !Associate Director, OSTP, EOP 07.20.06 07.21.06 I 

----+---- . - - ----- - ~~ 

I 
--

.. . Transportation, Scovel, Calvin L. i IG, Department of Transportation 07.13.061 07.13.06 I 

Wienecke, Nathaniel I Assistant Secretary, Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs, DOC 06.29.06 06.29.06 
I 

i 
Cohen, Jay M. _ ~der Secretary, Science ~d_Technology, DHS 06.27.06 06.28.06 ! 

.. -t ----
Connaughton, Sean T. Administrator, Maritime Administration, DoT 06.27.06 06.28.06 
Bell, Warren Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 I 

I 

Boskin, Chris Corporation for Public Broadcasting 06.20.06 06.26.06 I I 



Committee Name Position Intent Nominated Hearing· Reported Floor Confirmed .. 
06j0.061 06.26.06 I . . .. I 

I -----
Pryor, David H. Corporation for Public Broadcasting 
Sumwalt, Robert L. Member, NTSB 06.06.061 06.06.06 : i I 

Nottingham, Charles D. Member, Surface Transportation Board 06.01.06: 06.05.06 I I 
Snelling, Charles Member, Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 06.01.06 06.05.06 i + ------
Biden, R. Hunter Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 i 

McLean, Donna R. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 05.16.06 05.16.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 
Hill, John H. Administrator, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 05.16.06 05.16.06 I 06.08.06 07.19.06 I _J_ 
Kneuer, John M. R. Assistant Secretary, Communications &Information, DOC 05.01.06 05.01.06 
Martin, Kevin Member, FCC 04.25.06: 04.25.06 I 
Rosenker, Mark V. Chairman, NTSB 04.13.06 04.24.06 06.08.06 07.19.06 I 

----

I I I I Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) NIA 02.10.06 I 

Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) NIA I 02.10.06 I 
Steinberg, Andrew Assistant Secretary, Aviation & International Affairs, DoT 02.09.06( 02.10.06 1 06.08.06 07.19.06 : 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sosa, Enrique J. Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05! 01.24.05 : 
I I I 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Hall, Floyd Member, Reform Board (Amtrak) 01.24.05 01.24.05 
i 
I 

Energy and°'Natural Resources Johnson, Robert Commissioner, Reclamation, Department of the Interior 07.20.06 07.21.06 
Pearce, Drue Federal Coordinator, Alaska Natural Gas Transportation Projects 06.09.06 06.12.06 : 07.20.06 
Correll, John Ray Director, Office of Surface Mining Reclamation &Enforce., Doi 05.16.06 05.16.06 I 0120.06' I 

I 

Myers, Mark Director, USGS, DoI 05.03.06 05.03.06 07.20.06 
Bernhardt, David Longly Solicitor, Department of the Interior 11.17.05 11.18.05 03.09.06 03.15.06 i 

I 

Environment and Public Works · Prescott, Stephen Udall Foundation 07.17.06 07.18.06 
' . . . 

Udall, Anne Udall Foundation 07.17.06 07.18.06 i 
Wark, William B. Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06 06.26.06 I 

Wright, William E. I Member, Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 06.20.06 06.26.06 
O'Neill, Molly A. Assistant Administrator, Environmental Information, EPA 03.27.06 03.27.06 05.17.06 05.23.06 
Wehrum, William L. Assistant Administrator, Air and Radiation , EPA 02.27.06 02.27.06 04.05.06 04.26.06 
Butler, Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 

!Rappoport, D. Michael Member, Board of Trustees, Udall Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 04.06.05 04.13.05 

I 
Finance Solomon, Eric Assistant Secretary, Tax Policy, Treasury 05.08.06 05.09.06 07.13.06 .. ..• ... 

Cherecwich, Paul Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 -1 
Hammond, Donald V. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 I 

I 

West, Catherine G. Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 
Wince-Smith, Deborah Member, Internal Revenue Service Oversight Board 04.27.06 05.01.06 I 

I 
Meron, Daniel General Counsel, HHS 11.15.05 ll.17.05 ' 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA i NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur.Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA I NIA I NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Palmer, John L. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA l NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Supple. Med. Insurance Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA NIA NIA I NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) Saving, Thomas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Old-Age & Survivors Insur. Trust Fund 11.03.05 11.07.05 NIA I NIA NIA I NIA 



Committee Name Position· Intent .. Nominated Hearing Reported Floor Confirmed 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19.06) . \Saving, Thoi:_nas R. Member, Brd of Trust., Fed. Hospital Insurance Trust Fund I 1 i.03.05' ii.o7.o5 NIA I NIA 

I 
NIA I NIA 

~- ----
Maupin, John E. Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 08.09.05 09.06.05 ! 

·-
Brown, Jeffrey Robert Member, Social Security Advisory Board, SSAB 01.04.05 01.04.05 : 12.14.05 

~------ --- - -- ---~--~ _l ___ -----
Foreign Relations 

,_ 
Kunder, James R. Deputy Administrator, USAID 07.20.06 07.21.06 I 
Ourisman, Mary Martin Ambassador to Barbados 07.20.06 07.21.06 I ---
Stewart, Karen B. Ambassador to Belarus 07.20.061 07.21.06 I ! --
Bishop, Clyde Ambassador to the Republic of the Marshall Islands 07.17.06 07.18.06 
Dybul, Mark Coordinator, U.S. Govt. Activities to Combat HIV/AIDS Globally 07.17.06 07.18.06 I 

-~ 

I Graber, Richard Ambassador to the Czech Republic, State 07.13.06 07.13.06 I -------- - -

-107.11.06 
-----------

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Monetary Fund 07.12.06 I --
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., International Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06 07.12.06 

-------~ 

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Inter-American Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 I 
--· 

I I 
1------Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 

·-

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., African Development Fund 07.11.06 07.12.06 I I 
--~~ 

Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., Asian Development Bank 07.11.06 07.12.06 I 
Paulson, Henry M. U.S. Gov., European Bank for Reconstruction & Development 07.11.06 07.12.06 ! 
Courville, Cindy Lou Representative to the African Union, State 07.11.06 07.13.06 I : I 

Goldberg, Philip S. 'Ambassador to the Republic of Bolivia, State 07.11.06 07.12.06 I i I 
I I ·---

Rood, John C. Assistant Secretary, International Security Non-Profileration, State 07.11.06 07.12.06 i I I 

Johnson, Donald C. Ambassador to the Republic of Equatorial Guinea 06.29.06 06.29.06 I I 
I Cabrera, Cesar Ambassador to the Republic of Mauritius 06.06.06 06.06.06 I i -----

I Hoagland, Richard E. Ambassador to the Republic of Armenia 05.23.06 05.23.06 06.28.06 ! 

I Rocca, Christina U.S. Representative to the Conference on Disarmament, State 05.11.06 05.11.06 07.17.06 1 

I 
Liberi, Dawn M. Amb. to the Islamic Republic of Mauritania, State 05.01.06 05.01.06 I i 

\Wayne, E. Anthony Ambassador to Argentina 04.04.06 04.05.06 05.10.06 06.29.06 I 
I 

Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State I NIA 02.10.06 
I Wallace, Roger W. Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation NIA 02.10.06 

I 
I 

I Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.of Direct., Inter-Amer. Foundation NIA 02.10.06 
Gray, C. Boyden Representative to the European Union, State NIA 02.10.06 
McKinnon, Mark Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 10.17.05 10.17.05 

(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., UN, State I NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 I 

(Recess Appointment: 08.01.05) Bolton, John R. U.S. Rep., Amb. Rank, Sec. Council, UN, State I NIA 09.19.05 07.27.06 
·-

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Sauerbrey, Ellen R. Assistant Secretary, Population, Refugees, and Migration, State 08.31.051 09.06.05 10.25.051 
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
Tomlinson, Kenneth Y. Chairman, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 

i 
Hirschberg, D. Jeffrey Member, Broadcasting Board of Governors 01.24.05 01.24.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Hogan, Nadina Member, Brd.ofDirect., Inter-Amer. Foundation 01.24.05 01.24.05 I 
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L _____ --t-1 __________________ --+-I ---+--1----1----+I-------~-------+-l~-----1 
Doggett, Jane Marie !National Council on the Humanities 07.20.061 07.21.06 --+-' __ __, _____ , 
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 07. l 7.06i 07.18.06 , I 

________________ -+-B_o_r_d_er_s~, _C_arm __ e_l ___ ,_National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board -------+-0-6_.2_1_._0_6+--0-6_._2_8_.0_6---1----+----------··±--' ----+------1 
Deshler, Donald National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 
Enriquez, Blanca E. !National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27 .06 06.28.06 : 

1 
____________ --+-IM_a_th_e_s~,_P_atr_ic_ia ___ -+N_m_io_n_m_I_n_~_it_ut_e_£_or_L_i_te_r_ac~y_A_d_v_is_o~ry.___B_oa_r_d _______ ~0_6_.2_7_._0_61---0_6_._2_8_.0_6__, ___ -+-----+I __ ---; ____ ~ 

McFadden, Eliza National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 ! 

Shanahan, Timothy National Institute for Literacy Advisory Board 06.27.06 06.28.06 

1 _______________ 'Hunt, Roger L. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 
Kidde, John E. Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 06.22.06 06.26.06 I 

•---------- _ _ _ Peyton, John Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation __ ------+-0_6_.2_2_._0_6+--0_6_._2_6_.0_6---+r-----+-- __ -~--+------1 
______________ _ _ 1Abbott, Mark R. National Science Board, NSF · 06.15.06 06.16.06 -+---

'Benbow, Camilla NationalScienceBoard,NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I I 
Bruer, John T. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 i 1----------------j---'---------+-----------'-------------------+----1----------j-----t------ +-,---+------I 

Galloway, Patricia Nationm Science Board, NSF 106.15.06 06.16.06 
Griffiths, Jose Marie National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 

•--------------1-H_e_s~s,_K_ar_l _____ -1-N_a_ti_on_a_l_S_ci_e_nc_e_B_o_ar_d_,_N_S_F ___________________ +-0_6_._15_._0_6r--0_6_._1_6_.0_6---+-----+--I ____ ~------+-------< 
Taylor, Thomas National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 ' 
Thompson, Richard F. National Science Board, NSF 06.15.06 06.16.06 ----T 

+-----1------1 

I Bunting, Josiah Nationm Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 ----------- ---+--~~------+---------------------------+----+-----+-----+-----------+------l 
I 

Habeck, Mary National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Martin, Robert S. National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 
McClay, Wilfred National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 
Piccolomini, Manfredi National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 i 
Winik, Jay National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 I 
Weinstein, Kenneth National Council on the Humanities 06.15.06 06.16.06 ! 

1------------+---~-----+-----------------------+----t------+------+-----t----+------1 
Dougherty, Elizabeth Member, National Mediation Board 105.24.06 05.25.06 NIA 07.19.06 ' , 

1---------------1-~~~~-----1------------------------+----+------+----r--------r-----t· 

Vaughn, John R. Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 
1 

Carlson, Victoria Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 I 
Colley, Chad Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 ! 

Mattheiss, Lisa Member, National Council on Disability 05.08.06 05.09.06 i 
Justesen, TroyR. Assistant Secretary, VocationalandAdultEd.,Education 05.08.06 05.08.06 NIA 1 07.19.06 I 
Berger, Katherine Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 I 
Brosius, Karen Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 i 

1-----------------j-----+-------+-----+------------~---------+----+-----+----r------

M iao ul is, Ioannis Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 \ I 
1--------------+-----+---------t----~---------~~--------+-----+------+-------1--------.l-------j-----1 

1 Pickett, Sandra Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 1 I 

Orr-Cahall, Christina Member, National Museum and Library Services Board 05.03.06 05.05.06 ---~! ---+------1 

Starr, Kevin Owen Member, National Museum and Library Servi_c_es_B_o_ar_d __ --+-05_._0_3_.0_6-1 __ 0_5_.0_5_.0_6_+-------+--- -L-------+-----. 
Warder, Lawrence A. CFO, Department ofEducation 04.25.06 04.25.06 NIA 07.19.06 1 

l----------------+-----+---------1--------1-~---------------------+-----+-----+-----+------r---+------t 

Cooper, Ronald General Counsel, EEOC 03.27.06 03.27.06 NIA 07.19.06 ! 
Tredick, Peter Member, National Mediation Board 03.27.06 03.27.06 I 
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------------------+--IH_o~g~l_an_d_e_r,~H_-_arry~----+-M_em_be_r~,N_a_t_io_n_al_M_e_d_ia_t_io __ n_B_o_ar_d __________ +-0_3_.2_7_._06-+-_0_3_.2?.:<!i_J NIA I 07.19.061
1 

_j_ ___ _, 
von Eshenbach, Andrew Commissioner, FDA, HHS 03.15.06 03.15.06 i I 

1 

Kirsanow, Peter N. Member, National Labor Relations Board NI A 02. l 0.06 I I 
____ ------------------+-S_c_h_au_m_b_er~,_P_e_te_r __ ------<_M_e_m_b_e~r,_N_a_ti_o_na_l_L_a_b_or_R_e_l_at_io_n_s_B_o_ar_d____ NIA 02. l o_._06_ +------+----+----+----

Meis burg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 i 1 I _ 

Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service NIA 02.10.06 I i I ! 
·~~~~~---+--~~~-+-~~~~~~~~~~-+-----+--~~r~-r-~--+-~~~______, 

Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board NIA 02.10.06 I 

Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS NIA 02.10.06 ! 

DeCamp, Paul I Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, DoL 01.30.06 01.31.06 i I 
----------------+--~~------+------~-----------------+----t-------l-----t----+-----+------1 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) 

Goldsmith, Stephen Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 
Kirsanow, Peter N. I Member, National Labor Relations Board 

12.19.05 12.20.05 .'.------+-----+---1----1 
11.15.05 11.17.05 I I 

Silver, Ron Member, United States Institute of Peace 10.06.05 10.06.05 1 I, 

1 

---------------+---~-------+---+---------------------+----t------+----+-----t----~I ___ __, 
------------+--V_a_n_R_e_~~,_fu_d~y+-----+--M-=_b_e_r~,U-~_~_d_S_t_Af_~_fu_~_lt_u_~_o_f_P_e_oc_e_____ 10.M~5 10~6~5 ~-----+-----lt----L---

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Schaumber, Peter Member, National Labor Relations Board NI A 09.19 .05 1 I 
Stickler, Richard Assistant Secretary, Mine Safety and Health, DOL 09.15.05 09.15.05 I 01.31.06 03.08.06 I 

(Recess Appointment: 04.19 .06) Madras, Bertha K. Dep. Director, Demand Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 07.27.05 1 07.27.05 I NIA 10.19.05 NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Rosenfeld, Arthur F. Director, Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 07.21.05 07.21.05 I 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Meisburg, Ronald E. General Counsel, National Labor Relations Board 06.29.05 06.29.05 

(Recess Appointment: 01.17.06) 
Holen, Arlene Member, Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission 
Walsh, Dennis P. Member, National Labor Relations Board 

05.20.05 05.23.05 i NIA 03.08.06 i 
+----t-----+------r---------1 

0421.05 04.21.05 I 
03.29.05 04.04.05 ! Dolan, Michael Member, Brd.ofDirect., CNCS 

~-------------+----~---------~----~--------------+-----+------+-----+--------+------+------

Homeland Security and 
Governmental Affairs 

" ' , . ~ 

_ McMillin, Stephen S. Deputy Director, OMB 06.09.06 06.12.06 I 07.13.06 1 I 
·Beyer, Wayne Member, Federal Labor Relations Authority 06.06.06 06.06.06 ! ! 
.-~~-~-----t---~------------~-------it-----t-----+-----+-----+-----+---~ 

Blackbume-Rigsby, Anna Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06 05.25.06 07.11.06 1 
1---------------t----+-~~---+------~--------~~-------+----+-----+-----t-----t----~l-----1 

Thompson, Phyllis Associate Judge for the DC Court of Appeals 05.25.06 05.25.06 07.11.06 
t-----------------t--~--~----+------~--------~~-------+----+-----+-----t-----t-----+------~ 

Williams, Ellen C. Governor, United States Postal Service 05.08.06 05.09.06 06.28.06 
Denett, Paul Administrator, Federal Procurement Policy, OMB 04.17 .06 04.24.06 06.20.06 ! 

~------t 

1 
___________ --+_B_a_rn_e_tt~,M_ic_k_e~y_D_. __ ~G_o_v_e_rn_o_r,~U_n_i_te_d_S_t_at_e_s_P_os_ta_l_S_e_rv_i_ce _______ --+-0_3_.0_2_._06-+---_0_3_.0_2_.0_6---+_0_6_.2_8_.0_6--+-----~1 ___ 1r-----~ 

Tobin, Katherine C. Governor, United States Postal Service 03.02.06 03.02.06 06.28.06 I 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) 

Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS NI A 02.10.06 i 
I Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau oflmmigration and Customs Enforcement, DHS NIA 02.10.06 
Gray, S. Pamela Judge of the D.C. Superior Court 01.11.06 01.25.06 
Dalton, Carol A. Associate Judge of the D.C. Superior Court NIA 11.09.05 
Acton, Mark Commissioner, Postal Rate Commission 11.03.05 11.07.05 03.31.06 05.02.06 
Henke, Tracy A. Director, State and Local Govt., Coordination & Preparedness, DHS 07.13.05 07.14.05 i 12.08.05 
I *Myers, Julie L. Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, OHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 i 09.15.05 10.07.05 
Anderson, Jennifer M. Assoc. Judge of the Superior Court of DC 02.14.05 02.14.05 107.11.06 
Conboy, Stephen T. U.S. Marshal, D.C. Superior Court 01.24.05 01.24.05 i----+-----+------+-------; 

1---------------+--~-~----+-------~------'----------------+----+-------'-------+-----+----+----------

Judiciary _ 
i I 
~-----------+------------------------+----+------~------+-------+----~-----

Fischer, Nora Barry U.S.DistrictJudgefortheW.DistrictofPA NIA 07.13.06 I 
Lioi, Sara Elizabeth U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OH NIA 07.13.06 I 
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IKei~le~. P~te; D. I u:s. Ci~~~it Judge for the DC Circuit - . 

I 

NIA I 06.29.06 I I i I --- l I 

Bailey, John Preston I U.S. District Judge for the N. District of WV I NIA I 06.28.06 I I i 

Donohue, Mary 0. 1 U.S. District Judge for the N. District of NY I NIA I 

06.28.06 I I i 

Jarvey, John Alfred ~· District Judge for the S. District of Iowa --l NIA_ 06.28.06 __j_ _______ J --- --
. Jonker, Robert James I U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan I NIA 06.28.06 I I 

Jordan, Kent A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Third Circuit I NIA 06.28.06 
Kethledge, Raymond M U.S. Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit NIA 06.28.06 
Livingston, Debra Ann U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit I NIA 06.28.06 
Maloney, Paul Lewis U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan i NIA I 06.28.06 

1 
U.S. Circuit Judge for the Second Circuit 

--+--
i 06.28.06 Murphy, Stephen Joseph I NIA 

--- ----+ -
Neff, Janet T. !U.S. District Judge for the W. District of Michigan NIA I 06.28.06 
I Wood, Lisa Godbey I U.S. District Judge for the Southern District of Georgia ~l NIA i 06.12.06 I 
1 Acosta, R. Alexander 'U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of FL i NIA 06.09.06 I I 
Eid, Troy A. U.S. Attorney for the District of CO I NIA i 06.09.06 I 

I --
Green, Phillip J. U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of Illinois I NIA 06.09.06 I I 
Holding, George IU.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of NC NIA 06.09.06 

I 

I 
Potter, Sharon L. U.S. Attorney for the Northern District of WV NIA 06.09.06 

' 
Howard, Marcia M. U.S. District Judge for the Middle District of Florida NIA I 06.06.06 I 

I Southwick, Leslie !U.S. District Judge for the S. District of MS NIA I 06.06.06 I 

Frizzell, Gregory Kent U.S. District Judge for the N. District of OK I NIA 06.07.06 I 
Moore, Kimberly Ann U.S. Circuit Judge for the Federal Circuit NIA 05.18.06 06.28.06 I 
Besosa, Francisco Augusto !U.S. District Judge for the District of Puerto Rico I NIA 05.16.06 I I I I 

Baker, Valerie L. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of CA NIA 05.04.06 I I 
I 

Holmes, Jerome A. U.S. Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit NIA 05.04.06 06.15.06 07.13.06 i 
Tydingco-Gatewood, Frances Judge for the District Court of Guam NIA I 04.25.06 07.11.06 ~ I Gutierrez, Philip S. U.S. District Judge for the Central District of California NIA 04.24.06 l I 
*Wainstein, Kenneth L. I Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06 03.13.06 05.02.061 06.15.06 I 
i Wallace, Michael B. 'U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit NIA 02.08.06 I 
Bradbury, Steven G. Assistant Attorney General, Legal Counsel, DOJ NIA I 01.25.06 07.20.06 ! 
Bryant, Vanessa Lynne U.S. District Judge for the District of Connecticut NIA 01.25.06 
Smith, Norman Randy i U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit i NIA 12.16.05 03.01.06 05.04.06 i 

(Recess Appointment: 08.31.05) Fisher, Alice S. Assistant Attorney General for Criminal Division, DOJ NIA I 09.19.05 I 
(Recess Appointment: 04.19 .06) O'Gara, James F. X. Deputy Director, Supply Reduction, National Drug Control Policy 107.28.05 07.28.05 10.18.05 NIA I NIA NIA 
(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) *Myers, Julie L. I Assist. Sec., Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement, OHS 06.29.05 06.29.05 10.18.05 I 11.07.05 1 

Boyle, Terrence W U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 03.03.05 06.16.05 
Haynes, William James U.S Circuit Judge for the Fourth Circuit 02.14.05 02.14.05 07.11.06 I 

---
1 Myers, William Geny U.S. Circuit Judge for the Ninth Circuit 02.14.051 02.14.05 I 03.01.05 03.17.05 i 
Aguigui, Earl C. U.S. Marshal for the District of Guam and N. Mariana Islands, DOJ 02.14.051 02.14.05 
Rivkin, David B. Member, U.S. Foreign Claims Settlement Commission, DOJ 01.24.051 01.24.05 ! 

~ 

I I 

:IWles _and4~istration 
·-

'Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 
Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA 02.10.06 
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. ~pakovsky, H;~~ Von 

.. , 

Federal Election Commission (FEC) NIA I 02.10.06 .+. I I 
-·----· ···----- --~4 

Mason, David M. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05! 12.16.05 • : 
-+---· ... 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) I Lenhard, Robert D. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05: 12.16.05 ' 

t- i 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) : Walther, Steven T. Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.o5: 12.16.05 I 
fSpakovsky, Hans Von 

- - -·---- t- ·-
______ 1 

-------~ 

(Recess Appointment: 01.04.06) Federal Election Commission (FEC) 12.16.05 12.16.05 I I 

I =t T \ 

Small Business None. i 
·-- --.+-... 

I I 
Veterans' Affairs Harvey, Thomas E. Assistant Secretary, Congressional, VA 06.22.06 06.26.06 I 

I ' 

I Dt1nne~ Patric.!< ___ I Assistant Secretary, Policy and Planning, V ~-· 105.24.061 05.24.061- ·----1. ·------------··- --· +--·· 
L__ I I 

I 

·'-· 

Intelligence ·Fort, Randall M. Assistant Secretary, Intelligence and Research, State 06.09.06 06.12.06 I 
--

I *Wainstein, Kenneth L. Assistant Attorney General, National Security Division, DOJ 03.13.06 03.13.06 05.16.06 06.22.06 
-~---- ----~ 

I Rizzo, John A. General Counsel, CIA 03.15.06 03.15.06 


